
 
Agenda 

College Station City Council 
Workshop Meeting 

Thursday, January 11, 2007 3:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue 

College Station, Texas 
 
1. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on items listed on the consent 

agenda.  
 
2. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a conceptual design for the 

proposed senior center project (Project Number GG0601). 
 

3. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the opportunity to partner 
with the City of Bryan, Brazos County, Texas A&M University (TAMU) and 
Washington County in applying for a Public Safety Interoperable 
Communications Grant for a single interoperable radio system. 

 
4. Presentation, possible action and discussion of a resolution awarding a contract to 

Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $80,000 to conduct a 
transportation study and make recommendations for improvements. 

 
5. Presentation, possible action, and discussion on future agenda items: A Council 

Member may inquire about a subject for which notice has not been given.  A 
statement of specific factual information or the recitation of existing policy may 
be given.  Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on 
an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 

 
6. Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding upcoming events and/or 

meetings of the College Station City Council. 
 

7. Discussion, review and possible action regarding the following meetings:  Brazos 
County Health Dept., Brazos Valley Council of Governments, Cemetery 
Committee, City Center, CSISD/City Joint Meeting, Design Review Board, 
Fraternal Partnership, Historic Preservation Committee, Interfaith Dialogue 
Association, Intergovernmental Committee and School District, Joint Relief 
Funding Review Committee, Library Committee, Making Cities Livable 
Conference,  Metropolitan Planning Organization, Outside Agency Funding 
Review, Parks and Recreation Board, Planning and Zoning Commission, Sister 



City Association, TAMU Student Senate,  Research Valley Partnership, Regional 
Transportation Committee for Council of Governments, Transportation 
Committee, Wolf Pen Creek Oversight Committee, Wolf Pen Creek TIF Board, 
Zoning Board of Adjustments, (see attached posted notices for subject matters). 

 
 
8. Executive Session will immediately follow the workshop meeting in the 

Administrative Conference Room. 
 
Consultation with Attorney {Gov’t Code Section 551.071}; possible action  The City 
Council may seek advice from its attorney regarding a pending and contemplated 
litigation subject or settlement offer or attorney-client privileged information.  
Litigation is an ongoing process and questions may arise as to a litigation tactic or 
settlement offer, which needs to be discussed with the City Council.  Upon occasion 
the City Council may need information from its attorney as to the status of a pending 
or contemplated litigation subject or settlement offer or attorney-client privileged 
information.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will be 
in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 
 
a. TCEQ Docket No. 2002-1147-UCR, Applications of Brushy Water Supply and 

College Station (Westside/Highway 60) 
b. TCEQ Docket No. 2003-0544MWD, Application of Nantucket, Ltd. 
c. TXU Lone Star Gas Rate Request. 
d. Cause No. 03-002098-CV-85, Brazos County, College Station v. Wellborn 

Special Utility District 
e. Civil Action No. H-04-4558, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, 

Houston Division, College Station v. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, etc., and 
Wellborn Special Utility District 

f. Civil Action No. H-04-3876, U.S. District Court, Southern District of Texas, 
Houston Division, JK Development v. College Station 

g. GUD No. 9530 – Gas Cost Prudence Review, Atmos Energy Corporation 
h. GUD No. 9560 – Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) rate increases, 

Atmos Energy Corporation  
i. Cause No. GN-502012, Travis County, TMPA v. PUC (College Station filed 

Intervention 7/6/05) 
j. Cause No. 06-000703-CV-85, Patricia Moore, et al. v. Ross Stores, Inc., City of 

College Station, et al. 
k. Possible settlement water CCN with Wellborn 
l. Possible settlement of sewer CCN issue 
m. Legal aspects of Lease Agreements for No. 4 Water Well and possible purchase 

of or lease of another water site from City of Bryan 
n. C.C.N. Issue for Sewer & Water regarding possible overlaps by City of College 

Station and City of Bryan 
o.      Great Oak Estates 
 
Competitive Matter {Gov’t Code Section 551.086}; possible action 



The City Council may deliberate, vote, or take final action on a competitive matter in 
closed session.  The City Council must make a good faith determination, by majority 
vote of the City Council, that the matter is a Competitive Matter.  A “Competitive 
Matter” is a utility-related matter that the City Council determines is related to the 
City of College Station’s Electric Utility Competitive Activity, including commercial 
information, which if disclosed would give advantage to competitors or prospective 
competitors.  The following is a general representation of the subject(s) to be 
considered as a competitive matter. 
 
1.  Marketing and Strategy Plans for College Station Electric Utilities 
 

Economic Incentive Negotiations {Gov’t Code Section 551.087}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate on commercial or financial information that the City 
Council has received from a business prospect that the City Council seeks to have locate, 
stay or expand in or near the city with which the City Council in conducting economic 
development negotiations may deliberate on an offer of financial or other incentives for a 
business prospect.  After executive session discussion, any final action or vote taken will 
be in public.  The following subject(s) may be discussed: 

 
1. Proposed city convention center and associated privately developed hotel. 
2. Game Day Development 
 
Real Estate {Gov’t Code Section 551.072}; possible action 
The City Council may deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real 
property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the 
position of the City in negotiations with a third person.  After executive session 
discussion, any final action or vote taken will be in public.  The following subject(s) 
may be discussed: 
 
1.  Possible purchase of property on Spruce Street 
 
9. Final Action on executive session, if necessary. 
10. Adjourn. 

 
 

APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_______________________________ 
City Manager  

 
Notice is hereby given that a Workshop Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
College Station, Texas will be held on the January 11, 2007 at 3:00 p.m. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following subjects 
will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda 
Posted this 8th day of January, at 3:00 p.m. 



 

____

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

___________ 
City Secretary 

 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on January 8, 2007 at 3:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official board at the College Station City Hall 
on the following date and time:  _______________________ by 
___________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of _______________, 2007. 
    CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 

By____________________________________ 
 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the ______day of _________________, 
___________________Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas   
My commission expires:_________ 
This building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov.  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 



Agenda 
College Station City Council 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, January 11, 2007 at 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 1101 Texas Avenue 
College Station, Texas 

 
11. Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation, Consider absence requests 
 
 

Hear Visitors:  Any citizen may address the City Council on any item which does 
not appear on the posted Agenda.  Registration forms are available in the lobby 
and at the desk of the City Secretary.  This form should be completed and 
delivered to the City Secretary by 6:45 p.m.  Please limit remarks to three 
minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal that you have 
thirty seconds remaining so that you may conclude your remarks.  The City 
Council will receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the 
issue on a future agenda.  Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the 
City Manager. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a consent or regular agenda item not 
posted as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s 
reading of the agenda item.  Registration forms are available in the lobby and at the desk 
of the City Secretary.  The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward 
to speak for or against the item.  The speaker will please state their name and address for 
the record and provided three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to 
signal thirty seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.     
 

Vision Statement I - Core Services   
Professionals providing world-class customer focused services at a competitive cost 

through innovation and planning. 
 

12.1 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the purchase of a 250kW 
diesel electric generator from Waukesha-Pierce Industries, in an amount not to 
exceed $60,682. 

 
12.2 Presentation, possible action, and discussion of an interlocal agreement between 

the City of College Station and the Brazos Valley Council of Governments and a 
funding agreement between the City of College Station and Keep Brazos 
Beautiful for a Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Regional Solid 
Waste Grant in the amount of $25,000 to assist in funding a litter abatement 
education outreach program for the Brazos Valley Solid Waste Management 
Agency in partnership with Keep Brazos Beautiful. 



 
 
12.3 Presentation, discussion and possible action on a resolution approving the 

construction contract with Riverside Landscape Inc. in Caldwell, Texas in the 
amount of $255,304.92 for the Crescent Pointe Landscaping Construction Project 
No. GG-0105. This is for Bid no. 07-21, Contract 07-057. 

 
12.4 Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding renewal of an annual price 

agreement with Vulcan Materials Company in an amount not to exceed $211,416 
for cover stone, trap rock for the maintenance of streets. 

 
12.5 Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve a resolution authorizing 

payment of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Wastewater 
Treatment Facility Consolidated Water Quality Fees for FY 2007. 

 
12.6 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a contract for 

purchasing the Nantucket Wastewater treatment package plant and wastewater 
collection system from Hunters Bismuth for $115,000. 

 
12.7 Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve a Needs Resolution 

authorizing the purchase or condemnation of property, water rights, right-of-way 
and easement interest in certain properties for the Groundwater Wells 8, 9, and 10 
Project. 

 
12.8 Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding renewal of an annual price 

agreement with Superior Crushed Stone, LC in an amount not to exceed $424,560 
for crushed stone to be used by BVSWMA, Public Works and College Station 
Utilities. 

 
12.9 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution approving a 

construction contract with Young Contractors, Inc., in the amount of 
$3,019,477.00 for the Dartmouth Extension Phase II Project. 

 
12.10 Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding renewal of an annual price 

agreement with Cleveland Asphalt Products in an amount not to exceed $212,800 
to provide emulsified asphalt for the maintenance of streets. 

 
12.11 Presentation, possible action and discussion of a resolution awarding a contract to 

Hidell Associates Architects in the amount of $87,290.00 to provide architectural 
services for the finish out of the second floor of the Municipal Court Building.  
(Project # GG0701) and a resolution declaring intention to reimburse certain 
expenditures with proceeds from debt. 

 
12.12 Presentation, discussion, and possible action on consideration of an ordinance 

amending Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” Section 4E(3)(a) of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of College Station to restrict parking on both sides of 



Ravenstone Loop adjacent to the properties with the address numbers 2061, 2063, 
2065, 2067, and 2069. 

 
12.13 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on consideration of an ordinance 

modifying Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” Section 2.D of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of College Station by updating the Traffic Control Device Inventory – 
Schedule III to add STOP signs at various intersections. 

 
12.14 Presentation, discussion, and possible action on consideration of an ordinance 

amending Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” Section 4E(3)(a) of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of College Station to restrict parking on both sides of 
Central Park Lane between Krenek Tap Road and Southwest Parkway. 

 
12.15 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a revised Interlocal 

Agreement between the City of College Station and The Local Government 
Purchasing Cooperative (BuyBoard) for the purpose of fulfilling the respective 
public and governmental purposes, needs, objectives and programs in the 
purchasing of supplies, equipment, and services. 

 
12.16 Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve a Wireline Crossing 

Agreement with Union Pacific Railroad for the Dowling Road Pump Station 
Chemical Feed Project. This agreement is required in order to get a permit at a 
cost of $1,500 to install overhead fiber optic cable across the railroad tracks to 
provide connectivity with the City’s fiber optic network.  

 
12.17 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an Interlocal Agreement for 

cooperative purchasing activities between the City of College Station and City of 
Grand Prairie, Texas. 

 
12.18 Presentation, discussion and possible action on the renewal agreement with Sims 

Plastics of Waco for the annual purchase of concrete meter boxes to be 
maintained in inventory, Bid No. 04-93, for an annual expenditure of $82,210.22. 

 
12.19 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the approval of a 

construction contract (Contract #07-025) with Siemens Building Technologies 
Inc. in the amount of $144,307.88 for the installation of access and security 
equipment at the College Station Municipal Court Building. 

 
12.20 Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve a resolution providing an 

exception to Policy to allow Mr. Charles Cox to construct sewer infrastructure 
necessary to connect his home to the City sewer system. 

 
12.21 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of Change Order 

1 to Bid 06-39 with Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories for modifications to a 
substation control building purchased for the College Station /Brazos 



Transmission Tie project. The combined change order totals $50,979.00 and 
elevates the purchase cost from $729,100 to $780,079.  

 
12.22 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the third and final reading of an 

ordinance granting a non-exclusive medical waste hauling franchise agreement to 
Tejas Medical Waste. 

 
12.23 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution approving a 

construction contract for Electric System Construction & Maintenance Annual 
Labor Contract to H&B Construction in the amount of $1,019,898.71. 

 
12.24 Presentation, possible action, and discussion on approval of a resolution awarding  

Bid#07-02 for the construction of roadway improvements to prepare for signal 
installation, in the amount of $101,115.00, to Brazos Valley Services.  

 
12.25 Presentation, discussion, and possible action regarding a resolution approving a 

construction contract with Texas Power Construction, Ltd., in the amount of 
$2,021,000.00 for the construction of the Switch Station to Post Oak to 
Southwood Transmission Line Reconductor Project. 

 
12.26 Presentation, possible action and discussion of a resolution awarding a contract to 

Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc in the amount of $80,000.00 to conduct a 
transportation study and make recommendations for improvements. 

 
12.27 Presentation, possible action and discussion on approval of minutes for the 

November 20, 2006 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting and the December 
14, 2006 Council Workshop and Regular Meeting. 

 
Vision Statement II – Parks and Leisure Services 

Professionals providing a wide range of leisure, recreational, educational, and cultural 
opportunities 

 
12.28 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of Change Order 

#2 for Contract # 04-xxq, Parks and Recreation Department (PARD) Automation 
(Project CO 0402), with RecWare, Active Network, Inc. for an increase in the 
amount of $20,687.17. 

 
12.29 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding an Interlocal Agreement 

between the City of College Station and the College Station Independent School 
District (CSISD) for the construction of drainage improvements to Pebble Creek 
Park, an equal, cost-sharing project, with the City of College Station’s portion not 
to exceed the amount of $50,000. 

 
 
Regular Agenda 
 



Individuals who wish to address the City Council on a regular agenda item not posted 
as a public hearing shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s reading of 
the agenda item.  The Mayor will recognize you to come forward to speak for or against 
the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record and allowed three 
minutes. A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty seconds remaining 
so that the speaker may conclude your remarks. 
  
Individuals who wish to address the City Council on an item posted as a public hearing 
shall register with the City Secretary prior to the Mayor’s announcement to open the 
public hearing.   The Mayor will recognize individuals who wish to come forward to 
speak for or against the item.  The speaker will state their name and address for the record 
and allowed three minutes.  A timer alarm will sound after 2 1/2 minutes to signal thirty 
seconds remaining so that the speaker may conclude your remarks.    After a public 
hearing is closed, there shall be no additional public comments.  If Council needs 
additional information from the general public, some limited comments may be allowed 
at the discretion of the Mayor.    
 
If an individual does not wish to address the City Council, but still wishes to be recorded 
in the official minutes as being in support or opposition to an agenda item, the individual 
may complete the registration form provided in the lobby by providing the name, address, 
and comments about a city related subject.  These comments will be referred to the City 
Council and City Manager.   
 

Vision Statement III – Planning and Development 
Professionals who plan and develop a sustainable community balancing neighborhood 

and community interests. 
 

13.1 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 
rezoning 1.998 acres at 951 William D. Fitch Parkway, generally located at the 
northwest corner of State Highway 6 South and William D. Fitch Parkway, 
from A-O (Agricultural Open) to C-1 (General Commercial).  

 
13.2 Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 

amending the Comprehensive Plan from Floodplain & Streams to Residential 
Attached for 3.27 acres at 500 Earl Rudder Freeway South, generally located 
just behind Home Depot.  

 
13.3 Public hearing, presentation, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance 

expanding an existing Conditional Use Permit for the Roasted Bean Coffee 
Shop located at 2551 Texas Avenue South, Suite D, in the Homestead Place 
Shopping Center.  

 
Vision Statement I - Core Services   

Professionals providing world-class customer focused services at a competitive cost 
through innovation and planning. 

 



13.4 Public Hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding an 
ordinance vacating and abandoning a 2800 square foot portion of a twenty (20) 
foot wide utility easement located within Lots 10 and 11, Block 13 of the 
Redmond Terrace First Installment Subdivision. 

 
13.5 Public Hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion an ordinance 

amending City of College Station Code of Ordinances Chapter 13:  Flood 
Hazard Protection, enacting the new Drainage Guidelines as part of the 
Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines. 

 
13.6 Public Hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an ordinance 

amending City of College Station Code of Ordinances Chapter 3:  Building 
Regulations, enacting the new Drainage Guidelines as part of the Bryan/College 
Station Unified Design Guidelines.  

 
13.7 Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the appointment of an 

Audit Committee. 
 
14. The City Council may convene the executive session following the regular 

meeting to discuss matters posted on the executive session agenda for January 
11, 2007. 

 
15. Final action on executive session, if necessary. 

 
16. Adjourn. 

 
If litigation issues arise to the posted subject matter of these Council Meetings an 
executive session will be held. 
 
APPROVED: 
 

_

E-Signed by Glenn Brown
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_______________________________ 
City Manager  
 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of College 
Station, Texas will be held on the Thursday, January 11, 2007 at 7:00 p.m. at the City 
Hall Council Chambers, 1101 Texas Avenue, College Station, Texas.  The following 
subjects will be discussed, to wit:  See Agenda. 
 
Posted this the 8th   day of January, 2007 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

_

E-Signed by Connie Hooks
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt

_______________________________ 



City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing 
Body of the City of College Station, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 1101 
Texas Avenue, in College Station, Texas, and the City’s website, www.cstx.gov .  The 
Agenda and Notice are readily accessible to the general public at all times.  Said Notice 
and Agenda were posted on January 8, 2007 at 3:00 p.m. and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the College Station 
City Hall on the following date and time:  __________________________ by 
________________________. 
 
    Dated this _____day of ________________, 2007. 
    By______________________________________ 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the _____day of ________________, 2007. 
 
______________________________   
Notary Public – Brazos County, Texas  My commission expires: ___________ 
 
The building is wheelchair accessible.  Handicap parking spaces are available.  Any 
request for sign interpretive service must be made 48 hours before the meeting.  To make 
arrangements call (979) 764-3517 or (TDD) 1-800-735-2989.  Agendas may be viewed 
on www.cstx.gov .  Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Access Channel 19. 
 
 
 



 

January 11, 2007 
Workshop Item No. 2 

Senior Center Conceptual Design Presentation  
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Steve Beachy, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a conceptual 
design for the proposed senior center project (Project Number GG0601). 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Accept the presentation and report and provide direction regarding 
the potential implementation. The Senior Advisory Committee reviewed the design at their 
regular meeting on December 18, 2006 and approved the concept by unanimous vote. 
 
 
Summary:   Architects from Brown, Watford and Reynolds (BRW) will present a conceptual 
design for the proposed senior citizens center.  Council authorized this design project on 
July 27, 2006 to provide a clear definition of the characteristics and scope for this future 
project.  The architects will also provide a recommended site location along with an 
estimated construction cost for the project. 
 
The design process included four public meetings that were conducted on August 30, August 
31, September 13 and September 27.  A total of 121 citizens attended these four public 
meetings.  In addition, the Senior Advisory Committee met several times to review and 
revise the conceptual plan during the design process. 
 
The presentation and report is limited to a conceptual design only. This report will provide a 
basic site location plan, building floor plan, elevation drawings and a projected cost estimate 
for construction. Actual construction plans and specifications will be required prior to moving 
forward with the building project. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: $75,500 was approved for this design project at the July 
27, 2006 council meeting. Additional funds will be required to complete the design process 
and build the facility. It is anticipated that this major municipal project will be included in a 
future capital improvement program. 
 
 
Attachment: 
 
1. Senior Center Project Milestones 
 
 
 

 



Senior Center Project Milestones 
Project Number GG0601 

 
1998 – Senior Services Coordinator hired in response to City Council strategic issue 
 
2000 - The Senior Advisory Committee established.  
 
2001 – A&M Eisenhower Leadership Program conducts survey of 500 senior residents 
 regarding program and facility needs. 
 
July 28, 2005 - City Council authorized the Senior Advisory Committee to seek public 
advice and support for a proposed College Station Senior Center.   
 
September - November 2005 - Public Meetings Held  
 

 September 8, 2005 Public Meeting Held        42 attended 
 September 15, 2005 Public Meeting Held        38 attended 
 October 10, 2005 Meeting held @ Lulac Oakhill        23 attended 
 October 13, 2005  Meeting held @ Lincoln Center      11 attended 
 October 19, 2005  Meeting @Villas of Rock Prairie      14 attended 
 October 25, 2005 Meeting with Active Advantage Club     60 attended 
 November 1, 2005 Regional Advisory Comm on Aging      27 attended 
 November 2, 2005 Meeting with Walden Brook Estates      20 attended 

 TOTAL      235 
 
December 15, 2005   Staff and Senior Advisory Committee reported the results from 
the public meetings. The City Council gave their full support and directed staff move 
forward with a fiscal impact analysis for the design of such a facility.   
 
July 27, 2006   Staff and Senior Advisory Committee presented the City Council with 
update on Senior Center Project. The City Council approved a contract with Brown 
Reynolds Watford Architects of College Station in the amount of $75,500 for the 
conceptual design of a proposed Senior Center facility 

 
August - September, 2006  Public Meetings conducted by the design team 
 

 August 30, 2006 Meeting Held @ Conference Center  53 attended 
 August 31, 2006 Meeting Held @ Washington Chapel    0  attended 
 September 13, 2006 Meeting Held @ CS Middle School   27 attended 
 September 27, 2006 Public Meeting Held @ Lincoln Center 41 attended 

TOTAL                          121 
 

January 11, 2007 – Presentation to City Council of conceptual design and 
preliminary cost estimates for Senior Citizen Center. 



 

January 11, 2007 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 3 

Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grants Opportunity 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the opportunity 
to partner with the City of Bryan, Brazos County, Texas A&M University (TAMU) and 
Washington County in applying for a Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grant for 
a single interoperable radio system. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends consideration of joining the above listed entities 
in applying for a federal grant to implement a single interoperable radio system covering the 
above listed parties. 
 
Summary:  A presentation will be provided by the Intergovernmental Committee Sub-
Committee Member James Massey on the opportunity to make an application for a federal 
grant, the Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grant, to build a single interoperable 
radio system covering Brazos and Washington Counties.  The Council will be asked to 
endorse the recommendation of the Intergovernmental Committee to hire a consultant to 
aid the parties in the creation of a plan with associated estimated costs. 
 
Additionally Council will be asked to provide staff direction to participate in the development 
of an interlocal agreement (ILA) with the partners (City of College Station, City of Bryan, 
TAMU, Brazos County, Washington County).  It is anticipated that the ILA will describe the 
operational, management and other technological aspects of the relationship.  It is intended 
that all partners will have an equal voice in the management of the Interoperable 
Communication (radio) system.  A representative management board could be established 
to oversee the operation and maintenance of the Interoperable Communication (radio) 
system.  This would include the joint determination of such operational aspects as which 
entity will administer the maintenance of the infrastructure, how funding for future 
replacement of the system will be handled and how the payment of the 20% matching 
funds will be allocated to the partners.  Infrastructure includes towers, land line 
connections, radio base stations, antennae and other components required to send and 
receive signals as well as the engineering of the system. 
 
One billion dollars has been allocated by the federal government through the Assistant 
Secretary for Communications and Information of the Department of Commerce, in 
consultation with the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security.  This money must 
be awarded no later than September 30, 2007.  It is anticipated that there will be a twenty 
percent (20%) matching funds requirement.   
 
The first step in this process is to hire a consultant to produce a plan worthy of 
consideration in the grant application process.  Time is of the essence since the grants must 
be awarded in less than nine months. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Financial support will be shared by all (5) entities.  The 
cost for the consultant is estimated to be $75,000 or $15,000 per entity.  Annual costs for 
maintaining the system once built should not exceed the costs of maintaining separate 
systems.  It is not possible to be certain of this until there is an infrastructure plan with 
associated costs. 

 



 

 
Motorola supplied a budgetary estimate of $11,900,000 for the infrastructure only in Brazos 
County only and which does not include the radio units.   College Station estimates that the 
currently budgeted project for radio system replacement will cover this City's share of the 
20% matching funds. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
SEC 4 Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grants 
 

 



SEC. 4. PUBLIC SAFETY INTEROPERABLE 
COMMUNICATIONS GRANTS. 

Pursuant to section 3006 of Public Law 109-171 (47 U.S.C. 309 note), 
the Assistant Secretary for Communications and Information of the 
Department of Commerce, in consultation with the Secretary of the 
Department of Homeland Security, shall award no less than 
$1,000,000,000 for public safety interoperable communications grants 
no later than September 30, 2007 subject to the receipt of qualified 
applications as determined by the Assistant Secretary. 

 



January 11, 2007 
Workshop Agenda Item No. 4 

East College Station Transportation Study 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action and discussion of a resolution awarding a 
contract to Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $80,000 to conduct a 
transportation study and make recommendations for improvements. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the resolution awarding the contract 
to Kimley-Horn in the amount of $80,000.00 for a transportation study of east College 
Station. 
 
Summary:  On September 28, 2006, Council directed staff to solicit proposals for a 
transportation study of the east side of College Station and for a transportation study of the 
entire City of College Station.  Three firms submitted responses to a Request for Proposals.  
Those firms are; Kimley-Horn, Klotz Associates and Lockwood Andrews and Newnam.  A 
committee that included City staff as well as Brian Bochner from the Texas Transportation 
Institute reviewed the proposal and determined that Kimley-Horn was the most qualified to 
provide the services we requested. 
 
Kimley-Horn submitted proposals for a city-wide study as well as one of the east side area 
discussed by Council in September.  The city-wide study would cost $236,000.00 and would 
take 267 days to complete.  The east side study would cost $80,000.00 and would take 90 
days to complete.  Staff recommends the narrower scoped east side study due to time and 
cost considerations.  The timing of this study will make the recommendations of this study 
available to be used by our comprehensive planning consultant. 
 
The desire for an advisory committee for the purpose of ensuring that the consultant 
addresses all of the pertinent issues was expressed by the Council and is supported by the 
Council Transportation Committee (CTC).  The make-up of that committee is proposed to be 
the CTC with the addition of some other neighborhood representatives.  Staff is working on 
developing a list of candidates for that committee as well as a charter to describe the duties 
of that committee.  A recommendation for that committee membership as well as a 
committee charter will be considered by the CTC later this month.  The CTC’s 
recommendations will be brought to Council for a vote at the following meeting. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The study will be funded from the General Fund 
($50,000) and the Streets Capital Project Fund ($30,000).  A budget amendment will be 
needed to appropriate the General Fund portion of the funds for this project from salary 
savings in the Planning and Development Services Department that were realized last fiscal 
year.  This budget amendment will be coming forward in the near future. 
 
Attachments: 
1.  Project Scope 
 
 
 



 

01/04/2007 
Page 1 

Exhibit A 
Scope of Services 

Eastside Mobility Study for  
The City of College Station, Texas 

 
Overview 
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (KHA) understands the goal of this project is to evaluate the 
existing College Station thoroughfare plan based on the implementation of the existing land use 
plan. The thoroughfare plan will provide the basis to preserve sufficient right of way to meet 
ultimate needs east of SH 6. The evaluation is also to provide an approximate quantification of 
the needs (approximate ADTs). Ultimately, the study should identify deficiencies in the existing 
thoroughfare plan and make specific recommendations related to the thoroughfare plan that will 
ensure for the future mobility needs of east College Station.  In providing the below scope of 
service under this Contract, KHA will endeavor to perform in a manner consistent with that 
degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently 
practicing under similar circumstances. Upon notice to KHA and by mutual agreement between 
the parties, KHA will without additional compensation correct those services not meeting such a 
standard. 
 
Study Area 
The study area (referred to as the East 
Side Mobility Study) will be used to 
define the scope of services for this 
project. 
 
Eastside Study area (shown on the map 
adjacent) will be bounded by: 
SH 6 on the west, except the study are to 
include all legs of the SH 6 interchanges 
Carter Creek on the east SH 30 (Harvey 
Road) on the north.  The Alum Creek 
(including SH 6 / Nantucket 
Interchange) on the south side.  
 
1. Data Collection  

The City of College Station will provide the KHA with following information items within 15 
days of an executed contract: (except item O).  Delays in receiving this information may affect 
the overall schedule. 

a. Comprehensive Plan (including thoroughfare plan and update documentation) 
b. Zoning Map 
c. Existing/recent traffic volumes, ADT’s 
d. Design Guidelines 
e. Unified Development Ordinance 
f. Subdivision Regulations 
g. Available traffic impact studies for sites in and adjacent to study area 
h. ArcMap base map (including aerial, property ownership, floodplains, neighborhoods) 
i. List of other proposed or anticipated development to be considered 
j. TxDOT current improvement program and long range plans 
k. City of Bryan thoroughfare plan 



 

01/04/2007 
Page 2 

l. MPO Transportation Plan 
m. MPO Travel Demand Model 
n. Population and employment by TAZ for entire City 
o. Field Data Collection – Document existing roadway conditions, such as cross section, 

speed, restricted turning movements at grade rail crossings in the study area  
 
2. Initial Advisory Committee Meeting 

 
The City will be responsible for establishing an Advisory Committee (including locations of 
all meeting), which will oversee and provide guidance to the KHA.  The KHA will meet with 
City and Advisory Committee members to discuss needs, issues, opportunities, and 
assumptions to be used and other information of use to the KHA in completing this plan 
evaluate.  The KHA will provide meeting materials and staff to facilitate the discussion.  The 
meeting locations will be established by the City.   

 
3. Initial Public Meeting 

 
A general public meeting will be conducted by the KHA to discuss needs, issues, 
opportunities, and assumptions to be used for the Study.  The City will be responsible for 
meeting locations and advertisement of the meeting.  The KHA will provide staff and 
materials for the meeting.   
 
 

4. Develop Existing (2006) and Build Out Demographic Assumptions 
 

Using traffic survey zone data from the BCSMPO, KHA will refine the demographic data 
(population and employment) as necessary to more closely match the City’s currently 
adopted future land use plan.  It is anticipated that the zone structure contained within the 
BCSMPO model will not be of sufficient detail within the study area to accurately model the 
arterial and collector facilities.  Therefore, the datasets for existing (2006) and future 
demographics will be split by KHA to match the revised zone structure.  No land use 
scenarios will be modeled.  As described in Task 1, the City is responsible for supplying the 
KHA with the TAZ population and employment data. 

 
5. Develop and Calibrate Existing Model 

 
KHA will revise the BCSMPO model to reflect the network configurations and demographic 
datasets required to model the existing transportation system within the study area. Using the 
demographic dataset generated in Task 4, this model will be calibrated using the existing 
traffic counts collected during Task 1. Once calibrated, this existing conditions model (or 
“base year” model) will be used to develop a baseline condition. 
 

6. Develop Build-Out Network Using Four Scenarios 
 

It is anticipated that the BCSMPO model will not include sufficient detail within the study 
area to accurately model the local thoroughfare system.  KHA will meet with the City to 
verify and reach consensus regarding the required network configurations needed to model 
the projected build-out for the City. The Build-Out network is assumed to be the currently 
adopted MTP.  KHA will develop the Build-Out network in BCSMPO Model consistent with 
the currently adopted MTP.  KHA will run the BCSMPO model using the Build Out 



 

01/04/2007 
Page 3 

demographic data developed in Task 4, combined with the future demographic information 
included in the BCSMPO model for neighboring areas. This run will be considered the Base 
Scenario. 

 
KHA will conduct model runs to test up to three (3) various roadway scenarios for the study 
area.  These three roadway scenarios will be developed in a workshop with the stakeholders. 
Link level of service analysis will be evaluated according to the segment daily volumes 
within the model.  Each alternative will be compared against each other to determine a 
preferred option.  A final BCSMPO model run will be completed and evaluated. A 
recommended Master Thoroughfare Plan will be presented and mapped. 

 
7. Evaluate Master Thoroughfare Plan 
 

The primary objective of this modeling effort is to determine the impacts of the projected 
Build-Out demographics on the proposed street system.  KHA will also evaluate the existing 
thoroughfare cross-sections to determine any recommended changes or modifications to lane 
widths, median widths, or parkways in the study area.  These recommendations will be 
coordinated with the City functional classification system; these may be variations on criteria 
contained in the College Station Unified Development Ordinance: 

 
a. Classification criteria 
b. Accessibility 
c. Spacing 
d. Continuity 
e. Connectivity 
f. Capacity (and range in numbers of lanes) 
g. Level of access management  
h. Avoidance of undue residential neighborhood cut-through traffic 

 
8. Implementation Strategy  

 
KHA will delineate the existing thoroughfare plan with desired changes for the study area 
including freeways through minor collectors: 

 
a. General alignments 
b. Thoroughfare classifications 
c. Major intersections needing additional turn lanes, etc. 
d. Interchange and grade separation locations 
e. Bridges (larger than culverts) 

 
KHA will identify and prioritize key implementation steps that should be taken in the short 
term, especially those that should be taken prior to the adoption of the updated 
comprehensive plan. 

 
9. Final Advisory Committee Meeting 

 
Review findings and proposed changes to the existing thoroughfare plan with City staff and 
designated stakeholders and refine as needed. The responsibilities defined with Task 2 also 
apply to this Task. 
 

10. Final Public Meeting 



 

01/04/2007 
Page 4 

 
A final public meeting will be facilitated to get public input and consensus within the study 
area.  The responsibilities defined with Task 3 also apply to this Task. 
 
 
 

11. Draft Report 
 
KHA will document work and recommendations in technical memorandum (making liberal 
use of tables, lists, graphics rather than extensive text), including assumed development, other 
assumed conditions, thoroughfare plan principles, recommended plan and justification, 
estimated traffic volumes, estimation methodology, critical components of plan, 
implementation steps that should occur prior to the adoption of the 2008 comprehensive plan, 
and other key information. Transmit to City staff for review. Revisions are limited to three 
requests. 

 
12. Policy Meeting(s) 

 
KHA will Prepare PowerPoint presentation covering conclusions from evaluation of the 
existing thoroughfare plan and recommended changes and important supporting information. 
This presentation will be made to the City Council and may be used by the City to discuss the 
plan with others. Transmit draft presentation to City staff for review. Revisions are limited to 
three requests. 

 
Meet with City Council and the Planning and Zoning Commission to present and discuss 
findings and recommendations. These meetings will be preceded the same day by a meeting 
with the City staff.  

 
13. Final Report 
 

KHA will provide the final documentation, PowerPoint presentation, and requested work files 
to City staff. All deliverables are to be provided in electronic form in Microsoft Office or 
Adobe Acrobat pdf formats. The City will produce any hard copies needed for distribution. 

 
Additional Services 

 
The following are work items that are specifically excluded from the scope of work and, if 
needed, will requested at additional cost at contracted hourly rates: additional meetings with 
City Council, staff, or the public; a formal final report beyond what is described above; 
revisions to the plan or supporting information following Task 13. 

 
 



 

01/04/2007 
Page 5 

 Exhibit A-Continued 
Schedule 

 
The following schedule represents the KHA’s work plan with associated key milestones.  It 
should be noted that adherence to this schedule is heavily reliant on timely delivery of critical 
information from the City as described in the scope of services.  The final report will be 
completed by April 16th unless the City extends the end date.  Revisions to final report by the City 
will require additional time and therefore extend the end date.  
 

 
This schedule shall be equitably adjusted as the project progresses, allowing for changes in scope, 
character or size of the project requested by City, or for delays or other causes beyond KHA’s 
reasonable control. 



 

01/04/2007 
Page 6 

Exhibit B 
Fee Estimate 

 
Task      Cost 

1 Data Collection $5,302 
2 Initial Advisory Committee Meeting $4,554 
3 Initial Public Meeting $4,554 
4 Develop Demographics $8,209 
5 Develop and Calibrate Model $11,518 
6 Develop Network Scenarios $9,841 
7 Evaluate Thoroughfare Plan $5,971 
8 Implementation Plan $6,367 
9 Final Advisory Committee $2,714 
10 Final Public Meeting $3,061 
11 Draft Report $7,144 
12 Policy Meetings $3,398 
13 Final Report $3,347 
 Total Labor Fee $75,978 
   
 Expenses $4,000 
   
 Total fee $79,978 
 Total Rounded Fee $80,000 
   

 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 
Council Special Meet-
ing 6:00 p.m. 

9 10 11 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

12 13 

14 15 
City Offices Closed 

16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 
Int’l Speakers Pro-
gram-James Baker III 
5:30 p.m.—Annenberg 
Presidential Conf. Ctr 

24 
2007 Economic Out-
look Conference 
7:45—1:30—CS Hil-
ton 

25 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

26 27 

28 29 30 31    

January 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 
 

8 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

9 
AMCC 
TML Elected Officials 
Conf—Austin 

10 
AMCC 
TML Elected Officials 
Conf—Austin 

11 
AMCC 
TML Elected Officials 
Conf—Austin 

12 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 
TML Elected Officials 

13 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot  
Chamber Legislative 
Trip 

14 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

15 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

16 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

17 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

18 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

19 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

20 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

21 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

22 
Workshop & Regular 
Meeting 3:00 p.m. & 
7:00 p.m. 
Filing Period for 

23 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

24 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot  
Economic Outlook-CS 
Hilton 

25 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

26 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

27 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

28 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

   

February 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
    1 

Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

2 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot  
Veterans Park Phase 
II Dedication  4 pm 

3 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

4 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

5 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

6 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

7 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

8 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 
Filing Period for 

9 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

10 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

11 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

12 
Filing Period for 
Place on Ballot for 
City Election 

13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

March 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

27 28 

29 30      

April 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

11 12 
City Election 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   

May 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 
Making Cities Live-
able—Portland, Or 

11 
Making Cities Live-
able—Portland, Or 

12 
Making Cities Live-
able—Portland, Or 

13 
Making Cities Live-
able—Portland, Or 

14 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 
Making Cities Live-

15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

29 30 

June 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
1 2 3 4 

Holiday 
Office Closed 

5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

13 
TML-Newly Elected 
Officials—Lake Jack-
son 

14 
TML-Newly Elected 
Officials—Lake Jack-
son 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

27 28 

29 30 31     

July 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

10 
TML-Newly Elected 
Officials—Dallas 

11 
TML-Newly Elected 
Officials—Dallas 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  

August 2007 (Transportation Summit Dates TBA) 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      1 

2 3 
Holiday 
Office Closed 

4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

28 29 

30       

September 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

26 27 

28 29 30 31    

October 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
    1 2 3 

4 5 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

6 7 
TML—Dallas 

8 
TML—Dallas 

9 
TML—Dallas 

10 

11 12 13 
NLC—New Orleans 

14 
NLC—New Orleans 

15 
NLC—New Orleans 

16 
NLC—New Orleans 

17 
NLC—New Orleans 

18 19 20 21 22 
Holiday 
Office Closed 

23 
Holiday 
Office Closed 

24 

25 26 27 28 29 30  

November 2007 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 
Workshop and Regu-
lar Meeting 3:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 p.m. 

14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 
Holiday 
Office Closed 

25 
Holiday 
Office Closed 

26 
 

27 28 29 

30 31      

December 2007 



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.1 

Purchase of 250kW Diesel Engine Generator 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the purchase of 
a 250kW diesel electric generator from Waukesha-Pierce Industries, in an amount not to 
exceed $60,682. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends purchase of the generator from Waukesha-Pierce 
Industries through our Interlocal Agreement with the Houston Galveston Area Council 
(HGAC) Purchasing Cooperative. 
 
 
Summary: After the last power outage it was decided a generator was needed to provide 
emergency power to the center and south sections of City Hall.  The proposed generator 
would provide power to the City Hall phone system, computer servers, and the Channel 19 
studio as well as the Council, Manager, Legal and Human Resource offices. 
 
The Emergency Operations Center has a generator. By adding a City Hall generator 
essential city operations can continue during a power outage. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Funds are available for the purchase of the generator in 
the General Government Facilities and Technology Capital Improvement Projects Fund as 
part of the New City Hall project (GG0408). It is anticipated that an additional $32,000 will 
be needed for the installation of the generator. These additional funds are available in the 
General Fund contingency account and the appropriation of these funds will be included on a 
future budget amendment.  

 
Attachments: 
 

1. HGAC contract pricing worksheet. 
 
 

 



CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
For Standard Equipment Purchases No.: ; 

Pbooe: f 979-764-3501 

i' Product f - AC02 ~exript lon:  ; Code: : 
Generac Model SDOlO 10 k W  Diesel Engine Generator 

I i ~ .  Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC ~AtrPct:  1186 
r 
t5.-Pubiished Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet@) if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable. 
Wote: Published Options are outions which were submitted and vriced in Contractor's bid.) I:. 

- - 

Phone: i713-551-0597 , I 
'i i! ~ p r :  f 
11 

~ ~ ~ n :  frsmith@cstx.aov 

i 
l i This Fvm must beprepwed by Confractur; mdprovidedto End User t~'~itffach'to Purchase Order, with copy fo H-GAG 
:; The H-GAC adnrinisftntive fee shall be catcutafed turd sliown ar a sepfirftfe [line itern. Please ope orprirtt legibly. 

Fax: f 713-55 1-0799 

EM: jwelshb@w~i.com 

It I 

'!John Deere Engine EPA Certified 
1r . I -. - 

:City of College Station -City Hall Agency: 

Contact : ;Rusty Smith I pemm: i 

Description j Cost 

SD250 250 kW Diesel Engine Generator 3035 1 

Contractor: j Waukesha-Pearce Industries 

Prepared : 
Ih: 

!Bud Welsh 

Description i Cost 
w+l 

Ih11 120/208 volt 3 phase 

hours @ fi.111 load diesel fuel tank 4528 

6726 AE- 12, Generator Sound Attenuated Enclosure 

LOO0 Amp Automatic Transfer Switch 11143 

I 11 Subtotal B: i 5273 

Unpublished Options - Itemize W o w  I attach additional sheet(.) %necessary. - ..> 

Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.) 

- 

I--- - - - 
- 

1. :. Description f Cost Description Cost '., b I -- - .  

1 
Subtotal From Additional ~heet(s):~- 

Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% ofthe total ofthe Base ~ n i t !  
For this R.ansaction fhe is: 

Price plus Published Options (A+B). : 

- 
Description i Cost 1 Description i Cost . 

I I t 

i E  Total Cost ~efore Any ~pplicablr ~ r s d e l o  I Otber ~llowances I ~ixoua t s  (A+B+C+D) 
t 

648lj' 
? 

& Quantity Ordered: IT 1 it X Subtotal of A + B + C + D:I~ 64609 11 =It Subtotal E: i 6460 
I 1  I .. , .  - . 

lation (From Carrent Fee Tables) 

- - 

Description f Cost 

. ditional discount, subject to change 60 $4896.14 lL- 
!gays fro quotation date 

Subtotal F: 969.1 

er ~ilo\vanew~/ Saecial Discounts 
1 

- 

. ' - .  

Delivery Date:i 16-17 weeks ARd H. ~ i t i l  Purebase Price (E+F+G): I F &  !L >;-7 

i:L*- 
k; -* - - 

Description Cost 

Delivery & statt up included, off loading 1 
fuel and installation by others 1 

- -. 

- - 
Subtotal G: i -4896;t. 



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.2 

Litter Abatement Grant Interlocal Agreement and Funding Agreement 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                        
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion of an interlocal agreement 
between the City of College Station and the Brazos Valley Council of Governments and a 
funding agreement between the City of College Station and Keep Brazos Beautiful for a 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Regional Solid Waste Grant in the amount of 
$25,000 to assist in funding a litter abatement education outreach program for the Brazos 
Valley Solid Waste Management Agency in partnership with Keep Brazos Beautiful. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the interlocal agreement between the 
City of College Station and the Brazos Valley Council of Governments and the funding 
agreement between the City of College Station and Keep Brazos Beautiful for a Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality Regional Solid Waste Grant in the amount of 
$25,000, for a Litter Abatement Education Program as presented to the Inter-Governmental 
Committee. 
 
 
Summary: The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has an annual regional solid 
waste grant program administered through the Brazos Valley Council of Governments for 
environmental education and outreach programs. In May 2006, the Executive Director of 
Keep Brazos Beautiful made a presentation to the Inter-Governmental Committee 
concerning litter problems in the Brazos Valley. Due to the interest by the Committee in 
efforts to abate the litter problems, Keep Brazos Beautiful has applied for a grant from the 
COG in the amount of $25,000 for a litter abatement education outreach program. However, 
Keep Brazos Beautiful requires a municipal partner to qualify for grant funding as the COG 
will only distribute grants to cities and other public entities. The funding agreement will 
allow Keep Brazos Beautiful to administer the litter abatement education outreach program, 
requiring reporting to the City in order to receive reimbursement of grant funds. BVSWMA is 
currently using $12,000 annually in litter abatement advertising, and will use these funds to 
promote the litter abatement education outreach program.  
 
In June 2006, the City Council approved a resolution authorizing the application for the 
grant, and in July 2006 the Brazos Valley Council of Governments Solid Waste Advisory 
Committee awarded the grant for the full amount of $25,000. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: No additional funds will be used for the grant. BVSWMA 
has $12,000 in currently budgeted litter abatement advertising funds that will be used to 
support the litter abatement education outreach program. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Interlocal Agreement 
2. Funding Agreement 

 
 

 



BRAZOS VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
SOLID WASTE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has certified that it has the 
authority to contract with Brazos Valley Council of Governments by authority granted in 
the Current Appropriations Act; Texas Water Code, section 5.229 and Texas Health and 
Safety Code, Chapter 371. Funds for this subcontract are provided from the Solid 
Waste Disposal Fund. 

The BVCOG has certified, and the SUBCONTRACTOR certifies that it has authority to 
perform the services contracted for by authority granted in "The lnterlocal Cooperation 
Act," Texas Government Code, Chapter 791. 

This lnterlocal Agreement is entered into by and between the parties named below. 
Neither TCEQ nor the State of Texas is a party to this Contract. 

I. CONTRACTING PARTIES: 

The Council of Government: Brazos Vallev Council of Governments 
(COG) 

The Subcontractor: Citv of Colleae Station 
II. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED: 

See "Attachment B - Work Program of SUBCONTRACTOR" 
See "Attachment C - Schedule of Deliverables." 

Ill. BUDGET AND PAYMENT PROCEDURES: 

See "Attachment D - Budget and Payment Procedures" 

IV. ADDITIONAL CONTRACT PROVISIONS: 

See "Attachment A - Special Contract Provisions, 
Attachment E - General Contract Provisions, 
Attachment F - Implementation Project Standards 
Attachment G - Progress Report Forms 
Attachment H - Reimbursement1 Financial Report Form" 

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT SUBCONTRACTOR 

Brazos Valley COG Citv of Colleqe Station 

Date: 
Tom Wilkinson. Jr. 
Executive Director 

Date: 
Ron Silvia 
Mavor 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 



Brazos Valley Council of  Governments 
Solid Waste Interlocal Agreement 

Table of Contents 

A. Special Contract Provisions 
Article 1 Period of Performance 
Article 2 Scope of Services 
Article 3 Obligations 
Article 4 Reporting Requirements 
Article 5 Monitoring Requirements 
Article 6 Title to and Management of Real Property & Equipment 
Article 7 Compliance with Applicable Laws 
Article 8 Funding Subject to Funds in the MSWDTRF 
Article 9 Supplemental Funding Standards 
Article 10 Guidelines Concerning Additional Documentation and 

Financial Monitoring Requirements 
Article 11 Contractual Costs concerning Supplier and Others 
Article 12 Authorized Representatives 

B. Work Program of SUBCONTRACTOR 

C. Schedule of Deliverables from SUBCONTRACTOR 

D. SUBCONTRACTOR Budget and Authorizations 

E. General Contract Provisions 
Article 1 Legal Authority 
Article 2 Scope of Services 
Article 3 Purpose 
Article 4 Types of Solid Waste Implementation Projects & Applicant 
Article 5 Accounting Systems 
Article 6 Examination of Records 
Article 7 Overpayments 
Article 8 AuditlAccess to Records 
Article 9 Independent Financial Audit 
Article 10 Amendments to Contract 
Article 11 Termination of Contract 
Article 12 Conflict of Interest 
Article 13 Severability 
Article 14 Dispute Resolution 
Article 15 Oral and Written Agreements 
Article 16 Employment, ADA Requirements and Statutes Relating to 

Nondiscrimination 
Article 17 Force Majeure 
Article 18 Entire Contract 
Article 19 Utilization of Small, Minority, and Women's Business 

Enterprises 
Article 20 Energy Efficiency Standards 
Article 21 Safety and Protection 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of  Governments 2 



Article 22 Data and Publicity 
Article 23 Acknowledgment of Financial Support 
Article 24 Intellectual Property Requirements 
Article 25 Costs Requiring Advanced Authorization 
Article 26 Permits 
Article 27 Indirect Costs 
Article 28 Schedule of Remedies 

F. Implementation Project Standards 
G. Progress Report Forms 
H. Reimbursement/Financial Report Form 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 3 



Brazos Valley Council of Governments 
Solid Waste lnterlocal Agreement 

Special Contract Provisions 
Attachment A 

Article I Period of Performance 

-The period of performance of this agreement begins on October I, 2006 and ends on 
July 31,2007. 

Article 2 Scope of Services 

All parties agree that the SUBCONTRACTOR, in consideration of corr~pensation 
hereinafter described, shall provide the services with the BVCOG as specifically 
described in the Special and General Provisions of this Solid Waste lnterlocal 
Agreement. 

The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to implement the Project according to the agreed upon 
budget shown in Attachment D of this agreement. 

Article 3 BVCOG Obliqations 

(a). Measure of Liability 

In consideration of full and satisfactory performance hereunder, BVCOG will be liable to 
SUBCONTRACTOR in an amount equal to the actual costs incurred by 
SUBCONTRACTOR in rendering such performance, subject to the followirlg limitations: 

I. BVCOG is not liable for expenditures made in violation of "General Provisions 
for Texas Commission on Environmental Quality List of Prohibited 
Activities", Article 9, which outlines prohibited activities as defined by the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 

2. BVCOG is not liable for any costs incurred by SLIBCONTRACTOR in the 
performance of this agreement, which have not been billed to BVCOG within 
thirty (30) days following termination of this agreement. 

3. BVCOG is not liable to SUBCONTRACTOR for costs incurred or performance 
rendered by SUBCONTRACTOR for costs incurred by SUBCONTRACTOR 
before commencement of this agreement or after termination of this agreement. 

4. Except as specifically authorized by BVCOG in writing, BVCOG is liable only 
for expenditures made in compliance with the cost principles and administrative 
requirements set forth in Federal OMB Circular A-87. 

5. BVCOG shall be liable for reimbursement of only those amounts as shown 
on Attachment D. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 4 



6. Funding for this contract is made available to BVCOG through the State of 
Texas. BVCOG's obligation to reimburse SUBCONTRACTOR is dependent 
and subject to receipt of funds by BVCOG from the State of Texas for the 
purpose of funding this contract. 

(b). Method and Schedule of Payment 

1. Financial reporting. SUBCONTRACTOR may be reimbursed at any time 
during the project period if funding from TCEQ is available. To receive 
reimbursement, SUBCONTRACTOR must subrr~it to BVCOG a financial 
reportlreimbursement request detailing allowable expenditures incurred during 
the report period. Allowable expenditures are set forth in Article 9 of Attachment 
A and Attachment F of this agreement. Invoices, receipts, canceled checks and 
other forms of documentation will be required for reimbursements. 

2. Payments. Upon review and approval of each such financial report, BVCOG 
will make payment to SUBCONTRACTOR subject to the limitations set out 
herein. 

3. The subcontractor shall account for expenses incurred and request 
reimbursement of outlays under either a cash or an accrual basis, as defined 
and authorized under the UGCMA. To be eligible for reimbursement under 
this agreement, a cost must have been incurred and either paid by the 
SUBCONTRACTOR prior to claiming reimbursement from the BVCOG or 
incurred by the last day of the time period indicated on a request for 
reimbursement form and liquidated no later than forty-five (45) days after the 
end of that time period. 

4. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall use a standard reimbursement request form 
provided by the BVCOG. The BVCOG shall require the SUBCONTRACTOR 
to submit expense documentation records as deemed necessary by the 
BVCOG, in accordance with the BVCOG's financial monitoring plan and 
program, to ensure that the outlays by the SUBCONTRACTOR are 
authorized and appropriate. 

5. The SLIBCONTRACTOR shall submit with each reimbursement request an 
itemization of expenditures by budget category. 

6. If it is determined, by either the BVCOG or the SUBCONTRACTOR that an 
expenditure that was reimbursed is not an authorized expense, the BVCOG 
shall request return and reimbursement of those funds from the 
SLIBCONTRACTOR or, where appropriate, the application of those funds to 
other authorized expenses, and shall not provide any additional 
reimbursements to the SUBCONTRACTOR until the funds are returned or 
are applied to other authorized expenses. 

7. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall maintain records and documentation materials 
consistent with the records listed in Article 11 of Attachment A. The 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall also follow up on any problems identified through 
its financial monitoring program. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 5 



Funds provided by the BVCOG pursuant to this Agreement that are paid to 
the SUBCONTRACTOR shall be used by the SUBCONTRACTOR solely to 
satisfy the purposes of the Agreement. 

Article 4 Reportinq Requirements 

(a). The SUBCONTRACTOR shall prepare and submit to the BVCOG, quarterly written 
progress reports and results reports concerning performance under this Contract 
documenting accomplishments and units of work performed under Attachment B of this 
agreement. All progress reports and results reports shall be submitted within 15 days 
after the end of each period shown below. 

Reportins Period Report Due 

Oct., Nov. 2006 January 8,2007 
Dec. 2006, Jan., Feb. 2007 March 9, 2007 
Mar., April, May 2007 June 8,2007 
FINAL REPORT August 10,2007 
RESULTS REPORT August 10,2007 
FOLLOW-UP RESULTS REPORT August 9,2008 

A final progress report and results report shall be provided prior to the final request for 
payment under this Contract, but, in no case later than 15 days after the end of the 
Contract period. Payments (reimbursements) required under this contract may be 
withheld by the BVCOG until such time as any past due progress reports and results 
reports are received. 

(b). The SUBCONTRACTOR quarterly progress reports required under Part A of this 
Section shall contain descriptions of activities to allow compliance monitoring. In 
particular, any legal research and related legal activities shall be clearly detailed in the 
quarterly progress reports and results reports in order to assure that the activities are 
not prohibited under Article 9 of this contract (relating to Prohibited Activities). The 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with any reasonable request by the BVCOG for 
additional information on activities conducted in order for the BVCOG to adequately 
monitor the SUBCONTRACTOR'S progress in completing the requirements of and 
adhering to the provisions of this Contract. 

(c). The SUBCONTRACTOR must certify in writing to the BVCOG through a final 
progress report, the satisfactory completion of all activities and deliverables required 
under this agreement. 

(d). The SUBCONTRACTOR shall document the results of the project and provide 
those results to the BVCOG for use in evaluating program effectiveness and for 
providing regional results information to the TCEQ. The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to 
document the results of the project for the life of the project and to provide follow-up 
results reports sufficient to allow the BVCOG to provide the TCEQ a report in October 
2007 on the continued results of funded projects. This report will be due August 10, 
2007. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 6 



(e). The SUBCON-TRACTOR'S failure to comply with the requirements of this Article 
shall constitute a breach of this Contract. 

Article 5 Monitorinq Requirements 

The BVCOG shall be responsible for the management and fiscal monitoring of all 
SUBCONTRACTORS. The BVCOG shall monitor its SUBCONTRACTORS as 
necessary to ensure that the SUBCONTRACTORS are operating consistently with 
applicable laws and regulations, applicable contracting policies, and this Agreement. 
The BVCOG shall ensure that all SUBCONTRACTORS comply with all record keeping 
and access requirements set forth in this Agreement. The TCEQ reserves the right to 
perform an independent audit of all SUBCONTRACTORS. 

(a). BVCOG may periodically monitor SUBCONTRACTOR for: 

1. The degree of compliance with the terms of this Contract, including 
compliance with applicable rules, regulations, and promulgations referenced 
herein; and 

2. The administrative and operational effectiveness of the project. 

Article 6 Title to and Manaqement of Real Pro~erty/Facilities and Equipment 

(a). Subject to the obligations and conditions set forth in this Agreement, title to all 
equipment and/or real propertylfacilities (hereafter, "property") acquired under this 
Agreement by the SUBCONTRACTOR will vest upon acquisition or construction in the 
SUBCONTRACTING grant recipient. 

(b). Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and as otherwise provided by state 
statutes, property acquired or replaced under this Agreement shall be used for the 
duration of its normally expected useful life to support the purposes of this Agreement 
whether or not the original projects or programs continue to be supported by state 
funds. 

(c ). The SUBCONTRACTOR shall not grant or allow to a third party a security interest 
in any original or replacement property purchased or constructed with funds made 
available to the SUBCONTRACTOR under this Agreement. 

(d). The use of property acquired under this Agreement, both duriqg the term of this 
Agreement and for the useful life of the property or until compensation is provided to the 
BVCOG for the applicable percentage share of the fair market value of the property, 
shall be in accordance with Section 361.014 (b) of the Texas Health and Safety Code, 
which directs that a project or service funded under this program must promote 
cooperation between public and private entities and may not be othetwise readily 
available or create a competitive advantage over a private industry that provides 
recycling or solid waste services. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 7 



(c). The SUBCOIVTRACTOR may develop and use their own property management 
systems, which must conform with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules and 
regulations. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall conduct physical property inventories, to 
maintain property records and necessary control procedures, and to provide adequate 
maintenance with respect to all property acquired under this agreement for which the 
SUBCOIVTRACTOR retains title, as further set forth in Subsections (1) through (5) 
below. 

1. If an adequate system for accounting for property owned by the 
SUBCONTRACTOR is not in place or is not used properly, the Property 
Accounting System Manual issued by the State Comptroller of Public 
Accounts will be used as a guide for establishing such a system. 

2. Property records must be maintained that include a description of the 
property, a serial number or other identification number, the source of the 
property, who holds title, the acquisition date, and the cost of the property, 
percentage of state participation in the cost of the property, the location, use 
and condition of the property, and any ultimate disposition data including the 
date of disposal and sale price of the property. 

3. A physical inventory of all equipment acquired or replaced under this 
Agreement shall be conducted no less frequently than once every two years 
and the results of such inventories reconciled with the appropriate property 
records. Property control procedures utilized by the SUBCONTRACTOR 
shall include adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the 
acquired property. Any loss, damage, or theft shall be investigated. The 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall develop and carry out a program of property 
maintenance as necessary to keep both originally acquired and any replaced 
property in good condition, and to utilize proper sales procedures to ensure 
the highest possible return, in the event such property is sold. 

4. Real property must be maintained on an Inventory and is subject to the 
requirements of UGMS, Part Ill, SubpartC,-.31. Subject to the obligations 
and conditions set forth in this Agreement, title to real property acquired 
under this Agreement by the SUBCONTRACTOR will vest upon acquisition 
or construction in the sub-grant recipient. 

5. Certain types of equipment are classified as "controlled assets" and are 
subject to annual revision. In accordance with the UGMS, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR should contact the Texas Comptroller of Public 
Accounts' property accounting staff or review the Comptroller's State 
Property Accounting User Manual available on the Internet, for the most 
current listing. Firearms shall be maintained on the SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
inventory system irrespective of cost, and the following equipment with costs 
between $500 and $1000 shall be maintained on the inventory system: (a) 
stereo systems, (b) still and video cameras, (c) facsimile machines, (d) VCRs 
and VCRITV combinations and (e) cellular and portable telephones. 

(d). When, during the useful life of property acquired with grant funds under this 
Agreement by the SUBCONTRACTOR and with a current per-unit fair market value 
of $1,000 or more, the property is no longer needed for the originally authorized 
purpose, the SLIBCONTRACTOR agrees to request dispositior~ instructions from 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 8 



BVCOG or, if the BVCOG is no longer administering a Regional Solid Waste Grants 
Program, the TCEQ. Disposition instructions shall solicit, at a minimum, information 
on the source and amount of funds used in acquiring the property, the date 
acquired, the fair market value and how the value was determined (e.g., by 
appraisal, bids, etc.),and the proposed use of proceeds. The assessment of 
whether to authorize the proposed disposition of the property must include a 
determination that the disposition plan will comply with the private industry 
provisions of 361.014 (b) of the Texas Health and Safety Code. In cases where the 
SUBCONTRACTOR fails to take appropriate disposition actions, the BVCOG may 
direct the SUBCONTRACTOR to take excess and disposition actions. The 
disposition instructions may provide for one of the alternatives as set forth in this 
Section. 

1. Retain title, sell, or otherwise disposed of with obligation to compensate the 
BVCOG. 

2. Retain title after compensating the BVCOG. If the SUBCOIVTRACTOR is 
compensated by a subgrant recipient for property acquired using funds 
provided under this Agreement, the SUBCONTRACTOR will in turn 
compensate the BVCOG or, upon authorization by BVCOG, use those funds 
for other projects or activities that support this or similar future programs 
conducted by the BVCOG. The amo~~n t  due will be computed by applying 
the percentage of state-funded participation in the cost of the original 
purchase to the fair market value of the property. 

3. Sell the property and compensate the BVCOG. 
4. If the SUBCONTRACTOR is compensated by a subgrant recipient for 

property acquired using funds provided under this Agreement, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR will in turn compensate the BVCOG or, upon 
authorization by the BVCOG, use those funds for other projects or activities 
that support the goals of this or similar future programs conducted by the 
BVCOG. The amount due will be calculated by applying the BVCOG's 
percentage of participation in the cost of the original purchase to the 
proceeds of the sale after deduction of any actual and reasonable selling and 
fixing-up expenses. If the grant is still active, the net proceeds from sale may 
be offset against the original cost of the property. When the 
SUBCONTRACTOR or subgrant recipient is directed to sell property, sales 
procedures shall be followed that provide for competition to the extent 
practicable and result in the highest possible return. 

5. Transfer title to the BVCOG or, in the case of a subgrant recipient, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR , or to a third-party designatedlapproved by the 
BVCOG. If the SUBCONTRACTOR or subgrant recipient participated 
financially in the original purchase of the property, the SUBCONTRACTOR 
or the subgrant recipient may be authorized payment from the receiving party 
of an amount calculated by applying the percentage of the participation in the 
original purchase of the property to the current fair market value of the 
property. 

(e). Items of property with a current per-unit fair market value of less than $1,000 
may be retained, sold or otherwise disposed of by the SUBCONTRACTOR or the 
sub grant recipient with no further obligation to the BVCOG provided the other 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 9 



requirements set forth in this Article are met, including the requirements of Section 
(b) of this Article. Methods used to determine per-unit fair market value must be 
documented, kept on file and made available to the BVCOG upon request. 

(f) If, prior to the termination date of this agreement, the SUBCONTRACTOR 
determines that any property acquired with funds provided as a result of this 
agreement is no longer needed for the original intended project, the BVCOG may 
require the SUBCONTRACTOR to transfer titles and possession of such property to 
a third party named by the BVCOG. 

(g) The SUBCOIVTRACTOR shall not grant or allow to a third party a security interest in 
any original or replacement materials, equipment, or facilities purchased or 
constructed with funds made available under this agreement. 

(h) The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees that, in the event any funds provided under this 
contract are in turn awarded to any subgrantee for the purchase or acquisition of any 
equipment or constructed facilities, by such other party, the SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
contract with that subgrantee shall include the requirements set forth in Sections (a) 
through (c) of this Article. 

Article 7 Compliance with Applicable Laws 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances, 
rules, regulations and order of any public authority bearing on the performance of this 
contract, including, but not limited to, the laws referred to in this Contract. If the 
SUBCONTRACTOR or BVCOG observes that this Contract is at variance therewith in 
any respect, the observing party shall promptly notify the other party in writing, and any 
necessary changes shall be adjusted by appropriate Contract modification. On request, 
the SUBCONTRACTOR shall furnish BVCOG modification. 

If the SUBCONTRACTOR performs any work knowing or having reason to know that it 
is contrary to Laws or Regulations, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall bear all claims, costs, 
losses and damages caused by, arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

The provisions of Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act, TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE, Chapter 783 applies to this Agreement, all amendments 
thereto, and all subcontracts. Compliance with the conditions and requirements 
contained therein is necessary for the satisfactory performance of the services and work 
required under this Agreement. 

SUBCONTRACTORS must comply with all applicable Laws and Regulations, including 
but not limited, to those relating to hazardous substances, waste disposal and 
manifests. 

All representations, indemnifications, warranties and guarantees made in, required by or 
given in accordance with the Agreement, as well as all continuing obligations indicated 
in the Agreement, will survive final payment, completion and acceptance of the work and 
termination or corr~pletion of the Agreement. 

Article 8 Fundinq Subiect to Funds in the MSWDTRF 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 10 



It is the understanding of the parties that the source of the funds provided by the 
BVCOG is the Municipal Solid Waste Disposal and Transportation Revenue Fee 
(MSW D-TRF). 
Due to demands upon that source for funds necessary to protect the health and safety 
of the public, it is possible that the funds contained in the MSWDTRF will be depleted 
prior to completion of this Agreement. The parties agree that all funding arranged under 
this Agreement is subject to sufficient funds in the IMSWDTRF. 

Article 9 Su~plemental Fundinq Standards 

Unless authorization is specifically provided in accordance with the provisions of this 
Attachment or in accordance with Attachment D of this Contract, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall ensure that funds provided under this contract are not used 
for the following activities, programs, or projects: 

(a). Duplication of Effort. Activities, projects, programs, studies, etc. That overlap or 
provide duplicate funding for projects under other State funding programs are not 
authorized. If the BVCOG believes that other program grant awards are inadequate to 
meet the needs of the region, the BVCOG may request that the FUNDING AGENCY 
consider authorizing the project in accordance with the provisions of Attachment A of 
this Contract. 

(b). Land Acquisition Costs. Funds may not be used to acquire land or an interest in 
land. 

(c). The provisions of the Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS) issued by the 
Office of the Governor apply to the use of these funds, as well as the supplement 
financial administration guidance established by the TCEQ to be applied under all 
contracts, TCEQ Allowable Expense Guidelines. 

(d). Funds may not be provided through a pass-through grant or subcontract to any 
public or private entity that is barred from participating in state contracts by the Texas 
General Services Commission, under the provision of 2155.077, Government Code, 
and 1 TAC 1 13.02, GSC Regulations. 

(e). Legislative and Lobbying Expenses. In accordance with state laws and regulations, 
funds provided under this agreement may not be used for expenses to support political 
activity, either directly or indirectly. As required under 933, Article IX of H.G. 1, the 
standards set forth in 95, Article IX of H.B. 1, shall apply to the use of funds provided 
under this agreement. Any expenses (including legal expenses, staff time, travel, phone 
calls, telefaxes, etc.) that are related in any way to drafting legislation, lobbying for 
legislation, or other political activities are not authorized. 

(f). FoodIEntertainment Expenses. Funds may not be used for food or entertainment 
expenses, including refreshments at meetings and other functions. This provision does 
not apply to authorized per diem expenses for food cost incurred while on travel status. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 11 



(g). Activities related to the disposal of municipal solid waste. Funds provided under 
this agreement may not be used for activities related to the collection or disposal of 
municipal solid waste. This restriction includes: solid waste collection and transportation 
to a disposal facility; waste combustion (incineration or waste-to-energy); processing for 
reducing the volume of solid waste which is to be disposed of; any landfill and landfill-l 
related facilities, equipment, or activities, including the closure and post-closure care of 
a permitted landfill unit; or other activities and facilities associated with the ultimate 
disposal of municipal solid waste. However, this provision does not apply to activities 
specifically included under an authorized project category, to include citizens' collection 
stations, and small registered transfer stations. In addition, activities that would 
otherwise be eligible for funding, such as recycling, but that are located at a disposal 
facility may be funded. 

(h). Municipal Solid Waste Expenses Only. Funds may be used only for programs and 
activities related to the management of municipal sold waste. 

(i). Landfilling Expenses. Funds may not be used for expenses directly relating to 
landfilling of solid waste, to include the purchase of landfill-related equipment or landfill 
operational costs. 

(j). Projects Requiring a TCEQ Permit. Except as may be specifically authorized, funds 
may not be used for projects or facilities that require a permit from the TCEQ and/or that 
are located within the boundaries of a permitted facility, including landfills, wastewater 
treatment plants, or other facilities. This restriction may be waived by the TCEQ, at its 
discretion, for recycling and other eligible activities that will take place within the 
boundaries of a permitted facility. The applicant and/or the BVCOG must request a 
preliminary determination from the TCEQ as to the eligibility of the project prior to the 
project being considered for funding by the BVCOG. 

(k). Projects Requiring TCEQ Registration. Projects or facilities requiring a registration 
from the TCEQ, and which are otherwise eligible for funding, must have received the 
registration before the project funding is awarded. 

(I). Projects that Create a Competitive Advantage over Private Industry. In accordance 
with Section 361.014(b) of the Texas Health and Safety Code, a project or service 
funded under this Agreement must promote cooperation between public and private 
entities, and may not be otherwise readily available or create a competitive advantage 
over a private industry that provides recycling or solid waste services. Under this 
definition, the term private industry includes non-profit and not-for-profit non- 
governmental entities. 

(m). Payment of Fees. Public and private entities subject to payment of state solid 
waste disposal fees and whose payments are in arrears may not receive funds under 
this agreement through either a pass-through grant or subcontract. 

(n). Programs Solely Related to Collection of Certain Special Wastes. Funds provided 
under this Agreement may not be used for programs and activities solely related to the 
management of scrap tires, used oil, oil filters, antifreeze, lead-acid batteries, or other 
special wastes excluded from disposal in MSW landfills. However, collection of these 
materials may be included as part of a comprehensive household hazardous waste 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 12 



collection and management programs, so long as that is not the sole intent of the 
program. 

(0). Supplanting existing funds. Funds may not be used to supplant salaries of an 
existing staff position, where the functions assigned to that position will not change. 
Staff positions where the assigned functions will remain the same and that were active 
at the time of the grant application, and were funded from a source other than a 
previous solid waste grant, are ineligible for grant funding. 

(p). Acquisition of goods and Services. Recipients of funds under this Agreement, 
including the BVCOG, pass-through grant recipients, and subcontractors shall comply 
with all applicable state and local laws and regulations pertaining to the use of state 
funds, including laws concerning the procurement of goods and services and 
competitive purchasing requirements. In recognition of the requirement that projects not 
create a competitive advantage over a private industry, it is a goal of this program that 
competitive processes be used to the extent possible for all purchases using grant 
funds. In addition, grant recipients are encouraged to participate in the State 
Cooperative Purchasing Program. 

(q). All equipment and facilities purchased or constructed with funds provided under this 
Agreement shall be used for the purposes intended in the funding agreement. 

(r). A project or service funded under this Agreement must be consistent with the 
BVCOG's approved regional solid waste management plan, and must be intended to 
implement the goals, objectives, and priorities established in the regional plan. 

(s). Use of Alcoholic Beverages. As required under §33, Article IX of H.B. 1, the 
standards set forth in 51 1, Article IX of H.B. 1, shall apply to the use of funds under this 
Agreement. In accordance with those standards, no funds provided under this 
Agreement shall be used for the payment of salaries to any employee who uses 
alcoholic beverages on active duty. None of these funds shall be used for thepurchase 
of alcoholic beverages, including travel expenses reimbursed with these funds. 

(t). Funds may not be used to assist an entity or individual to comply with an existing or 
pending federal, state, or local judgement or enforcement action. This restriction 
includes assistance to an entity to comply with an order to clean up and/or remediate 
problems at an illegal dump site. However, the TCEQ may waive this restriction, at its 
discretion and on a limited case-by-case basis, to address immediate threats to human 
health or the environment, and where it is demonstrated that the responsible party does 
not have the resources to comply with the order. 

(u). Funds may not be used to pay penalties imposed on an entity for violation of 
federal, state, or local laws and regulations. This restriction includes expenses for 
conducting a supplemental environmental project (SEP) under a federal or state order or 
penalty. Funds may be used in conjunction with SEP funds to support the same project. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 13 



Article 10 Guidelines Concerninq Additional Documentation and Financial Monitorinq 
Requirements 

(a). In general, expenditure documentation to be maintained by the 
SLIBCONTRACTOR should be whatever is necessary to show that the work was 
performed and that the expense was, in fact, incurred. In addition, the documentation 
should also support the fact that the expenditure was reasonable and necessary to this 
agreement. 

(b). Documents that should be maintained, as appropriate for the expense, include by 
category, the records listed below. 

1. SalaryNVages Time sheets that have been signed and approved 

2. Travel 

3. Equipment 

4. Supplies 

Documentation which, at a minimum, is consistent 
with State Travel Regulations. The purpose of the 
travel should be documented and supported with 
actual receipts for hotel accommodations, public 
transportation receipts, airline receipts, food and 
beverage receipts, etc. 

Receipts, purchase orders, invoices, and canceled 
checks 

Receipts, purchase orders (if issued), invoices, and 
canceled checks 

5. Contractual All of the above plus documentation that the costs 
were reasonable and nece'ssary. The same 
standards should be applicable to subcontractors 

6. Implementation All of the above, including documentation of sub- 
contracts grant recipients' expenses, except as such 

documentation is required to be maintained by the 
sub-grant recipient, but not submitted to the 
BVCOG, under the BVCOG1s fiscal monitoring 
program. Where such documentation is not 
required to be submitted by sub-grant recipients 
and maintained by the BVCOG, copies of all risk 
assessment documents, monitoring plans, and 
monitoring desk reviews and site visit reports 
prepared under the BVCOG1s fiscal monitoring 
program, to document oversight and review of the 
sub-grant recipient's expenses. ' . 

7. Other All of the above apply 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 14 



(c). If requested by the BVCOG, the SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to provide to the 
BVCOG the additional expense records and documentation materials, as listed in 
Section (b) of this Article and appropriate for the expense, for the time period requested 
by the BVCOG, except that the SUBCOIVTRACTOR will not be asked to submit records 
that have already been provided to the BVCOG with a Financial Status Report. The 
BVCOG will provide reasonable time for the SUBCONTRACTOR to comply with a 
request for additional records. If the BVCOG requests to review additional records to be 
provided by the SLIBCONTRACTOR under the COG'S financial monitoring program, the 
BVCOG will review those records and provide the SUBCONTRACTOR a written 
summary of the findings of that review. The BVCOG will also allow the 
SUBCONTRACTOR reasonable time to respond to any findings of noncompliance or 
other problems identified by the records review. 

Article 11 Contractual Costs Concerninq Subcontractors. Suppliers, and Others 

All contractual expenditures using funds provided under this Agreement shall meet all 
procurement laws and regulations applicable to the BVCOG and SUBCONTRACTOR 
and the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act and the Uniform Grant 
Management Standards. Note that competitive bidding will generally be required. 

SUBCONTRACTORS contractual costs must comply with allowable cost requirements. 
SLIBCONTRACTORS must engage in contractor selection on a competitive basis in 
accordance with their established policies. If the SLIBCONTRACTOR has no 
competitive procurement policy or is a private entity, contractors must be selected by 
evaluation and comparison of price, quality of goods or services and past performance. 
All subgrants awarded by the BVCOG under this Agreement shall be in accordance with 
Subpart C, Set.-.37, Subsection (b) of the State Uniform Administrative Requirements 
for Grants and Cooperative Agreements as set forth in Part Ill of the Uniform Grant 
Management Standards adopted by the Governor's Office of Budget and Planning. 

Article 12 Authorized Representatives 

(a). The BVCOG hereby designates the person in Exhibit A-I, Project Representative, 
as the individual authorized to give direction to the SLIBCONTRACTOR for the purposes 
of this Contract. The BVCOG Project Representative shall not be deemed to have 
authority to bind the BVCOG in contract unless the EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR of the 
BVCOG has delegated such authority. 

(b). Immediately upon receiving the Purchase Order or Notice of Award, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall identify, as its Project Representative, the person authorized 
to receive direction from the BVCOG, to manage the work being performed, and to act 
on behalf on the SUBCONTRACTOR. The SUBCONTRACTOR'S Project 
Representative shall be deemed to have authority to bind the SLIBCONTRACTOR in 
contract unless the SUBCOIVTRACTOR, in writing, specifically limits or denies such 
authority to the SUBCONTRACTOR'S Project Representative. 

(c). Either party may change its Project Representative. In addition, the Project 
Representative of either party may further delegate his or her authority as necessary, 
including any delegation of authority to a new Project Representative. The party making 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 15 



the change in Project Representative shall provide written notice of the change to the 
other party. 

(d). The SUBCOIVTRACTOR shall ensure that its Project Representative, or his or her 
delegate, is available at all times for consultation with the BVCOG. 

Exhibit A-I 

The BVCOG hereby designates the individual below as the person to give 
direction to the SUBCONTRACTOR as Project Representative of BVCOG: 

Candilyn McLean, Manager, Solid Waste Planning 
Brazos Valley Council of Governments 
P 0 Drawer 4128 
3991 East 2gth Street 
Bryan, Texas 77805 

TEL (979) 595-2800 FAX (979) 595-281 0 

The SUBCONTRACTOR hereby designates the individual named below as 
the person authorized to receive direction from the BVCOG, to manage the 
work being performed, and to act on behalf of the SUBCONTRACTOR as a 
Project Representative: 

TEL FAX 

The SUBCONTRACTOR designates the following location for record 
access and review pursuant to Attachment A & Attachment E of this 
Contract or any other applicable provision: 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governnients 16 



ATTACHMENT B 

B. Work Program of SUBCONTRACTOR 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 17 



Project Approach 

The media and print campaign will be designed by pmffessional consultants, who will help create/ design the 4 
parts of the campaign, 

1. To create a series of local 15 and 30 second Radio Public Service Announcements to run on Candy 95 
and stations who cater to our Gen. L demographic. 

2. To create a series of local 15 and 30 sewnd Television Public Service Announcement ads to work in 
concert with the radio ads to create a high level of public awareness of the proper disposal and to avoid 
illegal dumping gnd increase a better litter behavior among our community. 

3. To create 3 new educational brochures. 50,000 of each. That will be distributed by a wide variety of 
City, and County agencies, such as law and code enforcement, Brazos County Health Dept. BVSWMA, 
the Rock Prairie Landfill, College Station Utilities, etc. 

4. To create a portable demonstration display educating about litter issue to be used at various special 
events, presentations and festivals. 

Project Implementation 
The project's need is consistent with the fbnding category: Educational and Training Projects. This project 
will include an active public education program targeting "Generation I," high school through College ages to 
create a high level of public awareness of the proper disposal of waste. Through advertising and education, the 
serious environmental, dety, and health threats of litter and illegal dumping will be brought to the attention of 
the community so that such future impacts might be reduced: Part of the education program will address the 
Texas Litter Abatement Act, Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 365, which was amended to increase the 
penalties for illegal dumping. House Bill 63 1 was passed by the-77& Texas Legislature, which added state jail 
felony charges for illegally dumping anything over 1000 lbs, or anything for a commercial purpose over 200 
lbs. The intent with this amendment is to help reduce illegal dumping by making it more costly to dump 
illegally rather than by taking the waste to sm authorized disposal site. 

The project also follows the recommended regional strategies, goals and objectives and priorities that are 
outlined in the BVCOG Regional Solid Waste Management Plan. This project Jso addresses Goal 1: Ensure 
the availability ofdisposc~l in the BVCOG region to manage municipl solid waste (2MSv afrer source 
reduction, recycling, and composting has occurred and Objective 1 B:-Support local eflorts to identijZl areas 
with litter and illegal disposal problems and encmrage implemenfatin offuture and current enforcement 
programs to d e s s  those problems. Goal 3 : - R R d  
and disposed of bv maximizing source reduction and recycling to the extent-feasible throu~h. v o l u n w  
mproaches and Objective 3: Encourage public education and outreach programs that achieve public 
awareness and knowiedge of solid waste management options and solutions 

Project Application 
Form 6a 



Form 6c. Level of Commitment of the Applicant (&&itiomlpages as necessary) 

Provide information related to the Applicant's level of commitment to preferred solid waste management 
practices. If the proposed project is an ongoing service, demonstrate the ability to sustain the program beyond 
the term of the grant. Explain the extent to which the appropriate govwnhg bodies support the proposed 
project. 

The City of College Station, Brazas valley Solid Waste Management Agency and Keep Brazos Beautifbl are 
very committed to keeping our County lands and waterways, clean, safe and litter fiee. Each entity has had 
representatives who have served on the BVCOG Solid Waste Committee. Keep B r a s  Beautiful and 
BVSWMA have both implemented successful litter prevention media education programs. 

List any previously demonstrated commitment to preferred solid waste management practice, such as 
implementing other solid waste management projects, involvement in a local or subregional solid waste 
management plan or study, or membership in the TCEQ's Clean Texu Program. 

Keep Brazos Beautifbl has organized and participated in the Don 't Me= with Texas Tr~sh-O~Brazos County 
Tfarh Bash atla Great American CZemp each of the last 6 years, which have included conducting cleanups at 
illegal dumps in Brazos County each of these years. Additionally they have been an organizer and sponsor of 
each of the Regional lllegal Dumping Prevention Workshop put on by the Brazos Valley COG. Keep B r m s  
Beautifbl also completes a survey of litter in Brazos County each December called the Litter Index to ascertain 
trend in litter and to work on strategies to combat it. KBB has completed several other waterway cleanups in 
Bryan, College Station & Brazos County and have helped organize the BVCOG Texas Recycles Day Events 
over the last 4 yew. The Keep B m s  Beautill Executive Director is a participating member of the BVCOG 
Solid Waste Advisory Committee and serves on its Education committee. 

BVSWMA is in charge of the local Rock Prairie LanNill and the sole organizer of the twice yearly Household 
Hazardous Waste and Computer Collection event that is open to any Brazos Valley household. Additionally, 
they do ongoing waste reduction education with their Master Composter Classes and certification program. 
BVSWMA has also paid for litter prevention PSA's on local radio for several years and is committed partner in 
reducing litter and illegal dumping in our region. 

If the propod project has received previous grant fhding under this program, explain to what extent the 
proposal involves expansion of current services or operations; present quantifiable documentation of the success 
of the project in order to warrant fbrther funding. Demonstrate a good record of past grant contractual 
performance. 



Keep Brazos Beautifil has received grant finding to do similar media Education on radio and television, the 
additional goal of this project is to create an expanded and professionally created marketing plan for a 
sustainable, easily remembered and effective media campaign that can be used on into the future. Additionally, 
we would like to share the resulting products with any agency interested in litter prevention including other 
Brazos Valley communities in their own litter prevention campaigns if they so wish. 

We have a proven record of using our previous grant finding in creating effixtive radio and TV ads as well as 2 
years of targeted litter and illegal dumpsite cleanups. 

Project Application 
Form 6c Page of 



ATTACHMENT C 

C. Schedule of Deliverables from SUBCONTRACTOR 

Program 0 bjectives: 

Deliverables: 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 18 



FORM 6: Project Summary 

Please provide a complete project summary. Reference the goals, objectives, and/or recommendations fiom the 
regional solid waste management plan that apply to the project, and how the project will assist in implementing 
the plan. Refer to the application instructions when completing these firms. If necessary, attach additional 
pages for each fbrm. 

Form 6a. Project Description (a& adfitiomlpages as necessary) 

Project Goal 
The project is to promote an ongoing litter abatement educational outreach multi-media campaign targeting 
illegal dumping and litter prevention especially targeting the demographic that are considered major litters. The 
Texas Department of Transportation identified these as the Gen L -or Generation Litterere* 

The typical litterer in Texas: - is between the ages of 16 and 24, - smokes, - goes to partiehars more than twice s week, 
- is single 
- frequents fast food restaurants. 

Additionally, since they have determined that 70% of littering occurs while driving, either by being thrown out 
or more ofien blown out we plan to especially target education of individuals with uncovered loads. The local 
Rock Prairie Landfill already fines vehicles by the ton for uncovered loads but will also begin providing tarps to 
vehicles and keeping records so that fines may be enhanced if the individual repeats the behavior after they have 
received the tarp. 

Project Objective t 
The projects objective is to create a new and memorable media campaign targeting Generation L, especially 
high school and college students to increase awareness ofthe issue of littering and to use m e m t  social 
marketing strategies to encourage a change in their littering behavior and thereby: 

Promoting an effective public education campaign that will create a high level of public awareness of 
negative consequences of littering and illegal dumping. Through advertising, education, and distribution of 
a variety of useful brochures and presentations the serious environmental, safety, and h d t h  threats of litter 
and illegal dumping will be brought to the attention of the community so that such future impacts might be 
reduced; and. 
To improve the attractiveness of the Brazos County waterway banks for the use and enjoyment of the local 
community, to imptove the neighboring property value, and to improve the opportunity for future 
commercial and residential development, all of which may ultimately eradicate future littering and illegal 
dumping problems; and 
To ultimately reduce the amount of litter & debris along streets, highways, railroad tracks, creeks, parks, 
school yards, and neighborhoods in Bryan & College Station. 
To create a sustainable education program that The Brazos Valley Solid Waste Management Agency 
(BVSWMA) will continue to champion even after these grant h d s  are used. They have made a $12,000 
annual commitment toward this program fiom their advertising budget. 



Form 6d. Scope of Work (See application imtructions. A& &tionalpages as necessary) 

Provide a work program with a schedule of deliverables for the proposed project or program. The work 
program with the schedule of deliverables will be considered the Scope of Work to be performed under the 
contract agreement, if funded. Once the details of the work program have been negotiated with the Applicant 
and approved by the BVCOG, the work program will be entered into the grant contract. 

As concisely as possible, for each task of the proposed project, describe the major steps or activities 
involved, identify the responsible entities and establish a specific t i m e h e  to accomplish each task. 
The scope of work for the project or program must include: - Detailed purpose and goal of the project (should be consistent with implementing the goals, 

objectives, and recommendations Born the regional solid waste management plan, as stated in the 
project description on Form 6a). - Specific task statements with responsible entity identified - List of deliverables/products/activities under each task - Schedule of deliverables 

Keep Brazos Beautifil will handle all the following beginning when the grant finding is available 
and ads to be created as soon possible after that with run time spaced until the end of the grant 
cycle. 

1. Get bids form design h s  fbr media wpaign- 
2. Contract with firm to create radio, TV and do the graphic design for the brochures 
3. Oet bids for Brochures 
4. Get radio and TV ad bids and run schedules 
5. Produce radio & TV ads 
6. Get bids purchase Presentation board and purchase 
7. Create information on Litter and Illegal Dumping Prevention for board. 
8. Distribute brochures 

Project Application 
Fonn 6d 



Form 6b. Project Cost Evaluation (a& a&itfoml pages as necessary) 

Provide an evaluation of the costs associated with the proposed project. Explain how the total related costs of 
the proposed project were adequately considered; compare project costs to established averages or to normal 
costs for similar projects. Present the costs in unit terms, such as cost per ton, cost per customer, or cost per 
capita, as applicable. Describe any measurable costs savings, or reasonably justified costs of the project. 

This project i s  asking for at total of $25,000 
This will be used in the following manner. 

1. Hire a professional designer to create marketing strategy and graphio design of the brochures. 
Estimated cost $1,750 

2. Printing of 3 hll color tri-fold brochures. 50,000 of each or .cents each 
Estimated cost of $7,500 

J Keep it Uncover- Securing'your loads 
J How to have a Clean & Green Business 
J Doing your Part to Prevent Litter 
4 

3. Contract with several local radio stations to praduce and run Litter Public Service Announcements with a in- 
kind donation of air-time that can be used to prolong the campaign. 
Estimated cost $3,500 (plus $12,000 fiom a match fiom BVSWMG) 

4. Contract with KBTX-TV 3 to produce and run Litter Public Service Announcements with an in-kind 
donation of air-time that can be used to prolong the campaign. 

Estimated cost $1 1,900 

5. Purchase of a zip up presentation display to use at speaking engagements, booths and festivals to educate on 
litter and illegal dumping issue with photos atld relevant facts. 
Estimated cost to purchase & shipping and handling $300 

Project Applioatim 
Form 6b Page of 



ATTACHMENT D 

D. SUBCONTRACTOR Budget and Authorizations 

PersonnelISalary .OO 
Fringe Benefits .OO 

Travel .OO 
Supplies .OO 

Equipment .OO 
Contractual .OO 

Construction .OO 
Other .OO 

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS .OO 
Indirect Costs .OO 

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS .OO 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 19 



FORM 7. GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY 

Please provide the following breakdown of the total amount of p t  firnding being requested: 

Project Application 
Form 7 

6. Construction 

7. Contractsld 

8. Other , 

9. Totd Direct Charges (sum of 1-8) 

19. Indirect ~ h a r ~ e s '  

11. Total (sum of 9 - 10) 

$ 

$ 1,750 

$ 22,950 

$ 

$ 

$25,000 
k 



FORM 7a: Detailed Matching Fundsh-Kind Services 

This budget form should be completed if the Applicant is providing any level of matching funds'or in-kind 
services directly related to the proposed project. 

Matching Funds: $12.000 

In the space below, please explain in detail the application of any matching finds to be provided by the 
Applicant, as directly related to the proposed project: 

In-Kind Services: Value unknown at this time (monetary equivalent) 

In the space below, please explain in detail the application of any in-kind services to be provided by the 
Applicant, as directly related to the proposed project: 

What is the TOTAL COST of the proposed project, 
considering the total grant finding requested, any 
matching knds being provided by the Applicant, and 
the monetary equivalent of any in-kind services being 
provided by the Applicant: 



FORM 7d: Detailed Supply Expenses 

This budget form provides a more detailed breakdown of the total expenses for supplies indicated on Line 4 of 
the Overall Budget Summary. 

Project Application 
Form 7d Page of 



FORM 7g: Detailed Contractual Expenses 

All contractual expenses must be pre-approved by the BVCOG. If the specific details of the contractual costs 
are not known at this time, list the general details on this form. The more specific details of the contradual 
costs will then need to be provided to and approved by the BVCOG before the costs are incurred. The request 
for approval will need to include evidence that the contract price is reasonable and necessary (see instructions). 
In addition, the subcontract scope of work must be approved by the BVCOG before work begins. 

Project Application 
Form 7g Page of 



FORM 7h: Detailed Other Expenses 

This budget fofm provides a more detailed breakdown of the total other expenses indicated on Line 8 of the 
Overall Budget Swnmary. Please note that the fiml totals are at the bottom of the next page. 

Basic Other Expenses 

Postage, telephone, FAX, utilities 

-Prbhglregroduction 
3 brochures 50,000 each at 5 cents each 

Advmtising/public notices 
Radio PSA's $3,500& (BVSWMA match of $12,000) $ 
TV PSA's KBTX TV $1 1,950 

Registration fees for training (if approved) 

$15,450 

5 

Repair and maintenance 

Space and equipment rentals 

1 

$ 

Basic office hrnishings 

Project Applicatbn 
Form 7h 

$ 

Page 1 of 2 



Brazos Valley Council of Governments 
Solid Waste Interlocal Agreement 

General Contract Provisions 
Attachment E 

Article 1 Leqal Authoritv 

The SUBCONTRACTOR warrants and assures BVCOG that it possesses adequate 
legal authority to enter into this Agreement. The SLIBCONTRACTOR'S governing body 
where applicable has authorized the signatory official(s) to enter into this Agreement 
and bind the SUBCONTRACTOR to the terms of this Agreement and any subsequent 
amendments hereto. The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to adhere to the provisions of 
section 330.569 of the TCEQ Municipal Solid Waste Regulations, the Uniform Grant 
& Contract Management Standards (UGCMS) and the contract between the TCEQ & 
BVCOG. 

Article 2 Scope of Services 

The services to be performed by the SUBCONTRACTOR are herewith outlined in the 
General Provisions and Change Orders which are hereby incorporated into and made a 
part of this Agreement as if set out word-for-word herein. 

Article 3 Purpose 

(a). The purpose of this Contract (Agreement) is to accomplish the goals of House Bill 
3072, 74th Texas Legislature (1 995), as they relate to distributing solid waste fee 
revenue funds to support local and regional solid waste projects consistent with the 
regional solid waste management plans approved by the TCEQ and to update and 
maintain those plans. 

(b). Under the overall goals of the funding program established under House Bill 3072, 
the more specific purposes of this Agreement are: 

1. To enable the BVCOG to carry out or conduct various municipal solid waste 
management-related services and support activities within the BVCOG's regional 
jurisdiction; and 

2. To administer an efficient and effective, region-wide, pass-through 
(subgrantee) assistance grants program andlor, where authorized by the 
BVCOG in accordance with Article 4 of this Attachment, to conduct various COG 
- managed projects. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 20 



Article 4 Types of Solid Waste Implementation Projects & Applicants 

(a). Only those local and regional political subdivisions located within the State of Texas 
as listed below are eligible to receive funding from the BVCOG as a pass- 
through grant: 

1. Cities; 
2. Counties; 
3. Public schools and school districts (does not include 

Universities or post secondary educational institutions); 
4. Other general and special law districts created in accordance 

with state law, and with the authority and responsibility for 
water quality protection or municipal solid waste management, 
to include river authorities; and 

5. Councils of governments. 

(b). Local and regional political subdivisions that are subject to the payment of state 
solid waste disposal fees and whose fee payments are in arrears, as determined by the 
FUNDING AGENCY, are not eligible to receive pass-through grant funding from the 
BVCOG. The FUNDING AGENCY shall provide, on a quarterly basis, the BVCOG a list 
of entities for which fee payments are in arrears. The BVCOG shall allow a potential 
pass-through grant applicant that is listed as being in arrears in its fee payments the 
opportunity to provide documentation of payment of the fees owed the state. If the 
potential applicant provides the BVCOG with documentation of payment of the fees, 
such as a canceled check or receipt from the state, the BVCOG may consider that 
applicant to be eligible to receive pass-through grant funding under this agreement. The 
BVCOG shall notify the FLlNDlNG AGENCY of any applicants for which a determination 
of eligibility was made under this subsection. 

Article 5 Accountirrq Systems 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall have an accounting system, which accounts for costs in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or principles and complies 
with applicable State law, regulations, and policies relating to accounting standards or 
principles. The SLIBCONTRACTOR must account for costs in a manner consistent with 
such standards or principles. 

Article 6 Examination of Records 

(a). SUBCONTRACTOR shall maintain during the course of the work, complete and 
accurate records of all SUBCONTRACTOR'S costs and documentation of items which 
are chargeable to BVCOG under this Agreement. BVCOG shall have the right at any 
reasonable time to inspect, copy and audit those records on or off the premises by 
authorized representatives of its own or any public accounting firm selected by it. 
Failure to provide access to records may be cause for termination of the contract. The 
records to be thus maintained and retained by SUBCONTRACTOR shall include 
(without limitation): (1) personnel and payroll records, including social security numbers 
and labor classifications, accounting for total time distribution of SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
employees working full or part time on the work, as well as canceled payroll checks or 
signed receipts for payroll payments in cash; (2) invoices for purchases, receiving and 
issuing documents, and all other unit inventory records for SUBCONTRACTOR'S stocks 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 2 1 



or capital items; and (3) paid invoices and canceled checks for materials purchased and 
for subcontractee's and any other third parties' charges. 

The SUBCONTRACTOR further agrees to include in all its subcontracts a provision the 
effect that the subcontractee agrees that BVCOG and its duly authorized 
representatives, shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under the 
subcontract or until all audit findings have been resolved, have access to and the right to 
examine and copy any directly pertinent books, documents, papers, invoices and 
records to such subcontractor involving transactions relating to the subcontract. 

Article 7 Overpa\/ments 

SUBCONTRACTOR understands and agrees that it shall be liable to repay and shall 
repay upon demand to BVCOG any amounts determined by BVCOG, its independent 
auditors, or any agency of state or federal governments to have been paid in violation of 
the terms of this Agreement. 

Article 8 AudiffAccess to Records 

(a). The SUBCONTRACTOR shall maintain and make available for review, inspection 
and/or audit books, records, documents, and other evidence reasonably 
pertinent to performance on all work under this agreement, including negotiated 
changes or amendments thereto, in accordance with accepted professional 
practice, appropriate accounting procedures and practices at the 
SUBCONTRACTOR 's Texas office. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall also 
maintain and make available at its Texas office the financial information and data 
used by the SUBCONTRACTOR or its designee (including independent financial 
auditors) in the preparation or support of any cost submission or cost (direct and 
indirect), price or profit analysis for this Agreement or any negotiated 
subagreement or change order and a copy of the cost summary submitted to 
BVCOG. The BVCOG, Texas State Auditor's Office or any of BVCOG's duly 
authorized representatives, shall have access to such books, records, 
documents, and other evidence for the purpose of review, inspection and/or 
audit. During the conduct of any such review, audit or inspection, 
SUBCONTRACTOR'S books, records, and other pertinent documents may, 
upon prior conference with the SLIBCONTRACTOR, be copied by the BVCOG or 
any of its duly authorized representatives. All such information shall be handled 
by the parties in accordance with good business ethics. The 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall provide proper facilities within the State of Texas for 
such access and inspection. 

(b). Audits conducted pursuant to this provision shall be in accordance with State law, 
regulations and policy, and generally accepted auditing standards and 
established procedures and guidelines of the reviewing or audit agency(ies). 

(c). The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to the disclosure of all information and reports 
resulting from access to records pursuant to Section (a) above to BVCOG. 
Where the audit concerns the SUBCONTRACTOR, the auditing agency will 
afford the SUBCONTRACTOR an opportunity for an audit exit conference and 
an opportunity to comment on the pertinent portion of the draft audit report. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 22 



(d). Records under Sections (a) above shall be maintained and made available during 
the entire period of performance of this Agreement and until three (3) years from 
date of final BVCOG payment for the project. In addition, those records which 
relate to any dispute, litigation, or the settlement of claims arising out of such 
performance, or costs or items to which an audit exception has bee taken shall 
be maintained and made available until completion of such action and resolution 
of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of the regular three-year period, 
whichever is later. 

(e). Access to records is not limited to the required retention periods. The authorized 
representatives designated in Section (a) of the Article shall have access to 
records at any reasonable time for as long as the records are maintained. 

(f). This auditlaccess to records Article applies to financial records pertaining to all 
subagreements and all subagreement change orders and amendments. In 
addition, this right of access applies to all records pertairling to all 
subagreements, subagreement change orders and subagreement amendments: 
to the extent the records reasonably pertain to subagreement performance; if 
there is any indication that fraud, gross abuse or corrupt practices may be 
involved; or if the subagreement is terminated for default or for convenience. 

(g). The BVCOG reserves the right to require the reimbursement of any over-payments 
determined as a result of any audit or inspection of records kept by the 
SUBCONTRACTOR on work performed under this Agreement. 

(h). The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to include Sections (a) through (g) of this Article in 
all subagreements and all change orders directly related to project performance. 

Article 9 lnde~endent Financial Audit 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall adhere to the Single Audit requirements of the UGCMA. 
The SUBCONTRACTOR shall deliver to the BVCOG each audit report within 
thirty (30) days of completion of the audit report. The SUBCONTRACTOR is 
responsible for including the Single Audit requirements in all subagreements and 
shall be responsible for insuring adherence to those requirements by all 
subgrantees and subcontractors. 

Provisions of the Single Audit Circular in Part IV of the UGMS shall apply to all non-state 
entities expending the funds of this grant, whether they are recipients, receiving 
the funds directly from the TCEQ, or are subrecipients, receiving the funds from 
a pass-through entity. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall require the independent 
auditor to supply all audit work papers substantiating the work performed, at the 
request of the BVCOG or its designee. 

Article 10 Amendments to Contract 

Any alterations,additions, or deletions to the terms of this contract, which are required 
by changes in Federal Law or Regulations are automatically incorporated into this 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 23 



Agreement without written amendment hereto, and shall become effective on the date 
designated by such law or regulation, provided if the SUBCONTRACTOR may not 
legally comply with such change, SUBCONTRACTOR may terminate its participation 
herein as authorized by Article 11. 

Such changes that are mutually agreed upon by and between BVCOG and the 
SUBCONTRACTOR in writing shall be incorporated into this Agreement. 

Article 11 Termination of Contract 

Failure on the part of the SUBCONTRACTOR to comply with the conditions set forth in 
this agreement shall be the basis for termination of this agreement andlor the 
revocation of any unexpended or inappropriately expended funds. The 
SUBCONTRACTOR acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated 
under the following circumstances: 

(a). Convenience 

BVCOG may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part without cause at any time by 
written notice by certified mail to the contractor whenever for any reason BVCOG 
determines that such termination is in the best interest of COG. Upon receipt of 
notice of termination, all services hereunder of the SUBCONTRACTOR and its 
employees and subcontractees shall cease to the extent specified in the notice of 
termination. In the event of termination in whole, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall prepare 
a final invoice within 30 days of such termination reflecting the services actually 
performed pursuant to the Agreement and to the satisfaction of the Executive Director or 
his designee which has not appeared on any prior invoice. BVCOG agrees to pay the 
SUBCONTRACTOR, in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, for services 
actually performed and accruing to the benefit of BVCOG compensation previously paid. 

The SUBCONTRACTOR may cancel or terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) 
days written notice by certified mail to BVCOG. The SUBCONTRACTOR may not give 
notice of cancellation after it has received notice of default from BVCOG. In the event of 
such termination prior to completion of the contract provided for herein, BVCOG, agrees 
to pay for services herein specified on a prorated bases for work actually performed and 
invoiced in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, less payment of any 
compensation previously paid. 

(b). Default 

BVCOG may, by written notice of default to the SLIBCON-TRACTOR, terminate the 
whole or any part of the Agreement in any one of the following circumstances: 

1. If the SUBCONTRACTOR fails to perform the services herein specified within 
the time specified herein or any extension thereof; or 

2. If the SUBCOIVTRACTOR fails to perform any of the other provisions of this 
Agreement for any reason whatsoever, or so fails to make progress or so 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 24 



violates the Agreement in a manner which significantly endangers substantial 
performance of the Agreement or completion of the services herein specified 
within a reasonable time, and in either of these two instances does not cure 
such failure within a period of ten (10) days (or such longer periods of time as 
may be authorized by BVCOG in writing) after receiving written notice by 
certified mail of default from BVCOG. In the event of such termination, all 
services of the SLIBCONTRACTOR and its employees and subconsultants 
shall cease and the SUBCONTRACTOR shall prepare a final invoice 
reflecting the services actually performed pursuant to the Agreement and to 
the satisfaction of the Executive Director of BVCOG or his designee which 
has not appeared on a prior invoice. BVCOG agrees to pay the 
SUBCONTRACTOR, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, for 
services actually performed and accruing to the benefit of BVCOG as 
reflected on said invoices, less payment of any corr~pensation previously paid 
and less any costs or damages incurred by BVCOG as a result of such 
default, including an amount agreed to in writing by BVCOG and the 
SUBCONTRACTOR to be necessary to complete the services herein 
specified, in addition to that which would have been required had the 
SUBCONTRACTOR completed the services herein specified as required 
herein. 

Article 12 Conflict of Interest 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall notify the BVCOG immediately upon discovery of any 
potential or actual conflict of interest. The notification shall include both organizational 
conflicts of interests and personal conflicts of interest. Any individual with a personal 
conflict of interest shall be disqualified from taking part in any way in the performance of 
any work that created the conflict of interest. The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees that the 
BVCOG has sole discretion to determine whether a conflict exists and that the BVCOG 
may terminate the Agreement at any time, on the grounds of actual or apparent conflict 
of interest. 

Article 13 Severabilitv 

All parties agree that should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid 
or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect any other term of this Agreement, 
which shall continue in full force and effect. 

Article 14 Dispute Resolution 

Any and all disputes concerning questions of fact or of law arising under this 
Agreement, which are not disposed of by Agreement shall be decided by the Executive 
Director of BVCOG or his designee, who shall reduce his decision to writing and provide 
notice thereof to the SUBCONTRACTOR. The decision of the Executive Director or his 
designee shall be final and conclusive unless, within thirty (30) days from the date of 
receipt of such copy, the SUBCONTRACTOR requests a rehearing from the Executive 
Director of BVCOG. In connection with any rehearing under this Article, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and offer evidence in 
support of its position. The decision of the Executive Director after any such rehearing 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Goverr~ments 25 



shall be final and conclusive. 
Pending final decision of a dispute hereunder, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall proceed 
diligently with the performance of the Agreement and in accordance with BVCOG's final 
decision. 

Article 15 Oral and Written Aqreements 

All oral or written agreements between the parties hereto relating to the subject matter 
of this Contract which were developed and executed prior to the execution of this 
Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained herein. 

Article 16 Emplovment, ADA Requirements and Statutes Relatinq to 
Nondiscrimination 

The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees that in the performance of this Agreement, it will not 
discriminate against any employee or applicant because of race, religion, color, 
sex, age, or national origin and it will comply with the Executive Order 11 246, 
entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by Executive Order 
11375, and as supplemented in Department of Labor Regulations (41 CFR Part 
60). The SUBCONTRACTOR assures that no person will, on the grounds of 
race, creed, color, handicap, national origin, sex, political affiliation or beliefs, be 
excluded from, be denied the benefit of, or be subject to discrimination under any 
program or activity funded in whole or part under this Agreement. 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable requirements of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990,42 U.S.C. $8 12101- 12213 (Pamph 1995). 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable state and federal statutes 
relating to nondiscrimination which include, but are not limited to, those listed in 
the Uniform Grant Management Standards. 

Article 17 Force Maieure 

To the extent that either party to this Agreement shall be wholly or partially prevented 
from the performance within the term specified of any obligation or duty placed on such 
party by reason of or through strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, 
insurrection, accident, order of any court, act of God, or specific cause reasonably 
beyond the parties' control and not attributable to its neglect or nonfeasance, in such 
event, the time for the performance of such obligation or duty shall be suspended until 
such disability to perform is removed. Determination of force majeure shall rest solely 
with the BVCOG. 

Article 18 Entire Contract 

This Agreement represents the entire Contract between the contracting parties and 
supersedes any and all prior contracts between the parties, whether written or oral. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Goverr~ments 26 



Article 19 Utilization of Small, Minority, and Women's Business Enterprises 

The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees that qualified Historically Underutilized Businesses 
(HUBS) shall have the maximum practicable opportunity to participate in the 
performance of this Agreement. 

Article 20 Enerqy Efficiency Standards 

The SUBCONTRACTOR is encouraged to follow standards and policies on energy 
efficiency, which are contained in the Texas State Energy conservation Plan issued in 
compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (P. L. 94-163). 

Article 21 Safetv and Protection 

Where applicable, the BVCOG shall be responsible for requiring SUBCONTRACTORS 
and SUBGRANTEES to maintain and supervise all necessary safety precautions and 
programs in connection with the work. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall take all the 
necessary safety precautions. 

Article 22 Data and Publicity 

All data and other information developed under this Agreement shall be furnished to the 
BVCOG and shall be public data and information except to the extent that it is exempted 
from public access by the Texas Open Records/Public Information Act, Vernon's Texas 
Government Code Sect. 552. Upon termination of this Agreement, all data and 
information shall become the joint property of the BVCOG and the SUBCONTRACTOR. 

Article 23 Acknowledqment of Financial Su~port 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall acknowledge the financial suppo,rt of the BVCOG and 
TCEQ whenever work funded, in whole or part, by this Agreement is publicized or 
reported in news media or publications. All reports, oral presentations, advertisements, 
signage and other written documents completed as a part of this Agreement, other than 
documents prepared exclusively for internal use within the BVCOG, shall carry the 
following notation on the front cover or title page: 

PREPARED IN COOPERATION WITH THE 
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

AND THE 
BRAZOS VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

Article 24 Intellectual Pro~erty Requirements 

(a) For the purpose of this Article, "intellectual property" refers to 1) any discovery or 
invention for, which patent rights may be acquired, and 2) any photographs, graphic 
designs, plans, drawings, specifications, computer programs, technical reports, 
operating manuals, or other copyrightable materials, and 3) any other materials in 
which intellectual property rights may be obtained. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 27 



(b) Royalties and Patent Fees. SUBCONTRACTOR shall pay all license fees and 
royalties and assume all costs incident to the use or possession in the performance 
of the work or the incorporation in the work of any lntellectual Property. 

(c) Disclosure of lntellectual Property Produced during the work. SLIBCONTRACTOR 
shall promptly notify BVCOG of all lntellectual Property, which the 
SUBCONTRACTOR, or SLIBCONTRACTOR's employees may produce, either 
solely or jointly with others, during the course of work. In addition, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall promptly notify the BVCOG of all lntellectual Property to 
which the SUBCONTRACTOR may acquire rights in connection with the 
performance of the work. Any notification under this paragraph shall contain 
sufficient technical detail to convey a clear understanding of the lntellectual 
Property, and shall identify any publication, sale, public use, or impending 
publication. Prorr~ptly upon request, SUBCON-TRACTOR shall supply such 
additional information as BVCOG may request. 

(d) Grant of License. With respect to such lntellectual Property as is (i) incorporated in 
the work (other than lntellectual Property for which BVCOG already possesses 
equal or greater lntellectual Property Rights by virtue of this Agreement or 
otherwise), (ii) produced by SUBCONTRACTOR or S U BCONTRACTOR's 
employees, during the course of perfor~nirrg the work, or (iii) specifically identified in 
the Supplemental Conditions as lntellectual Property to which lntellectual Property 
Rights are granted pursuant to this paragraph, SUBCONTRACTOR hereby grants 
to BVCOG (i) a nonexclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, enterprise-wide license to 
reproduce, publish, or otherwise use such lntellectual Property and associated use 
documentation, and (ii) a nonexclusive, perpetual irrevocable, enterprise-wide 
license to authorize others to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use such lntellectual 
Property for BVCOG's purposes. 

(e) Modirication; Derivative Works. TCEQ shall have the right, in its own discretion, to 
independently modify any lntellectual Property to which license is granted herein for 
the TCEQ's own purposes and use, through the services of its own employees or 
independent contractors. TCEQ shall own all lntellectual Property Rights to such 
modifications. SUBCONTRACTOR shall not incorporate any such modifications into 
it's lntellectual Property for distribution to third parties unless it first obtains a license 
from TCEQ. 

(f) If the SUBCONTRACTOR first conceives of, actually puts into practice, discovers, 
invents, or produces any intellectual property during the course of its work under this 
Agreement, it shall report that fact to the BVCOG. 

(g) The SUBCONTRACTOR may obtain governmental protection for rights in the 
intellectual property. However, the BVCOG hereby reserves a nonexclusive, 
royalty-free and irrevocable license to use, publish, or reproduce the intellectual 
property for sale or otherwise, and to authorize others to do so. The BVCOG also 
reserves a royalty-free nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to use, publish, or 
reproduce, for sale or otherwise (to the extent consistent with the right of third 
parties) any intellectual property for which the SUBCONTRACTOR obtains rights 
with funds received under this Agreement. 

(h) In performing work under this Agreement, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with 
all laws, rules, and regulations relating to intellectual property, and shall not infringe 
on any third-party's intellectual property rights. SUBCON-TRACTOR further 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 28 



represents and warrants to TCEQ that in the course of performing the work it will not 
use or possess any lntellectual Property owned by a third party without paying any 
required royalty or patent fees. SUBCONTRACTOR warrants that it has full title in 
and ownership of the lntellectual Property and any enhancements, updates or other 
modifications, or that it has full power and authority to grant all licenses granted 
herein, and such license use by the BVCOG will in no way constitute an 
infringement or other violation of any lntellectual Property right of any third party. 
The SUBCONTRACTOR warrants that it shall have, throughout any applicable 
license term hereunder, free and clear title to, or the right to possess, use sell, 
transfer, assign, license, or sublicense, products that are licensed or provided 
hereunder to the BVCOG by SUBCONTRACTOR. Except as permitted in the 
Agreement, SUBCONTRACTOR shall not create or permit the creation of any lien, 
encumbrance, or security interest in the work or any part thereof, or any product 
licensed or provided hereunder to BVCOG for which title has not yet passed to 
BVCOG, without the prior written consent of BVCOG. SLIBCONTRACTOR 
represents and warrants to BVCOG that neither it nor any other company or 
individual performing the work is under any obligation to assign or give to any third 
party any lntellectual Property rights granted or assigned to BVCOG, or reserved by 
BVCOG, pursuant to the Agreement. It shall hold the BVCOG harmless for, and to 
the extent permitted by the law and Constitution of the State of Texas, defend and 
indemnify the BVCOG against, any claims for infringement related to its work under 
this Agreement. 

(1). SUBCONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that state funds may not be 
expended in connection with the purchase of an automated information system 
unless that system meets certain statutory requirements under section 2157.005 
of the Government Code, relating to accessibility by persons with visual 
impairments. Accordingly, the SUBCONTRACTOR represents and warrants to 
BVCOG that the technology provided to the BVCOG of purchase is capable, 
either by virtue of features included within the technology or because it is readily 
adaptable by use with other technology, of (a) providing equivalent access for 
effective use by both visual and nonvisual means; (b) presenting information, 
including prompts used for interactive communications, in formats intended for 
nonvisual use; and (c) being integrated into networks for obtaining, retrieving, 
and disseminating information used by individuals who are not blind or visually 
impaired. For purposes of this paragraph, the phrase "equivalent access" means 
a substantially similar ability to communicate with or make use of the technology, 
either directly by features incorporated within the technology or by other 
reasonable means such as assistive devices or services which would constitute 
reasonable accommodation under the Americans with Disabilities act or similar 
state or federal laws. Examples of methods by which equivalent access may be 
provided include, but are not limited to, keyboard alternatives to mouse 
commands and other means of navigating graphical displays, and customizable 
display appearance. 

(2). SUBCON-TRACTOR will include in all subcontracts a provision similar in 
effect to the following year 2000 Warranty as set forth in this Subsection. 

(a). SUBCONTRACTOR also warrants that, with respect to work 
performed under this Agreement, that all work is Year 2000 Compliant 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Goverr~ments 29 



when used in accordance with the applicable documentation, provided 
that all products used in combination with it (but not themselves included 
in or with or incorporated into the work) properly exchange date data with 
the work. SUBCON-TRACTOR warrants that the work meets all 
applicable standards of the Texas Department of Information Resources 
relating to the Year 2000 Compliance. In the event any work performed 
under this Agreement is not Year 2000 Compliant and the 
SUBCONTRACTOR is provided written notice thereof, 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall at is sole expense immediately cause such 
work to become Year 2000 Compliant in a manner that will minimize 
interruption to ongoing business processes, time being of the essence. 

(i) The SUBCONTRACTOR shall include provisions adequate to effectuate the 
purposes of this Article in all subagreements and subcontracts under this 
Agreement in the course of which intellectual property may be produced or 
acquired. 

Article 25 Cost Requirinq Advance Authorization 

(a). The SUBCONTRACTOR must receive prior notification and approval by the 
BVCOG of any changes in personnel whose salaries will be funded under the 
pass-through grant. 

(b). The SUBCONTRACTOR must receive prior authorization from the BVCOG for all 
expenditures under the "equipment," "construction," or "contractual," budget 
categories. 

(c). Reimbursement of travel expenses for out-of-state travel, except where such travel 
is specifically authorized in writing by the BVCOG, is prohibited. 

Article 26 Permits 

Unless otherwise provided in the Agreement, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall obtain and 
pay for all construction permits and licenses. The SLIBCONTRACTOR shall pay all 
charges of utility owners for connections to the work, and the SUBCONTRACTOR shall 
pay all charges of such utility owners for capital costs related thereto such as plant 
investment fees. 

Article 27 lndirect Costs 

The BVCOG may authorize indirect costs at the request of the SUBCONTRACTOR. If 
the SUBCONTRACTOR does not have a current indirect cost rate approved in 
accordance with the UGCMA, the BVCOG may negotiate lump sum indirect cost 
charges that do not exceed the charges as established usirrg the "Indirect Cost 
Computation Table" provided in the Uniform Grant and Contract Management 
Standards under the UGCIVIA. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 30 



Article 28 Uniform Grant and Contract Manaqement Act 

The provisions of Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act, TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE, Chapter 783 applies to this Agreement, all amendments 
thereto, and all subcontracts and subagreements. Compliance with the conditions and 
requirements contained therein is necessary for the satisfactory performance of the 
services and work required under this Agreement. 

Article 29 Schedule of Remedies 

In accordance with Chapter 2259, Texas Government Code, the following Schedule of 
Remedies applies to this contract in the event of substandard performance or other 
failure to confirm to the requirements of the contract or applicable law as set forth in this 
Section. 
(a). Reject substandard performance and request corrections without charge to 
BVCOG. 
(b). Issue notice of substandard performance or other non-conforming act or 
omission. 
(c). Request and receive return of any over payments or inappropriate payments. 
(d). Reject reimbursement request and suspend payment pending accepted revision 
of substandard performance or non-conformity. 
(e). Suspend all or part of the work andlor payments pending accepted revision of 
substandard performance or non-conformity. 
(f). Reject reimbursement requested and withhold all or partial payments. Funds 
may be retained by the BVCOG for recovery or administrative costs or returned to 
funding source as authorized by agreements with the funding source and by state or 
federal law. 
(g). Terminate the contract, demand and receive: return of all equipment purchased 
of contract: funds, return of all unexpended funds, and repayment of expended funds. 

If the BVCOG evaluation finds the SUBCONTRACTOR'S performance to be 
substandard, the BVCOG may provide its written evaluation report to other 
governmental entities at any time. The BVCOG may also provide its written evaluation 
report to the public as authorized by law. 

The BVCOG may avail itself of any remedy or sanction provided in this Agreement or in 
law to recover any losses rising from or caused by the SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
substandard performance or nay non-conformity with the Agreement or the law. The 
remedies and sanctions available to the BVCOG in this Agreement shall not limit the 
remedies available to the BVCOG under law. 

The duties and obligations imposed by these General Conditions and the rights and 
remedies available hereunder to the parties hereto, and, in particular but without 
limitation, the Schedule of Remedies, obligations imposed upon the 
SUBCONTRACTOR by these General Conditions, and all other rights and remedies 
available to the BVCOG thereunder, are in addition to, and are not to be in any way as a 
limitation of, any rights and remedies available to any or all of them which are otherwise 
imposed or available, by Laws or Regulations, by special warranty or guarantee or by 
other provisions of the Agreement, and the provisions of the paragraph will be as 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 3 1 



effective as if repeated specifically in the Agreement in connection with each particular 
duty, obligation, right and remedy to which they apply. 

ATTACHMENT F 

F. Implementation Project Standards 

ELIGIBLE REClPlElVTS 

Only those local and regional political subdivisions located within the State of Texas as set 
forth in this Section are eligible to receive funding from the BVCOG for an implementation 
project. The following public entities are eligible for grant fundiug under this program (non- 
profit organizations and private companies are not directly eligible, but may be 
subcontracted by eligible public entities): 

Cities 
Counties 
Public schools and school districts (excluding universities and other post- 
secondary educational institutions) 
General and special law districts created in accordance with State law with the 
authority and responsibility for water quality protection or municipal solid waste 
management (e.g., river authorities and municipal utility districts) 
Councils of governments 

Local and regional political subdivisions that are subject to the payment of state solid 
waste disposal fees and whose fee payments are in arrears, as determined by the 
TCEQ, are not eligible to receive grant funding under this program from the BVCOG. 
If the potential applicant provides the BVCOG with documentation of payment of the fees, 
such as a canceled check or receipt from the state, the BVCOG may consider that 
applicant to be eligible to receive grant funding under this program. 

Local and regional political subdivisions that are barred from participating in state contracts 
by the Texas General Services Commission (GSC), under the provisions of Government 
Code 21 55.077, and 1 TAC 113.02, GSC Regulations, are not eligible to receive these 
funds from the BVCOG. 

GOVERNING STANDARDS 

The conduct of projects provided funding under this program shall be in accordance with 
all applicable state and local statutes, rules, regulations, and guidelines. The main 
governing standards include, but may not be limited to, the following: 

Chapter 363.014, Texas Health & Safety Code (as amended by H.B. 3072, 74th 
Texas Legislature); 
Section 330.569 of the TCEQ lblunicipal Solid Waste Regulations (30 TAC Chapter 
330), following adoption by TCEQ in Fall of 1995; 
The main grant agreement (contract) with TCEQ; and, 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 32 



Except as modified by the grant agreement with TCEQ, the Uniform Grant and 
Contract Management Standards (UGCMS) developed under directive of the 
Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act of 1981, Chapter 783, Texas 
Government Code. The UGCMS has been developed and published by the 
Governor's Office of Budget and Planning to provide uniform grant administrative 
procedures. The UGCMS adopts, with state annotations, the provisions of five 
federal circulars promulgated by the Office of Management and Budget; those are: 

Circular NO. A-87: Cost Principles for State and Local 
Goverr~ments; 
Circular No. A-110: Grants and Agreements with Institutions of 
Higher Education, Hospitals, and other Private Nonprofit 
Corporations: Uniform Administrative Requirements. Attachment A 
(Cash Depositories), Attachment F (Standards for Financial 
Management Systems), and Attachment 0 (procurement 
Standards); 
Common Rule for Circular A-1 02: Uniform Administrative 
Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and 
Local Governments. Sections 20 (Standards for financial 
Management Systems) and 36 (Procurement); 
Circular No. A-128: Audits of State and Local Governments; and 
Circular No. A-133: Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and 
Other Private Nonprofit Corporations. 

TYPES OF PROJECTS 

The followiqg project categories are eligible for funding. Under each category heading 
is a brief description of the purpose of that category, as well as special requirements 
pertaining to that project category. 

1. Local Enforcement 

Funds may be used for projects, which contribute to the prevention of illegal 
dumping of municipal solid waste, includiqg liquid wastes. Funding recipients 
may investigate illegal dumping problems; enforce laws and regulations 
pertaining to the illegal dumping of municipal solid waste, including liquid 
waste; establish a program to monitor the collection and transport of 
municipal liquid wastes, through administration of a manifesting system; and 
educate the public on illegal dumping laws and regulations 

Local Enforcement Restrictions 

a. Funds may not be provided to any law enforcement agency regulated by 
Chapter 41 5, Texas Government Code, unless: (a) the law enforcement 
agency is in compliance with all rules developed by the Commission on Law 
Enforcement Standards and Education pursuant to Chapter 415, Texas 
Government Code; or (b) the Commission on Law Enforcement Officer 
Standards and Education certifies that the requesting agency is in the 
process of achieving compliance with such rules. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 33 



b. When funding is to be provided for salaries of local enforcement officers, the 
funds recipient must certify that at least one of the officers has attended or 
will attend within the term of the funding the TCEQ's Criminal Environmental 
Law Enforcement Training or equivalent training. 

c Local enforcement vehicles and related enforcement equipment purchased 
entirely with funds provided under this Agreement may only be used for 
activities to enforce laws and regulations pertaining to littering and illegal 
dumping, and may not be used for other code enforcement or law 
enforcement activities. Vehicles and equipment that are only partially funded 
must be dedicated for use in local enforcement activities for a percentage of 
time equal to the proportion of the purchase expense funded. 

d Entities receiving funds for a local enforcement officer, enforcement vehicles, 
and/or related equipment for use by an enforcement officer, must investigate 
major illegal dumping problems, on both public and private property, in 
addition to investigating general litter problems on public property. 

e. Entities receiving funds to conduct a local enforcement program must 
cooperate with the TCEQ's regional investigative staff in identifying and 
investigating illegal dumping problems. Lack of cooperation with the TCEQ 
staff may constitute a reason to withhold future funding to that entity for local 
enforcement activities. 

f. Funds may not be used for investigation and enforcement activities related to 
the illegal durr~ping of industrial and/or hazardous waste. Instances where 
industrial or hazardous waste is discovered at a site do not preclude the 
investigation of that site, so long as the intent and focus of the investigation 
and enforcement activities are on the illegal dumping of municipal solid 
waste. 

2. Litter.lllenal Dumpina Cleanup and Communitv Collection Events 

Funds may be used for ongoing and periodic activities to clean up litter and 
illegal dumping of municipal solid waste. Projects may include support for 
Lake and River Cleanup events, conducted in conjunction with the TCEQ's 
and Keep Texas Beautiful's Lake and River Cleanup Program. Funded 
activities may include: waste removal; disposal or recycling of removed 
materials; fencing and barriers; and signage. Placement of trash collection 
receptacles in public areas with chronic littering problems may also be 
funded. Reuse or recycling options should be considered for managing the 
materials cleaned up under this program, to the extent feasible. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 34 



Litter, Illegal Dumping Cleanup and Com~rr~unitv Collection 
Events Restrictions 

a. Lake and River Cleanup events must be coordinated with the TCEQ's 
cleanup program staff and/or the Keep Texas Beautiful organization, which is 
contracted by the TCEQ to administer the Lake and River Cleanup program. 

b. Projects funded to clean up litter or illegal dumping on private property must 
be conducted through a local government sponsor or the BVCOG. Funds 
may not be provided directly to a private landowner or other private 
responsible party for cleanup expenses. The local government sponsor or 
the BVCOG must either contract for and oversee the cleanup work, or 
conduct the work with its own employees and equipment. 

c. The costs for cleanup of hazardous waste that may be found at a municipal 
solid waste site must be funded from other sources, unless a waiver from this 
restriction is granted by the TCEQ to deal with immediate threats to human 
health or the environment. 

d. The costs for cleanup of Class 1 nonhazardous industrial waste that may be 
found at a municipal solid waste site must be funded from other sources, 
unless a waiver from this restriction is granted by the TCEQ to deal with 
immediate threats to human health or the environment. The cleanup of 
Class 2 and 3 nonhazardous industrial waste that may be found at a 
municipal solid waste site may be funded in conjunction with the cleanup of 
the municipal solid waste found at a site. 

i 

e. All notification, assessment, and cleanup requirements pertaining to the 
release of wastes or other chemicals of concern, as required under federal, 
state, and local laws and regulations, including 30 TAC Chapter 330, TCEQ's 
MSW Regulations, and 30 TAC Chapter 350, TCEQ's Risk Reduction 
Regulations, must be complied with as part of any activities funded under this 
Agreement. 

All materials cleaned up using grant funds must be properly disposed of or 
otherwise properly managed in accordance with all applicable laws and 
regulations. To the extent feasible, it is recommended that materials 
removed from a site be reused or recycled. For projects to clean up large 
amounts of materials, the BVCOG should consider withholding at least ten 
(10) percent of the reirr~bursements under a pass-through grant or 
subcontract, until documentation is provided that the cleanup work has been 
completed and the materials properly managed. 

g. Periodic community collection events, to provide for collection and proper 
disposal of non-recyclable residential waste materials for which there is not a 
readily-available collection alternative, niay be funded. This type of project 
may not include regular solid waste collection activities, such as weekly 
waste collection. Funded collection events may be held no more frequently 
than four times per year, and must only be intended to provide residents an 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 35 



opportunity to dispose of hard-to-collect materials, such as large and bulky 
items that are not picked up under the regular collection system, and might 
otherwise be illegally dumped by residents. 

3. Source Reduction and Recvclinq 

Funds may be used for projects, which provide a direct and measurable 
effect on reducing the amount of municipal solid waste going into landfills, by 
diverting various materials from the municipal solid waste stream for reuse or 
recycling, or by reducing waste generation at the source. Funded activities 
may include: diversion from the waste stream and/or collection, processing 
for transport, and transportation of materials for reuse and/or recycling; 
implementation of efficiency improvements in order to increase source 
reduction and recycling, to include full-cost accounting systems and cost- 
based rate structures, establishment of a solid waste services enterprise 
fund, and mechanisms to track and assess the level of recycling activity in 
the community on a regular basis; and educational and promotional activities 
to increase source reduction and recycling. 

Source Reduction and Recvclinq Restrictions 

Any program or project funded with the intent of demonstrating the use of 
products made from recycled and/or reused materials shall have as its 
primary purpose the education and trainirlg of residents, governmental 
officials, private entities, and others to encourage a market for using these 
materials. 

4. Local Solid Waste Manaaement Plans 

Funds may be used for projects to develop and have adopted by the TCEQ a 
local solid waste management plan, in accordance with Subchapter D, 
Chapter 363, Texas Health and Safety Code, and 30 TAC Chapter 330, 
Subchapter O., TCEQ Regulations, or to amend an existing local solid waste 
management plan that has been adopted by the TCEQ. However, funds 
may not be used for a local planning project until completion and approval of 
an amendment to the BVCOG's regional solid waste management plan. 

Local Solid Waste Manaqement Plans Restrictions 

a. All local solid waste management plans funded under this Agreement must 
be consistent with the BVCOG's regional solid waste management plan, and 
prepared in accordance with 30 TAC Subchapter 0, Chapter 330, TCEQ 
Regulations, and the Content and Format Guidelines provided by the TCEQ. 

b. In selecting a local solid waste management plan project for funding, the 
BVCOG shall ensure that at least one year is available for the completion 
and adoption of the local plan. 

c. Local solid waste management plans may not be considered for funding by 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 36 



the BVCOG until the BVCOG's regional solid waste management plan has 
been amended. 

5. Citizens' Collection Stations and "Small" Registered Transfer Stations 

Funds may be used for projects to construct and equip citizens' collection 
stations, as these facilities are defined under 30 TAC 9330.2, TCEQ 
Regulations. Municipal Solid Waste Transfer Stations that qualify for 
registration under §330.4(d)(I) - (3) or §330.4(r) of the TCEQ Regulations 
may also be funded. Projects funded for these types of facilities shall include 
consideration of an integrated approach to solid waste management, to 
include providing recycling services at the site, if appropriate to the 
management system in place. 

Citizens' Collection Stations and "Small" Registered Transfer Stations 

a. The design and construction of citizens' collection stations, as those facilities 
are defined under 30 TAC Chapter 330, TCEQ Regulations, may be funded. 
The costs associated with operating a citizens' collection station once it is 
completed may not be funded. 

b. The design and construction of small municipal solid waste and liquid waste 
transfer stations that qualify for registration under §330.4(d) or §330.4(r), 
TCEQ Regulations, may be funded. Other permitted or registered transfer 
stations may not be funded. A municipal solid waste transfer facility may be 
eligible for a registration if it serves a municipality with a population of less 
than 50,000, or a county with a population of less than 85,000, or is used in 
the transfer of 125 tons or less of municipal solid waste per day. A liquid 
waste transfer station may qualify for a registration if it will receive less than 
32,000 gallons or less per day. The costs associated with operating a 
transfer station once it is completed may not be funded. 

6. Household Hazardous Waste Manaqement 

Funds may be used for projects, which provide a means for the collection, 
recycling or reuse, and/or proper disposal of household hazardous waste, 
including household chemicals and other materials. Funded activities may 
include: collection events; consolidation and transportation costs associated 
with collection activities; recycling or reuse of materials; proper disposal of 
materials; permanent collection facilities, and education and public 
awareness programs. Funds may also be used to support Texas County 
Cleanup events, conducted in conjunction with the TCEQ. 

Household Hazardous Waste Manaqement Restrictions 

a. All household hazardous waste collection, recycling, andlor disposal activities 
must be coordinated with the TCEQ's HHW program staff, and all applicable 
laws, regulations, guidelines, and reporting requirements must be followed. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 37 



b. All Texas Country Cleanup events must be coordinated with the TCEQ's 
Texas Country Cleanup program staff, and all applicable laws, regulations, 
guidelines, and reporting requirements must be followed. 

7. Technical Studies 

Funds may be used for projects, which include the collection of pertinent 
data, analysis of issues and needs, evaluation of alternative solutions, public 
input, and recommended actions, to assist in making solid waste 
management decisions at the local level. Projects may also include research 
and investigations to determine the location, boundaries, and contents of 
closed municipal solid waste landfills and sites, and to assess possible risks 
to human health or the environment associated with those landfills and sites. 

Technical Studies Restrictions 

All technical studies funded must be consistent with the BVCOG's regional 
solid waste management plan, and prepared in accordance with Guidelines 
provided by the TCEQ. 

8. Educational and Traininq Proiects 

Educational components are encouraged under the other categories in order 
to better ensure public participation in projects; those educational 
components should be funded as part of those projects and not separately 
under this category. Funds may also be used for "stand-alone" educational 
projects dealing with a variety of solid waste management topics. Projects 
may include funding for information-exchange activities, subject to the other 
limitations on travel expenses. 

Educational and Traininq Proiects Restrictions 

Educational and training programs and projects funded under this Agreement 
must be primarily related to the management of municipal solid waste, and 
funds applied to a broader education program may only be used for those 
portions of the program pertaining to municipal solid waste. 

9. Other Proiects 

Other types of projects, not specifically prohibited form funding under the 
more detailed funding standards and restrictions, may be considered by 
TCEQ on a case-by-case basis. In particular, BVCOG may request 
authorization to provide funding for cleanup or remediation of problems at an 
old or abandoned MSW landfill. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of  Governments 38 





















BRAZOS VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
SOLID WASTE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has certified that it has the 
authority to contract with Brazos Valley Council of Governments by authority granted in 
the Current Appropriations Act; Texas Water Code, section 5.229 and Texas Health and 
Safety Code, Chapter 371. Funds for this subcontract are provided from the Solid 
Waste Disposal Fund. 

The BVCOG has certified, and the SUBCONTRACTOR certifies that it has authority to 
perform the services contracted for by authority granted in "The lnterlocal Cooperation 
Act," Texas Government Code, Chapter 791. 

This lnterlocal Agreement is entered into by and between the parties named below. 
Neither TCEQ nor the State of Texas is a party to this Contract. 

I. CONTRACTING PARTIES: 

The Council of Government: Brazos Vallev Council of Governments 
(COG) 

The Subcontractor: Citv of Colleae Station 
II. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED: 

See "Attachment B - Work Program of SUBCONTRACTOR" 
See "Attachment C - Schedule of Deliverables." 

Ill. BUDGET AND PAYMENT PROCEDURES: 

See "Attachment D - Budget and Payment Procedures" 

IV. ADDITIONAL CONTRACT PROVISIONS: 

See "Attachment A - Special Contract Provisions, 
Attachment E - General Contract Provisions, 
Attachment F - Implementation Project Standards 
Attachment G - Progress Report Forms 
Attachment H - Reimbursement1 Financial Report Form" 

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT SUBCONTRACTOR 

Brazos Valley COG Citv of Colleqe Station 

Date: 
Tom Wilkinson. Jr. 
Executive Director 

Date: 
Ron Silvia 
Mavor 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 



Brazos Valley Council of  Governments 
Solid Waste Interlocal Agreement 

Table of Contents 

A. Special Contract Provisions 
Article 1 Period of Performance 
Article 2 Scope of Services 
Article 3 Obligations 
Article 4 Reporting Requirements 
Article 5 Monitoring Requirements 
Article 6 Title to and Management of Real Property & Equipment 
Article 7 Compliance with Applicable Laws 
Article 8 Funding Subject to Funds in the MSWDTRF 
Article 9 Supplemental Funding Standards 
Article 10 Guidelines Concerning Additional Documentation and 

Financial Monitoring Requirements 
Article 11 Contractual Costs concerning Supplier and Others 
Article 12 Authorized Representatives 

B. Work Program of SUBCONTRACTOR 

C. Schedule of Deliverables from SUBCONTRACTOR 

D. SUBCONTRACTOR Budget and Authorizations 

E. General Contract Provisions 
Article 1 Legal Authority 
Article 2 Scope of Services 
Article 3 Purpose 
Article 4 Types of Solid Waste Implementation Projects & Applicant 
Article 5 Accounting Systems 
Article 6 Examination of Records 
Article 7 Overpayments 
Article 8 AuditlAccess to Records 
Article 9 Independent Financial Audit 
Article 10 Amendments to Contract 
Article 11 Termination of Contract 
Article 12 Conflict of Interest 
Article 13 Severability 
Article 14 Dispute Resolution 
Article 15 Oral and Written Agreements 
Article 16 Employment, ADA Requirements and Statutes Relating to 

Nondiscrimination 
Article 17 Force Majeure 
Article 18 Entire Contract 
Article 19 Utilization of Small, Minority, and Women's Business 

Enterprises 
Article 20 Energy Efficiency Standards 
Article 21 Safety and Protection 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of  Governments 2 



Article 22 Data and Publicity 
Article 23 Acknowledgment of Financial Support 
Article 24 Intellectual Property Requirements 
Article 25 Costs Requiring Advanced Authorization 
Article 26 Permits 
Article 27 Indirect Costs 
Article 28 Schedule of Remedies 

F. Implementation Project Standards 
G. Progress Report Forms 
H. Reimbursement/Financial Report Form 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 3 



Brazos Valley Council of Governments 
Solid Waste lnterlocal Agreement 

Special Contract Provisions 
Attachment A 

Article I Period of Performance 

-The period of performance of this agreement begins on October I, 2006 and ends on 
July 31,2007. 

Article 2 Scope of Services 

All parties agree that the SUBCONTRACTOR, in consideration of corr~pensation 
hereinafter described, shall provide the services with the BVCOG as specifically 
described in the Special and General Provisions of this Solid Waste lnterlocal 
Agreement. 

The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to implement the Project according to the agreed upon 
budget shown in Attachment D of this agreement. 

Article 3 BVCOG Obliqations 

(a). Measure of Liability 

In consideration of full and satisfactory performance hereunder, BVCOG will be liable to 
SUBCONTRACTOR in an amount equal to the actual costs incurred by 
SUBCONTRACTOR in rendering such performance, subject to the followirlg limitations: 

I. BVCOG is not liable for expenditures made in violation of "General Provisions 
for Texas Commission on Environmental Quality List of Prohibited 
Activities", Article 9, which outlines prohibited activities as defined by the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 

2. BVCOG is not liable for any costs incurred by SLIBCONTRACTOR in the 
performance of this agreement, which have not been billed to BVCOG within 
thirty (30) days following termination of this agreement. 

3. BVCOG is not liable to SUBCONTRACTOR for costs incurred or performance 
rendered by SUBCONTRACTOR for costs incurred by SUBCONTRACTOR 
before commencement of this agreement or after termination of this agreement. 

4. Except as specifically authorized by BVCOG in writing, BVCOG is liable only 
for expenditures made in compliance with the cost principles and administrative 
requirements set forth in Federal OMB Circular A-87. 

5. BVCOG shall be liable for reimbursement of only those amounts as shown 
on Attachment D. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 4 



6. Funding for this contract is made available to BVCOG through the State of 
Texas. BVCOG's obligation to reimburse SUBCONTRACTOR is dependent 
and subject to receipt of funds by BVCOG from the State of Texas for the 
purpose of funding this contract. 

(b). Method and Schedule of Payment 

1. Financial reporting. SUBCONTRACTOR may be reimbursed at any time 
during the project period if funding from TCEQ is available. To receive 
reimbursement, SUBCONTRACTOR must subrr~it to BVCOG a financial 
reportlreimbursement request detailing allowable expenditures incurred during 
the report period. Allowable expenditures are set forth in Article 9 of Attachment 
A and Attachment F of this agreement. Invoices, receipts, canceled checks and 
other forms of documentation will be required for reimbursements. 

2. Payments. Upon review and approval of each such financial report, BVCOG 
will make payment to SUBCONTRACTOR subject to the limitations set out 
herein. 

3. The subcontractor shall account for expenses incurred and request 
reimbursement of outlays under either a cash or an accrual basis, as defined 
and authorized under the UGCMA. To be eligible for reimbursement under 
this agreement, a cost must have been incurred and either paid by the 
SUBCONTRACTOR prior to claiming reimbursement from the BVCOG or 
incurred by the last day of the time period indicated on a request for 
reimbursement form and liquidated no later than forty-five (45) days after the 
end of that time period. 

4. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall use a standard reimbursement request form 
provided by the BVCOG. The BVCOG shall require the SUBCONTRACTOR 
to submit expense documentation records as deemed necessary by the 
BVCOG, in accordance with the BVCOG's financial monitoring plan and 
program, to ensure that the outlays by the SUBCONTRACTOR are 
authorized and appropriate. 

5. The SLIBCONTRACTOR shall submit with each reimbursement request an 
itemization of expenditures by budget category. 

6. If it is determined, by either the BVCOG or the SUBCONTRACTOR that an 
expenditure that was reimbursed is not an authorized expense, the BVCOG 
shall request return and reimbursement of those funds from the 
SLIBCONTRACTOR or, where appropriate, the application of those funds to 
other authorized expenses, and shall not provide any additional 
reimbursements to the SUBCONTRACTOR until the funds are returned or 
are applied to other authorized expenses. 

7. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall maintain records and documentation materials 
consistent with the records listed in Article 11 of Attachment A. The 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall also follow up on any problems identified through 
its financial monitoring program. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 5 



Funds provided by the BVCOG pursuant to this Agreement that are paid to 
the SUBCONTRACTOR shall be used by the SUBCONTRACTOR solely to 
satisfy the purposes of the Agreement. 

Article 4 Reportinq Requirements 

(a). The SUBCONTRACTOR shall prepare and submit to the BVCOG, quarterly written 
progress reports and results reports concerning performance under this Contract 
documenting accomplishments and units of work performed under Attachment B of this 
agreement. All progress reports and results reports shall be submitted within 15 days 
after the end of each period shown below. 

Reportins Period Report Due 

Oct., Nov. 2006 January 8,2007 
Dec. 2006, Jan., Feb. 2007 March 9, 2007 
Mar., April, May 2007 June 8,2007 
FINAL REPORT August 10,2007 
RESULTS REPORT August 10,2007 
FOLLOW-UP RESULTS REPORT August 9,2008 

A final progress report and results report shall be provided prior to the final request for 
payment under this Contract, but, in no case later than 15 days after the end of the 
Contract period. Payments (reimbursements) required under this contract may be 
withheld by the BVCOG until such time as any past due progress reports and results 
reports are received. 

(b). The SUBCONTRACTOR quarterly progress reports required under Part A of this 
Section shall contain descriptions of activities to allow compliance monitoring. In 
particular, any legal research and related legal activities shall be clearly detailed in the 
quarterly progress reports and results reports in order to assure that the activities are 
not prohibited under Article 9 of this contract (relating to Prohibited Activities). The 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with any reasonable request by the BVCOG for 
additional information on activities conducted in order for the BVCOG to adequately 
monitor the SUBCONTRACTOR'S progress in completing the requirements of and 
adhering to the provisions of this Contract. 

(c). The SUBCONTRACTOR must certify in writing to the BVCOG through a final 
progress report, the satisfactory completion of all activities and deliverables required 
under this agreement. 

(d). The SUBCONTRACTOR shall document the results of the project and provide 
those results to the BVCOG for use in evaluating program effectiveness and for 
providing regional results information to the TCEQ. The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to 
document the results of the project for the life of the project and to provide follow-up 
results reports sufficient to allow the BVCOG to provide the TCEQ a report in October 
2007 on the continued results of funded projects. This report will be due August 10, 
2007. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 6 



(e). The SUBCON-TRACTOR'S failure to comply with the requirements of this Article 
shall constitute a breach of this Contract. 

Article 5 Monitorinq Requirements 

The BVCOG shall be responsible for the management and fiscal monitoring of all 
SUBCONTRACTORS. The BVCOG shall monitor its SUBCONTRACTORS as 
necessary to ensure that the SUBCONTRACTORS are operating consistently with 
applicable laws and regulations, applicable contracting policies, and this Agreement. 
The BVCOG shall ensure that all SUBCONTRACTORS comply with all record keeping 
and access requirements set forth in this Agreement. The TCEQ reserves the right to 
perform an independent audit of all SUBCONTRACTORS. 

(a). BVCOG may periodically monitor SUBCONTRACTOR for: 

1. The degree of compliance with the terms of this Contract, including 
compliance with applicable rules, regulations, and promulgations referenced 
herein; and 

2. The administrative and operational effectiveness of the project. 

Article 6 Title to and Manaqement of Real Pro~erty/Facilities and Equipment 

(a). Subject to the obligations and conditions set forth in this Agreement, title to all 
equipment and/or real propertylfacilities (hereafter, "property") acquired under this 
Agreement by the SUBCONTRACTOR will vest upon acquisition or construction in the 
SUBCONTRACTING grant recipient. 

(b). Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and as otherwise provided by state 
statutes, property acquired or replaced under this Agreement shall be used for the 
duration of its normally expected useful life to support the purposes of this Agreement 
whether or not the original projects or programs continue to be supported by state 
funds. 

(c ). The SUBCONTRACTOR shall not grant or allow to a third party a security interest 
in any original or replacement property purchased or constructed with funds made 
available to the SUBCONTRACTOR under this Agreement. 

(d). The use of property acquired under this Agreement, both duriqg the term of this 
Agreement and for the useful life of the property or until compensation is provided to the 
BVCOG for the applicable percentage share of the fair market value of the property, 
shall be in accordance with Section 361.014 (b) of the Texas Health and Safety Code, 
which directs that a project or service funded under this program must promote 
cooperation between public and private entities and may not be othetwise readily 
available or create a competitive advantage over a private industry that provides 
recycling or solid waste services. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 7 



(c). The SUBCOIVTRACTOR may develop and use their own property management 
systems, which must conform with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules and 
regulations. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall conduct physical property inventories, to 
maintain property records and necessary control procedures, and to provide adequate 
maintenance with respect to all property acquired under this agreement for which the 
SUBCOIVTRACTOR retains title, as further set forth in Subsections (1) through (5) 
below. 

1. If an adequate system for accounting for property owned by the 
SUBCONTRACTOR is not in place or is not used properly, the Property 
Accounting System Manual issued by the State Comptroller of Public 
Accounts will be used as a guide for establishing such a system. 

2. Property records must be maintained that include a description of the 
property, a serial number or other identification number, the source of the 
property, who holds title, the acquisition date, and the cost of the property, 
percentage of state participation in the cost of the property, the location, use 
and condition of the property, and any ultimate disposition data including the 
date of disposal and sale price of the property. 

3. A physical inventory of all equipment acquired or replaced under this 
Agreement shall be conducted no less frequently than once every two years 
and the results of such inventories reconciled with the appropriate property 
records. Property control procedures utilized by the SUBCONTRACTOR 
shall include adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the 
acquired property. Any loss, damage, or theft shall be investigated. The 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall develop and carry out a program of property 
maintenance as necessary to keep both originally acquired and any replaced 
property in good condition, and to utilize proper sales procedures to ensure 
the highest possible return, in the event such property is sold. 

4. Real property must be maintained on an Inventory and is subject to the 
requirements of UGMS, Part Ill, SubpartC,-.31. Subject to the obligations 
and conditions set forth in this Agreement, title to real property acquired 
under this Agreement by the SUBCONTRACTOR will vest upon acquisition 
or construction in the sub-grant recipient. 

5. Certain types of equipment are classified as "controlled assets" and are 
subject to annual revision. In accordance with the UGMS, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR should contact the Texas Comptroller of Public 
Accounts' property accounting staff or review the Comptroller's State 
Property Accounting User Manual available on the Internet, for the most 
current listing. Firearms shall be maintained on the SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
inventory system irrespective of cost, and the following equipment with costs 
between $500 and $1000 shall be maintained on the inventory system: (a) 
stereo systems, (b) still and video cameras, (c) facsimile machines, (d) VCRs 
and VCRITV combinations and (e) cellular and portable telephones. 

(d). When, during the useful life of property acquired with grant funds under this 
Agreement by the SUBCONTRACTOR and with a current per-unit fair market value 
of $1,000 or more, the property is no longer needed for the originally authorized 
purpose, the SLIBCONTRACTOR agrees to request dispositior~ instructions from 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 8 



BVCOG or, if the BVCOG is no longer administering a Regional Solid Waste Grants 
Program, the TCEQ. Disposition instructions shall solicit, at a minimum, information 
on the source and amount of funds used in acquiring the property, the date 
acquired, the fair market value and how the value was determined (e.g., by 
appraisal, bids, etc.),and the proposed use of proceeds. The assessment of 
whether to authorize the proposed disposition of the property must include a 
determination that the disposition plan will comply with the private industry 
provisions of 361.014 (b) of the Texas Health and Safety Code. In cases where the 
SUBCONTRACTOR fails to take appropriate disposition actions, the BVCOG may 
direct the SUBCONTRACTOR to take excess and disposition actions. The 
disposition instructions may provide for one of the alternatives as set forth in this 
Section. 

1. Retain title, sell, or otherwise disposed of with obligation to compensate the 
BVCOG. 

2. Retain title after compensating the BVCOG. If the SUBCOIVTRACTOR is 
compensated by a subgrant recipient for property acquired using funds 
provided under this Agreement, the SUBCONTRACTOR will in turn 
compensate the BVCOG or, upon authorization by BVCOG, use those funds 
for other projects or activities that support this or similar future programs 
conducted by the BVCOG. The amo~~n t  due will be computed by applying 
the percentage of state-funded participation in the cost of the original 
purchase to the fair market value of the property. 

3. Sell the property and compensate the BVCOG. 
4. If the SUBCONTRACTOR is compensated by a subgrant recipient for 

property acquired using funds provided under this Agreement, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR will in turn compensate the BVCOG or, upon 
authorization by the BVCOG, use those funds for other projects or activities 
that support the goals of this or similar future programs conducted by the 
BVCOG. The amount due will be calculated by applying the BVCOG's 
percentage of participation in the cost of the original purchase to the 
proceeds of the sale after deduction of any actual and reasonable selling and 
fixing-up expenses. If the grant is still active, the net proceeds from sale may 
be offset against the original cost of the property. When the 
SUBCONTRACTOR or subgrant recipient is directed to sell property, sales 
procedures shall be followed that provide for competition to the extent 
practicable and result in the highest possible return. 

5. Transfer title to the BVCOG or, in the case of a subgrant recipient, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR , or to a third-party designatedlapproved by the 
BVCOG. If the SUBCONTRACTOR or subgrant recipient participated 
financially in the original purchase of the property, the SUBCONTRACTOR 
or the subgrant recipient may be authorized payment from the receiving party 
of an amount calculated by applying the percentage of the participation in the 
original purchase of the property to the current fair market value of the 
property. 

(e). Items of property with a current per-unit fair market value of less than $1,000 
may be retained, sold or otherwise disposed of by the SUBCONTRACTOR or the 
sub grant recipient with no further obligation to the BVCOG provided the other 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 9 



requirements set forth in this Article are met, including the requirements of Section 
(b) of this Article. Methods used to determine per-unit fair market value must be 
documented, kept on file and made available to the BVCOG upon request. 

(f) If, prior to the termination date of this agreement, the SUBCONTRACTOR 
determines that any property acquired with funds provided as a result of this 
agreement is no longer needed for the original intended project, the BVCOG may 
require the SUBCONTRACTOR to transfer titles and possession of such property to 
a third party named by the BVCOG. 

(g) The SUBCOIVTRACTOR shall not grant or allow to a third party a security interest in 
any original or replacement materials, equipment, or facilities purchased or 
constructed with funds made available under this agreement. 

(h) The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees that, in the event any funds provided under this 
contract are in turn awarded to any subgrantee for the purchase or acquisition of any 
equipment or constructed facilities, by such other party, the SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
contract with that subgrantee shall include the requirements set forth in Sections (a) 
through (c) of this Article. 

Article 7 Compliance with Applicable Laws 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply with all laws, ordinances, 
rules, regulations and order of any public authority bearing on the performance of this 
contract, including, but not limited to, the laws referred to in this Contract. If the 
SUBCONTRACTOR or BVCOG observes that this Contract is at variance therewith in 
any respect, the observing party shall promptly notify the other party in writing, and any 
necessary changes shall be adjusted by appropriate Contract modification. On request, 
the SUBCONTRACTOR shall furnish BVCOG modification. 

If the SUBCONTRACTOR performs any work knowing or having reason to know that it 
is contrary to Laws or Regulations, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall bear all claims, costs, 
losses and damages caused by, arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

The provisions of Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act, TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE, Chapter 783 applies to this Agreement, all amendments 
thereto, and all subcontracts. Compliance with the conditions and requirements 
contained therein is necessary for the satisfactory performance of the services and work 
required under this Agreement. 

SUBCONTRACTORS must comply with all applicable Laws and Regulations, including 
but not limited, to those relating to hazardous substances, waste disposal and 
manifests. 

All representations, indemnifications, warranties and guarantees made in, required by or 
given in accordance with the Agreement, as well as all continuing obligations indicated 
in the Agreement, will survive final payment, completion and acceptance of the work and 
termination or corr~pletion of the Agreement. 

Article 8 Fundinq Subiect to Funds in the MSWDTRF 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 10 



It is the understanding of the parties that the source of the funds provided by the 
BVCOG is the Municipal Solid Waste Disposal and Transportation Revenue Fee 
(MSW D-TRF). 
Due to demands upon that source for funds necessary to protect the health and safety 
of the public, it is possible that the funds contained in the MSWDTRF will be depleted 
prior to completion of this Agreement. The parties agree that all funding arranged under 
this Agreement is subject to sufficient funds in the IMSWDTRF. 

Article 9 Su~plemental Fundinq Standards 

Unless authorization is specifically provided in accordance with the provisions of this 
Attachment or in accordance with Attachment D of this Contract, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall ensure that funds provided under this contract are not used 
for the following activities, programs, or projects: 

(a). Duplication of Effort. Activities, projects, programs, studies, etc. That overlap or 
provide duplicate funding for projects under other State funding programs are not 
authorized. If the BVCOG believes that other program grant awards are inadequate to 
meet the needs of the region, the BVCOG may request that the FUNDING AGENCY 
consider authorizing the project in accordance with the provisions of Attachment A of 
this Contract. 

(b). Land Acquisition Costs. Funds may not be used to acquire land or an interest in 
land. 

(c). The provisions of the Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS) issued by the 
Office of the Governor apply to the use of these funds, as well as the supplement 
financial administration guidance established by the TCEQ to be applied under all 
contracts, TCEQ Allowable Expense Guidelines. 

(d). Funds may not be provided through a pass-through grant or subcontract to any 
public or private entity that is barred from participating in state contracts by the Texas 
General Services Commission, under the provision of 2155.077, Government Code, 
and 1 TAC 1 13.02, GSC Regulations. 

(e). Legislative and Lobbying Expenses. In accordance with state laws and regulations, 
funds provided under this agreement may not be used for expenses to support political 
activity, either directly or indirectly. As required under 933, Article IX of H.G. 1, the 
standards set forth in 95, Article IX of H.B. 1, shall apply to the use of funds provided 
under this agreement. Any expenses (including legal expenses, staff time, travel, phone 
calls, telefaxes, etc.) that are related in any way to drafting legislation, lobbying for 
legislation, or other political activities are not authorized. 

(f). FoodIEntertainment Expenses. Funds may not be used for food or entertainment 
expenses, including refreshments at meetings and other functions. This provision does 
not apply to authorized per diem expenses for food cost incurred while on travel status. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 11 



(g). Activities related to the disposal of municipal solid waste. Funds provided under 
this agreement may not be used for activities related to the collection or disposal of 
municipal solid waste. This restriction includes: solid waste collection and transportation 
to a disposal facility; waste combustion (incineration or waste-to-energy); processing for 
reducing the volume of solid waste which is to be disposed of; any landfill and landfill-l 
related facilities, equipment, or activities, including the closure and post-closure care of 
a permitted landfill unit; or other activities and facilities associated with the ultimate 
disposal of municipal solid waste. However, this provision does not apply to activities 
specifically included under an authorized project category, to include citizens' collection 
stations, and small registered transfer stations. In addition, activities that would 
otherwise be eligible for funding, such as recycling, but that are located at a disposal 
facility may be funded. 

(h). Municipal Solid Waste Expenses Only. Funds may be used only for programs and 
activities related to the management of municipal sold waste. 

(i). Landfilling Expenses. Funds may not be used for expenses directly relating to 
landfilling of solid waste, to include the purchase of landfill-related equipment or landfill 
operational costs. 

(j). Projects Requiring a TCEQ Permit. Except as may be specifically authorized, funds 
may not be used for projects or facilities that require a permit from the TCEQ and/or that 
are located within the boundaries of a permitted facility, including landfills, wastewater 
treatment plants, or other facilities. This restriction may be waived by the TCEQ, at its 
discretion, for recycling and other eligible activities that will take place within the 
boundaries of a permitted facility. The applicant and/or the BVCOG must request a 
preliminary determination from the TCEQ as to the eligibility of the project prior to the 
project being considered for funding by the BVCOG. 

(k). Projects Requiring TCEQ Registration. Projects or facilities requiring a registration 
from the TCEQ, and which are otherwise eligible for funding, must have received the 
registration before the project funding is awarded. 

(I). Projects that Create a Competitive Advantage over Private Industry. In accordance 
with Section 361.014(b) of the Texas Health and Safety Code, a project or service 
funded under this Agreement must promote cooperation between public and private 
entities, and may not be otherwise readily available or create a competitive advantage 
over a private industry that provides recycling or solid waste services. Under this 
definition, the term private industry includes non-profit and not-for-profit non- 
governmental entities. 

(m). Payment of Fees. Public and private entities subject to payment of state solid 
waste disposal fees and whose payments are in arrears may not receive funds under 
this agreement through either a pass-through grant or subcontract. 

(n). Programs Solely Related to Collection of Certain Special Wastes. Funds provided 
under this Agreement may not be used for programs and activities solely related to the 
management of scrap tires, used oil, oil filters, antifreeze, lead-acid batteries, or other 
special wastes excluded from disposal in MSW landfills. However, collection of these 
materials may be included as part of a comprehensive household hazardous waste 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 12 



collection and management programs, so long as that is not the sole intent of the 
program. 

(0). Supplanting existing funds. Funds may not be used to supplant salaries of an 
existing staff position, where the functions assigned to that position will not change. 
Staff positions where the assigned functions will remain the same and that were active 
at the time of the grant application, and were funded from a source other than a 
previous solid waste grant, are ineligible for grant funding. 

(p). Acquisition of goods and Services. Recipients of funds under this Agreement, 
including the BVCOG, pass-through grant recipients, and subcontractors shall comply 
with all applicable state and local laws and regulations pertaining to the use of state 
funds, including laws concerning the procurement of goods and services and 
competitive purchasing requirements. In recognition of the requirement that projects not 
create a competitive advantage over a private industry, it is a goal of this program that 
competitive processes be used to the extent possible for all purchases using grant 
funds. In addition, grant recipients are encouraged to participate in the State 
Cooperative Purchasing Program. 

(q). All equipment and facilities purchased or constructed with funds provided under this 
Agreement shall be used for the purposes intended in the funding agreement. 

(r). A project or service funded under this Agreement must be consistent with the 
BVCOG's approved regional solid waste management plan, and must be intended to 
implement the goals, objectives, and priorities established in the regional plan. 

(s). Use of Alcoholic Beverages. As required under §33, Article IX of H.B. 1, the 
standards set forth in 51 1, Article IX of H.B. 1, shall apply to the use of funds under this 
Agreement. In accordance with those standards, no funds provided under this 
Agreement shall be used for the payment of salaries to any employee who uses 
alcoholic beverages on active duty. None of these funds shall be used for thepurchase 
of alcoholic beverages, including travel expenses reimbursed with these funds. 

(t). Funds may not be used to assist an entity or individual to comply with an existing or 
pending federal, state, or local judgement or enforcement action. This restriction 
includes assistance to an entity to comply with an order to clean up and/or remediate 
problems at an illegal dump site. However, the TCEQ may waive this restriction, at its 
discretion and on a limited case-by-case basis, to address immediate threats to human 
health or the environment, and where it is demonstrated that the responsible party does 
not have the resources to comply with the order. 

(u). Funds may not be used to pay penalties imposed on an entity for violation of 
federal, state, or local laws and regulations. This restriction includes expenses for 
conducting a supplemental environmental project (SEP) under a federal or state order or 
penalty. Funds may be used in conjunction with SEP funds to support the same project. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 13 



Article 10 Guidelines Concerninq Additional Documentation and Financial Monitorinq 
Requirements 

(a). In general, expenditure documentation to be maintained by the 
SLIBCONTRACTOR should be whatever is necessary to show that the work was 
performed and that the expense was, in fact, incurred. In addition, the documentation 
should also support the fact that the expenditure was reasonable and necessary to this 
agreement. 

(b). Documents that should be maintained, as appropriate for the expense, include by 
category, the records listed below. 

1. SalaryNVages Time sheets that have been signed and approved 

2. Travel 

3. Equipment 

4. Supplies 

Documentation which, at a minimum, is consistent 
with State Travel Regulations. The purpose of the 
travel should be documented and supported with 
actual receipts for hotel accommodations, public 
transportation receipts, airline receipts, food and 
beverage receipts, etc. 

Receipts, purchase orders, invoices, and canceled 
checks 

Receipts, purchase orders (if issued), invoices, and 
canceled checks 

5. Contractual All of the above plus documentation that the costs 
were reasonable and nece'ssary. The same 
standards should be applicable to subcontractors 

6. Implementation All of the above, including documentation of sub- 
contracts grant recipients' expenses, except as such 

documentation is required to be maintained by the 
sub-grant recipient, but not submitted to the 
BVCOG, under the BVCOG1s fiscal monitoring 
program. Where such documentation is not 
required to be submitted by sub-grant recipients 
and maintained by the BVCOG, copies of all risk 
assessment documents, monitoring plans, and 
monitoring desk reviews and site visit reports 
prepared under the BVCOG1s fiscal monitoring 
program, to document oversight and review of the 
sub-grant recipient's expenses. ' . 

7. Other All of the above apply 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 14 



(c). If requested by the BVCOG, the SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to provide to the 
BVCOG the additional expense records and documentation materials, as listed in 
Section (b) of this Article and appropriate for the expense, for the time period requested 
by the BVCOG, except that the SUBCOIVTRACTOR will not be asked to submit records 
that have already been provided to the BVCOG with a Financial Status Report. The 
BVCOG will provide reasonable time for the SUBCONTRACTOR to comply with a 
request for additional records. If the BVCOG requests to review additional records to be 
provided by the SLIBCONTRACTOR under the COG'S financial monitoring program, the 
BVCOG will review those records and provide the SUBCONTRACTOR a written 
summary of the findings of that review. The BVCOG will also allow the 
SUBCONTRACTOR reasonable time to respond to any findings of noncompliance or 
other problems identified by the records review. 

Article 11 Contractual Costs Concerninq Subcontractors. Suppliers, and Others 

All contractual expenditures using funds provided under this Agreement shall meet all 
procurement laws and regulations applicable to the BVCOG and SUBCONTRACTOR 
and the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act and the Uniform Grant 
Management Standards. Note that competitive bidding will generally be required. 

SUBCONTRACTORS contractual costs must comply with allowable cost requirements. 
SLIBCONTRACTORS must engage in contractor selection on a competitive basis in 
accordance with their established policies. If the SLIBCONTRACTOR has no 
competitive procurement policy or is a private entity, contractors must be selected by 
evaluation and comparison of price, quality of goods or services and past performance. 
All subgrants awarded by the BVCOG under this Agreement shall be in accordance with 
Subpart C, Set.-.37, Subsection (b) of the State Uniform Administrative Requirements 
for Grants and Cooperative Agreements as set forth in Part Ill of the Uniform Grant 
Management Standards adopted by the Governor's Office of Budget and Planning. 

Article 12 Authorized Representatives 

(a). The BVCOG hereby designates the person in Exhibit A-I, Project Representative, 
as the individual authorized to give direction to the SLIBCONTRACTOR for the purposes 
of this Contract. The BVCOG Project Representative shall not be deemed to have 
authority to bind the BVCOG in contract unless the EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR of the 
BVCOG has delegated such authority. 

(b). Immediately upon receiving the Purchase Order or Notice of Award, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall identify, as its Project Representative, the person authorized 
to receive direction from the BVCOG, to manage the work being performed, and to act 
on behalf on the SUBCONTRACTOR. The SUBCONTRACTOR'S Project 
Representative shall be deemed to have authority to bind the SLIBCONTRACTOR in 
contract unless the SUBCOIVTRACTOR, in writing, specifically limits or denies such 
authority to the SUBCONTRACTOR'S Project Representative. 

(c). Either party may change its Project Representative. In addition, the Project 
Representative of either party may further delegate his or her authority as necessary, 
including any delegation of authority to a new Project Representative. The party making 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 15 



the change in Project Representative shall provide written notice of the change to the 
other party. 

(d). The SUBCOIVTRACTOR shall ensure that its Project Representative, or his or her 
delegate, is available at all times for consultation with the BVCOG. 

Exhibit A-I 

The BVCOG hereby designates the individual below as the person to give 
direction to the SUBCONTRACTOR as Project Representative of BVCOG: 

Candilyn McLean, Manager, Solid Waste Planning 
Brazos Valley Council of Governments 
P 0 Drawer 4128 
3991 East 2gth Street 
Bryan, Texas 77805 

TEL (979) 595-2800 FAX (979) 595-281 0 

The SUBCONTRACTOR hereby designates the individual named below as 
the person authorized to receive direction from the BVCOG, to manage the 
work being performed, and to act on behalf of the SUBCONTRACTOR as a 
Project Representative: 

TEL FAX 

The SUBCONTRACTOR designates the following location for record 
access and review pursuant to Attachment A & Attachment E of this 
Contract or any other applicable provision: 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governnients 16 



ATTACHMENT B 

B. Work Program of SUBCONTRACTOR 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 17 



Project Approach 

The media and print campaign will be designed by pmffessional consultants, who will help create/ design the 4 
parts of the campaign, 

1. To create a series of local 15 and 30 second Radio Public Service Announcements to run on Candy 95 
and stations who cater to our Gen. L demographic. 

2. To create a series of local 15 and 30 sewnd Television Public Service Announcement ads to work in 
concert with the radio ads to create a high level of public awareness of the proper disposal and to avoid 
illegal dumping gnd increase a better litter behavior among our community. 

3. To create 3 new educational brochures. 50,000 of each. That will be distributed by a wide variety of 
City, and County agencies, such as law and code enforcement, Brazos County Health Dept. BVSWMA, 
the Rock Prairie Landfill, College Station Utilities, etc. 

4. To create a portable demonstration display educating about litter issue to be used at various special 
events, presentations and festivals. 

Project Implementation 
The project's need is consistent with the fbnding category: Educational and Training Projects. This project 
will include an active public education program targeting "Generation I," high school through College ages to 
create a high level of public awareness of the proper disposal of waste. Through advertising and education, the 
serious environmental, dety, and health threats of litter and illegal dumping will be brought to the attention of 
the community so that such future impacts might be reduced: Part of the education program will address the 
Texas Litter Abatement Act, Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapter 365, which was amended to increase the 
penalties for illegal dumping. House Bill 63 1 was passed by the-77& Texas Legislature, which added state jail 
felony charges for illegally dumping anything over 1000 lbs, or anything for a commercial purpose over 200 
lbs. The intent with this amendment is to help reduce illegal dumping by making it more costly to dump 
illegally rather than by taking the waste to sm authorized disposal site. 

The project also follows the recommended regional strategies, goals and objectives and priorities that are 
outlined in the BVCOG Regional Solid Waste Management Plan. This project Jso addresses Goal 1: Ensure 
the availability ofdisposc~l in the BVCOG region to manage municipl solid waste (2MSv afrer source 
reduction, recycling, and composting has occurred and Objective 1 B:-Support local eflorts to identijZl areas 
with litter and illegal disposal problems and encmrage implemenfatin offuture and current enforcement 
programs to d e s s  those problems. Goal 3 : - R R d  
and disposed of bv maximizing source reduction and recycling to the extent-feasible throu~h. v o l u n w  
mproaches and Objective 3: Encourage public education and outreach programs that achieve public 
awareness and knowiedge of solid waste management options and solutions 

Project Application 
Form 6a 



Form 6c. Level of Commitment of the Applicant (&&itiomlpages as necessary) 

Provide information related to the Applicant's level of commitment to preferred solid waste management 
practices. If the proposed project is an ongoing service, demonstrate the ability to sustain the program beyond 
the term of the grant. Explain the extent to which the appropriate govwnhg bodies support the proposed 
project. 

The City of College Station, Brazas valley Solid Waste Management Agency and Keep Brazos Beautifbl are 
very committed to keeping our County lands and waterways, clean, safe and litter fiee. Each entity has had 
representatives who have served on the BVCOG Solid Waste Committee. Keep B r a s  Beautiful and 
BVSWMA have both implemented successful litter prevention media education programs. 

List any previously demonstrated commitment to preferred solid waste management practice, such as 
implementing other solid waste management projects, involvement in a local or subregional solid waste 
management plan or study, or membership in the TCEQ's Clean Texu Program. 

Keep Brazos Beautifbl has organized and participated in the Don 't Me= with Texas Tr~sh-O~Brazos County 
Tfarh Bash atla Great American CZemp each of the last 6 years, which have included conducting cleanups at 
illegal dumps in Brazos County each of these years. Additionally they have been an organizer and sponsor of 
each of the Regional lllegal Dumping Prevention Workshop put on by the Brazos Valley COG. Keep B r m s  
Beautifbl also completes a survey of litter in Brazos County each December called the Litter Index to ascertain 
trend in litter and to work on strategies to combat it. KBB has completed several other waterway cleanups in 
Bryan, College Station & Brazos County and have helped organize the BVCOG Texas Recycles Day Events 
over the last 4 yew. The Keep B m s  Beautill Executive Director is a participating member of the BVCOG 
Solid Waste Advisory Committee and serves on its Education committee. 

BVSWMA is in charge of the local Rock Prairie LanNill and the sole organizer of the twice yearly Household 
Hazardous Waste and Computer Collection event that is open to any Brazos Valley household. Additionally, 
they do ongoing waste reduction education with their Master Composter Classes and certification program. 
BVSWMA has also paid for litter prevention PSA's on local radio for several years and is committed partner in 
reducing litter and illegal dumping in our region. 

If the propod project has received previous grant fhding under this program, explain to what extent the 
proposal involves expansion of current services or operations; present quantifiable documentation of the success 
of the project in order to warrant fbrther funding. Demonstrate a good record of past grant contractual 
performance. 



Keep Brazos Beautifil has received grant finding to do similar media Education on radio and television, the 
additional goal of this project is to create an expanded and professionally created marketing plan for a 
sustainable, easily remembered and effective media campaign that can be used on into the future. Additionally, 
we would like to share the resulting products with any agency interested in litter prevention including other 
Brazos Valley communities in their own litter prevention campaigns if they so wish. 

We have a proven record of using our previous grant finding in creating effixtive radio and TV ads as well as 2 
years of targeted litter and illegal dumpsite cleanups. 

Project Application 
Form 6c Page of 



ATTACHMENT C 

C. Schedule of Deliverables from SUBCONTRACTOR 

Program 0 bjectives: 

Deliverables: 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 18 



FORM 6: Project Summary 

Please provide a complete project summary. Reference the goals, objectives, and/or recommendations fiom the 
regional solid waste management plan that apply to the project, and how the project will assist in implementing 
the plan. Refer to the application instructions when completing these firms. If necessary, attach additional 
pages for each fbrm. 

Form 6a. Project Description (a& adfitiomlpages as necessary) 

Project Goal 
The project is to promote an ongoing litter abatement educational outreach multi-media campaign targeting 
illegal dumping and litter prevention especially targeting the demographic that are considered major litters. The 
Texas Department of Transportation identified these as the Gen L -or Generation Litterere* 

The typical litterer in Texas: - is between the ages of 16 and 24, - smokes, - goes to partiehars more than twice s week, 
- is single 
- frequents fast food restaurants. 

Additionally, since they have determined that 70% of littering occurs while driving, either by being thrown out 
or more ofien blown out we plan to especially target education of individuals with uncovered loads. The local 
Rock Prairie Landfill already fines vehicles by the ton for uncovered loads but will also begin providing tarps to 
vehicles and keeping records so that fines may be enhanced if the individual repeats the behavior after they have 
received the tarp. 

Project Objective t 
The projects objective is to create a new and memorable media campaign targeting Generation L, especially 
high school and college students to increase awareness ofthe issue of littering and to use m e m t  social 
marketing strategies to encourage a change in their littering behavior and thereby: 

Promoting an effective public education campaign that will create a high level of public awareness of 
negative consequences of littering and illegal dumping. Through advertising, education, and distribution of 
a variety of useful brochures and presentations the serious environmental, safety, and h d t h  threats of litter 
and illegal dumping will be brought to the attention of the community so that such future impacts might be 
reduced; and. 
To improve the attractiveness of the Brazos County waterway banks for the use and enjoyment of the local 
community, to imptove the neighboring property value, and to improve the opportunity for future 
commercial and residential development, all of which may ultimately eradicate future littering and illegal 
dumping problems; and 
To ultimately reduce the amount of litter & debris along streets, highways, railroad tracks, creeks, parks, 
school yards, and neighborhoods in Bryan & College Station. 
To create a sustainable education program that The Brazos Valley Solid Waste Management Agency 
(BVSWMA) will continue to champion even after these grant h d s  are used. They have made a $12,000 
annual commitment toward this program fiom their advertising budget. 



Form 6d. Scope of Work (See application imtructions. A& &tionalpages as necessary) 

Provide a work program with a schedule of deliverables for the proposed project or program. The work 
program with the schedule of deliverables will be considered the Scope of Work to be performed under the 
contract agreement, if funded. Once the details of the work program have been negotiated with the Applicant 
and approved by the BVCOG, the work program will be entered into the grant contract. 

As concisely as possible, for each task of the proposed project, describe the major steps or activities 
involved, identify the responsible entities and establish a specific t i m e h e  to accomplish each task. 
The scope of work for the project or program must include: - Detailed purpose and goal of the project (should be consistent with implementing the goals, 

objectives, and recommendations Born the regional solid waste management plan, as stated in the 
project description on Form 6a). - Specific task statements with responsible entity identified - List of deliverables/products/activities under each task - Schedule of deliverables 

Keep Brazos Beautifil will handle all the following beginning when the grant finding is available 
and ads to be created as soon possible after that with run time spaced until the end of the grant 
cycle. 

1. Get bids form design h s  fbr media wpaign- 
2. Contract with firm to create radio, TV and do the graphic design for the brochures 
3. Oet bids for Brochures 
4. Get radio and TV ad bids and run schedules 
5. Produce radio & TV ads 
6. Get bids purchase Presentation board and purchase 
7. Create information on Litter and Illegal Dumping Prevention for board. 
8. Distribute brochures 

Project Application 
Fonn 6d 



Form 6b. Project Cost Evaluation (a& a&itfoml pages as necessary) 

Provide an evaluation of the costs associated with the proposed project. Explain how the total related costs of 
the proposed project were adequately considered; compare project costs to established averages or to normal 
costs for similar projects. Present the costs in unit terms, such as cost per ton, cost per customer, or cost per 
capita, as applicable. Describe any measurable costs savings, or reasonably justified costs of the project. 

This project i s  asking for at total of $25,000 
This will be used in the following manner. 

1. Hire a professional designer to create marketing strategy and graphio design of the brochures. 
Estimated cost $1,750 

2. Printing of 3 hll color tri-fold brochures. 50,000 of each or .cents each 
Estimated cost of $7,500 

J Keep it Uncover- Securing'your loads 
J How to have a Clean & Green Business 
J Doing your Part to Prevent Litter 
4 

3. Contract with several local radio stations to praduce and run Litter Public Service Announcements with a in- 
kind donation of air-time that can be used to prolong the campaign. 
Estimated cost $3,500 (plus $12,000 fiom a match fiom BVSWMG) 

4. Contract with KBTX-TV 3 to produce and run Litter Public Service Announcements with an in-kind 
donation of air-time that can be used to prolong the campaign. 

Estimated cost $1 1,900 

5. Purchase of a zip up presentation display to use at speaking engagements, booths and festivals to educate on 
litter and illegal dumping issue with photos atld relevant facts. 
Estimated cost to purchase & shipping and handling $300 

Project Applioatim 
Form 6b Page of 



ATTACHMENT D 

D. SUBCONTRACTOR Budget and Authorizations 

PersonnelISalary .OO 
Fringe Benefits .OO 

Travel .OO 
Supplies .OO 

Equipment .OO 
Contractual .OO 

Construction .OO 
Other .OO 

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS .OO 
Indirect Costs .OO 

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS .OO 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 19 



FORM 7. GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY 

Please provide the following breakdown of the total amount of p t  firnding being requested: 

Project Application 
Form 7 

6. Construction 

7. Contractsld 

8. Other , 

9. Totd Direct Charges (sum of 1-8) 

19. Indirect ~ h a r ~ e s '  

11. Total (sum of 9 - 10) 

$ 

$ 1,750 

$ 22,950 

$ 

$ 

$25,000 
k 



FORM 7a: Detailed Matching Fundsh-Kind Services 

This budget form should be completed if the Applicant is providing any level of matching funds'or in-kind 
services directly related to the proposed project. 

Matching Funds: $12.000 

In the space below, please explain in detail the application of any matching finds to be provided by the 
Applicant, as directly related to the proposed project: 

In-Kind Services: Value unknown at this time (monetary equivalent) 

In the space below, please explain in detail the application of any in-kind services to be provided by the 
Applicant, as directly related to the proposed project: 

What is the TOTAL COST of the proposed project, 
considering the total grant finding requested, any 
matching knds being provided by the Applicant, and 
the monetary equivalent of any in-kind services being 
provided by the Applicant: 



FORM 7d: Detailed Supply Expenses 

This budget form provides a more detailed breakdown of the total expenses for supplies indicated on Line 4 of 
the Overall Budget Summary. 

Project Application 
Form 7d Page of 



FORM 7g: Detailed Contractual Expenses 

All contractual expenses must be pre-approved by the BVCOG. If the specific details of the contractual costs 
are not known at this time, list the general details on this form. The more specific details of the contradual 
costs will then need to be provided to and approved by the BVCOG before the costs are incurred. The request 
for approval will need to include evidence that the contract price is reasonable and necessary (see instructions). 
In addition, the subcontract scope of work must be approved by the BVCOG before work begins. 

Project Application 
Form 7g Page of 



FORM 7h: Detailed Other Expenses 

This budget fofm provides a more detailed breakdown of the total other expenses indicated on Line 8 of the 
Overall Budget Swnmary. Please note that the fiml totals are at the bottom of the next page. 

Basic Other Expenses 

Postage, telephone, FAX, utilities 

-Prbhglregroduction 
3 brochures 50,000 each at 5 cents each 

Advmtising/public notices 
Radio PSA's $3,500& (BVSWMA match of $12,000) $ 
TV PSA's KBTX TV $1 1,950 

Registration fees for training (if approved) 

$15,450 

5 

Repair and maintenance 

Space and equipment rentals 

1 

$ 

Basic office hrnishings 

Project Applicatbn 
Form 7h 

$ 

Page 1 of 2 



Brazos Valley Council of Governments 
Solid Waste Interlocal Agreement 

General Contract Provisions 
Attachment E 

Article 1 Leqal Authoritv 

The SUBCONTRACTOR warrants and assures BVCOG that it possesses adequate 
legal authority to enter into this Agreement. The SLIBCONTRACTOR'S governing body 
where applicable has authorized the signatory official(s) to enter into this Agreement 
and bind the SUBCONTRACTOR to the terms of this Agreement and any subsequent 
amendments hereto. The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to adhere to the provisions of 
section 330.569 of the TCEQ Municipal Solid Waste Regulations, the Uniform Grant 
& Contract Management Standards (UGCMS) and the contract between the TCEQ & 
BVCOG. 

Article 2 Scope of Services 

The services to be performed by the SUBCONTRACTOR are herewith outlined in the 
General Provisions and Change Orders which are hereby incorporated into and made a 
part of this Agreement as if set out word-for-word herein. 

Article 3 Purpose 

(a). The purpose of this Contract (Agreement) is to accomplish the goals of House Bill 
3072, 74th Texas Legislature (1 995), as they relate to distributing solid waste fee 
revenue funds to support local and regional solid waste projects consistent with the 
regional solid waste management plans approved by the TCEQ and to update and 
maintain those plans. 

(b). Under the overall goals of the funding program established under House Bill 3072, 
the more specific purposes of this Agreement are: 

1. To enable the BVCOG to carry out or conduct various municipal solid waste 
management-related services and support activities within the BVCOG's regional 
jurisdiction; and 

2. To administer an efficient and effective, region-wide, pass-through 
(subgrantee) assistance grants program andlor, where authorized by the 
BVCOG in accordance with Article 4 of this Attachment, to conduct various COG 
- managed projects. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 20 



Article 4 Types of Solid Waste Implementation Projects & Applicants 

(a). Only those local and regional political subdivisions located within the State of Texas 
as listed below are eligible to receive funding from the BVCOG as a pass- 
through grant: 

1. Cities; 
2. Counties; 
3. Public schools and school districts (does not include 

Universities or post secondary educational institutions); 
4. Other general and special law districts created in accordance 

with state law, and with the authority and responsibility for 
water quality protection or municipal solid waste management, 
to include river authorities; and 

5. Councils of governments. 

(b). Local and regional political subdivisions that are subject to the payment of state 
solid waste disposal fees and whose fee payments are in arrears, as determined by the 
FUNDING AGENCY, are not eligible to receive pass-through grant funding from the 
BVCOG. The FUNDING AGENCY shall provide, on a quarterly basis, the BVCOG a list 
of entities for which fee payments are in arrears. The BVCOG shall allow a potential 
pass-through grant applicant that is listed as being in arrears in its fee payments the 
opportunity to provide documentation of payment of the fees owed the state. If the 
potential applicant provides the BVCOG with documentation of payment of the fees, 
such as a canceled check or receipt from the state, the BVCOG may consider that 
applicant to be eligible to receive pass-through grant funding under this agreement. The 
BVCOG shall notify the FLlNDlNG AGENCY of any applicants for which a determination 
of eligibility was made under this subsection. 

Article 5 Accountirrq Systems 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall have an accounting system, which accounts for costs in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or principles and complies 
with applicable State law, regulations, and policies relating to accounting standards or 
principles. The SLIBCONTRACTOR must account for costs in a manner consistent with 
such standards or principles. 

Article 6 Examination of Records 

(a). SUBCONTRACTOR shall maintain during the course of the work, complete and 
accurate records of all SUBCONTRACTOR'S costs and documentation of items which 
are chargeable to BVCOG under this Agreement. BVCOG shall have the right at any 
reasonable time to inspect, copy and audit those records on or off the premises by 
authorized representatives of its own or any public accounting firm selected by it. 
Failure to provide access to records may be cause for termination of the contract. The 
records to be thus maintained and retained by SUBCONTRACTOR shall include 
(without limitation): (1) personnel and payroll records, including social security numbers 
and labor classifications, accounting for total time distribution of SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
employees working full or part time on the work, as well as canceled payroll checks or 
signed receipts for payroll payments in cash; (2) invoices for purchases, receiving and 
issuing documents, and all other unit inventory records for SUBCONTRACTOR'S stocks 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 2 1 



or capital items; and (3) paid invoices and canceled checks for materials purchased and 
for subcontractee's and any other third parties' charges. 

The SUBCONTRACTOR further agrees to include in all its subcontracts a provision the 
effect that the subcontractee agrees that BVCOG and its duly authorized 
representatives, shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under the 
subcontract or until all audit findings have been resolved, have access to and the right to 
examine and copy any directly pertinent books, documents, papers, invoices and 
records to such subcontractor involving transactions relating to the subcontract. 

Article 7 Overpa\/ments 

SUBCONTRACTOR understands and agrees that it shall be liable to repay and shall 
repay upon demand to BVCOG any amounts determined by BVCOG, its independent 
auditors, or any agency of state or federal governments to have been paid in violation of 
the terms of this Agreement. 

Article 8 AudiffAccess to Records 

(a). The SUBCONTRACTOR shall maintain and make available for review, inspection 
and/or audit books, records, documents, and other evidence reasonably 
pertinent to performance on all work under this agreement, including negotiated 
changes or amendments thereto, in accordance with accepted professional 
practice, appropriate accounting procedures and practices at the 
SUBCONTRACTOR 's Texas office. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall also 
maintain and make available at its Texas office the financial information and data 
used by the SUBCONTRACTOR or its designee (including independent financial 
auditors) in the preparation or support of any cost submission or cost (direct and 
indirect), price or profit analysis for this Agreement or any negotiated 
subagreement or change order and a copy of the cost summary submitted to 
BVCOG. The BVCOG, Texas State Auditor's Office or any of BVCOG's duly 
authorized representatives, shall have access to such books, records, 
documents, and other evidence for the purpose of review, inspection and/or 
audit. During the conduct of any such review, audit or inspection, 
SUBCONTRACTOR'S books, records, and other pertinent documents may, 
upon prior conference with the SLIBCONTRACTOR, be copied by the BVCOG or 
any of its duly authorized representatives. All such information shall be handled 
by the parties in accordance with good business ethics. The 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall provide proper facilities within the State of Texas for 
such access and inspection. 

(b). Audits conducted pursuant to this provision shall be in accordance with State law, 
regulations and policy, and generally accepted auditing standards and 
established procedures and guidelines of the reviewing or audit agency(ies). 

(c). The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to the disclosure of all information and reports 
resulting from access to records pursuant to Section (a) above to BVCOG. 
Where the audit concerns the SUBCONTRACTOR, the auditing agency will 
afford the SUBCONTRACTOR an opportunity for an audit exit conference and 
an opportunity to comment on the pertinent portion of the draft audit report. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 22 



(d). Records under Sections (a) above shall be maintained and made available during 
the entire period of performance of this Agreement and until three (3) years from 
date of final BVCOG payment for the project. In addition, those records which 
relate to any dispute, litigation, or the settlement of claims arising out of such 
performance, or costs or items to which an audit exception has bee taken shall 
be maintained and made available until completion of such action and resolution 
of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of the regular three-year period, 
whichever is later. 

(e). Access to records is not limited to the required retention periods. The authorized 
representatives designated in Section (a) of the Article shall have access to 
records at any reasonable time for as long as the records are maintained. 

(f). This auditlaccess to records Article applies to financial records pertaining to all 
subagreements and all subagreement change orders and amendments. In 
addition, this right of access applies to all records pertairling to all 
subagreements, subagreement change orders and subagreement amendments: 
to the extent the records reasonably pertain to subagreement performance; if 
there is any indication that fraud, gross abuse or corrupt practices may be 
involved; or if the subagreement is terminated for default or for convenience. 

(g). The BVCOG reserves the right to require the reimbursement of any over-payments 
determined as a result of any audit or inspection of records kept by the 
SUBCONTRACTOR on work performed under this Agreement. 

(h). The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees to include Sections (a) through (g) of this Article in 
all subagreements and all change orders directly related to project performance. 

Article 9 lnde~endent Financial Audit 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall adhere to the Single Audit requirements of the UGCMA. 
The SUBCONTRACTOR shall deliver to the BVCOG each audit report within 
thirty (30) days of completion of the audit report. The SUBCONTRACTOR is 
responsible for including the Single Audit requirements in all subagreements and 
shall be responsible for insuring adherence to those requirements by all 
subgrantees and subcontractors. 

Provisions of the Single Audit Circular in Part IV of the UGMS shall apply to all non-state 
entities expending the funds of this grant, whether they are recipients, receiving 
the funds directly from the TCEQ, or are subrecipients, receiving the funds from 
a pass-through entity. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall require the independent 
auditor to supply all audit work papers substantiating the work performed, at the 
request of the BVCOG or its designee. 

Article 10 Amendments to Contract 

Any alterations,additions, or deletions to the terms of this contract, which are required 
by changes in Federal Law or Regulations are automatically incorporated into this 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 23 



Agreement without written amendment hereto, and shall become effective on the date 
designated by such law or regulation, provided if the SUBCONTRACTOR may not 
legally comply with such change, SUBCONTRACTOR may terminate its participation 
herein as authorized by Article 11. 

Such changes that are mutually agreed upon by and between BVCOG and the 
SUBCONTRACTOR in writing shall be incorporated into this Agreement. 

Article 11 Termination of Contract 

Failure on the part of the SUBCONTRACTOR to comply with the conditions set forth in 
this agreement shall be the basis for termination of this agreement andlor the 
revocation of any unexpended or inappropriately expended funds. The 
SUBCONTRACTOR acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated 
under the following circumstances: 

(a). Convenience 

BVCOG may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part without cause at any time by 
written notice by certified mail to the contractor whenever for any reason BVCOG 
determines that such termination is in the best interest of COG. Upon receipt of 
notice of termination, all services hereunder of the SUBCONTRACTOR and its 
employees and subcontractees shall cease to the extent specified in the notice of 
termination. In the event of termination in whole, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall prepare 
a final invoice within 30 days of such termination reflecting the services actually 
performed pursuant to the Agreement and to the satisfaction of the Executive Director or 
his designee which has not appeared on any prior invoice. BVCOG agrees to pay the 
SUBCONTRACTOR, in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, for services 
actually performed and accruing to the benefit of BVCOG compensation previously paid. 

The SUBCONTRACTOR may cancel or terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) 
days written notice by certified mail to BVCOG. The SUBCONTRACTOR may not give 
notice of cancellation after it has received notice of default from BVCOG. In the event of 
such termination prior to completion of the contract provided for herein, BVCOG, agrees 
to pay for services herein specified on a prorated bases for work actually performed and 
invoiced in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, less payment of any 
compensation previously paid. 

(b). Default 

BVCOG may, by written notice of default to the SLIBCON-TRACTOR, terminate the 
whole or any part of the Agreement in any one of the following circumstances: 

1. If the SUBCONTRACTOR fails to perform the services herein specified within 
the time specified herein or any extension thereof; or 

2. If the SUBCOIVTRACTOR fails to perform any of the other provisions of this 
Agreement for any reason whatsoever, or so fails to make progress or so 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 24 



violates the Agreement in a manner which significantly endangers substantial 
performance of the Agreement or completion of the services herein specified 
within a reasonable time, and in either of these two instances does not cure 
such failure within a period of ten (10) days (or such longer periods of time as 
may be authorized by BVCOG in writing) after receiving written notice by 
certified mail of default from BVCOG. In the event of such termination, all 
services of the SLIBCONTRACTOR and its employees and subconsultants 
shall cease and the SUBCONTRACTOR shall prepare a final invoice 
reflecting the services actually performed pursuant to the Agreement and to 
the satisfaction of the Executive Director of BVCOG or his designee which 
has not appeared on a prior invoice. BVCOG agrees to pay the 
SUBCONTRACTOR, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, for 
services actually performed and accruing to the benefit of BVCOG as 
reflected on said invoices, less payment of any corr~pensation previously paid 
and less any costs or damages incurred by BVCOG as a result of such 
default, including an amount agreed to in writing by BVCOG and the 
SUBCONTRACTOR to be necessary to complete the services herein 
specified, in addition to that which would have been required had the 
SUBCONTRACTOR completed the services herein specified as required 
herein. 

Article 12 Conflict of Interest 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall notify the BVCOG immediately upon discovery of any 
potential or actual conflict of interest. The notification shall include both organizational 
conflicts of interests and personal conflicts of interest. Any individual with a personal 
conflict of interest shall be disqualified from taking part in any way in the performance of 
any work that created the conflict of interest. The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees that the 
BVCOG has sole discretion to determine whether a conflict exists and that the BVCOG 
may terminate the Agreement at any time, on the grounds of actual or apparent conflict 
of interest. 

Article 13 Severabilitv 

All parties agree that should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid 
or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect any other term of this Agreement, 
which shall continue in full force and effect. 

Article 14 Dispute Resolution 

Any and all disputes concerning questions of fact or of law arising under this 
Agreement, which are not disposed of by Agreement shall be decided by the Executive 
Director of BVCOG or his designee, who shall reduce his decision to writing and provide 
notice thereof to the SUBCONTRACTOR. The decision of the Executive Director or his 
designee shall be final and conclusive unless, within thirty (30) days from the date of 
receipt of such copy, the SUBCONTRACTOR requests a rehearing from the Executive 
Director of BVCOG. In connection with any rehearing under this Article, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and offer evidence in 
support of its position. The decision of the Executive Director after any such rehearing 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Goverr~ments 25 



shall be final and conclusive. 
Pending final decision of a dispute hereunder, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall proceed 
diligently with the performance of the Agreement and in accordance with BVCOG's final 
decision. 

Article 15 Oral and Written Aqreements 

All oral or written agreements between the parties hereto relating to the subject matter 
of this Contract which were developed and executed prior to the execution of this 
Contract have been reduced to writing and are contained herein. 

Article 16 Emplovment, ADA Requirements and Statutes Relatinq to 
Nondiscrimination 

The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees that in the performance of this Agreement, it will not 
discriminate against any employee or applicant because of race, religion, color, 
sex, age, or national origin and it will comply with the Executive Order 11 246, 
entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity," as amended by Executive Order 
11375, and as supplemented in Department of Labor Regulations (41 CFR Part 
60). The SUBCONTRACTOR assures that no person will, on the grounds of 
race, creed, color, handicap, national origin, sex, political affiliation or beliefs, be 
excluded from, be denied the benefit of, or be subject to discrimination under any 
program or activity funded in whole or part under this Agreement. 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable requirements of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990,42 U.S.C. $8 12101- 12213 (Pamph 1995). 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable state and federal statutes 
relating to nondiscrimination which include, but are not limited to, those listed in 
the Uniform Grant Management Standards. 

Article 17 Force Maieure 

To the extent that either party to this Agreement shall be wholly or partially prevented 
from the performance within the term specified of any obligation or duty placed on such 
party by reason of or through strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, 
insurrection, accident, order of any court, act of God, or specific cause reasonably 
beyond the parties' control and not attributable to its neglect or nonfeasance, in such 
event, the time for the performance of such obligation or duty shall be suspended until 
such disability to perform is removed. Determination of force majeure shall rest solely 
with the BVCOG. 

Article 18 Entire Contract 

This Agreement represents the entire Contract between the contracting parties and 
supersedes any and all prior contracts between the parties, whether written or oral. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Goverr~ments 26 



Article 19 Utilization of Small, Minority, and Women's Business Enterprises 

The SUBCONTRACTOR agrees that qualified Historically Underutilized Businesses 
(HUBS) shall have the maximum practicable opportunity to participate in the 
performance of this Agreement. 

Article 20 Enerqy Efficiency Standards 

The SUBCONTRACTOR is encouraged to follow standards and policies on energy 
efficiency, which are contained in the Texas State Energy conservation Plan issued in 
compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (P. L. 94-163). 

Article 21 Safetv and Protection 

Where applicable, the BVCOG shall be responsible for requiring SUBCONTRACTORS 
and SUBGRANTEES to maintain and supervise all necessary safety precautions and 
programs in connection with the work. The SUBCONTRACTOR shall take all the 
necessary safety precautions. 

Article 22 Data and Publicity 

All data and other information developed under this Agreement shall be furnished to the 
BVCOG and shall be public data and information except to the extent that it is exempted 
from public access by the Texas Open Records/Public Information Act, Vernon's Texas 
Government Code Sect. 552. Upon termination of this Agreement, all data and 
information shall become the joint property of the BVCOG and the SUBCONTRACTOR. 

Article 23 Acknowledqment of Financial Su~port 

The SUBCONTRACTOR shall acknowledge the financial suppo,rt of the BVCOG and 
TCEQ whenever work funded, in whole or part, by this Agreement is publicized or 
reported in news media or publications. All reports, oral presentations, advertisements, 
signage and other written documents completed as a part of this Agreement, other than 
documents prepared exclusively for internal use within the BVCOG, shall carry the 
following notation on the front cover or title page: 

PREPARED IN COOPERATION WITH THE 
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

AND THE 
BRAZOS VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

Article 24 Intellectual Pro~erty Requirements 

(a) For the purpose of this Article, "intellectual property" refers to 1) any discovery or 
invention for, which patent rights may be acquired, and 2) any photographs, graphic 
designs, plans, drawings, specifications, computer programs, technical reports, 
operating manuals, or other copyrightable materials, and 3) any other materials in 
which intellectual property rights may be obtained. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 27 



(b) Royalties and Patent Fees. SUBCONTRACTOR shall pay all license fees and 
royalties and assume all costs incident to the use or possession in the performance 
of the work or the incorporation in the work of any lntellectual Property. 

(c) Disclosure of lntellectual Property Produced during the work. SLIBCONTRACTOR 
shall promptly notify BVCOG of all lntellectual Property, which the 
SUBCONTRACTOR, or SLIBCONTRACTOR's employees may produce, either 
solely or jointly with others, during the course of work. In addition, the 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall promptly notify the BVCOG of all lntellectual Property to 
which the SUBCONTRACTOR may acquire rights in connection with the 
performance of the work. Any notification under this paragraph shall contain 
sufficient technical detail to convey a clear understanding of the lntellectual 
Property, and shall identify any publication, sale, public use, or impending 
publication. Prorr~ptly upon request, SUBCON-TRACTOR shall supply such 
additional information as BVCOG may request. 

(d) Grant of License. With respect to such lntellectual Property as is (i) incorporated in 
the work (other than lntellectual Property for which BVCOG already possesses 
equal or greater lntellectual Property Rights by virtue of this Agreement or 
otherwise), (ii) produced by SUBCONTRACTOR or S U BCONTRACTOR's 
employees, during the course of perfor~nirrg the work, or (iii) specifically identified in 
the Supplemental Conditions as lntellectual Property to which lntellectual Property 
Rights are granted pursuant to this paragraph, SUBCONTRACTOR hereby grants 
to BVCOG (i) a nonexclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, enterprise-wide license to 
reproduce, publish, or otherwise use such lntellectual Property and associated use 
documentation, and (ii) a nonexclusive, perpetual irrevocable, enterprise-wide 
license to authorize others to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use such lntellectual 
Property for BVCOG's purposes. 

(e) Modirication; Derivative Works. TCEQ shall have the right, in its own discretion, to 
independently modify any lntellectual Property to which license is granted herein for 
the TCEQ's own purposes and use, through the services of its own employees or 
independent contractors. TCEQ shall own all lntellectual Property Rights to such 
modifications. SUBCONTRACTOR shall not incorporate any such modifications into 
it's lntellectual Property for distribution to third parties unless it first obtains a license 
from TCEQ. 

(f) If the SUBCONTRACTOR first conceives of, actually puts into practice, discovers, 
invents, or produces any intellectual property during the course of its work under this 
Agreement, it shall report that fact to the BVCOG. 

(g) The SUBCONTRACTOR may obtain governmental protection for rights in the 
intellectual property. However, the BVCOG hereby reserves a nonexclusive, 
royalty-free and irrevocable license to use, publish, or reproduce the intellectual 
property for sale or otherwise, and to authorize others to do so. The BVCOG also 
reserves a royalty-free nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to use, publish, or 
reproduce, for sale or otherwise (to the extent consistent with the right of third 
parties) any intellectual property for which the SUBCONTRACTOR obtains rights 
with funds received under this Agreement. 

(h) In performing work under this Agreement, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with 
all laws, rules, and regulations relating to intellectual property, and shall not infringe 
on any third-party's intellectual property rights. SUBCON-TRACTOR further 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 28 



represents and warrants to TCEQ that in the course of performing the work it will not 
use or possess any lntellectual Property owned by a third party without paying any 
required royalty or patent fees. SUBCONTRACTOR warrants that it has full title in 
and ownership of the lntellectual Property and any enhancements, updates or other 
modifications, or that it has full power and authority to grant all licenses granted 
herein, and such license use by the BVCOG will in no way constitute an 
infringement or other violation of any lntellectual Property right of any third party. 
The SUBCONTRACTOR warrants that it shall have, throughout any applicable 
license term hereunder, free and clear title to, or the right to possess, use sell, 
transfer, assign, license, or sublicense, products that are licensed or provided 
hereunder to the BVCOG by SUBCONTRACTOR. Except as permitted in the 
Agreement, SUBCONTRACTOR shall not create or permit the creation of any lien, 
encumbrance, or security interest in the work or any part thereof, or any product 
licensed or provided hereunder to BVCOG for which title has not yet passed to 
BVCOG, without the prior written consent of BVCOG. SLIBCONTRACTOR 
represents and warrants to BVCOG that neither it nor any other company or 
individual performing the work is under any obligation to assign or give to any third 
party any lntellectual Property rights granted or assigned to BVCOG, or reserved by 
BVCOG, pursuant to the Agreement. It shall hold the BVCOG harmless for, and to 
the extent permitted by the law and Constitution of the State of Texas, defend and 
indemnify the BVCOG against, any claims for infringement related to its work under 
this Agreement. 

(1). SUBCONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that state funds may not be 
expended in connection with the purchase of an automated information system 
unless that system meets certain statutory requirements under section 2157.005 
of the Government Code, relating to accessibility by persons with visual 
impairments. Accordingly, the SUBCONTRACTOR represents and warrants to 
BVCOG that the technology provided to the BVCOG of purchase is capable, 
either by virtue of features included within the technology or because it is readily 
adaptable by use with other technology, of (a) providing equivalent access for 
effective use by both visual and nonvisual means; (b) presenting information, 
including prompts used for interactive communications, in formats intended for 
nonvisual use; and (c) being integrated into networks for obtaining, retrieving, 
and disseminating information used by individuals who are not blind or visually 
impaired. For purposes of this paragraph, the phrase "equivalent access" means 
a substantially similar ability to communicate with or make use of the technology, 
either directly by features incorporated within the technology or by other 
reasonable means such as assistive devices or services which would constitute 
reasonable accommodation under the Americans with Disabilities act or similar 
state or federal laws. Examples of methods by which equivalent access may be 
provided include, but are not limited to, keyboard alternatives to mouse 
commands and other means of navigating graphical displays, and customizable 
display appearance. 

(2). SUBCON-TRACTOR will include in all subcontracts a provision similar in 
effect to the following year 2000 Warranty as set forth in this Subsection. 

(a). SUBCONTRACTOR also warrants that, with respect to work 
performed under this Agreement, that all work is Year 2000 Compliant 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Goverr~ments 29 



when used in accordance with the applicable documentation, provided 
that all products used in combination with it (but not themselves included 
in or with or incorporated into the work) properly exchange date data with 
the work. SUBCON-TRACTOR warrants that the work meets all 
applicable standards of the Texas Department of Information Resources 
relating to the Year 2000 Compliance. In the event any work performed 
under this Agreement is not Year 2000 Compliant and the 
SUBCONTRACTOR is provided written notice thereof, 
SUBCONTRACTOR shall at is sole expense immediately cause such 
work to become Year 2000 Compliant in a manner that will minimize 
interruption to ongoing business processes, time being of the essence. 

(i) The SUBCONTRACTOR shall include provisions adequate to effectuate the 
purposes of this Article in all subagreements and subcontracts under this 
Agreement in the course of which intellectual property may be produced or 
acquired. 

Article 25 Cost Requirinq Advance Authorization 

(a). The SUBCONTRACTOR must receive prior notification and approval by the 
BVCOG of any changes in personnel whose salaries will be funded under the 
pass-through grant. 

(b). The SUBCONTRACTOR must receive prior authorization from the BVCOG for all 
expenditures under the "equipment," "construction," or "contractual," budget 
categories. 

(c). Reimbursement of travel expenses for out-of-state travel, except where such travel 
is specifically authorized in writing by the BVCOG, is prohibited. 

Article 26 Permits 

Unless otherwise provided in the Agreement, the SUBCONTRACTOR shall obtain and 
pay for all construction permits and licenses. The SLIBCONTRACTOR shall pay all 
charges of utility owners for connections to the work, and the SUBCONTRACTOR shall 
pay all charges of such utility owners for capital costs related thereto such as plant 
investment fees. 

Article 27 lndirect Costs 

The BVCOG may authorize indirect costs at the request of the SUBCONTRACTOR. If 
the SUBCONTRACTOR does not have a current indirect cost rate approved in 
accordance with the UGCMA, the BVCOG may negotiate lump sum indirect cost 
charges that do not exceed the charges as established usirrg the "Indirect Cost 
Computation Table" provided in the Uniform Grant and Contract Management 
Standards under the UGCIVIA. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 30 



Article 28 Uniform Grant and Contract Manaqement Act 

The provisions of Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act, TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE, Chapter 783 applies to this Agreement, all amendments 
thereto, and all subcontracts and subagreements. Compliance with the conditions and 
requirements contained therein is necessary for the satisfactory performance of the 
services and work required under this Agreement. 

Article 29 Schedule of Remedies 

In accordance with Chapter 2259, Texas Government Code, the following Schedule of 
Remedies applies to this contract in the event of substandard performance or other 
failure to confirm to the requirements of the contract or applicable law as set forth in this 
Section. 
(a). Reject substandard performance and request corrections without charge to 
BVCOG. 
(b). Issue notice of substandard performance or other non-conforming act or 
omission. 
(c). Request and receive return of any over payments or inappropriate payments. 
(d). Reject reimbursement request and suspend payment pending accepted revision 
of substandard performance or non-conformity. 
(e). Suspend all or part of the work andlor payments pending accepted revision of 
substandard performance or non-conformity. 
(f). Reject reimbursement requested and withhold all or partial payments. Funds 
may be retained by the BVCOG for recovery or administrative costs or returned to 
funding source as authorized by agreements with the funding source and by state or 
federal law. 
(g). Terminate the contract, demand and receive: return of all equipment purchased 
of contract: funds, return of all unexpended funds, and repayment of expended funds. 

If the BVCOG evaluation finds the SUBCONTRACTOR'S performance to be 
substandard, the BVCOG may provide its written evaluation report to other 
governmental entities at any time. The BVCOG may also provide its written evaluation 
report to the public as authorized by law. 

The BVCOG may avail itself of any remedy or sanction provided in this Agreement or in 
law to recover any losses rising from or caused by the SUBCONTRACTOR'S 
substandard performance or nay non-conformity with the Agreement or the law. The 
remedies and sanctions available to the BVCOG in this Agreement shall not limit the 
remedies available to the BVCOG under law. 

The duties and obligations imposed by these General Conditions and the rights and 
remedies available hereunder to the parties hereto, and, in particular but without 
limitation, the Schedule of Remedies, obligations imposed upon the 
SUBCONTRACTOR by these General Conditions, and all other rights and remedies 
available to the BVCOG thereunder, are in addition to, and are not to be in any way as a 
limitation of, any rights and remedies available to any or all of them which are otherwise 
imposed or available, by Laws or Regulations, by special warranty or guarantee or by 
other provisions of the Agreement, and the provisions of the paragraph will be as 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 3 1 



effective as if repeated specifically in the Agreement in connection with each particular 
duty, obligation, right and remedy to which they apply. 

ATTACHMENT F 

F. Implementation Project Standards 

ELIGIBLE REClPlElVTS 

Only those local and regional political subdivisions located within the State of Texas as set 
forth in this Section are eligible to receive funding from the BVCOG for an implementation 
project. The following public entities are eligible for grant fundiug under this program (non- 
profit organizations and private companies are not directly eligible, but may be 
subcontracted by eligible public entities): 

Cities 
Counties 
Public schools and school districts (excluding universities and other post- 
secondary educational institutions) 
General and special law districts created in accordance with State law with the 
authority and responsibility for water quality protection or municipal solid waste 
management (e.g., river authorities and municipal utility districts) 
Councils of governments 

Local and regional political subdivisions that are subject to the payment of state solid 
waste disposal fees and whose fee payments are in arrears, as determined by the 
TCEQ, are not eligible to receive grant funding under this program from the BVCOG. 
If the potential applicant provides the BVCOG with documentation of payment of the fees, 
such as a canceled check or receipt from the state, the BVCOG may consider that 
applicant to be eligible to receive grant funding under this program. 

Local and regional political subdivisions that are barred from participating in state contracts 
by the Texas General Services Commission (GSC), under the provisions of Government 
Code 21 55.077, and 1 TAC 113.02, GSC Regulations, are not eligible to receive these 
funds from the BVCOG. 

GOVERNING STANDARDS 

The conduct of projects provided funding under this program shall be in accordance with 
all applicable state and local statutes, rules, regulations, and guidelines. The main 
governing standards include, but may not be limited to, the following: 

Chapter 363.014, Texas Health & Safety Code (as amended by H.B. 3072, 74th 
Texas Legislature); 
Section 330.569 of the TCEQ lblunicipal Solid Waste Regulations (30 TAC Chapter 
330), following adoption by TCEQ in Fall of 1995; 
The main grant agreement (contract) with TCEQ; and, 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 32 



Except as modified by the grant agreement with TCEQ, the Uniform Grant and 
Contract Management Standards (UGCMS) developed under directive of the 
Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act of 1981, Chapter 783, Texas 
Government Code. The UGCMS has been developed and published by the 
Governor's Office of Budget and Planning to provide uniform grant administrative 
procedures. The UGCMS adopts, with state annotations, the provisions of five 
federal circulars promulgated by the Office of Management and Budget; those are: 

Circular NO. A-87: Cost Principles for State and Local 
Goverr~ments; 
Circular No. A-110: Grants and Agreements with Institutions of 
Higher Education, Hospitals, and other Private Nonprofit 
Corporations: Uniform Administrative Requirements. Attachment A 
(Cash Depositories), Attachment F (Standards for Financial 
Management Systems), and Attachment 0 (procurement 
Standards); 
Common Rule for Circular A-1 02: Uniform Administrative 
Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State and 
Local Governments. Sections 20 (Standards for financial 
Management Systems) and 36 (Procurement); 
Circular No. A-128: Audits of State and Local Governments; and 
Circular No. A-133: Audits of Institutions of Higher Education and 
Other Private Nonprofit Corporations. 

TYPES OF PROJECTS 

The followiqg project categories are eligible for funding. Under each category heading 
is a brief description of the purpose of that category, as well as special requirements 
pertaining to that project category. 

1. Local Enforcement 

Funds may be used for projects, which contribute to the prevention of illegal 
dumping of municipal solid waste, includiqg liquid wastes. Funding recipients 
may investigate illegal dumping problems; enforce laws and regulations 
pertaining to the illegal dumping of municipal solid waste, including liquid 
waste; establish a program to monitor the collection and transport of 
municipal liquid wastes, through administration of a manifesting system; and 
educate the public on illegal dumping laws and regulations 

Local Enforcement Restrictions 

a. Funds may not be provided to any law enforcement agency regulated by 
Chapter 41 5, Texas Government Code, unless: (a) the law enforcement 
agency is in compliance with all rules developed by the Commission on Law 
Enforcement Standards and Education pursuant to Chapter 415, Texas 
Government Code; or (b) the Commission on Law Enforcement Officer 
Standards and Education certifies that the requesting agency is in the 
process of achieving compliance with such rules. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 33 



b. When funding is to be provided for salaries of local enforcement officers, the 
funds recipient must certify that at least one of the officers has attended or 
will attend within the term of the funding the TCEQ's Criminal Environmental 
Law Enforcement Training or equivalent training. 

c Local enforcement vehicles and related enforcement equipment purchased 
entirely with funds provided under this Agreement may only be used for 
activities to enforce laws and regulations pertaining to littering and illegal 
dumping, and may not be used for other code enforcement or law 
enforcement activities. Vehicles and equipment that are only partially funded 
must be dedicated for use in local enforcement activities for a percentage of 
time equal to the proportion of the purchase expense funded. 

d Entities receiving funds for a local enforcement officer, enforcement vehicles, 
and/or related equipment for use by an enforcement officer, must investigate 
major illegal dumping problems, on both public and private property, in 
addition to investigating general litter problems on public property. 

e. Entities receiving funds to conduct a local enforcement program must 
cooperate with the TCEQ's regional investigative staff in identifying and 
investigating illegal dumping problems. Lack of cooperation with the TCEQ 
staff may constitute a reason to withhold future funding to that entity for local 
enforcement activities. 

f. Funds may not be used for investigation and enforcement activities related to 
the illegal durr~ping of industrial and/or hazardous waste. Instances where 
industrial or hazardous waste is discovered at a site do not preclude the 
investigation of that site, so long as the intent and focus of the investigation 
and enforcement activities are on the illegal dumping of municipal solid 
waste. 

2. Litter.lllenal Dumpina Cleanup and Communitv Collection Events 

Funds may be used for ongoing and periodic activities to clean up litter and 
illegal dumping of municipal solid waste. Projects may include support for 
Lake and River Cleanup events, conducted in conjunction with the TCEQ's 
and Keep Texas Beautiful's Lake and River Cleanup Program. Funded 
activities may include: waste removal; disposal or recycling of removed 
materials; fencing and barriers; and signage. Placement of trash collection 
receptacles in public areas with chronic littering problems may also be 
funded. Reuse or recycling options should be considered for managing the 
materials cleaned up under this program, to the extent feasible. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 34 



Litter, Illegal Dumping Cleanup and Com~rr~unitv Collection 
Events Restrictions 

a. Lake and River Cleanup events must be coordinated with the TCEQ's 
cleanup program staff and/or the Keep Texas Beautiful organization, which is 
contracted by the TCEQ to administer the Lake and River Cleanup program. 

b. Projects funded to clean up litter or illegal dumping on private property must 
be conducted through a local government sponsor or the BVCOG. Funds 
may not be provided directly to a private landowner or other private 
responsible party for cleanup expenses. The local government sponsor or 
the BVCOG must either contract for and oversee the cleanup work, or 
conduct the work with its own employees and equipment. 

c. The costs for cleanup of hazardous waste that may be found at a municipal 
solid waste site must be funded from other sources, unless a waiver from this 
restriction is granted by the TCEQ to deal with immediate threats to human 
health or the environment. 

d. The costs for cleanup of Class 1 nonhazardous industrial waste that may be 
found at a municipal solid waste site must be funded from other sources, 
unless a waiver from this restriction is granted by the TCEQ to deal with 
immediate threats to human health or the environment. The cleanup of 
Class 2 and 3 nonhazardous industrial waste that may be found at a 
municipal solid waste site may be funded in conjunction with the cleanup of 
the municipal solid waste found at a site. 

i 

e. All notification, assessment, and cleanup requirements pertaining to the 
release of wastes or other chemicals of concern, as required under federal, 
state, and local laws and regulations, including 30 TAC Chapter 330, TCEQ's 
MSW Regulations, and 30 TAC Chapter 350, TCEQ's Risk Reduction 
Regulations, must be complied with as part of any activities funded under this 
Agreement. 

All materials cleaned up using grant funds must be properly disposed of or 
otherwise properly managed in accordance with all applicable laws and 
regulations. To the extent feasible, it is recommended that materials 
removed from a site be reused or recycled. For projects to clean up large 
amounts of materials, the BVCOG should consider withholding at least ten 
(10) percent of the reirr~bursements under a pass-through grant or 
subcontract, until documentation is provided that the cleanup work has been 
completed and the materials properly managed. 

g. Periodic community collection events, to provide for collection and proper 
disposal of non-recyclable residential waste materials for which there is not a 
readily-available collection alternative, niay be funded. This type of project 
may not include regular solid waste collection activities, such as weekly 
waste collection. Funded collection events may be held no more frequently 
than four times per year, and must only be intended to provide residents an 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 35 



opportunity to dispose of hard-to-collect materials, such as large and bulky 
items that are not picked up under the regular collection system, and might 
otherwise be illegally dumped by residents. 

3. Source Reduction and Recvclinq 

Funds may be used for projects, which provide a direct and measurable 
effect on reducing the amount of municipal solid waste going into landfills, by 
diverting various materials from the municipal solid waste stream for reuse or 
recycling, or by reducing waste generation at the source. Funded activities 
may include: diversion from the waste stream and/or collection, processing 
for transport, and transportation of materials for reuse and/or recycling; 
implementation of efficiency improvements in order to increase source 
reduction and recycling, to include full-cost accounting systems and cost- 
based rate structures, establishment of a solid waste services enterprise 
fund, and mechanisms to track and assess the level of recycling activity in 
the community on a regular basis; and educational and promotional activities 
to increase source reduction and recycling. 

Source Reduction and Recvclinq Restrictions 

Any program or project funded with the intent of demonstrating the use of 
products made from recycled and/or reused materials shall have as its 
primary purpose the education and trainirlg of residents, governmental 
officials, private entities, and others to encourage a market for using these 
materials. 

4. Local Solid Waste Manaaement Plans 

Funds may be used for projects to develop and have adopted by the TCEQ a 
local solid waste management plan, in accordance with Subchapter D, 
Chapter 363, Texas Health and Safety Code, and 30 TAC Chapter 330, 
Subchapter O., TCEQ Regulations, or to amend an existing local solid waste 
management plan that has been adopted by the TCEQ. However, funds 
may not be used for a local planning project until completion and approval of 
an amendment to the BVCOG's regional solid waste management plan. 

Local Solid Waste Manaqement Plans Restrictions 

a. All local solid waste management plans funded under this Agreement must 
be consistent with the BVCOG's regional solid waste management plan, and 
prepared in accordance with 30 TAC Subchapter 0, Chapter 330, TCEQ 
Regulations, and the Content and Format Guidelines provided by the TCEQ. 

b. In selecting a local solid waste management plan project for funding, the 
BVCOG shall ensure that at least one year is available for the completion 
and adoption of the local plan. 

c. Local solid waste management plans may not be considered for funding by 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 36 



the BVCOG until the BVCOG's regional solid waste management plan has 
been amended. 

5. Citizens' Collection Stations and "Small" Registered Transfer Stations 

Funds may be used for projects to construct and equip citizens' collection 
stations, as these facilities are defined under 30 TAC 9330.2, TCEQ 
Regulations. Municipal Solid Waste Transfer Stations that qualify for 
registration under §330.4(d)(I) - (3) or §330.4(r) of the TCEQ Regulations 
may also be funded. Projects funded for these types of facilities shall include 
consideration of an integrated approach to solid waste management, to 
include providing recycling services at the site, if appropriate to the 
management system in place. 

Citizens' Collection Stations and "Small" Registered Transfer Stations 

a. The design and construction of citizens' collection stations, as those facilities 
are defined under 30 TAC Chapter 330, TCEQ Regulations, may be funded. 
The costs associated with operating a citizens' collection station once it is 
completed may not be funded. 

b. The design and construction of small municipal solid waste and liquid waste 
transfer stations that qualify for registration under §330.4(d) or §330.4(r), 
TCEQ Regulations, may be funded. Other permitted or registered transfer 
stations may not be funded. A municipal solid waste transfer facility may be 
eligible for a registration if it serves a municipality with a population of less 
than 50,000, or a county with a population of less than 85,000, or is used in 
the transfer of 125 tons or less of municipal solid waste per day. A liquid 
waste transfer station may qualify for a registration if it will receive less than 
32,000 gallons or less per day. The costs associated with operating a 
transfer station once it is completed may not be funded. 

6. Household Hazardous Waste Manaqement 

Funds may be used for projects, which provide a means for the collection, 
recycling or reuse, and/or proper disposal of household hazardous waste, 
including household chemicals and other materials. Funded activities may 
include: collection events; consolidation and transportation costs associated 
with collection activities; recycling or reuse of materials; proper disposal of 
materials; permanent collection facilities, and education and public 
awareness programs. Funds may also be used to support Texas County 
Cleanup events, conducted in conjunction with the TCEQ. 

Household Hazardous Waste Manaqement Restrictions 

a. All household hazardous waste collection, recycling, andlor disposal activities 
must be coordinated with the TCEQ's HHW program staff, and all applicable 
laws, regulations, guidelines, and reporting requirements must be followed. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of Governments 37 



b. All Texas Country Cleanup events must be coordinated with the TCEQ's 
Texas Country Cleanup program staff, and all applicable laws, regulations, 
guidelines, and reporting requirements must be followed. 

7. Technical Studies 

Funds may be used for projects, which include the collection of pertinent 
data, analysis of issues and needs, evaluation of alternative solutions, public 
input, and recommended actions, to assist in making solid waste 
management decisions at the local level. Projects may also include research 
and investigations to determine the location, boundaries, and contents of 
closed municipal solid waste landfills and sites, and to assess possible risks 
to human health or the environment associated with those landfills and sites. 

Technical Studies Restrictions 

All technical studies funded must be consistent with the BVCOG's regional 
solid waste management plan, and prepared in accordance with Guidelines 
provided by the TCEQ. 

8. Educational and Traininq Proiects 

Educational components are encouraged under the other categories in order 
to better ensure public participation in projects; those educational 
components should be funded as part of those projects and not separately 
under this category. Funds may also be used for "stand-alone" educational 
projects dealing with a variety of solid waste management topics. Projects 
may include funding for information-exchange activities, subject to the other 
limitations on travel expenses. 

Educational and Traininq Proiects Restrictions 

Educational and training programs and projects funded under this Agreement 
must be primarily related to the management of municipal solid waste, and 
funds applied to a broader education program may only be used for those 
portions of the program pertaining to municipal solid waste. 

9. Other Proiects 

Other types of projects, not specifically prohibited form funding under the 
more detailed funding standards and restrictions, may be considered by 
TCEQ on a case-by-case basis. In particular, BVCOG may request 
authorization to provide funding for cleanup or remediation of problems at an 
old or abandoned MSW landfill. 

COG = Brazos Valley Council of  Governments 38 



January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.3 

Crescent Pointe Landscape Construction Award 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, discussion and possible action on a resolution approving 
the construction contract with Riverside Landscape Inc. in Caldwell, Texas in the amount of 
$255,304.92 for the Crescent Pointe Landscaping Construction Project No. GG-0105 (Bid no. 
07-21 & Contract 07-057).  
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of this resolution and award of the 
construction contract. 
 

Summary:  On November 29, 2006, four bid proposals were received in response to Bid 
No. 07-21 for the Pointe Landscaping Construction Project No. GG-0105.  A copy of the bid 
tabulation is attached for reference.  The contract requirements require that the landscape 
construction be completed 90 days after the Notice to Proceed. 

The landscape improvements are part of the City’s obligation under an economic 
development agreement between the City of College Station and Crescent Pointe Ltd.  In an 
amendment to that agreement approve by Council on November 23, 2004, the City agreed 
to install utilities, some landscaping, lighting, and roadways.  The utilities, lighting and 
roadway improvements are complete.  This landscaping will complete the City’s 
requirements under the agreement.  The same agreement has Crescent Pointe Ltd. 
maintaining the landscaping for a period of 50 years after its installation. 
 

Budget & Financial Summary:  This landscaping is the final phase of the Highway 30/60 
Infrastructure project (GG0105). The original budget for the project was $4,850,000 and 
$4,451,592.47 has been committed or expended to date, leaving a balance of $398,407.53. 
It is anticipated that the project will be completed within the amount remaining. These 
funds are budgeted in the Convention Center Capital Improvement Projects Fund.  

 

Attachments: 

1. Bid Tabulation 
2. Resolution 
3. Location Map 
  
 

 



December 07,2006

Item Est. Unit Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item
No. Quan. Meas. Description Size Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

Trees
1 51 ea Basham's Pink Crape Myrtle 45 Gallon $280.00 $14,280.00 $250.00 $12,750.00 $184.20 $9,394.20 $334.00 $17,034.00
2 32 ea Burr Oak 30 Gallon $150.00 $4,800.00 $190.00 $6,080.00 $174.90 $5,596.80 $217.00 $6,944.00
3 35 ea Chinese Pistache 30 Gallon $170.00 $5,950.00 $190.00 $6,650.00 $174.90 $6,121.50 $222.00 $7,770.00
4 51 ea East Palatka Holly 45 Gallon $389.00 $19,839.00 $250.00 $12,750.00 $361.10 $18,416.10 $334.00 $17,034.00
5 10 ea Goldrain Tree 30 Gallon $175.00 $1,750.00 $190.00 $1,900.00 $193.20 $1,932.00 $294.00 $2,940.00
6 35 ea Live Oak 65 Gallon $361.00 $12,635.00 $450.00 $15,750.00 $397.70 $13,919.50 $512.00 $17,920.00
7 39 ea Montezuma Cypress 65 Gallon $375.00 $14,625.00 $450.00 $17,550.00 $422.10 $16,461.90 $412.00 $16,068.00
8 31 ea Montezuma Cypress 30 Gallon $170.00 $5,270.00 $200.00 $6,200.00 $217.60 $6,745.60 $242.00 $7,502.00
9 27 ea Oklahoma Redbud 30 Gallon $170.00 $4,590.00 $210.00 $5,670.00 $193.20 $5,216.40 $257.00 $6,939.00
10 49 ea Shumard Oak 30 Gallon $150.00 $7,350.00 $185.00 $9,065.00 $174.90 $8,570.10 $217.00 $10,633.00

Shrubs, Perennials, Annuals
11 1,110 ea Black-eyed Stella Daylily 1 Gallon $4.351 $4,829.61 $7.00 $7,770.00 $7.70 $8,547.00 $6.00 $6,660.00
12 545 ea Gertrude Condon Dalily 1 Gallon $7.50 $4,087.50 $7.00 $3,815.00 $9.60 $5,232.00 $6.25 $3,406.25
13 705 ea Mexican Feather Grass 1 Gallon $7.20 $5,076.00 $6.50 $4,582.50 $9.70 $6,838.50 $6.20 $4,371.00
14 376 ea Nearly Wild Rose 3 Gallon $22.00 $8,272.00 $16.00 $6,016.00 $24.30 $9,136.80 $24.00 $9,024.00
15 42 ea Purple Fountain Grass 5 Gallon $18.00 $756.00 $26.00 $1,092.00 $26.10 $1,096.20 $16.00 $672.00
16 174 ea Red Landscape Surpreme Dalily 1 Gallon $7.20 $1,252.80 $7.00 $1,218.00 $7.50 $1,305.00 $6.10 $1,061.40
17 2,664 ea Seasonal Color 4" Pot $1.65 $4,395.60 $2.00 $5,328.00 $1.40 $3,729.60 $1.35 $3,596.40
18 15 ea Wax Myrtle 7 Gallon $50.00 $750.00 $60.00 $900.00 $49.00 $735.00 $55.00 $825.00
19 35 ea Yakushima Maiden Grass 5 Gallon $18.00 $630.00 $26.00 $910.00 $24.00 $840.00 $20.50 $717.50
20 329 ea Yellow Landscape Supreme Daylily 1 Gallon $7.20 $2,368.80 $6.00 $1,974.00 $7.60 $2,500.40 $5.55 $1,825.95

Junction Landscape
Katy, TX.

LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT FOR CRESCENT POINTE
BID:  #07-21

Riverside Landscape, Inc.
Caldwell, TX.

Brazos Valley Nursery
Bryan, TX.

Madison Construction Co.
Bryan, TX.



December 07,2006

Item Est. Unit Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item
No. Quan. Meas. Description Size Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

Junction Landscape
Katy, TX.

LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT FOR CRESCENT POINTE
BID:  #07-21

Riverside Landscape, Inc.
Caldwell, TX.

Brazos Valley Nursery
Bryan, TX.

Madison Construction Co.
Bryan, TX.

Groundcovers
21 1,338 ea Asian Jasmine 1 Gallon $3.00 $4,014.00 $3.25 $4,348.50 $3.20 $4,281.60 $3.70 $4,950.60
22 312 ea Gulf Coast Muhly Grass 1 Gallon $4.951 $1,544.71 $7.00 $2,184.00 $6.10 $1,903.20 $6.95 $2,168.40
23 1,808 ea Royal Purple Liriope 1 Gallon $3.00 $5,424.00 $6.00 $10,848.00 $4.90 $8,859.20 $3.70 $6,689.60

Grasses
24 27,447 sy Jamar Zoysia Grass Solid Sod $3.60 $98,809.20 $3.75 $102,926.25 $3.35 $91,947.45 $3.75 $102,926.25

Micellaneous

25 19,076 sf
Herbicide: Elanco Snapshot granular pre-emergent planting 
beds only $0.04 $763.04 $0.05 $953.80 $0.04 $763.04 $0.08 $1,526.08

26 120 cy

Surface Mulch: Shredded Pine bark - quantity shown is for 
planting beds only; qty. for watering rings to be calculated by 
contractor and included in price of tree. $29.00 $3,480.00 $32.00 $3,840.00 $40.90 $4,908.00 $41.00 $4,920.00

27 266,099 sf Spray existing grass & weeds w/ herbicide $0.0065 $1,729.64 $0.0050 $1,330.50 $0.02 $5,321.98 $0.01 $2,660.99
28 247,023 sf Fine grade preparation for grass sod $0.0225 $5,558.02 $0.02 $4,940.46 $0.03 $7,410.69 $5,500.00
29 525 cy Topsoil $10.00 $5,250.00 $20.00 $10,500.00 $28.70 $15,067.50 $15.00 $7,875.00
30 1 is Bonds $5,225.00 $5,225.00 $6,746.00 $6,746.00 $5,830.00 $5,830.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00

TOTAL $255,304.92 $276,588.01 $278,627.26 $288,660.42

Bid Certification
Delivery Date
Bid Bond
Addendums Acknowledged

Apparent Low Bidder

40 Days
Yes

1

Yes
120 Days

Yes

No
90 Days

Yes

Yes

2 2

Yes
90 Days

Yes
2



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE CRESCENT 
POINTE LANDSCAPING CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, PROJECT NO. GG-0105 AND 
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
Crescent Pointe Landscaping Construction Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Riverside Landscape, Inc., is being recommended as the lowest 
responsible bidder for the construction services related to the Crescent Pointe Landscaping 
Construction Project; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Riverside Landscape, Inc. is the 

lowest responsible bidder. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Riverside 

Landscape, Inc for $255,304.92 for the labor, materials and equipment 
required for the improvements related to the Crescent Pointe Landscaping 
Construction Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Contract shall be as budgeted from the 

Convention Center Capital Improvement Project, for the HWY 30/60 
INFRASTRUCTURE, in the amount of $255,304.92. 

 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this 11th day of January, A.D. 2007. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

      
City Attorney 



Har
ve

y R
d

Univ
er

sit
y D

r E

O
ld

 T
i R

d

Vist
a L

n

Copperfield Pkwy

Ran
ch

er
o R

d

Linda Ln

Fir
st 

Amer
ica

n B
lvd

Crescent P
oi

nt
e 

Pk
w

y

Pamela Ln

Myth
 Ln

Culture Ln

Legend
Property

Streets
Minor Streets

FSC
OVERPASS

FREEWAY

MAJOR ARTERIAL

MAJOR COLLECTOR

MINOR ARTERIAL

MINOR COLLECTOR

LOCAL STREET

PRIVATE STREET

TAMU

ALLEY

1 inch equals 600 feet

The construction contract is for Landscaping
 both sides of Copperfield Parkway within the City 
property from University Avenue to Harvery Road.

0 600 1,200 1,800300
Feet



January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.4 

Annual Price Agreement for the Purchase of Cover Stone, Trap Rock 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding renewal 
of an annual price agreement with Vulcan Materials Company in an amount not to 
exceed $211,416 for cover stone, trap rock for the maintenance of streets. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the contract. 
 
Summary:  Vulcan Materials Company was the successful bidder for the FY2006 
annual contract.  Trap rock is used for the seal coat process, pothole repair and 
maintenance of streets in the City.  This FY2007 renewal is the first of two optional 
annual renewals of the FY2006 contract (P.O. 060346).  The contract provides for up 
to a 5% increase for renewal.  This renewal is an increase of 4.3% over the previous 
contract amount.  Staff feels that the increase would be higher than 5% if this item 
were re-bid. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funding is available in the operating budget of 
the Street Maintenance Division.  
 
Attachments: 
1. Renewal Letter 
 







 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.5 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Wastewater Treatment Facility Fees 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: John Woody, Director of Water Services Department 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve a resolution 
authorizing payment of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Wastewater 
Treatment Facility Consolidated Water Quality Fees for FY 2007. 
 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the resolution. 
 
 
Summary:  The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality assesses a fee to discharge 
wastewater from treatment plants.  The fees for FY 2007 are: 
 
 Lick Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant  $10,150.00  
 Carters Creek Wastewater Treatment Plant $40,720.00 
 Late fee assessed     $  2,543.50 
        ------------- 
 Total       $53,413.50 
 
TCEQ has also assessed a late fee of $2,543.50 that must be included in our payment.  
TCEQ made administrative changes to the billing, and for the first time they combined the 
fees for the two treatment plants into one invoice.  This made the total fee exceed the City 
Manager approval limit, and by the time Staff realized the change, we had missed the 
December Council meeting.   
 
Total fee of $53,413.50 is mandatory for operation of our wastewater treatment plants. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds are available and budgeted in the Wastewater 
Budget.   
 
 
Attachments:   

TCEQ Invoice 
Resolution 

 
 
 

 



- TEXAS COMMISSION ON INVOICE COMPANY: COLLEGE STATION, CITY OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACCOUNT: 23001 544 - 
DETACH BOTTOM PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT - KEEP TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS - PAGE 1 

ACCOUNT NO. I THIS INVOICE REFLECTS ALL PAYMENTS RECEIVED THROUGH: I LATE FEES I BALANCE DUE 

INVOICE DATE 1 INVOICE NO. I DESCRIPTION AMOUNT I BALANCE 

PLEASE RETURN COUPON WITH PAYMENT. FOR QUESTIONS CONCERNING CHARGES OR SITE 
LOCATION, PLEASE CALL 512-239-4671. 

1 53,413.51 

See REVERSE SIDE for Explanation of Charges and TCEQ Contact Telephone Numbers. 
PLEASE PAY THlS AMOUNT f f f 

INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECH 
TCEQ VlPP Form AR41A 02-16-06 -- 

DECI  3,06 

DETACH THlS PORTION AND RETURN WITH 
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO: 

COLLEGE STATION, CITY OF 
ATTN: DALE SCHEPERS 

I 
I TEXAS COMMISSION ON CHECK HERE IF YOUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED. - PLEASE INDICATE ADDRESS CHANGE ON BACK 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

PO BOX 9960 0023003544 35333b0 00053433500330072 

COLLEGE STATION TX 778420 

rn INVOICES NOT PAID WITHIN 
30 DAYS OF INVOICE DATE WILL 

ACCRUE PENALTIES 



O/group/legal/resolutions/narcotics.doc 
1/4/2007 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING THE EXPENDITURES FOR THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY 
CONSOLIDATED WATER QUALITY FEES FOR FY 2007. 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, operates two wastewater 
treatment plants; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, was assessed a Water Quality Fee from the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality for the FY 2007; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby approves the expenditures for the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality Wastewater Treatment Facility 
Consolidated Water Quality Fees for FY 2007 in the amount of $53,413.50. 

 
PART 2: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
 
ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________________, A.D. 2007. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________  _________________________________ 
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.6 

Purchase of Nantucket Wastewater Treatment Package Plant 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: John Woody, Director of Water Services Department                       
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of a 
contract for purchasing the Nantucket Wastewater treatment package plant and wastewater 
collection system from Hunters Bismuth for $115,000. 
 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council approve this purchase contract. 
 
 
Summary:  In the 2002 Annexation Plan, the City annexed a small portion of the Nantucket 
Development, near highway 6, centered on Nantucket Drive.  This area has sewer service 
provided by a small package treatment plant owned by Hunters Bismuth (formerly Municipal 
Design Group).  Part of the Annexation Plan included the City’s purchase of the wastewater 
treatment package plant, wastewater collection system, and the associated customers, 
easements, and Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CCN). 
 
Staff has negotiated a purchase contract in the amount of $115,000.  The attached 
purchase contract stipulates that Hunters Bismuth will provide to the City everything 
required for complete operation of the wastewater treatment process, including all 
equipment, infrastructure, easements, customer information, and the CCN certificate.  Staff 
is satisfied that all the required documentation has been provided, and that applications to 
change the CCN to the City have been properly made to TCEQ.  If City Council approves, 
payment will be made to Hunters Bismuth, and then the residents of this area will become 
City sewer customers as soon as possible.  The package plant is very close to existing City 
sewer mains, and once the plant is City property, the pipes will be diverted so that the 
sewage flows into the City system and the package plant will be taken out of service and 
sold. 
 
Drinking water in this area of Nantucket is provided by Wellborn SUD, so these Nantucket 
residents will be charged the sewer fees for households that are outside the City water 
service area.  Wellborn SUD has agreed to provide water meter information, so the sewer 
charges will be based on actual water usage. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds were allocated in the FY-05 Wastewater Capital 
Improvements Plan, and are available. 
 
 
Attachment:  

Contract 
Map 

 



CONTRACT OF SALE . 

STATE OF TEXAS 8 
§ 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 8 

WHEREAS, BEAVER CONSULTING CORP., D/B/A MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP 
(hereafter referred to as "MDG") entered into a Compromise and Contract of Settlement with Nantucket, 
Ltd and Phyllis Hobson (collectively "Nantucket") on June 30,2004 (the "Settlement"); and 

WHEREAS, the Settlement asserts to convey from Nantucket to MDG: (1) fee simple title to a 
sewer plant and system located in Brazos County, Texas owned and operated by Nantucket ("Sewer Plant 
and System"); (2) all of Nantucket's right, title and interest in sewer and other utility easements necessary 
for operation and maintenance of the Sewer Plant and System; and (3) all of Nantucket's right, title and 
interest in sewer utility certificate of convenience and necessity number 20934 issued to Nantucket 
Limited (the "CCN"); and 

WHEREAS, the effective date of the conveyance provided for by the Settlement was July I, 2004; 
and 

WHEREAS, on or about August 19, 2004 MDG filed with the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality ("TCEQ") an application to transfer Nantucket's wastewater treatment permit 
number WQooi3596001 (the "Permit") to MDG, and 

WHEREAS, on or about September 1, 2005, Nantucket's Wastewater Treatment Permit No 
WQo013596001 was transferred to MDG, and 

WHEREAS, MDG has not filed an application requesting transfer of the CCN or of Nantucket's 
Sewer Plant and System from Nantucket to MDG; and 

WHEREAS, MDG subsequently entered into a Contract for Sale with HUNTER'S Bismuth, LLC, a 
Texas Limited Liability Company ("HUNTER'S Bismuth), on September 29, 2006, ("HB Contract for 
Sale"); and 

WHEREAS, the HB Contract for Sale asserts to convey from MDG to HUNTER'S Bismuth: (1) 
fee simple title to a sewer plant and system located in Brazos County, Texas owned and operated by 
Nantucket ("Sewer Plant and System"); (2) all of MDG's right, title and interest in sewer and other utility 
easements necessary for operation and maintenance of the Sewer Plant and System; and (3) all of MDG's 
right, title and interest in the CCN; 

WHEREAS, effective date of the conveyance provided for by the HB Contract for Sale was October 
9,2006; 

WHEREAS, on or about December 12, 2006, Hunter's Bismuth filed with the Texas Commission 
on Environmental Quality ("TCEQ") an application to transfer. MDG's wastewater treatment permit 
number WQooi3596001 (the "Permit") to Hunter's Bismuth as the owner with MDG identified as the 
operator; and 

WHEREAS, Hunter's Bismuth and MDG have entered into an agreement under which MDG will 
continue to operate the Sewer Plant under the authority granted to it by the State of Texas; and 

WHEREAS, Hunter's Bismuth has not filed an application requesting transfer of the CCN or of 
Nantucket's Sewer Plant and System from Nantucket to HUNTER'S Bismuth; and 

WHEREAS, HUNTER'S BISMUTH desires to convey to the City of College Station ("City"), and 
the City desires to purchase from HUNTER'S BISMUTH the Sewer Plant and System, all associated real 
property including sewer and other utility system easements, the Wastewater Permit, and the CCN; and 



NOW THEREFOL, subject to the conditions hereinafter stattu, HUNTER'S BISMUTH hereby 
sells and agrees to convey to the City, and the City hereby buys and agrees to purchase from HUNTER'S 
BISMUTH, certain property on the terms and for the consideration hereinafter set out: 

1. Property Conveved. HUNTER'S BISMUTH agrees to sell and convey to the City the following 
property located in Brazos County, Texas: 

a. All right, title and interest in and to the Sewer Plant and System, which shall include the sewer 
plant, the lift station, the sewer mains and piping, and all appurtenances necessary for the operation and 
maintenance of the Sewer Plant and System (Collectively the "Personal Property"). An inventory of the 
components of the Sewer Plant and System being conveyed, including as-built plans and a survey, is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit 1. Conveyance of the Personal Property 
shall be by bill of sale acceptable to the City; 

b. All right, title and interest in the sewer and other utility easements which are required or 
necessary for access to, or the operation and maintenance of, the Sewer Plant and System (Collectively, 
the "Real Property"). Such easements include, but are not limited to, those easements more particularly 
described in that Special Warranty Deed, dated June 30, 2004, a copy of which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit 2, and those Corrected Easements for Utilities which are 
described in that Special Warranty from MDG to Hunter's Bismuth, dated October 9, 2006, a copy of 
which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit 3. The conveyance of the sewer 
and utility easements shall be effectuated by the execution of a Special Warranty Deed in the same form as 
that which is attached hereto as Exhibit 4. 

c. CCN number 20934 and Wastewater Permit number WQooi3596001 which authorize operation 
of the Sewer Plant and System; 

d. All maintenance, operating and business records, contracts, invoices, agency correspondence and 
inspection reports, plans and specifications, and manuals relating to the Sewer Plant and System 
operating under authority of the CCN and the Wastewater Permit, which are in the possession or under 
the control of HUNTER'S BISMUTH. An inventory of all such records and documents is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit 5; 

e. All assignable warranties and guarantees (express or implied) in connection with the Sewer Plant 
and System. An inventory of the warranties and guarantees being conveyed is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit 6. Such conveyance shall be by assignment acceptable to the 
City; and 

f. Collectively, the property identified in sections i(a) - (e) above is referred to herein as the 
Property. 

2. Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property is One Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars 
($115,oo0.00), payable to HUNTER'S BISMUTH at the closing as provided by this Contract of Sale (the 
"Closing"). 

3. Payment. No later than ten (lo) business days after the effective date of this Contract of Sale, the 
City shall deliver to Aggieland Title Company ("Escrow Agent"), in the form of a cashier's check made 
payable to Escrow Agent or a wire transfer, One Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($iqj,ooo.oo) (the 
"Paymentn). Escrow Agent shall retain possession of the Payment until delivery or return thereof is 
permitted or required under this Contract of Sale. The Payment shall be deposited in an interest bearing 
account by the Escrow Agent with the interest thereon to be disbursed with the Payment in accordance 
with the provisions hereof. 

4. As - Is Sale. Subject to HUNTER'S BISMUTH'S warranties contained herein, the City 
understands and agrees that HUNTER'S BISMUTH'S sale of the Property and the City's purchase of the 
Property is on an As-Is basis. Accordingly, the City expressly acknowledges, understands and agrees that 
it is not relying upon any representation, statement or other assertion beyond the warranties contained 
herein as to the condition of any aspect of the Property, and is instead relying upon his, her, and/or its 



own inspection and investladtion of the property. The Purchaser is tahlg  the property in reliance upon 
its inspection and examination to determine the condition of the property, the presence, nature and 
extent, of any problems which may exist. The City further understands and agrees that it is free to retain 
any consultant of its choosing for the purposes of conducting an inspection and examination of the 
Property at any time prior to closing. Notwithstanding anything herein which may be construed to the 
contrary, HUNTE'RS BISMUTH expressly understands and agrees that it will be obligated under the 
provisions of Paragraph 15 herein in the event of a casualty loss or other damage or deterioration 
occurring at any time subsequent to the effective date of this Contract of Sale and prior to the Closing. 

5- Survey and Title Commitment. 

a. The City may, at its election and expense, obtain a current on-the-ground survey ("the 
Survey") of the Real Property made by a surveyor acceptable to the City. 

b. Within thirty (30) days after the date of this Contract of Sale, HUNTER'S BISMUTH 
shall, at HUNTER'S BISMUTH'S expense, deliver or cause to be delivered to the City: 

(I) A title commitment (the "Title Commitment") covering the Real Property and the 
improvements thereto binding Aggieland Title Company (the "Title Company") to issue a Texas 
Owner's Policy of Title Insurance on the standard form of policy prescribed by the Texas State 
Board of Insurance at the Closing in the full amount of the purchase price. The Title Commitment 
shall be marked and initialed by the Title Company to show the terms on which the owner's title 
policy ("the Title Policy") will be issued by the underwriter for the Title Company, subject only to 
the Permitted Exceptions as defined in section 6(b) herein; 

(2) UCC-11 or equivalent searches acceptable to the City of the financing statement 
records of the Secretary of State of Texas and of the County Clerk of Brazos County in connection 
with the Personal Property; and 

(3) True, correct, and legible copies of any and all instruments referred to in the Title 
Commitment or the UCC searches as constituting exceptions or restrictions upon the title of 
HUNTER'S BISMUTH, except that copies of any liens which are to be released at the Closing may 
be omitted. 

c. HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall pay for: (i) all curative work required by the Title Company; 
and (ii) the Title Policy premium. 

6. Review Period. No later than thirty (30) days after the receipt of the documents and materials 
referred to in section 5(b)(i) - (3) herein: 

a. The City shall deliver in writing to HUNTER'S BISMUTH such objections as the City may 
have to anything contained in the documents and materials submitted by HUNTER'S BISMUTH 
or on the survey attached as Exhibit I or the Survey obtained pursuant to section 4(a); 

b. Any item to which the City shall not object in the documents and materials referred to in 
section 4(b) (I) - (3) shall be deemed a "Permitted Exception." No liens or security interests 
other than those incurred by the City as part of the Closing of this Contract of Sale shall be 
Permitted Exceptions. 

7. Satiswg; Obiections. If there are objections by the City as provided in Section 6 herein, 
HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall in good faith attempt to satisfy the objections no later than thirty (30) days 
after receiving notice as provided by section 6(a) herein. If HUNTER'S BISMUTH is unable to satisfy 
such objections, or if, for any reason, HUNTER'S BISMUTH is unable to convey the Property in 
accordance with this Contract of Sale, then HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall provide written notice of such 
event to the City no later than thirty (30) days after receiving notice as provided by section 6(a) herein. If 
HUNTER'S BISMUTH is unable to satisfy the City's objections or convey the Property in accordance with 
this Contract of Sale, then the City may either waive its objections and proceed with the Closing, or the 
City may terminate this Contract of Sale by providing notice to HUNTER'S BISMUTH, in which case the 



Payment and all earnings thereon will be refunded to the City and the LILY will be under no obligation to 
purchase the Property. 

8. Inspection Period. The City shall have the right, at its sole cost and expense and within a period 
of twenty-one (21) days (the Inspection Period) following the receipt of the documents described in 
section 5(b), to conduct or cause to be conducted any and all tests, inspections, reviews, assessments or 
evaluations of the Property, including without limitation engineering, hydrology, topographic, soils, 
zoning, wetlands and environmental inspections (including Phase I and/or Phase II environmental site 
assessments to be performed by an environmental consultant selected by the City), and economic 
feasibility and financial availability analyses (collectively, the "Inspections") as the City deems necessary, 
desirable or appropriate in order to determine whether the Property is suitable for purchase by the City. 
As used herein, the term "Phase I and/or Phase I1 environmental site assessments" includes the City's 
right to perform intrusive soil sampling/investigation to the land and improvements constituting the 
Property. Simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement, HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall provide to 
the City, all title, survey, engineering and environmental information and other such information about 
the Property which HUNTER'S BISMUTH may have in its possession and/or which is under its control. 
The City's inspections shall not relieve HUNTER'S BISMUTH of the obligation to disclose all matters 
regarding the Property of which HUNTER'S BISMUTH has actual knowledge. 

HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall allow the City, and its authorized agents, representatives, consultants and 
engineers, unlimited access to the Property and to other information pertaining thereto in the possession 
or within the control of HUNTER'S BISMUTH for the purpose of the Inspections. HUNTER'S BISMUTH 
shall cooperate with the City in facilitating the Inspections and shall use its best reasonable efforts to 
obtain any consent that may be necessary in order for the City to perform the Investigations. 

In the event such Inspections reveal any condition(s) which renders the Property unsuitable for purchase 
by the City, the City may, in its sole and absolute discretion, terminate this Agreement upon written notice 
to HUNTER'S BISMUTH, delivered within (5) days after the expiration of the Inspection Period. In the 
event the City terminates this Agreement pursuant to this Section 8, it shall restore the Property to its 
previous condition or as close thereto as is reasonably possible immediately prior to the Inspections 
(which obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement) and upon such restoration of the 
Property, neither party shall have any further rights or obligations hereunder except as otherwise 
expressly provided herein. In the event this Agreement is terminated, the City will return to HUNTER'S 
BISMUTH any and all documents and analysis obtained during the Inspection Period and the City agrees 
that it will not utilize the results of such inspection period for any other purpose. 

9. HUNTER'S BISMUTH'S andlor MDG's Re~resentations and Warranties. HUNTER'S BISMUTH 
and, where expressly stated below, MDG represents and warrants to the City that: 

a. HUNTER'S BISMUTH and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development 
Group ("MDG") have the full right, power, and authority to enter into and perform its obligations 
under this Agreement. 

b. HUNTER'S BISMUTH owns, controls and is in possession of the Property. 

c. HUNTER'S BISMUTH and MDG, will provide the City any cooperation and assistance 
required to prepare, submit and process applications and requests necessary for the transfer of 
the Sewer Plant and System, the CCN, the Wastewater Permit, and any other approvals or 
easements necessary to: (i) own and operate the Property; (ii) provide sewer service within the 
service area of the CCN; and (iii) discharge treated effluent from the Sewer Plant and System 
(collectively, the "Approvals"). HUNTER'S BISMUTH'S and MDG cooperation and assistance 
shall include, but is not limited to, obtaining from Nantucket any signature, authorization, or 
document necessary to obtain the Approvals and complete the sale contemplated by this contract. 
One half of all costs the City may reasonably incur to obtain the Approvals shall be deducted from 
the purchase price paid to HUNTER'S BISMUTH at Closing as specified in section 14(b), herein. 
Such costs shall include, but not be limited to, application fees, notice fees, and reasonable and 
necessary attorney's fees. 



d. . MDG shall, at its own cost, operate the Sewer Plant a m  System in accordance with all 
TCEQ rules, regulations, permits, and requirements at all times up to and through the date of the 
Closing. 

e. HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall, at its own cost, maintain the Sewer Plant and System in 
good working order capable of complying with all applicable TCEQ rules, regulations and permit 
requirements up to and through the date of the Closing. 

f. HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall be responsible for all fees, costs, taxes and penalties related 
to the Property and for maintaining the Approvals necessary to own and operate the Sewer Plant 
and System until the Property and such Approvals are transferred to the City. HUNTER'S 
BISMUTH shall, at its own cost, pay to the appropriate entity its prorated share of any fee, charge, 
tax or penalty that is due or owed to such entity on or prior to the date of Closing. Taxes for the 
Property for the current year shall be prorated as of the closing date. This shall be adjusted in 
cash at the closing. If the closing shall occur before the tax rate is fixed for the current year, the 
apportionment of taxes shall be upon the basis of the tax rate for the next preceding year applied 
to the latest assessed valuation. 

g- HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall convey the Property to the City within thirty (30) days after 
the City has received all Approvals. 

h. At the Closing HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall have and shall convey to the City the Property 
free and clear of any and all encumbrances except the Permitted Exceptions as provided in section 
5(b) of this Contract of Sale. 

1. HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall deliver that certain original and fully executed Confirmation 
of Public Dedication, executed by Nantucket, Ltd. on or about September 13,2006. 

j. The City shall be entitled to receive all revenue generated by and from the operation and 
maintenance of the Sewer Plant and System following the closing date. 

k. Prior to and after the Closing, HUNTER'S BISMUTH and MDG agree that they will 
provide technical and/or historical advice and information that the City requires in order to 
operate and maintain the Sewer Plant and System provided that HUNTE'S BISMUTH and/or 
MDG is in possession of such information. Neither HUNTER'S BISMUTH or MDG shall be 
required to spend any funds to acquire such information. 

1. THE CITY EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE PROPERTY IS BEING 
TAKEN UNDER THE EXPRESS UNDERSTANDING THAT NEITHER HUNTER'S 
BISMUTH NOR MDG MAKE ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, OTHER 
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF 
HABITABILITY, THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE 
PERFORMANCE, THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE, OR THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTIBILITY. 

lo. Conditions Precedent to HUNTER'S BISMUTH'S Obligation to Close. HUNTER'S BISMUTH 
shall be obligated to sell the Property to the City, and to perform the obligations required to be performed 
by HUNTER'S BISMUTH at the Closing only if the following conditions have been met: 

a. The City shall have deposited the Payment with the Escrow Agent as provided in section 3 
of this Contract of Sale. 

b. The City shall not have terminated this Contract of Sale as provided herein. 

11. The City's Re~resentations and Warranties. The City represents and warrants to HUNTER'S 
BISMUTH and MDG that: 



a. The City shai use reasonable efforts to obtain the Approv& in a timely manner. 

b. Upon request, the City shall provide a summary to HUNTER'S BISMUTH and MDG 
regarding progress the City has made in obtaining the Approvals. 

12. Conditio~ls Precedent to the City's Obligation to Close. The City shall be obligated to purchase the 
Property from HUNTER'S BISMUTH, and to perform the obligations required to be performed by the 
City at the Closing only if the following conditions have been met: 

a. The City has obtained all Approvals. 

b. The City shall be satisfied that HUNTER'S BISMUTH and MDG's respective 
representations and warranties set forth in Section 9 are true and correct and HUNTER'S 
BISMLTTH and MDG are in compliance with their respective representations and warranties on 
the day of the Closing. 

c. The City shall not have terminated this Contract of Sale as provided herein. 

13. Termination. If TCEQ has failed to issue the Approvals within one hundred thirty (130) days after 
applications to transfer the Sewer Plant and System, the CCN and the Permit to the City are filed, or if 
HUNTER'S BISMUTH and/or MDG fails to comply with its warranties or other obligations contained in 
this contract, the City may terminate this contract of sale by giving written notice to HUNTER'S 
BISMUTH and the City shall have no obligation to purchase the property. Upon termination under this 
provision, the payment and all earnings thereon shall be returned to the City. If the City terminates for 
reasons other than those specified in this contract, the Payment and all earnings thereon shall be returned 
to the City less $5,000 that HUNTER'S BISMLTTH will retain as independent consideration for the 
buyer's right to terminate. 

14. v. HUNTER'S BISMUTH agrees that the City is assuming no liabilities 
associated with HUNTER'S BISMUTH'S, MDG's, or Nantucket's operation, use, or ownership of the 
Property. HUNTER'S BISMUTH agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless, the City from and 
against all claims, causes of action, lawsuits, liabilities, fines, penalties, administrative awards, damages, 
attorney fees, costs, and expenses, which result kom, arise out of, are related to, or are based upon 
HUNTER'S BISMUTH's, MDG's, or Nantucket's operation, use, or ownership of the Property through the 
Closing date including HUNTER'S BISMUTH's conveyance of the Sewer Plant and System to the City, 
save and except to the extent that such liabilities arise out of or are related to the City's actions. Without 
limitation, HUNTER'S BISMUTH agrees to conduct any remediation associated with its, MDG's, or 
Nantucket's operation, use, or ownership of the Property prior to the Closing date that is or becomes 
necessary to comply with any state, city, county or federal statute, ordinance, rule, or permit. This 
provision to indemnify will survive expiration or the termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the Parties understand and agree that Hunter's Bismuth's duty to indemnify extends only to 
such claims which are associated with acts or events occurring prior to the Closing Date. 

15. Risk of Loss. AU risk of loss to the Property shall remain upon HUNTER'S BISMUTH at any time 
subsequent to the effective date of this Contract of Sale and prior to the Closing. If, subsequent to the 
effective date of this Contract of Sale and prior to the Closing, the Property shall be damaged to a material 
extent or destroyed by fire or other casualty or by deterioration or degradation related to inadequate or 
improper maintenance, the City may either terminate this Contract of Sale by written notice to 
HUNTER'S BISMUTH and receive a refund of the Payment and all earnings thereon and be under no 
obligation to purchase the Property, or the City may close. If the City elects to close despite said material 
damage, destruction or deterioration, the purchase price shall be reduced by the amount necessary to 
repair or replace said damage, destruction or deterioration. Unless otherwise provided herein, the term 
"material" shall mean damage, destruction or deterioration, the cost of repairing which exceeds ten 
percent (10%) of the purchase price. In the event of less than material damage, destruction or 
deterioration to the Property prior to the Closing, HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall either repair the same prior 
to the Closing, at HUNTER'S BISMUTH's expense, or reimburse the City for the cost of repairing the 
same by allowing the City to deduct such cost from the Payment. If the extent of damage is not 
determinable prior to the Closing, or the repairs cannot be completed prior to Closing, the City, by written 



notice to HUNTER'S BISMu I'H, may postpone the date of the Closing tti such date as shall be designated 
in such notice. 

a. The "Closing" of this Contract of Sale shall be held on the date which is mutually 
agreeable to the parties, and which is on or before thirty (30) days after the City has obtained all 
of the Approvals. The Closing will be held at the offices of the Escrow Agent or at such other place 
as HUNTER'S BISMUTH and the City mutually agree. The closing officer for this transaction 
must have no business or financial relationship with either party. Either party has a right to 
object and to request that Aggieland Title Company appoint a substitute closing officer in the 
event that it is determined that the initial closing officer has a business or financial relationship 
with other party. 

b. At the Closing, in return for HUNTER'S BISMUTH conveying to the City the Property as 
provided by this Contract of Sale and such documents and agreements as the Title Company may 
require in connection with the Closing and the issuance of the Title Policy, the City shall instruct 
the Escrow Agent to deliver to HUNTER'S BISMUTH the Payment and the interest thereon, less 
one half of the costs incurred by the City to obtain the Approvals and any other deductions 
authorized by this contract. The City shall submit to HUNTER'S BISMUTH and the Escrow 
Agent an itemized statement of the costs incurred by it to obtain the Approvals and any other 
authorized deductions five (5) business days prior to the Closing save and except to the extent 
otherwise specified herein. 

c. HUNTER'S BISMUTH shall pay for: (i) the fees charged by the Escrow Agent; (ii) tax 
certificates; (iii) all other costs associated with the Closing, save and except to the extent 
otherwise specified herein. 

17. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

a. Effective Date of Contract of Sale. The term "effective date of this Contract of Sale" as 
used herein shall mean the later of the dates on which this Contract of Sale is signed by 
HUNTER'S BISMUTH and MDG or the City, as indicated by their signatures below, which later 
date shall be the date of final execution and agreement by the parties hereto. 

b. Notices. Any notice or communication required or permitted hereunder shall be deemed 
to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail, postage fully prepaid, registered or 
certified mail, addressed to the intended recipient at the address on the signature page of this 
Contract of Sale. Any address for notice may be changed by providing written notice of such 
change to the other party. 

c. Attorneys' Fees. If either party shall be required to employ an attorney to enforce or 
defend the rights of such party hereunder, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover 
reasonable attorney's fees. 

d. Integration. This Contract of Sale contains the complete agreement between the parties 
and cannot be varied except by the written agreement of the parties. The parties agree that there 
are no oral agreements, understandings, representations or warranties that are not expressly set 
forth herein. 

e. Survival. Any portion of this Contract of Sale not otherwise consummated at the Closing 
will survive the Closing of this transaction as a continuing agreement by and between the parties. 

f. Binding Effect. This Contract of Sale shall inure to the benefit of and bind the parties 
hereto and their respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns. However, neither party 
may assign its interest in this Contract of Sale without first obtaining the written authorization of 
the other party. 



€5 No Broker. HUNTER'S BISMUTH and the City each lzpresent and warrant that this 
transaction has been entered into without the intervention of any broker, and each agrees to 
indemnify and hold the other harmless from any claims by any person(s) that a commission or 
other remuneration is payable to such person by reason of that person having been hired or 
retained or the Property having been listed for sale with such person by the indemnifying party. 

h. Multiple Counterparts. This Contract of Sale may be executed in one document, signed 
by all parties, or in separate documents, each binding on the party or parties who execute the 
same, which shall be counterparts thereof. A facsimile copy of a counterpart executed by a party 
shall be considered an original counterpart executed by such party. AU of such counterparts, 
when executed by one or more parties, shall constitute one and the same instrument, and said 
counterparts may be combined to form a single instrument for filing purposes. No counterpart 
shall be binding on any party who has signed it until all of the parties have signed a counterpart. 

1. Mutual Warranties and Representations. HUNTER'S BISMUTH, MDG, and the City 
warrant and represent to each other that: 

i They have not assigned, pledged, or in any other manner whatsoever sold or 
transferred any right, title, interest or claim that they have or may have had in the 
Property, other than as expressly stated herein; 

ii. They have authorized the person identified on their behalf below to execute this 
Contract of Sale; and 

iii. Neither they nor their attorneys have knowledge of the existence of any liens or 
claims which have been filed or recorded by any person or entity against the Property. 

HUNTER'S BISMUTH, LLC: CITY OF COLLEGE STATION: 

BY: BY: 
RON SILVIA, MAYOR 
C/O CARLA ROBINSON 

'I& LAW OFFICES OF WAYNE T. RIFE, P.C. F i r s t  ASSISTANT CITYATIWWEY 
3205 EARL RUDDER FREEWAY, SOUTH 1101 TEXAS AVENUE 
COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 77845 COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 77840 

BY: 
LENWOOD s.-ADAMS, MANAGING PRINCIPAL GLENN BROWN, CITY MANAGER 
C/O WAYNE T. RIFE 
THE LAW OFFICES OF WAYNE T. RIFE, P.C. 
3205 EARL RUDDER FREEWAY, SOUTH DATE: 
COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS 77845 

BY: 
JEFF KERSTEN, CHIEF FINANCIAL 

CONTRACT OF SALE C i t y  A t t o r n e y  8 



COMPJLATION OF PARTS 
FOR 

NANTUCKET 20,000 GPD EXTENDED AERATION SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT 

EXHIBIT 1-1 

PUMP 

SETTLING TANK GEAR MOTOR 
AIR DIFFUSER ASSEMBLY 
HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION 
CONTAINER 
SCUM PUMP 
LIFT STATION PUMP AND 
PWING 
LIFT STATION ALARMS 
LIFT STATION ALUMINUM 
HATCH 
AERATION TANK WITH Am 

1 
10 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

AND SCLM REMOVAL KIT 

HYPOCHLORINATOR WITH CHEM- 
TECH SERIES 100, MODEL 030, 
CHEMICAL FEED P w  

1" 
 GALLON 

DETENTION TANK 
STEEL BAR SCREEN 
UNDERFLOW BAFFLE 
V-NOTCH WEIR 
RECTANGULAR WEIR 
AEROBIC D~GESTER wnx AIR 
DIFFUSERS 
SLUDGE RETURN ATR LIFTS 

SHEET 3/ 7, P. 4 

SHEET 217 
SHEET 27 
SHEET 7/ 7 

SHEET 37 - 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 8 

That NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through its 
general partner Homefinder Realty, Inc, and Phyllis Hobson, Individually, 
("Grantors") for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NOJIOO ($10.00) 
DOLLARS and other valuable consideration to the undersigned paid by the Grantee 
herein named, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, GRANTED, SOLD AND 
CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto THE 
BEAVER CONSULTING CORP. D/B/A MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 
GROW of the County of Brazos, and State of Texas, all of Grantors' right title and 
interest in and to the following descri'bed Easements, to wit: 

EASEMENT ONE: any and all easements, including the right of ingress and egress 
for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.203 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 15' wide utility easement, and lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. 
Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a portion of Lot I, 
Block Thirteen, Nantucket - Phase Two, as shown by plat recorded in Volume 752, 
Page 119 of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 15' wide utility easement 
and the 0.203 acre tract being more particularly described and shown by that 
Conveyance of Easement recorded in Volume 1735, Page 317 of the Official Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, which is -bit "An attached hereto and made a part hereof 
for all purposes. 

EASEMENT TWO: any and all easements, including the right of ingress and egress 
for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 20' wide sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett 
D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a r e d d e r  of 
that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., 
as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described as "Tract Threen 
on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

EASEMENT THREE: any and all easements, including the right of ingress and 
egress for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.55 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 140' x 170' sanitary sewer treatment plant easement, lying and being 
situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and 
being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et 
al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the 
Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.55 acre tract being more particularly 

EXHIBIT 14 



described as "Tract Four" on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for 
all purposes. 

EASEMENT FOUR: any and all easements for the purpose of constructing, 
maintaining, repairing, and removing electrical lines over and across that certain 0.18 
acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide elechic easement, lying and being situated 
51 the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a 
remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed 
Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described 
as 'Tract Five" on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

EASEMENT FIVE: All that certain 15' Utility Easement 0701. 1735, Page 1320) 
established on that certain Resubdivision Plat of Lot 1, Block Thirteen - Phase 11, Snug 
Harbor - Phase I; and Lot iR, Block Thirteen, Nantucket Phase Two, as recorded in the 
Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 2189, Page 251, and being more 
particularly described on Exhiiit "C" attached hereto and made a part hereof for aII 
purposes. 

EASELMENT SIX: All that certain 20' Utility Easement as established on that certain 
Final Plat of Kensail Point, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas 
at Volume 1567, Page 299, and being more particularly described on Exhibit 'cD'' 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

EASEMENT SEVEN: All that certain 15' and the 20' Utility Easements as estabzished 
on that certain Resubdivision Plat of the Remainder of Lot 1, Block 13, Nantucket 
Phase 11, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 2370, 
Page 63, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "E" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 

EASEMENT EIGHT: All that certain 20' Existing ~asemeni  as established on that 
certain unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One which adjacent to, 
across, and providing senice to the .0533 Acre Tract, the 0475 acre Tract and the 
0.278 acre tract which are now or formerly portions of Nantucket Diversified, as 
recarded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 646, Page 799 and 
Volume 872, Paqe 385, as identified in that Category I.& Condition I11 Land Title 
Boundary Survey by A.W. Kessler, dates April, 1999, and which ties into Nantucket 
Drive. The unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One is more 
particdar1y described in Exhibit C(Fn attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. The Category IA, Condition IT1 Land Title Bomdary Survey is more 
particular1y descriied in Exhibit "G9' attached hereto and made a part hereof for aI1 
purposes. 

EASEMENT MNE: All that certain lo' W n g  Utility Easement (Volume 978, Page 
483), and that certain 5' Existing Utility Easement (Volume 978, Page 483), and that 
lo' Existing Utility Easement (volume , Page ) and that .16 Acre Existing Common 



DL Bk Vol p!l 
Bf086r' '6 OR 6178 185 

Area and Public Utility Easement, as established on that certain Final Plat of Fairhaven 
Cove Subdivision, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at 
Volume 6020, Page 78, and being more particularly described on Karhibit "H" 
attached hereto and made a part hereoffor all purposes. 

This conveyance is made subject to the following exceptions: 

I. All zoning laws and other restrictions, regulations, ordinances and statutes of 
municipal or other governmental authorities applicable to and enforceable 
against the herein described real property. 

2. Nantucket Ltd reserves and saves and excepts all of the oil, gas and other 
minerals in on and under the herein described real property; however, Grantors 
waives the right to use the surface of the subject property to develop such oil, 
gas, and other minerals. 

3. Any prior reservation of oil, gas and other minerals in, on or under the herein 
described property by Grantors' predecessors in title together with any leases 
pertaining to such interest. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described 
premises, together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in 
anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, its successor and assigns forever; and 
Grantors does hereby bind itself, its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND 
FOREXER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto the said Grantee, 
s~ccessors and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawhilly claiming or 
to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to the reservations from and 
exceptions to warranty, when the claim is by, through, or under Grantors but 
not otherwise. 

EXECUTED this the 30'h day of June, 2004. 

NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited partnership 

- d  I 

&nerd Partner of Nantucket, Ltd. 



STATE OF TEXAS 0 
8 

COUrJTYOFBRAZOS 5 

STATE OF TEXAS 5 
8 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS § 

Tbis Instrument was acknowledged before me on this 30th day of June, 2004 , by 
Phyllis Hobson, in her Individual Capacity. 



. . .2. 

haluau uu h a t a ~ ~ a t i o n ,  tha agght & rapair fngrlu and ' . .. . '. 

l%U do- sbsl 
r8*iqnn 62 h. *La. 

e 
8 ;.>, . . S;.' 
r' & .  
k, 

.. , 



. s l i m  b a  
day of Xcrmh; 

-. 









.---.. 

05/08/04 I@: 34 FM 87873.a408 Bk - AGGIE- TITLE ~ ~ n . & n ? ~ =  O~ !#011 9gg . .  
. -.'. a -  

, " -  

I 
I 

STATE OF TeXAS S 
S 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS S 

This instrmnmt was 
day of March, 1993 by Pfl 

This instrument wan acknowledged before me on t h i s  the 
day of March, 1993 by B m 9 H  J. PREVND. 
~'EJ#~CO ti h B  A f a $ A ~  
D#iu4's  L t & w s d # u ~ $ i 7 ~ a  
S%/I&CE+ 3 - d g - 9 f  





.. 05/08~04 10-:$5 .F.U 9 7 9  " ~108 . _ . .  . - . . . -  --- AGGIELAF TITLE CO . ,-- 

I 

. .'. 

curve to thr: left. 





@875&52+ 
EXHLBIT 93" 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED a 
STATE OF TEXAS 5 4 

3 
5 KNOW ALL -=THESE .Pl?XS!@lTS.- - , U 

9 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 0 

That NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, &M&: Zr~d S t a r  
4 

of Texas for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO1100 ($10.00) DOLLARS and other @ 

valuable consideration to the undersigned paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which 
B 
3: 

is hereby acknowledged, have GUN'ED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents do u 
d 

GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto NANTUCKET PRESERVATION ASSOCIATION, INC. of 

the County of Brazos, and State of Texas, all of the following described real property in Brazos 

County, Texas,, to-wit: 

TRACT ONE. All that certain 36.12 acre tract or parcel of land, lying and being 
situated partly in the Samuel W. Robertson League, Abstract No. 202, and partly in 
the Sterrett D. SmithLeague, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a 
remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed fiom Donald S. Moms, et al, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., a s  describedbydeedrecordedinVolume 531, Page 398 of the Deed 
Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 36.12 acre tract being more particularly 
described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made apart hereof for ail purposes. 

'lRACT TWO: All that certain 0.28 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide 
sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 
AbstractNo. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being aremainder of that same 595.83 . 
acre tract conveyed fiomDonald S. Moms, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by 
deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, said 0.28 acre tract being more particularly described on Exhibit "B" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for allpurposes. 

, TRACT THREE: All that certain 0.1 8 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide 
sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 
Abstract No. 210, Brazos County,'Tex0as, and being a remainder ofthat same 595.83 
acre tract conveyed fiomDonald S. Moms, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by 
deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, said 0.1 8 acre tract being more particularly described on Exhibit "C" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

, TRACT FOUR: All that certain 0.55 acre tract or parceI of land, being a 140' x 170' 
sanitary sewer treatment plant easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. 
Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos Couniy, Texas, and being a remainder of 
that sake 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, 
Ltd., as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records 
of Brazos County. Texas, said 0.55 acre tract being more particularly described on 
Exhibit "DM attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

,TRACT FIVE: All that ceratin 0.1 8 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide 
electric easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract 
No. 21 0, Brazos County, Texas, and being aremainder of that same 595.83 acre tract 
conveyed fkom Donald S. Moms, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed 
recorded in Volume 53 1, Page 398 of the Deed ~ecords of Brazos County, Texas, 

J D W A h  NANTVCKET DEED 01 -1939 1 



@67565~4 
EXRIBIT "B" 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED @ 

STATE OF TEXAS 9 
4 
7 

8 KNOW ALL WJlYTHEEZE PRE2E3TfS.- - , u 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS § 
3 u 

That NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, &-cy o?fBraZcb: Znd S t a r  
4 

of Texas for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO1100 ($10.00) DOLLARS and other @ 

valuable consideration to the undersigned paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which 
rZt 
3 

is hereby acknowledged, have GRAlRED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents do 3 
Q 
-I 

GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto NANTUCKET PRESERVATION ASSOCIATION, WC. of 

the County of Brazos, and State of Texas, all of the following described real property in Brazos 

County, Texas, to-wit: 

TRACT ONE: A11 that certain 36.12 acre tract or parcel of land, lying and b&g 
situated partly in the Samuel W. Robertson League, Abstract No. 202, and partly in 
the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a 
remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed fiomDonald S, Morris, et al, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deedrecorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed 
Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 36.12 acre tract being more particularly 
described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

TRACT TWO: All that certain 0.28 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide 
sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 
Abstract No. 21 0, Erazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 . 
acre tract conveyed &omDonald S. Moms, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by 
deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, said 0.28 acre tractbeing more particularly described onExhibit "B" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

,TRACT THREE: All that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide 
sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 
Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Tex'as, andbeing a remainder of that same 595.83 
acre tract conveyed fiomDonaldS. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by 
deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, said 0.1 8 acre tract being more particularly described on Exhibit "C" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

/ 
TRACT FOUR: All that certain 0.55 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 140' x 170' 
sanitary sewer treatment plant easement, lying and being situatedin the Stex-rett D. 
Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of 
that sake 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, 
Ltd., as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records 
of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.55 acre tract being more particularly described on 
Exhibit "DM attached hereto and made apart hereof for allpurposes. 

,TRACT FIVE: A11 that ceratin 0.18 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide ' 

electric easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract 
No. 21 0, Brazos County, Texas, and being aremainder ofthat same 595.83 acre tract 
conveyed fiom Donald S. Monis, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed 
recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, 

JDWilkmNAKlUCKET DEED 01-1939 



B8Eti22e~ 8f4 ~ iY8l  isTg 
said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described on ~xhibi t  "En attached hereto 
and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

This conveyance is made subject to the following exceptions: 

1. All valid and subsisting easements, restrictions, rights of way, conditions, exceptions and 
reservations and covenants ofwhatsoever nature ofrecord, if any, and also to the zoning laws 
and other restrictions, regulations, ordinances and statutes of municipal or other 
governmental authorities applicable to and enforceable against the herein described real 
property. 

2. Reserved and there is hereby reserved and excepted fiom this conveyance and easement or 
easements for the purposes of laying, maintaining, repairing and removing sewer lines, water 
lines over and across Tract Two and Tract Three more particularly described as a 0.28 acre 
tract and a 0.18 acre tract on Exhibit "B" and "C" attached hereto. 

3. Reserved and there is hereby reserved and excepted from this conveyance, an easement, 
including the right of ingress and egress for the purpose of operating a waster water and 
sewer disposal plant and related equipment and sewer lines on Tract Four and more 
particularly descnied as a 0.55 acre tract on Exhibit 'ID" attached hereto and incorporated 
herein; provided, however, the easement shall terminate ninety (90) days after the equipment 
for the waste water and sewer plant is removed fiom the 0.55 acre tract. However,. the 
easement shall continue as to any sewer lines that have not been abandoned. 

4. Reserved and there is hereby reserved and excepted fiom this conveyance an easement or 
easements for the purpose of constructing, maintaining, repairing, and removing electrical 
lines over and across Tract Five more particularly described as a Oil8 acre tract of land 
described on Exhibit "E" attached hereto. 

5. Reserved and there is reserved an easement on the herein described property for the piling 
and encroachment of the deck of the building located on the 0.533 acre tract of land 
described in a deed fiom Joseph A. Falcone to R. Mark Sykes and Laurie E. Sykes such deed 
being recorded in volume 3439, Page 199, Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, with 
such easement including the right to allow the existing encroachment to remain in place and 
the right to repair or replace the existing improvements, provided such improvements do not 
enlarge the existing encroachment. 

6 The herein described 36.12 acre tract is hereby restricted for use as a lake, dam, drainage 
facility, and recreation area and may nbt be used for any other purpose. This restriction may 
be enforced by the Grantor or any member of the Grantee. 

7. Any prior reservation of oil  gas and other minerals in, on or under the herein described 
property by Grantor's predecessors in title together with any leases pertaining to such 
interest. 

SAVE AND EXCEPT, and there is hereby reserved uhto Grantor, its heirs and assigns, any and all 

of the oil, gas and other minerals in and under and that may be pmdilced from the herein described 

real property, PROVIDED HOWEVER, as to the mineral interest owned by the Grantor except as 

maybe provided in instruments currently ofrecord, there shall beno right of ingress or egress to the 

surface of the premises at any time for the purpose of mining, drilling, expIoring, operating and 

developing said lands for oil, gas and other minerals and removing the same therefrom, or for the 

purposes of using such property for the storage or transportation of oil, gas and other minerals. 



I 
Nothing herein shall prohibit the Grantor or Grantor's successors and assigns from pooling or 4 

I s' 
permitting slant drillingunder said premises to develop and produce the oil, gas andminerals owned 3 
by Grantor and Grantor's successors and assigns. Grantor makes no representation as to any oil, gas 4 

and minerals not owned by Grantor. 
43 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above d e s ~ b e d  premises, together with all and singular the 63 - 
3- 

rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, its successor and 4 

I 
assigns forever; and Grantor does herebybind itself, its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND 1 

FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto the said Grantee, successors and 

assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, 
! 

i except as to the reservations from and exceptions to warranty, when the claim is by, through, or 

under Grantor but not otherwise. 

I EXECUTED this the 2% day of September, 2001. 

NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited 
partnership 

. XU By: Horn FINDER REALTY, mc., its 
general partner 

Title: 

By: w 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED: 

NANTUCKET PRESERVATION 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 



. STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 

-tlL This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the & day of September, 4 
. 2001, by PHYLLIS JEANNE HOBSON, president of HOME FINDER REALTY, INC., general 

partner of NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited partnership on behalf of said partnership. Vt 

V 

~ d t a r ~  Public, State of Texas 
My commission expires: 

4 
. q /dO/b2  

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ~ f l  day of September, 
2001, by a r i d  lum. ~ f t d  , president of NANTUCKET 
PRESERVATION ASSOCIATION, N., a Texas corporation on behalf of said corporation. 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 

This instmment was acknowlddged before me on this the )if day of 
&r , 

2001, by P a rllek ,,tosun ek. , secretary of NANTUCKET 
PRESERVATION ASSOCIATIO~~, I%., a Texas corporation on behalf of said corporation. 

Notary publicstate of Tex 
My commissim expires: 3 -25- 0 4 

f 
I 

Mailing Address of Grantee(s): 
4J0.3 -5, 7pic.l~ &&UP- 

1 - 



EXHJBIT "A" 

Metes and bounds description of all that certain 36.12 acre tract or parcel of land, lying and being situated ' partly in the Samuel W. Robertson League, Abstract No. 202, and partly in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 
i AbstractNo. 21 0, Brazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed '' 

from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 531 PAGE 
398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 36.12 acre tract being more particularly described 
as follows: 

BEGINNING at a %" iron rod found marking the west corner of Snug Harbor - Phase I, as depicted by 
plat recorded in VOLUME 2189 PAGE251 of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, and lying 
in the northeast right-of-way line of Harpers Ferry Road and being the beginning of a curve to the right; 

THENCE in a northwesterly direction 271.70 feet along the arc of said curve (Curve Data: centraI angle 3 
= 17" 29' 30", radius = 890.00 feet, tangent = 136.92 feet, the chord bears N 46" 11 ' 24" W - 270.65 feet) 
to a 5/i' iron rod found for end of said curve; 

THENCE N 47' 26' 39" W - 125.00 feet with said right-of-way line to a %" iron rod found for corner, 

i being the extreme south comer of Pelican's Point Cove subdivision, as depicted by plat recorded in 

/ VOLUME 1075 PAGE 378 of said Official Records, and being the beginning of a curve to the right; 

THIENCE in a nofihwesterly direction 47.12 feet along the arc of said curve (Curve data: central angle= 
90" 00' OO", radius = 30.00 feet, tangent = 30.00 feet, the chord bears N 02" 26' 39" W -42.43 feet) to a 
%" iron rod found for end of said curve; 

TRENCE N 42" 33' 21" E - 40.85 feet with the southeast right-of-way line of Pelican's Point Cove 
I 
I street to a %" iron rod found for the beginning of a curve to the left; 
1 

THENCE in a northeasterly direction 198.84 feet along the arc of said curve (Curve data: central angle = 
37' 18' 28", radius = 305.37 feet, tangent = 103.09 feet the chord bean N 23" 54' 07" E- 195.35 feet) to 
a W iron rod found for end of said curve and corner, and being the southwest comer of Lot 7, Pelican's 
Point Cove subdivision; 

THENCE N 83" 59' 01" E - 90.97 feet with the southeast line of said Lot 7 to a %' iron rod found for 
angle point; 

THENCE N 86" 42' 06" E - 113.84 feet wit) said line to a W iron rod found for angle point; 

THJ3NCE N 87" 24' 56" E - 221.54 feet wi$ said line to a K" iron rod found for corner, 
I 

I THENCE N 05' 18' 32" E - 413.09 feet with the east line of said Pelican's Point Cove subdivision to a 
la I h 1s iron rod found for angle point; 

. I E E N C E  N 23' 29' 14" W - 177.50 feet withpaid line to a !4" iron rod found for corner and being the 

f southwest corner of Lot 34, Block One, Nantucket Phase One, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 
, 575 PAGE 291 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas; 

TIlENCE N 80' 39' 18" E - 280.39 feet with the southeast line of said Nantucket, Phase One, to a Y? 
iron rod found for angle point; 

THENCE N 72' 35' 17" E - 277.29 feet with said line to a K' iron rod found for comer, and being the 
southeast comer of Lot 6, Block Five, Nantucket Phase One; 

THENCE S 2Z0 13' 18" E - 12.00 feet with the projected common line of said Lot 6 and Lot 4, Block 
Five, to a point for corner in the waters of Nantucket Lake; 

THENCE through the waters of Nantucket Lake for the following calls: 

N 57' 32' 33" E - 69.70 feet 
N 54' 24' 49" E - 107.80.feet 
N 46' 46' 33" E- 35.98 feet 
N3I027'37" E-50.61 feet 
N 16' 48' 07" E- 58.66 feet 
N 05' 18' 44" E - 89.03 feet i 
N 18' 04' 36" W -33.00 feet 
N5I001'23" W-36.19feet 

j 



THENCE N 04O 05' 25" W - 8.3 1 feet fiimugh raid lake ro n point f&%i%?~h&utfi%#8:e o d g  @ 
3: 4 
THENCE S 66' 42' 26" E- 1 12.66 feet with said line to a %" iron rod found for angle point; 3 

3' 
THENCE S 09' 3 1 '  07" E - 129.89 feet to a '/I" iron rod found for corner: 

I;! 4 - 
THENCE S 83O 14' 3 1" E - 44.19 feet with said line to a K" iron rod found for comer; 

THENCE N 53' 38' 52" E - 103.13 feet with said line to a '/i' iron rod found for comer; 0 
THENCE N 19' 28' 2 I" E - 49.69 feet with said line to a V iron rod found for comer, 

43 
3 

THENCE N 80' 06' 14" E- 170.65 feet to a Z' iron rod found for comer in the southwest line of Lot 1; 4 
TRENCE S 38' 35' 19" E- 83.47 feet with said line to a V iron rod found for corner; 4 

TECENCE N 70' 34' 30" E - 21 8.57 feet with said line to a V iron rod found for corner in the southwest 
right-of-way line of Texas State Highway No. 6, as monumented on the ground; 

'ITfENCE S 32O 52' 23" E - 49.j5 feet with said right-of-way line to a TxDOT standard concrete right- 
of-way monument found for angle point; 

I 

I THENCE S 38' 39' 14" E - 697.13 feet with said right-of-way line to aTxDOT standard concrete right- 
of-way monument found for angle point; 

TBXNCE S 41' 24' 19" E - 13.38 feet with said right-of-way line to d%" iron rod set for corner, 

THENCE S 4X0 35' 41" W - 198.61 feet across said remainder tract to a K" iron rod found for comer 
and being the north comer of Lot 3, Block Thirteen, Nantucket, Phase Two, as depicted by pIat recorded 
in VOLUME 752 PAGE 119 of said Official Records; 

TI3ENCE S 69O 08' 15" W - 150.75 feet with the northwest line of said Block Thirteen to a l/l" iron rod 
found for angle point; 

i THENCE S 83O 07' 43" W - 110.00 feet with said line to a !A'' iron rod found for angle point, 

r TEENCE along the north boundary of Lot 4 and Lot 3, Kensail Point, for the following calls: 
! 

S 750 37' 41" W - 113.65 feet f N81° 16'47" W-31.92 feet 1 
g N 22O 55' 09" W - 12.45 feet 

i N 26O 50' 42" E - 55.40 feet 
3 N 68' 32' 26" E - 32.95 feet 

I N 25O 35' 20" E- 65.62 feet 
N 4S0 19' 10" W - 87.92 feet 

I S 64' 29' 38"W - 64.19 feet 
S 10°21' 51"W-30.54feet 

I S llo52'03"E-61.45 feet 
S 14" 03'50" W-35.78 feet 
S 15' 16' 45" W - 13.47 feet 

I S 26' 13' 3.8" W -24.02 feet 

\ S 64'31' 03" W-211.94 feet 
N 65" 01' 33" W -44.80,feet 
S 89' 58' 14" W - 46.69 feet 
S 68' 13' 29" W-41.78 feet 

:: - S 30' 26' 46" W - 47.15 feet . 
S 04O 15' 59" W - 104.47 feet 

1 

F N C E  S 14a 46' 30" W - 28.95 feet with said northwest line to a K" iron rod found for comer, and 
being the north corner Lot 5, Block One, Snug Harbor Phase 11, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 
2370 PAGE 63, of said Official Records; 

TIiENCE S 76' 09' 38" W - 129.49 feet with said line to a %" iron rod found for angle point; and being z 

the common north comer of Lot 3 and the remainder of Lot 2, Block Thirteen; 

TElENCE S 750.37' 41" W - 30.00 feet with the north line of the remainder of said Lor 2 to a W iron 
rod found for comer, and being the northeast corner of Kensail Point subdivision, as depicted by plat 
recorded in VOLUME 1567 PAGE 299 of said Official Records; 

1 



88E~.e2a6 BA 61Y8' E Q S ~  @ 
4 

THENCE S 73' 12' 04" '74-281 . I  0 feet through said lake with said line to a point for angle point; 3 - : THENCE S 23' 35' 11'' W- 191.44 feet with raid linc to the PLACE OF BEGWNDVG and containing 
!;! 36.12 acres of land. 4 

m N C E  S 55" 41' 18" W - 1'09.36 feet with the north line of said Snug Harbor Phase I1 to a %' iron 
rod found for angle point, 0 
TBXNCE S 72° 17' 30" W- 9036 feet with said l i e  to a W' iron rod found for angle point; ia 

s" 
TKENCE S 7S0 54' 27" W - 176.1 6 feet with said line to a point for comer in the waters of a creek, and. 4 
lying in the northeast line of said Snug Harbor, Phase One; S 
THENCE N 13" 21' 18" W - 20.00 feet with said line to a point found for comer in the waters of 
Nantucket Lake; 

I TEENCE S 76" 36' 11" W - 276.23 feet through said waters with. the northwest line of said Snug 
Harbor, Phase One line to a point for angle point; 

! 



88E522eti 61%' 2@Sg @ 
EXHIBIT "B" 4 

' Metes and bounds description of all that certain 0.28 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20'wide sanitary 
!,.! sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League. Abstract No. 210, Brazos ' County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et 

al, toNantuckef Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 53 1 PAGE 398 of the Deed Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, said 0.28 acre tract being more particularly described as follows: 

COMhTENCING at a W iron rod found marking the north comer of Lot 3, Block Thirteen, Nantucket 
Phase Two, as  depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 752 PAGE 1 19 of the Official Records of Brazos 
County. Texas, and lying in the northeast right-of-way line ofNantucket Drive; 

TaENCE N 48' 35' 41" E- 178.16 feet with southeast line of the ptoposed 36.12 acre Nantucket Lake 
Dedication Tract to a point for comer, and being the PLACE OF BEGINNING; 

1 TTZNCE N 41" 24' 19" W - 13.86 feet across said tract to a point for angle point; 

TaENCE N 3S0 39' 14" W - 195.64 feet across said tract to a point for corner; 

j 
THENCE N 51° 20' 46" E - 20.00 feet across said tract to a point for comer in the southwest line of 
Texas State Highway No. 6; 

THENCE S 3S0 39' 14" E - 195.16 feet with said right-of-way line to a point for angle po in~  

THENCE S 41' 24' 19" E - 201 .I3 feet with said line to a point for angle point; 

THeNCE S 38O 35' 10" E- 18837 feetwith said line to a point for beginning of a curve to the righe 

TEEENCE in a southwesterly direction 34.24 feet along the arc of said curve (Curve data: central angle 
7S0 27' 17", radius = 25.00 feet, tangent = 20.41 feet, the chord bears S 00° 38' 44" W - 3 1.62 feet) to a 
point for end of said curve and corner, 

TBENCE N 38' 35' 10" W -21237 feet across said 595.83 acre tract to a point for angle point; 

TBENCX N 41° 24' 19" W - 187.26 feet across said tract to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and 
containing 0.28 acres of land. 

# 

July 2001 

Municipal Development Group 
College Station, Texas 

is based on record dataand field surveys conducted June 2982 to February 1998. 

7 -  30 - Z O O /  

f R.P.L.S. No. 1852 

1 



' Metes and bounds description of all that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20'wide sanitary 
sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League. Abstract No. 21D, Brazos 
County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et 
al, toNantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 531 PAGE 398 of the Deed Records of 
Brazes County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at a %" iron rod found marking the north comer of Lot 3, Block Thirteen, Nantucket 
Phase Two, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 752 PAGE 119 of the Official Records of Brazos 
County, Texas; 

TBENCE N 48' 35' 41" E - 65.00 feet with the southeast line of the proposed 36.12 acre Nantucket 
Lake Dedication Tract to a point for comer, and being the PLACE OF BEGITWING; 

THENCE N 36O 49' 40" W -387.95 feet across said tract to a point for comer; 

T a E N C E  N 51° 20' 46" E -20.01 feet across said tract to a point for comer; 

TIFFNCE S 36" 49' 40" E - 386.99 feet across said 595.83 acre tract to a point for comer: 

THENCE S 48" 35' 41" W 220.06 feet with said southeast line to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and 
containing 0.1 8 acres of land. 

July 2001 

Municipal Development Group 
College Station, Texas 

Note: This description is based on record data and fie!d surveys conducted June 1982 to February 1998. 

Prepared by: 
A. W. Kessler 

9 



EXHIBIT "D" 

.. Metes and bounds description of all that certain. 0.55 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 140'x170' 
)! sanitary sewer treatment plan* easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 

Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed 
from Donald S. Moms,. et all to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 53 1 PAGE 
398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.55 acre tract being more particularly described 
as follows: 

C(XZ'flENCING at a %" iron rod fo'und marking thenorth comer of Lot 3, Block Thirteen, Nantucket 
Phase Two; as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 752 PAGE 119 of the Official Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, and lying in the northeast right-of-way line of Nantucket Drive; 

THENCE N 48" 35' 41" E - 198.16 feet across said 595.83 acre tract with the southeast line of the 
proposed 36.12 acre Nantucket Lake Dedication Tract to a point for corner,, and lying in the southwest 
right-of-way line of Texas State HighwayNo.6, as monumented on the ground; 

TaENCE N 41° 24' 1.9" W - 13.38 feet withsaid right-of-way line to a TxDOT standard concrete right- 
of-way monument found for angle point; 

TEEENCE N 38" 39' 14" We- 368.00 feetwith said right-of-way line to a point for comer, and being the 
PLACE OF BEGIMrlING; 

TaENCE S 51" 20' 46" W- 140.00 feet across said proposed 36.12 acre tract to a point for comer; 

m N C E  N 38" 39' 14" W- 170.00 feet across said tractto a point for corner, 

T'ElENCE N 51" 20' 46" E - 140.00 feet across said tract to a point for comer in said right-of-way line; 

THENCE S 38O 39' 14" E - 170.00 feet with said right-of-way line to the PLACE OF BEGINNING 
and containing 0.55 acres of land. 

Municipal Development Group 
College Station, Texas 

Note: This description is based on record data andfield surveys conducted June 1982 to February 1998. 

Prepared by: 7-  Z7-Z-/ 
A. W. Kessler 
R.P.L.S. No. 1852 



1.1 

,;. Metes and bounds description of all that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20'wide electric 4 
easement, lying and being situated in tbe Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, 
Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Moms, et at, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 531 PAGE 398 of the Deed Records of 1Zf Brazos County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described as follows: 

43 
COMMENCING at a %" iron rod found marking the south comer of Lot 1, Block Five, Nantucket Phase 2 
One, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 575 PAGE 291 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, . 
Texas; 4 
TEENCE N 70" 34' 30" E - 8.51 feet with the southeast'line of the said lot to a point for comer, and 

9 
being the PLACE OF BEGINNNG; 

THENCE N 70° 34' 30" E -22.06 feet with said line to a point'for corner; 

TEIENCE S 44" 23' 04" E - 395.99 feet across the proposed 36.12 acre Nantucket Lake Dedication tract 
to a point for comer; 

I 
TEENCE S 45O 36' 56" W -20.00 feet across said tract to  a point for comer; 

TBENCE N U0 23' 04" W - 405.30 feet across said tract to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and 
containing 0.1 8 acres of land. 

July 2001 

Municipal Development Group 
College Station, Texas 

1 Note: This description is based on record data &d field surveys conducted June 1982 to February 1998. 

Prepared by: 
A. W. Kessler 
R.P.L.S. No. 1852 

Filed for Record in: 
BIWZm CfCNTY 

A5 a 
Recnt.d~ nos 

Receipt Nunber - 18#990 
BY, 

R developnent person 

mrnvr "' Fh% clrtify that this tnrtruent wr 
fild e the ad8 and ti~e.ctn htnon by Ir 
and war dul ndrd in the ra!ui! ad pje 
of the nard m~rdr:Pf: 

WE m -. - 
as 5ta1pd hmun bp re, 

ac+ L B ~ , ~ ~ Q L .  

















Filed for Record in: 
BRRZOB m 

On: Jul 14 ,W at 81:13P 

Rs a 
Recordinns 

Documtnt Wuub~r~ k?iB&E% 
RPount 71-00 

Receipt Nunber - 246730 
BY, 

Susie Cohen 



STATE OF TEXAS 5 5:. 3 

4 
KNOW ALL MEN BY TH*E PRE&p&s 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 5 c ~ c i j f i s n t  s-qbe? : 00743273 

275,ija 
That THE BEAVER CONSULTING CORPORATION D/B/A MUNICIPAL 
D ~ ~ P M @ N T  GROW, a T~~~ corporation, ( " ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ g h ) # ~ $ & ~  - -&$F in 
consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/ioo ($io.oo) DOLLARS andE&-ex valuable 
consideration to the undersigned paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged, GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these 
presents does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto l3UNTER9S B l S m ,  LLC, a 
Texas limited liability company, all right title and interest in and to the following 
described Easements which are appurtenant to the Nantucket Sewer P l a t  & System 
located in Brazos County, Texas, expressly subject to and as expressly corrected by 
those certain subsequently described Correction Easements for Utilities all of which 
are hereby conveyed, to wit: 

EASEMENT ONE: any and all easements, including the right of ingress and egress 
for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.203 acre tract or pace1 of 
land, being a 15' wide utility easement, and lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. 
Smith League, '~bstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a p d o n  of Lot 1, 
Block Thirteen, Nantucket - Phase Two, as shown by plat recorded in Volume 752, 
Page 119 of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 15' wide utility easement 
and the 0.203 acre tract being more particularly described and shown by that 
Conveyance of Easement recorded Tzl Volume 1735, Page 317 of the Official Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, which is M b i a  "8" attached hereto and made a part hereof 
for dl purposes. 

WmENT TWO: any and all easements, including the right of ingress and egress 
for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 20' wide sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett 
D. Smith Lesague, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of 
that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., 
as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described as "Tract Three" 
on -bit "33" attached hereto m d  made a part hereof for dl purposes. 

IiWS- THREE: any and dl easements, including the right of ingress and 
egress for the purpose of operakg a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipnae~t and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.55 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 140' x 170' sanitary sewer treatment plant easement, lying and being 
situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and 
being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S .  Mob, et 
61, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded In Volume 531, Page 398 of the 

EXHIBIT 

Specid Warranty Deed 



Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.55 acre tract being more particularly 
described as "Tract Four" on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for 
all purposes. 

EA$EB%ENT FOUR: any and all easements for the purpose of constructing, 
maintaining, repairing, and removing electrical lines over and across that certain 0.18 
acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide electric easement, lying and being situated 
in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a 
remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed 
Records of Brazos Comty, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described 
as "Tract Five" on M b i t  "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

EASEMENT FIVE: All that certain 15' Utility Easement (Vol. 1735, Page 1320) as 
established on that certain Resubdivision Plat of Lot 1, Block Thirteen - Phase 11, Snug 
Harbor - Phase I; and Lot iR, Block Thirteen, Nantucket Phase Two, as recorded in the 
Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 2189, Page 251, and being more 
particularly described on Exhibit "Cn attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

E A S ~ ~  SIX: All that certain 20' Utility Easement as established on that certain 
Final Plat of Kensail Point, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas 
at Vohme 1567, Page 299, and being more particularly descnibed on W b i t  "Dn 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

WEMENT SEVEN: All that certain 15' and the 20' Utility Easements as established 
on that certain Resubdivision Plat of the Remainder of Lot I, Block 13, Nantucket 
Phase 11, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 2370, 
Page 63, and bebg more particularly described on Exhibit "En attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all pqoses. 

EASl!3MENT EHGm All that certain 20' Existing Easement as established on that 
certain unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One which adjacent to, 
across, and providing service to the 0.533 Acre Tract, the 0.475 acre Tract and the 
0.278 acre tract which are now or formerly portions of Nantucket Diversified, as 
recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 646, Page 799 and 
Volume 872, Paqe 385, as identified in that Category IA, Condition 111 Land Title 
Boundary Survey by AW. Kessler, dates April, 1999, and which ties into Nantucket 
Drive. The unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One is more 
particdarly described in E&ibEt "I?" atkached hereto and ma& a part hereof for all 
purposes. The Category LA, Condition I11 Land Title Born* Survey is more 
particularly described in M b i t  %'' attached hereto and made a part hereof for al l  
purposes. 

EASEMENT NINE: AU that certain 10' Existing Utility Easement (Volume 978, Page 
483), and that certain 5' Existing Utility Easement (Volume 978, Page 483)' and that 

Spedd Wsrmnty Deed 



10' Existing Utility Easement (Volume , Page ) and that -16 Acre Existing Common 
Area and Public Utility Easement, as established on that certain Final Plat of Fairhaven 
Cove Subdivision, as recorded in the OffZcial Records of Brazos County, Texas, at 
Volume 6020, Page 78, and being more particularly described on W b h  "H" 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORKE4TION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES ONE: All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.13 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated May 20,2006, with Thomas B. Bragg 
and W e n  k Bragg as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal 
Development Group as Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, at Volume 7438, Page 188, and being more particularly described on Exhibit 
"I" attached hereto and made a part hereof for dl purposes. 

COW!U3mION EASEMENT FOR W m E S  W O :  All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.08 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated June 6,2006, with Glen H. Carter and 
Kathleen Carter Revocable Living Trust as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a 
Municipal Development Group as Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 7438, Page 180, and being more particularly 
described on Exhibit "J" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CBICRIXXPON EASEMENT FOR UlXhLFPIIES THREE: All of that certain 20' 
wide Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.04 acre tract or parcel of 
land which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Esasement for Utilities, dated June 1,2006 with R Marks Sykes as 
Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group as 
Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 7438, 
Page 172, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "K" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 

COXUUKTIBN E.ASEMEIW FOR lClgZLl'ITES FOUE All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.05 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated June 1, 2006, with Gregory Shibe 
Phelps as Grantor, and Beaver Consulhg Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group 
as Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 
7438, Page 164, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "L" attached hereto 
and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECITON EASEMENT FOR U T I m E S  FIVE: All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.04 acre trad or parcel of l a d  
which is more particularly described by metes and born& in W b i t  "A" to that 
certain Comedon Easement for Utilities, dated May 22, 2006, wfth Clarence H. 
Prihoda and Maristn J. Prihoda, as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a 

Special W m a t y  Deed 3 



Municipal Development Group as Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 7438, Page 196, and being more particularly 
described on Exhibit "M" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRE@IION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES SIX: AU of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.08 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated June 14, 2006, with Nantucket, Ltd., 
as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group as 
Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 7438, 
Page 153, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "N" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECkEON EASMENT FOR UTILlTIES SEVEN: AU of that certain 20' 
wide Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.08 acre tract or parcel of 
land which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "C" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated September 13,2006, with Nantucket, 
Ltd. as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group as 
  ran tee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume , 
Page , and being more particularly described on Whit attached hereto 
and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

This conveyance is made subject to the following exceptions: 

I. AU zoning laws and other restrictions, regulations, ordinances and statutes of 
municipal or other governmental authorities applicable to and enforceable 
against the herein described real propem. 

2. All prior reservations and exceptions as set out and contained in that certain 
Special Warranty Deed conveying the heretofore descnied easements, dated 
June 30, 2004, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference as Exhibit "P". 

2. Nantucket Ltd's. prior reservation of dl of the oil, gas and other minerals in on 
and under the herein described real propem; however, Grantors waives the 
right to use the surface of the subject property to develop such oil, gas, and 
other minerals, as reflected in that certain Special Warranty Deed dated June 
30, 2004, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference as Exhibit "B". 

3. Any prior reservation of oil, gas and other minerals in, on or under the herein 
described property by Grantors' predecessors in title together with any leases 
pertaining to such interest. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described 
premises, together with dl and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in 
anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, its successor and assigns forever; and 
Grantors does hereby bind itself, its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND 
FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto the said Grantee, 

Special Wmanty Deed 4 



successors and assigns, against every person ivhomsoever la~vfdly claiming or 
to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to the reservations from and 
exceptions to warranty, when the claim is by, through, or under Grantors but 
not otherwise. 

EXECUTED this the 0 f day of October, 2006. 

Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group 

By: - 
  en wood A&, Vi&-president 

STATE OF TEXAS 9 
9 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 5 

This Instrument was acknowledged before me on this q? day of October, 
2006, by Lenwood Adarns, Vice-President of Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal 
Development Group, on behalf of said Corporation. 

My ~ommissibn Expires: 2 4\ <4 

Spedal Warranty Deed 



PLEASE E h E w  TO: 

Wayne T. Rife 
The Law Offices of Wayne T. Rife, P.C. 
3205 Earl Rudder Freeway South 
College Station, Texas 77845 

Special Warranty Deed 



Lnoludrr tha rb'he of fnqnor 
or tha inot~llbkioar, repair &ad 

, W t m 8 8  Q U ~  ham-. a t 8  b y  OL M U L ~ C ~ ,  2993. 

I -, LTD., a -8 Limited 
' p u t n e e h i p  !. 

. I 
i By: Homm Finder 8@@2ty, Ina., . 



-- I 
&Tc= OF ThXab s 

s I 
OF BRkZOB $ I 

wr A t  
day of ma, L99S by 
?hl= Raa1ty.r ZaM., 

I BL0Lt.d P-Of&Ap, On 
I 
1 

I 



. . . .. . . . . . . . , . . . , . . : ... ..: 
0 i . '  . . 

, . . .  . .  . - ' . ..' ' ' .'. ... . -.: .... '.~.. .. . :.- '.' ... : - .. . , . . ,.-; *. -,:, , , , . .-,:.,;,.:,*,., , 

. . 
, . 

. , 
, . 

i 

; 
i 
i 
b 

' t  1. 

? 
i .  

-. --....-. ...- - .. - ... .---.-.----- / --_--.-. . . - - - 
. ' i ,  ( 

Jw/N ~ C D I T 5 s r  
t , 
1 ; 

, i r. 
I .  :; : I 

BTILTI cv 'PEXAB 0 i i! \ i  
s 

COVHTY or 8mZOS I, 

+ uo. ackn0wl.d , .Fk2g%2by bu e. 
. . 

j 
STATE OF m X A B  's 

s Or BRABOB S 

This instrument warn am0 
I day of mar&, 1003 by FRMCrS 

0 
. . .' * 

* F . I , 

! mi. Anterunen 
d ~ y  of -ahl 2993 

'.. -.-.,. , 



. L I . . :. . . . .  . . . . .  - --- -. I . . .,..-a 

.......... 
, . :? ; .- - I 

: .  

..< .'h .k" . . .  , ';. , ;;. :;- .... .I:. ;'Qga, 1of 2) . I . .  
' . : , 1. ..... ,?. ... . . .  ; ;., i .".. .:::; ;.... . *  ' ,' . , . . I .  . 

: ,, 2:. . . .  
.*., , ..,* *.;++,; * -  
; . . y?..;.-' 
. .  . . ..., .Q 'J . . . . . . . . . .  

:;,; . . .  . . . B . .  

' . . !; ,: ; . 9,. . >:*.:Ai. 1 : > Gi , t :4 ;  , \,. 4; . ' 
" 1" .*":~b, .&WS P~sCRLP&ON ..... j . 

:! ... - ''qt;. ;% OF A 
..I .. ' ..I ..,?> ,az&$:ACBg TMcT * ! 

- . :.f4':36. V~q'r,. u~tmu : wstmnrr) 
': ....... .:';...., ... ,om .OF ." .,: 
,%.. ,:::...:.:4d8q EtmlrT . tbrn 

. . .  - P S C  TWO I 
.. + 
: 

. .;.~$~COo~Tr,: . . . . . . . .  7.u. :. : ): r ' .  I .  
I 



e the we'd .dd  owvm 
t..t, tubs-t = iCl.2B 
potnt tor and d pid' 



STATE OF T E ~ S  S 

This instrument v~~s,~.acknoviled~ed beford me on t h i s  +he 
day -L March, a993 ,by ?fHYLLIS 3EIUmE HasSoN, President of Home 

oe Nantucket, Ltd. , a Texas 

6TATE OF TEXAS s 
S 

CQUEFPY OF BRAZOS S 

This instrument urns acknoylebged before me on this the 
day o f  mch, 1993 by PHYLLIS J 

C ,  Eta e of Texas T?=?.*=i - ,. t -  

Flw; &+. 
STATE OF s 

uua\ s 
co- OF & s 

This instrunant wars Cbcknawledpod before me on t h i s  the 
day of ZParch, 1993 by RUDOLPH J. FREVND. 
tf~smmo f b  * F A r e M S  
Difiuel's LIC~=R~S& #85$#7.t4 
L %c"t&€ I 3 -a#- 9f 



STATE OF TEXAs, 6 

TL~S instrument. wab b;cbrov~&~ed before be on +his  the 
day o f  Kerrch, 1991 by PWSARST c. FRetSNb. 

STATE OF ' m a  S ' 
I 

This ig@t-ant'wi~ a ~ o w l p d g e d  before me m thir the  ,a, 
day o f  Xarch, 1993 by  CIS C?H 

STATE OF TEXAS S 

day of #arch, g993 by RANY CHgRTAN. 

..-... C. .  - ...- ... 2 ..,..... I . 

'$4 :, :.-': fi 



EXHBIT "A" 
[Page 1 of 2) 

&T& . , .. J,..: *iD!soUNDs D E S C ~ L P T ~ O N  
' ,, .. :, 2 -  OF A 
. . 0,4;@ &C2E TRACT 

. . . . .  , *is:, ... wrag UtruTy EASEMENT) 
OUT OF . , ': 

. , 4. 

.,..':LO. < i,.,BLOCK THIRTEEN > .. 
.a . ti;: .\$': :;m*AiHd;in;sT - plUr TWO 

' :: : . @ W O ) S  COUNTY, TEXAS 
- 

. : .  I . , 

Metes rand bounds d&&&pn te.at certain 0.203 acre tract or parcel 
or knd, b & ~  a 15' vide ritf,Et$ elhgemcnt and bekn~ situated in the Sterrctt D* 
Smith Loaguc, ~ b s t f i ~ t  Ma. 210, Bf-s bunty,  Terns, shd being a eortjan of Lot 
11 Uu:k Thirteen, ~ a n t r : & & . ~  phmr Two, m shown by p k t  recorded in VOLUME 
752, PAGE 129 ot th. O@$&'~ea~lrds of Brazas County, Texas, sdd 0.203 acre 
tract being more pectica~arly, . . 8eak.cibed 8.s fel l~wsr 

YUIUgRUnGit thG&t c&irr d r.id Lot 3, lying m the mrrhurt right- 
or-woy d larger's Ferry Dr4va.. +d being the beginning of a curve to thc left* 

:: - 1  . . 
in a rorrtb&&y'&ectlon 143.18 rect alone the aro ot said curve 

(Curve data: central m & : m  &i'l 23' Q4", rmdiua = 890.00 feet, tcmgent = 71.75 
feet, the chord bear* ~ ' . 60 '  32' 41; W - 143.03 Pmcst) to R point for end of said 
curve. : -. .- ' 

THINCK S 74' 091 13" '.L b ,  28.30 feel to a point far the bepinning of a 
curve tt~ the left. .. . . . :. 

r~ort$c&&r1~; direction 25.71 feet &an. tbr us of said curve 
(Curvet data aentral 6 ~ 1  ." 29' 26' BS", radiur c 60.00 Icet, tangent 13.14 ? feet, the chord bears l - 1 %  :00' i 4 "  h; - t!5,41 k t )  to a .point for end of said 
'curve md baing tha beg-g o$ & cutve to the rtght. . 8 .  . . I- - . ,  

T.HEKC& in r nrrr&O'&crly &action 15,C3 feet alank the u c  sf s d d  curve 
(Curve data; centid Gels'.= 0Tq:02' 56", rrdiue 127.01 feet, tangent = 7.82 
reel, the chord berrc H 2B9.. 48' $1' E - 11.62 tee:) te a palnt Ior end 'hf s d d  
curve and being the OF. .BEOX#WTNG. 

N 03:  45: 03". E - $tt.S3 :net to a point For earner and being the 
beg inn in^ of r aurve tC, the right, 

T B ,  in a nort+mrt&ly direction 31.1 6 feet done the arc d s d d  curve 
(Curve data: centrtl.,rngIc'-= 12' 47' 57", radius 139.51 feet, tampent = 25.65 feet, 
the chord bears N 47' 48' 09" E - 31,10 Sect) to a point tor end of said curve. 

Z E  N St' '22i 07" E - k 6 . 7 ~  feet to  m point lor bsdnning of a curve 
to the right. 

. ?  
7flENCf northesster~;82.67.teet tlbng the arc sr said c u r v e  (Curve data: 

ccntrd angle :: 39' O l ' ~ l t ! ' , ! ~ & d i u ~  = 138.07 feet, tangent = 48.21 feet, the .sl~ord 
bears N 73' 42' 43" E ;..Bg&9 feel) to a paint Car end ef said curve, and being 
the bcginnihg or a .eurjc! "'to, tbe right. 

I .  - . . 
THENCE in o eoutheu!erly &action 262.51 feet along the arc of said curve  . 





EXNIBIT .ggn'9 
, ; .!( :: 

5 .  .< ., : ,:, ..<'> ' ,<, 
... SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED .;. . ~ .  , ,. . .  

. 4' ... :.., :', ,..' 43 
, '  ' 

STATE OF TEXAS 4 4- 
4 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 3 

L3 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 5 u 3 

That NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, of the County of Brazos, and State 
4 

of Texas for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND N0110o ($10.00) DOLLARS and other gj 
valuable considerat,ion to the undersigned paid by the Grantee herein named, the receipt of which @ 

7 3  

is hereby aclcnowledged, have GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents do 3 
GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto NANTUCKET PRESERVATION ASSOCIATION, INC. of 

9 

the County of Brazos, and State of Texas, all of the following described real property in Brazos 

County, Texas, to-wit: 

TRACT ONE: All that certain 36.12 acre tract or parcel of land, lying and being 
situated partly in the Samuel W. Robertson League, Abstract No. 202,. and partly in 
the Sterrett D. Smith League, ~bst ract  No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a 
remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Moms, et al, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded involume 53 1, Page 398 of the Deed 
Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 36.12 acre tract being more particularly 
described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

TRACT TWO: All that certain 0.28 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide 
sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 
Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being aremainder of that same 595.83 . 
acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Monis, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by I 

deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, said 0.28 acre tract being more particularly described on Exhibit "B" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

,--TRACT THREE: All that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide 
sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 
Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Tex'as, and being aremainder of that sanle 595.83 
acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by 
deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described on Exhibit "C" attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

,._. ... .TRACT FOUR: All that certain 0.55 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 140' x 170' 
sanitary sewer treatment plant easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. 
Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of 
that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Moms, et al, to Nantucket, 
Ltd., as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records 
of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.55 dcre tract being more particularly described on 
Exhibit "D" attached hereto and made a part hereof for.:all purposes. 

,.-.TRACT FIVE: All that ceratin 0.15 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide . 
electric easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract 
No. 21 0, Brazos County, Texas, and being aremainder of that same 595.83 acre tract 
conveyed from Donald S. Moms, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed 
recorded in Volume 53 1, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, 

1 JDWilkm NANTUCKET DEED 01-1939 

, 



O
Z

h
 

p
d

%
 

0
 

3
m

 
E

 
6

.m
 

0
 
0
 

a
 

cd 
-
+

 
cd 

0-z rn 
a

o
c

d
 

3
a

 
0
 

r
n

P
 

o
 

M
'C

 
"
"
8
 

cd 
-
4

 

b
g

a
" 

a
 8
0
%
 

3
"
-
E
-
 

a
 
M

 
0
 

2
.
C

 
0
-
 

g
.g

B
b

 
a

5
:s

 
g.2 s

=
 

4
 

-g E
e

-
 

C
)
 

a
 
h
a
-
 

s$ :$ 
2
2
 a
J
a
 

o
>

F
:

 
S

E
O

~
 

g g 
E

Z
 

P4 g
s

g
 

8
%

-
 

0
5

 
5
 -C

 - 
W

Z
k

 
E

2
 0
 

%
0

z
 

6
 

M
c
d
 

Q
) .5 b

 
F: 

>
 

6
 
0
 Z 

2 
!J 

0 
5 

w
c
a
 

c-., 2 
c

d
 

E 
G

m
 

0
 c
 

cd 

.Y -5 a
 

cb 
0
 

S
 
a
s
 

E
 

2
-5

 
$
 

G
E

 
.B

 a
 

p .p -" 
a
*
 s 

g .g 3 
3 g

-- 
a

 &
j5

 
E: 

C
 a

d
 

6
.
-
 

,,,%
 

a
5
-
h
 

0
2

0
a

 
Z
c
.
 E

Z
 

2
Q

)
O

 
i 8

-
3

5
 

h
.u

 5 5
 

O
 

0
%

 

g 
%

 
E

-
 

,G
 

0
.
b

 M
 

V
J

 e
m

-
 

-.- s
 

m
.

2
 

2
 a

E
.

2
 

a, 
Q

) 
0
s
 

s
g
 

cd 
x
 

a
 

I
+

a
W

 
2

4
2

 B g 
3
 

$
a
 

Q
)

g
>

Q
)

 
0
 g 

g~~~ 
q

C
Q

)
 

2 
Q

)
=

a
 



Nothing herein shall prohibit the Grantor or Grantor's successors and assigns from pooling or 4 
--i 

Q 
permitting slant drilling under saidpremises to develop and produce the oil, gas and minerals owned 3 
by Grantor and Grantor's successors and assigns. Grantor makes no representation as to any oil, gas 4 

and minerals not owned by Grantor. 
SPZ 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described together with all and singular the @ 

rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, its successor and 
a- 
4 

assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND 1 

FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto the said Grantee, successors and 

assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, 

except as to the reservations from and exceptions to warranty, when the claim is by, through, or 

under Grantor but not otherwise. 

EXECUTED this the ~ 5 4 h  day of September, 200 1. 

A NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited 
partnership 

By: HOME FINDER REALTY, WC., its 
general partner 

By: + 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED: 

N A N T U C K E T  P R E S E R V A T I O N  
ASSOCIATION, INC. 

By: 
Name: ., 

President 

.\ 

) - , ..-.-' 
By: -LT-G&?\ c i d e ~ i  L . I ~ L  

Name: &-me1 t4 

Secretary 

J D W n h  NANTUCKET DEED 01 -1 939 



M
O

M
 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Metes and bounds description of all that certain 36.12 acre tract or parcel of land, lying and being situated 
' partly in the Samuel W. Robertson League, Abstract No. 202, and partly in the Sterren D. Smith League, 

1 i Abstract No. 21 0, Brazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed 
-I' from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 53 1 PAGE 

398 of tile Deed Records of Brazos Couny, Texas, said 36.12 acre tract being more particularly described 
as follows: 

BEGINNING at a %" iron rod found marking the west corner of Snug Harbor - Phase I, as depicted by 
plat recorded in VOLUME 21 89 p ~ G E . 2 5  1 of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, and lying 
in the northeast right-of-way line of Harpers Ferry Road and being the beginning of a curve to the right; 

THXNCE in a northwesterly direction 271.70 feet along the arc of said curve (Curve Data: central angle 
= 17" 29' 30", radius = 890.00 feet, tangent = 136.92 feet, the chord bears N 56" 1 I '  24" W - 270.65 feet) 
to a Yi" iron rod found for end of said curve; 

THXNCE N 47" 26' 39" W - 125.00 feet with said right-of-way line to a %" iron rod found for corner, 
being the extreme south corner of Pelican's Point Cove subdivision, as depicted by plat recorded in 
VOLUME 1075 PAGE 378 of said Official Records, and being the beginning of a curve to the right; 

THENCE in a northwesterly direction 47.12 feet along the arc of said curve (Curve data: central angle = 
90" 00' OO", radius = 30.00 feet, tangent = 30.00 feet, the chord bears N 02" 26' 39" W - 42.43 feet) to a 
%'' iron rod found for e'nd of said curve; 

THXNCE N 42" 33' 21" E - 40.85 feet with the southeast right-of-way line of Pelican's Point Cove 
street to a %" iron rod found for tile beginning of a curve to the left; 

T H E N C E  in a northeasterly direction 198.84 feet along the arc of said curve (Curve data: central angle = 
37" 18' 28", radius = 305.37 feet, tangent = 103.09 feet the chord bears N 23" 54' 07" E -  195.35 feet) to 
a 'A" iron rod found for end of said curve and corner, and being the southwest comer of Lot 7, Pelican's 
Point Cove subdivision; 

T H E N C E  N 83" 59' 01" E - 90.97 feet with the southeast line of said Lot 7 to a 'A' iron rod found for 
angle point; 

I 

T H E N C E  N 86" 42' 06" E - 113.84 feet with said line to a %" iron rod found for angle point; 

THXNCE N 87" 24' 56" E - 221.54 feet with said line to a !h" iron rod found for comer; 

THXNCE N 05" 18' 32" E - 413.09 feet with the east line of said Pelican's Point Cove subdivision to a 
W' iron rod found for angle point; 

T H E N C E  N 23" 29' 14" W - 177.50 feet withpaid line to a V iron rod found for corner and being the 
southwest corner of Lot 34, Block One, Nantucket Phase One, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 
575 PAGE 291 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas; 

T K E N C E  N 80" 39' 18" E - 280.39 feet with the soutlleast line of said Nantucket, Phase One, to a K" 
'iron rod found for angle point; 

THENCE N 72" 35' 17" E - 277.29 feet with said line to a K" iron rod found for comer, and being the 
southeast corner of Lot 6, Block Five, Nantucket Phase One; 

T K E N C E  S 21" 13' 18" E - 12.00 feet with the projected common line of said Lot 6 and Lot 4, Block 
Five, to a point for corner in the waters ofNantucket Lake; 

T H E N C E  through the waters of Nantucket Lake for the following calls: 

N 57" 32' 33" E - 69.70 feet 
N 54" 24' 49" E - 107.80feet 
N 46" 46' 33" E - 35.98 feet 
N 31" 27'37" E-50.61 feet 
N 16" 48' 07" E - 58;66 feet 
N 05" 18' 44" E - 89.03 feet 
N 18" 04' 36" W -33.00 feet 
N 51" 01' 23" W -36.19 feet 



T H E N C E  N 04" 05' 25" W - 8.3 1 feet through said lake to a point for comer in the southwest line of Lot 
3; 

THF,NCE S 66" 42' 26" E - 1 12.66 feet with said line to a %" iron rod found for angle point; 
I 

, i T R E N C E  S 09" 3 1'  07" E - 129.89 feet to a %" iron rod found for corner; 
\ #  

T E E N C E  S 83" 14' 3 1" E - 44.19 feet with said line to a X" iron rod found for comer; 

TEDENCE N 53" 38' 52" E - 103.13 feet with said line to a W iron rod found for comer; 

T H E N C E  N 19" 28' 21" E - 49.69 feet with said line to a !4" iron rod found for comer; 

T H E N C E  N 80" 06' 14" E -  170,65 feet to a %" iron rod found for comer in the southwest line of Lot I; 

T R E N C E  S 38" 35' 19" E - 83.47 feet with said line to a K" iron rod found for comer; 

T H E N C E  N 70" 34' 30" E -21 8.57 feet with said line to a K' iron rod found for comer in the southwest 
right-of-way line of Texas State Highway No. 6, as rnonumented on the ground; 

THENCE S 32" 52' 23" E - 49.35 feet with said right-of-way line to a TxDOT standard concrete right- 
of-way monument found for angle point; 

T H E N C E  S 38" 39' 14" E - 697.13 feet with said right-of-way line to a TxDOT standard concrete right- 
of-way monument found for angle point; 

T R E N C E  S 41" 24' 19" E - 13.38 feet with said right-of-way line to a %" iron rod set for comer; 

THENCE S 48" 35' 41" W - 198.61 feet across said remainder tract to a %" iron rod found for comer 
and being the north corner of Lot 3, Block Thirteen, Nantucket, Phase Two, as depicted by plat recorded 
in VOLUME 752 PAGE 119 of said Official Records; 

T H E N C E  S 69" 08' 15" W - 150.75 feet with the northwest line of said Block Thirteen to a 'A" iron rod 
found for angle point; 

T E E N C E  S 83" 07' 43" W - 110.00 feet with said line to a W iron rod found for angle point; 

T H E N C E  S 76" 09' 38" W - 129.49 feet with said line to a !4" iron rod found for angle point; and being 
the common north comer of Lot 3 and the remainder of Lot 2, Block Thirteen; 

T E E N C E  S 75" 37' 41" W - 30.00 feet with the north line of the remainder of said Lot 2 to a !4" iron 
rod found for comer, and being the northeast corner of Kensail Point subdivision, as depicted by plat 
recorded in VOLUME 1567 PAGE 299 of said Official Records; 

T H E N C E  along the north boundary of Lot 4 and Lot 3, Kensail Point, for the following calls: 
1 

S 75" 37' 41" W - 113.65 feet 
N 81" 16' 47" W-31.92 feet 
N 22" 55' 09" W - 12.45 feet 
N 26" 50' 42" E - 55.40 feet 
N 68" 32' 26" E - 32.95 feet 
N 25" 35' 20" E- 65.62 feet 
N 48" 19' 10" W - 87.92 feet 
S 64" 29' 38" W - 64.19 feet 
S 10" 21' 51" W-30.54 feet 
S 11" 52' 03"E-61.45feet 
S 14" 03' 50" W - 35.78 feet 
S 15" 16' 45" W - 13.47 feet 
S 26" 13' 38" W -24.02 feet 
S 64" 3 1' 03" W -21 1.94 feet 
N 65" 01' 33" W - 44.80,feet 
S 89" 58' 14" W - 46.69 feet 
S 68" 13' 29" W -41.78 feet 
S 30" 26' 46" W - 47.15 feet . 
S 04" 1 5' 59" W - 104.47 feet 

T H E N C E  S 14" 46' 30" W - 28.95 feet with said northwest line to a W iron rod found for comer, and 
being the north corner Lot 5, Block One, Snug Harbor Phase 11, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 
2370 PAGE 63, of said Official Records; 



@ 

TECENCE S 73" 12' 04" W - 281.1.0 feet through said lake with said line to a point for angle point; 
4 
2 
3 ' 

THENCE S 23' 35' 1 I "  W - 191.44 feet with said line to tlie PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 
l i  t. . 36.12 acres of land. 4 
I 

THXNCE S 5 5 O  41' 18" W - 1.09.36 feet with the north line of said Snug Harbor Phase I1 to a %' iron 
rod found for angle point; @ 
THENCE S 72" 17' 30" W - 90.36 feet with said line to a '/a" iron rod found for angle point; 

i3 
3 

TELCNCB S 75' 54' 27" W - 176.16 feet with said line to a point for comer in the waters of a creek. and. 4 
lying in the northeast line of said Snug Harbor, Phase One; 5 
THENCE N 13' 21' 18" W - 20,OO feet with said line to a point found for comer in the waters of 
Nantucket Lake; 

TFENCE S 76' 36' 11" W - 276.23 feet through said waters with the northwest line of said Snug 
Harbor, Phase One line to a point for angle point; 



EXHIBIT "B " 

' Metes and bounds description of all that certain 0.28 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20'wide sanitary 
;i sewer easement, lying and being situated in the ~ t e k e t t  D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos 

County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et 
al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 53 1 PAGE 398 of the Deed Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, said 0.28 acre tract being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at a !A" iron rod found marking the north comer of Lot 3, Block Thirteen, Nantucket 
'Phase Two, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 752 PAGE 119 of the Official Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, and lying in the northeast right-of-way line of Nantucket Drive; 

THENCE N 48" 35' 41" E - 178.16 feet with southeast line of the pi-oposed 36.12 acre Nantucket Lake 
Dedication Tract to a point for comer, and being the PLACE OF BEGINNING; 

TEENCEN 41" 24' 19" W - 13.86 feet across,said tract to a point for angle point; 

"ITTENCE N 38" 39' 14" W - 195.64 feet across said tract to a point for comer; 

TBENCE N 51° 20' 46" E - 20.00 feet across said tract to a point for comer in the southwest line of 
Texas State Highway No. 6; 

T E E N C E  S 38" 39' 14" E - 195.16 feet with said right-of-way line to a point for angle point; 

TBENCE S 41" 24' 19" E- 201.13 feet with said line to a point for angle point; 

T E E N C E  S 38" 35' $0" E- 188.37 feet with said line to a point for beginning of a curve to the right; 

TEIXNCE in a southwesterly direction 34.24 feet along the arc of said curve (Curve data: central angle = 
78O 27' 17", radius = 25.00 feet, tangent = 20.41 feet, the chord bears S 00" 38' 44" W - 31.62 feet) to a 
point for end of said curve and comer; 

TEEENCE N 38" 35' 10" W -212.37 feet across said 595.83 acre tract to a point for angle point; 

THENCE N 41" 24' 19" W - 187.26 feet across said tract to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and 
containing 0.28 acres of land. 

, 

July 200 1 

Municipal Development Group 
College Station, Texas 

scription is based on record data and field surveys conducted June 1982 to February 1998. 

Prepared by: 7 - 30 - Z O O /  

A. W. ~ e s d e r - '  - 
R.P.L.S. No. 1852 



EXHIBIT " C" 

' Metes and bounds description of all that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20'wide sanitary 
1,; sewer ,easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos 

County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et 
al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 531 PAGE 398 of the Deed Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described as follows: 

COTkTMXNCING at  a !4" iron rod found marking the north comer of Lot 3, Block Thirteen, Nantucket 
Phase Two, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 752 PAGE 119 of the Official Records of Brazos 
County, Texas; 

THENCE N 48" 35' 41" E - 65.00 feet with the southeast line of the proposed 36.12 acre Nantucket 
Lake Dedication Tract to a point for comer, and being the PLACE OF BEGINNING; 

Tl3ENCE N 36" 49' 40" W - 387.95 feet across said tract to a paint for comer; 

T H E N C E  N 5 1" 20' 46" E - 20.01 feet across said tract to a point for comer; 

T H E N C E  S 36" 49' 40" E - 386.99 feet across said 595.83 acre tract to a point for corner; 

THXNCE S 48" 35' 41" W 1.20.06 feet with said southeast line to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and 
containing 0.18 acres of land. 

July 2001 

Municipal Development Group 
College Station, Texas 

Note: This description is based on record data and field surveys conducted June 1982 to February 1998. 
1 

7" 27- z o o /  Prepared by: 
A. W. Kessler 

! 



EXHIBIT I'D" @ 
4 

I 3 
. Metes and bounds description of all that certain 0.55 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 140'x170' 3 ,)! sanitary sewer treatment plant easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, 

Abstract No. 21 0, Brazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed 4 
from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd,, as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 531 PAGE 
398 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.55 acre tract being more particularly described 
as follows: @ 
COMMENCING at a !A" iron rod found marking the north comer of Lot 3,  Block Thirteen, Nantucket' 43 
Phase Two, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 752 PAGE 119 of the Official Records of Brazos 2 
County, Texas, and lying in the northeast right-of-way line of Nantucket Drive; 4 
T E E N C E  N 48' 35' 41" E - 198.16 feet across said 595.83 acre tract with the southeast line of the a 
proposed 36.12 acre Nantucket Lake Dedication Tract to a point for comer, and lying in the southwest 
right-of-way line of Texas State Highway No.6, as monurnented on the ground; 

T H E N C E  N 41" 24' 19" W - 13.38 feet with said right-of-way line to a TxDOT standard concrete right- 
of-way monument found for angle point; 

T H E N C E  N 38" 39' 14" W.- 368.00 feet with said right-of-way line to a point for comer, and being the 
P L A C E  O F  BEGINNING; 

T H E N C E  S 51" 20' 46" W - 140.00 feet across said proposed 36.12 acre tract to a point for comer; 

TElENCE N 38" 39' 14" W - 170.00 feet across said tract to a point for comer; 

TEIXNCE N 51" 20' 46" E - 140.00 feet across said tract to a point for comer in said right-of-way line; 

T E E N C E  S 38" 39' 14" E - 170.00 feet with said right-of-way line to the PLACE OF BEGTIWING 
and containing 0.55 acres of land. , 

July 2001 

Municipal Development Group 
College Station, Texas 

# 

Note: This description is based on record data an$field surveys conducted June 1982 to February 1998. 

Prepared by: 7- 2 7 - 2 ~ 0 /  
A. W. Kessler -a 



EXHIBIT "E" 

r'i Metes and bounds description of all that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20'wide electric 
easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, 
Texas, and being a remainder ofthat same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S; Morris, et al, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in VOLUME 531 PAGE 398 of the Deed Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, said 0.1 8 acre tract being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMXNCING at a '/I" iron rod found marking the south comer of Lot 1, Block Five, Nantucket Phase 
One, as depicted by plat recorded in VOLUME 575 PAGE 291 of the Deed Records of Brazos County, , 
Texas; 

TEDXfX N 70' 34' 30" E - 8.5 1 feet with the southeast 'line of the said lot to a point for comer, and 
being the P U C E  OF BEGINNING; 

THXNCE N 70° 34' 30" E - 22.06 feet with said line to a point'for comer; 

TEIENCE S 44" 23' 04" E - 395.99 feet across the proposed 36.12 acre Nantucket Lake Dedication tract 
to a point for comer; 

TaENCE S 45O 36' 56" W -20.00 feet across said tract to a point for comer; 

TEI?,NCE N 44O 23' 04" W - 405.30 feet across said tract to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and 
containing 0.18 acres of land. 

July 200 1 

Municipal Development Group 
College Station, Texas 

Note: This description is based on record data and field surveys conducted June 1982 to February 1998. 

Prepared by: 7-30-W0/ 
A. W. Kessler 
R.P.L.S. No. 1852 

F i l e d  f o r  Record i n :  
eWI205 CDUVTY 

On: Oct L;13,L"d01 a t  83:41P 

Receipt Nurber* - 188991;1 
BY, 

A d e v e l o p ~ e n t  petlson 

8TBK IT mas W E  1 herrby cert i fy  that th l s  lnstrurent was 
f i l ed  on the date and t i r e . s t a ~  ed heroon by 11 
3 was duly recorded in the vo!ure and pagr 
of the na~ed  records of: 

BIWZOS MKHN 
as sta~ped hereon by re, 

Oct 83,2W81' 







P~CIAL NO . 
u o  o w F u I N F o r  w m F  s w  BE P c m m  To ac 
CoNnRUCTEO NORTH OF THC 13' UTRm W E Y M  
o c p l n c o  CROSSIIC LOTS 1 ANO L 

LI A M (5) rom n o t  ANCHOR w o  RIY DJEUCNT U ~ N O I * ~  .NANTUCKET LAKE . mtan ( lo)  rm e n o w o  un SPECI~ICO unun r * s c u c r s  
W C R C  AND WHEN NECESSARY FOR CUIS U I D  INCHORS 
~EWRED III S Y P P O ~ N G  o v c n n u n  m m  LIMES 

rmw P01h'I 
V d  1567. h~ .  199 

, .  OROGIINAL PLAT 
SCALE: 1" = 100'  VOL.2189 PG. 251 

,,AX m 10*I 
-0- 

-wnCrrrnnsrrn  
-0IILYY 
- 0 I I Y O I  

L - Y . . . D . - - L L ~ - L U - . - - - ~  
. L * C - - - d . H . h - r y L l a . . " , . l n -  . .. O1II ?-=zniYY* -a - 
w*- 
L.." -. 1- SCALE: 1" - 50' 



,,,nu-nIrm=-,"-~-' C ' C '  -- ---*??-;. :.. .T*VZ. 
r m r p . r l . r m m ~ . . e . ~ l r . j  ,n' 









- 
2~ P.: 

it;- T,-%-, >b -.-. J :: 7432 les . 
Comedon Easement For Utilities 

Date: May 2 0  ,2006 

Grantor: THOMAS B. BRAGG and KAREN k BRAGG 

Grantor's Mailing Address: 

15437 Dewey Cirde 
Omaha, NE 
681542719 
Douglas County, NE 

Beaver Consulting Corp. 
d/b/a Municipal Development Group 

Grantee's M d k g  Address: [hdd counq] 

255 1 Texas Avenue South 
College Station, TX 
77840 
Brazos County, TX 

Kensail Point, Lot 3 (acreage 2.65). Funher described in a 
Warranty Deed located in the Of3id Records at Volume 4529, 
Page 92, OfKcial Records, Brams County ClerKs Oilice, Barns 
County, Tex;rs. 

lFTERiUS Grantor conveyed to Grantee fbr good and valuable consideration an 
easement for the right of ingress and egress for the purpose of insmhion, construction, 
o p b o n ,  maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or removal of waste water and 
sewer lines over and across - the dominant estate (as defined herein above); and 

RHZBEAS said Utility Easement was descrit>ed as all that certain 20' Ualiry Easement 
as established on that certain Final Plat of Rensail Point, as recorded in the Offid 
Records of Brazos County, T a ,  at Volume 1567, Page 299, and being more 
particuIarly described on "Exhibit D," a t~ched  hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes; and 

Page 1 of 4 



WHEREAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system were and are a d y  
laid on and across the dominant estate but outside and adjacent to the easement granted 
by the Grantor in accordance with "Exhibit D;" and 

WHEREAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system are actually and 
currently laid on and across the dominant estate as described in the metes and bounds 
description set forth in "Exhibit A" and as shown on =bit C 1;" 

NOW, l2XEREFORE, for the sum of TEN AND N0/100 DOLJARS ($10.00), and 
fbr the cancellation, rescission, and return of the ori@ easement as described in 
%&bit D," in exchange fbr the correct description of the easement as described and 
shown by "Exhibit An and "Exhibit C 1," and fbr other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and s&ciency of which are acknowledged by Grantor; 

GRANTOR, for the Consideration expressed immediately above, grants, sells, and 
conveys to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns an easement over, on, 
and across the dominant estate for the purpose of the right of ingress and egress for the 
installation, construction, operation, maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or 
removal of waste water and sewer lines, together with al l  and singular the rights and 
appurtenances thereto in any way belonging (collectively, the "Easement"), to have and 
to hold the Easement to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, succ&sors, and assigns forever. 
Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and assigns to warrant and 
forever defend the title m the Easement in Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and 
assigns against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the Easement or 
any part of the Easement. 

The following terms and conditions apply to this Correction Easement granted by this 
agreement just as they applied to the Easement onginally granted: 

1. C h a r m  o f b e m a t .  The Easement is appurtenant to, runs with, and inures to 
the benefit of all or any portion of the Dominant Estate Property, whether or 
not the Correction Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of alI 
or such portion of the Dominant Estate Property. The Correction Easement is 
nonexclusive and irrevocable. The Correction Easement is for the benefit of 
Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns who at any time own any 
interest in the Dominant Estate Property (as applicable, the "Holdef'). 

2. Dtcrc~hwz of C m r e d m  Ememena The duration of the Correction Easement is 
perpetual. 

3. Resmaha o f % h  HoIdds right to use the Correction Easement Property is 
nonexclusive, and Grantor reserves for Grantor and Granto?s heirs, successors, 

Page 2 of 4 



and assigns the right to use all or part of the Correction Easement Property in 
conjunction with Holder as long as such use by Grantor and GrantoZs heirs, 
successors, and assigns does not interfere with the use of the Correction 
Easement Property by Holder for the Correction Easement Purpose, and the 
right to convey to others the right to use all or pact of the Correction Easement 
Property in conjunction with Holder, as long as such furrher conveyance is 
subject to the terms of this agreement. 

4. S e c m d a ~  Easement. Holder has the right (the "Secondary Easement") to use as 
much of the s h c e  of the property that is adjacent to the Correction Easement 
Property ("Adjacent Properry") as may be reasonably necessary to install and 
maintain the waste water and sewer lines within the Correction Easement 
Property that are reasonably suited for the Correction Easement Purpose. 
However. Holder must vromvtlv restore the Adiacent P r o m  to its 
previous physical condition if changed bv use ofthe r*ts manted bv this 
Secondarv Easement. 

Impfuvement and Maitztmmce of Cmrecikm Emmnt Property. Installation, 
improvement, and maintenance of the Correction Easement Property and the 
waste water and sewer lines will be at the sole expense of Holder. Holder has 
the right to eliminate any encroachments into the Correction Easement 
Property. Holder must maintain the Correction Easement Property in a neat 
and dean condition. Holder has the right to construct, install, maintain, replace, 
and remove the waste water and sewer lines under or across any pomon of the 
Correction Easement Property. All matters concerning the waste water and 
sewer lines and their configuration, construction, installation, maintenance, 
replacement, and removal are at Holde?~ sole discretion, subject to performance 
of Holder's obligations under this agreement. Holder has the right to remove or 
relocate any fences within the Correction Easement Property or along or near its 
boundary lines if reasonably necessary to consrmcr, mtal l ,  maintain, replace, or 
remove the waste water and sewer lines, subject to replacement of the fences to 
their original condition on the completion of the work 

THOMAS B. BRAGG, @nmr 

Page 3 of 4 



I 
I 

.- ilol: el, vol ps 
015932526 OR 7 . ~ 2 ~  19 .  

STATE 9 N & @ R A a K f i  

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared THOMAS 
B. BRAGG known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument and acknow1edged to me that THOMAS B. BRAGG executed the same for the 
purposes and consideration therein expressed. Given under my hand and seal of office, this 
020 day of May, 2006. 

STATE OF TEXAS 4 
4 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 4 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared KAREN A. 
BRAGG known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument 
and acknowledged to me that KAREN k BRAGG executed the same for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed. Given under my hand and seal of office, this day of 
May, 2006. 

~ T A R Y  PUBLIC, State of Texas 6 

Page 4 of 4 



Date: 

Grantor: 

Correction Easement For Utilities 

GLEN H. CARTER AND KATHLEEN CARTER 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 

Grantor's Mailing Address: 

Glen Carter and Kathleen Carter, Trustees 
4201 Bdylough Lane 
College Station, TX 77845-8739 
Brazos County, 'IX 

Grantee: Beaver Consulting Corp. 
d/b/a Municipal Development Group 

 grant^.'^ . . Mailing , , .  Address: . :> .  a .  . . . . , . .  
- . .  

: : . ., . . . . .  , . ? ' , ;  : :  . ' ;  : ' ~ .  ." . . , . , . . . .  . . . . . . .  . . .  . . . . .  . . .  :. , : ' 
. '  . 

. . . . .  . . . .  . 2551~e%as~v&ue~durh.. , .  . . '  . .; . ... . .  .?.  . . . . . .  , ..:. ., . . .  I 

College Station, TX 
77840 
Brazos County, TX 

Dominant Estate Property: 

Kensail Point, Lot 4 (acreage 1.64). Further described in 
Quitclaim Deeds, located in the Of?icial Records at Volume 
3801, Page 16, and at Volume 3968, Page 169, in the O£?icial 
Records, Brazos County Clerk3 Office, Brazos County, Texas. 

TfEEREAS Grantor conveyed m Grantee for good and valuable consideration an 
easement for the right of ingress and egress fbr the purpose of instahtion, construction, 
operation, maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or removal of waste water and 
sewer lines over and icross the dominant esmte (as defined herein above); and 

FCliEREAS said Utility Easement was . . . . .  described as all that terrain 20' Utility Easement 
as established on thatt&& Final plat of  ail Point, as recorded in the Official 

, Records. of B , m s  . . County, Texas, at Volume 1567, Page 299, and being more 
. . 

Page 1 of 4 

EXHIBIT I T '  



particularly described on "Exhibit D," attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes; and 

W;H;EREAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system were and are actually 
laid on and across the dominant estate but outside and adjacent to the easement granted 
by the Grantor in accordance with "EKhibit D;" and 

lEEREAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system are a d y  and 
currently laid on and across the dominant estate as described in the metes and bounds 
description set fbrth in "Exhibit An and as shown on "Exhibit C 2;" 

- NOWJ ZXEREFOREJ for the sum of TEN AND N0/100 DOLLARS ($10.00), and 
fbr the cancellation, rescission, and return of the original easement as described in 
"Exhibit D," in exchange fbr the correct description of the easement as described and 
shown by "Exhibit An and "Exhibit C 2," and fbr other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and su£ficiency of which are admowledged by Grantor; 

GRANTOR, fbr the Consideration expressed immediately above, grants, sells, and 
conveys to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns an easement over, on, 
and across the dominant estate for the purpose of the right of ingress and egress fbr the 
insmllation, construction, operation, maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or 
removal of waste water and sewer lines, together with all and singular the rights and 
appurtenances thereto in any way belonging (collectively, the "Easement?), to have and 
to hold the Easement to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns fbrever. 
Grantor binds Grantor and Gmtor's heirs, successors, and assigns to warrant and 
fbrever defend the title to the Easement in Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and 
assigns against every person whomsoever la-y claiming or to claim the Easement or 
any part of the Easement. 

The folLowing terms and conditions apply to this Correction Easement granted by this 
agreement just as they applied to the Easement 0rigud.l~ granted: 

1. C~RY~WZY Of&-$. The Easemem is appurtenant to, nuu; with, and inures to 
the benefit of all or any pomon of the Dominant Estate Property, whether or 
not the Correction Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of all 
or such portion of the Dominant Estate Property. The Correction Easement is 
nonexclusive and irrevocable. The Correction Easement is for the benefit of 
Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns who at any time own any 
interest in the Dominant Estate Property (as applicable, the "HoldeP). 

2. lhyacimt of Cave& E a s ~ n t .  The duration of the Correcdon Easement is 

perpetual- 

Page 2 of 4 



3. Reservation of Rights. Holder's right to use the Correction Easement Property is 
nonexclusive, and Grantor reserves for Grantor and Granto?s heirs, successors, 
and assigns the nght to use aIl or part of the Correction Easement Property in 
conjunction with Holder as long as such use by Grantor and Granto3s heirs, 
successors, and assigns does not S e r e  with the use of the Correction 
Easement Property by Holder for the Correction Easement Purpose, and the 
right to convey to others the rrght to use aU or part of the Correction Easement 
Property in conjunction with Holder, as long as such fizaher conveyance is 
subject to the terms of this agreement. 

4. Semnday Easement. Holder has the right (the "Secondary Easement") to use as 
much of the sudkce of the property that is adjacent to the Correction Easement 
Property ("Adjacent Propertf) as may be reasonably necessary to install and 
maintain the waste water and sewer lines within the Correction Easement 
Property that are reasonably suited fbr the Correction Easement Purpose. 
However. Holder must promptlv restore the Adiacent Propertv to its 
previous ~hvsical condition if chamzed bv use of the &ts granted bv this 
Secondam Easement. 

5. hpmement and Mhintenance of G m e h  Ensement Propeq. Instahtion, 
improvement, and mainena~lce of the Correction Easement Property and the 
waste water and sewer lines will be at the sole expense of Holder. Holder has 
the rrght to eliminate any encroachments into the Correction Easement 
Property. Holder must maintain the Correction Easement Property in a neat 
and dean condition. Holder has the rrght to cons- install, maintain, replace, 
and remove the waste water and sewer lines under or across any portion of the 
Correction Easement Property. AN matters concerning the waste water and 
sewer lines and their co&guration, construmion, instabtion, maintenance, 
replacement, and removal are at Holder's sole discretion, subject to performance 
o ~ o l d e r ' s  obligations under this agreement. Holder has the right to remove or 
relocate any fences within the Correction Easement Propeq or along or near its 
boundary lines ifreasonably necessary to consaruct, install, maintain, replace, or 
remove the waste water and sewer lines, subject to replacement of the fences to 
their or..@ condidon on the completion of the work 

GLEN H. CARTER AND KATHLEEN CARTER 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST, by 

GLEN CARTER, Trustee 

Page 3 of 4 



STATE OF TEXAS § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared GLEN H. 
CARTER, Trustee for the GLEN H. CARTERAND KATHLEEN CARTERREVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument and acknowledged to me that GLEN H. CARTER executed the same for and on 
behalf of the Revocable Living Trust, that he had the authority to execute same for the 
Revocable Living T q  that he ex& same for the p ses and consideration therein "7;r: expressed. Given under my hand and seal of office, this 8 day 0 f ~ 3 ~ 2 0 0 6 .  

J 
Y 

NO~ARY PUBLIC, state of  ems 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

~ w L  § 
COUNTYOF- § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared KA3TKEEN 
CARTER, T m  for the GLENH. CARTER AND KATl3BEN CARTERREVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
.instrument andadmowledgd to me that KATHLEEN CARTER executed the same for and 
on behalf of the Revocable Living T m  that she had the authority to exeam same for the 
Revocable Living T n q  and that she executed same for the 
expressed Given under my hand and seal of office, this 

Page 4 of 4 



Correction Easement For Utilities 

Date: p& $' , 2006 

Grantor: R MARK SYKES 

Grantor's Mailing Address: 

1500 NanNCket Drive 
College Station, TX 
77845-8364 
Brazos County, TX 

Grantee: Beaver Consulting Corp. 
d/b/a Municipal Development Group 

Grantee's Mailing Address: [include county] 

255 1 Texas Avenue South 
College Station, TX 
77844 
Brazos County, TX 

Dominant Estate Property: 

Nantucket Phase #2, Block 13, Part of Lot 3 (aaeage 0.67). 
Further described in Warranty Deeds located in the Official 
Records at Volume 646, Page 799, and Volume 872, Page 385, 
Of£icial Records, Brams County Clerk's Oftice, Brazos County, 
Texas. 

WHEREAS Grantor conveyed to Grantee for good and valuable consideration an 
easement for the right of ingress and egress for the purpose of installation, c o n s ~ o n ,  
operation, maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or removal of waste water and 
sewer lines over and aaoss the dominant esmte (as defined herein above); and 

liVHEREAS said Utility Easement was ckscribed as all that c q r  20' Existing 
Easement as established on that certain unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of 
Nantucket-Phase One which adjacent to, across, and providing service to the .0533 

Page 1 of 4 
EXHIBIT cy-1 



Acre Tract, the -0475 Acre Tract, and the 0.278 Acre Tract, which are now or formerly 
portions of Nantucket Diverszed, as recorded in the OfKcial Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, at Volume 646, Page 799, and Volume 872, Page 385, as identified in 
that Category 1A, Condition III Land Title Boundary Survey by A.W. Kessler, dated 
Apd, 1999, and which ties into Nantucket Drive. The unrecorded Sanitary Sewer 
Layout of Nantucket-Phase One is more particularly described in W b i t  G," 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes; and 

WNEREAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system were and are actually 
laidon and across the dominant estate but outside and adjacent to the easement granted 
by the Grantor in accordance with "Exhibit G;" and 

iiVHEREAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system are actually and 
currently laid on and across the dominant estate as described in the metes and bounds 
description set hrth in m b i t  A," and as shown on "Exhibit C 5;" 

NOW, TEEREFORE, for the sum of TBN AND NO11 00 DOLLARS ($10.00), and 
for the cancellation, rescission, and return of the original easement as described in 
"Exhibit G," in exchange for the correct description of the easement as described and 
shown by "Exhibit 4" and as shown on "Exhibit C 5," and for other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sul3iciency of which are acknowledged by 
Grantor; 

GRANTOR, for the Consideration expressed immediately above, grants, sells, and 
conveys to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns an easement over, on, 
and across the dominant estate fbr the purpose of the right of ingress and egress for the 
installation, construction, operation, maintenance., replacement, repair, upgrade, or 
removal of waste water and sewer lines, together with all and singular the rights and 
appurtenances thereto in any way belonging (collectively, the "Easement"), to have and 
to hold the Easement to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns forever. 
Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and assigns to warrant and 
forever d&nd the title to the Easement in Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and 
assigns against every person whomsoever la-y cIaiming or to claim the Easement or 
any part of the Easement. 

The following terms and conditions apply to this Correction Easement granted by this 
agreement just as they applied m the Easement onginalIy g r a n d  

1. Charactm ofEasmnt'. The Easement is appurtenant to, o, with, and inures to 
the benefit of all or any pomon of the Dominant Estate Property, whether or 
not the Cornmion Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of all 

Page 2 of 4 



or such portion of the Dominant Estate Property. The Correction Easement is 
nonexdusive and irrevocable. The Correction Easement is for the benefit of 
Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns who at any time own any 
interest in the Dominant Estate Property (as applicable, the "HoldeP). 

2. DZtrah of&e& EaLFermmt. The duration of the Correction Easement is 
p e r p e d  

3. Resemacion of R&h. Holder's right to use the Correction Easement Property is 
nonexdusive, and Grantor reserves fbr Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, 
and assigns the right to use all or part of the Correction Easement Property in 
conjunction with Holder as long as such use by Grantor and Grantor's heirs, 
successors, and assigns does not interfere with the use of the Correction 
Easement Property by Holder fbr the Correction Easement Purpose, and the 
right to convey to others the nght to use all or part of the Correction Easement 
Property in conjunction with Holder, as long as such further conveyance is 
subject to the terms of this agreement 

4. Secmdaty Easement. Holder has the right (the "Secondary Easement") to use as 
much of the surfice of the property that is adjacent to the Correction Easement 
Property ("Adjacent Property") as may be reasonably necessary to install and 
maintain the waste water and sewer lines within the Correction Easement 
Property that are reasonably suited for the C o d o n  Easement Purpose. 
However. Holder must prom~tlv restore the Adjacent Prowrtv to its 
previous phvsical condition if changed bv use of the rkhts =anted bv this 
Secondary Easement. 

Imprw-t am! Mainternme of Cmve& Easemmt Proper$y. Installation, 
improvement, and maintenance of the Correction Easement Property and the 
waste water and sewer lines will be at the sole expense of Holder. Holder has 
the right to eliminate any encroachments into the Correction Easement 
Property. Holder must maintain the Correction Easement Property in a neat 
and dean condition. Holder has the right to consauct, install, maintain, replace, 
and remove the waste w a r  and sewer lines under or across any pomon of the 
Correction Easement Property. All matters concerning the waste water and 
sewer lines and their c o ~ t i o n ,  consauction, installation, maintenance, 
replacemen& and removal are at Holder's sole discretion, subject to performance 
of Holder's obligations under this agreement. Holder has the right to remove or 
relocate any knces within the Correction Easement Property or along or near its 
boundary lines if reasonably necessary to construct, imd, main* replace, or 
remove the waste water and sewer lines, subject to replacement of the fences to 

Page 3 of 4 



h 3 1  Bk ijal p9 
!?UP32524 33 7438 17: 

their original condition on the completion of the work. 

STATE OF TEXAS 5 
§ 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS d 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared R. MARK 
SYKES kaown to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the fbregoing instrument 
and acknowledged to me that R. MARK SYKES e d  the same of the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed Given under my hand and seal of office, this I day of 

WJvEay,  2006. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, S& of Texas 

Page 4 of 4 



Correction Easement For Utilities 

Date: 

Grantor: GREGORY SHIBE PHELPS 

Grantor's lMailing Address: 

1502 Nantucket Drive 
College Station, TX 
77845-8364 
Brazos County, TX 

Grantee: Beaver Consulting Corp. 
d/b/a Municipal Development Group 

Grantee's IUding Address: 

2551 Texas Avenue South 
College Station, TX 
77840 
Brazos County, TX 

Dominant Estate Propeq: 

Nantucket Phase #2, Block 13, Part of Lot 3 (acreage 0.61). 
Further described in a Warranty Deed located in the Official 
Records at Volume 3232, P a g  267, Offiaal Records, Brazos 
County.ClerKs OEce, Brazos County, Texas. 

BTBREAS Grantor conveyed to Grantee for good and valuable consideration an 
easement for the nght of ingress and egress for the purpose of installation, c o n s ~ o n ,  
operation, maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or removal of waste water and 
sewer lines over aad across the dominant estate (as defined herein above); and 

WHEREAS said Utility Easement was described as all that certain 20' Existing 
Easement as established on that certain unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of 
Nantuch-Phase One which adjacent to, across, and providing service to the -0533 
Acre Tract, the -0475 Acre Tract, and the 0.278 Acre Tract, which are now or fbrmerly 

Page 1 of 4 



pomons of Nantucket Diversified, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, at Volume 64-6, Page 799, and VoIume 872, Page 385, as identified in 
that Category lA, Condition III Land Title B o u n m  Survey by A.W. Kessler, dated 
Apd, 1999, and which ties into Nantucket Drive. The unrecorded Sanitary Sewer 
Layout of Nantucket-Phase One is more particularly described in "Exhibit F," 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes; and 

TKEElEAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system were and are a d y  
laid on and across the dominant estate but outside and adjacent to the easement granted 
by the Grantor in accordance with "Exhibit F;" and 

FKWREAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system are actually and 
currently laid on and across the dominant estate as described in the metes and bounds 
description set hrth in "1E.xbit 4" and as shown on -bit C 6;" 

NOW, l-EDBEFORE, fbr the sum of TEN AND N0/100 DOLLARS ($10.00), and 
fbr the cancellation, rescission, and remm of the original easement as described in 
"Exhibit F," in exchange h r  the correct description of the easement as described and 
shown by "Exhibit 4" and as shown on "Exhibit C 6," and for other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and su6ciency of which are acknowledged by 
Grantor; 

G-R, for the Consideration expressed immediately above, grants, sells, and 
conveys to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns an easement over, on, 
and across the dominant esmte for the purpose of the nght of ingress and egress for the 
instahtion, construction, operation, maintenance, replaceme4 repair, upgrade, or 
removal of waste water and sewer lines, together with all and singular the rights and 
appurtenances thereto in any way belonging (collectively, the "Easement"), to have and 
to hold the Easement to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns forever. 
Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and assigns to warrant and 
forever defend the title to the Easement in Graatee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and 
assigns against every person whomsoever l a d y  claiming or to daim the Easement or 
any part of the Easement 

The following terms and conditions apply to this Correction Easement granted by this - 
agreement just as they applied to the Easement originally granted: 

1. Charlnctm ofEmement. The Easement is appurtenant to, runs with, and inures to 
the benefit of al l  or any portion of the Dominant Estate Propeq, whether or 
not the Correction Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of all 
or such pomon of the Dominant Estate Property. The Correction Easement is 

Page 2 of 4 



nonexclusive and irrevocable. The Correction Easement is for the benefit of 
Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns who at any time own any 
interest in the Dominant Estate Property (as applicable, the "Holder"). 

2. f i r a h  of Cmvection Easement. The duration of the Correction Easement is 

perpetU=J- 

3. R e s e n a h  ofRzjghts. Holder's q$t to use the Correction Easement Property is 
nonexclusive, and Grantor reserves for Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, 
and assigns the right to use all or part of the Correction Easement Property in 
conjunction with Holder as long as such use by Grantor and Grantor's heirs, 
successors, and assigns does not interfere with the use of the Correction 
Easement Property by Holder for the Correction Easement Purpose, and the 
right to convey to others the right to use all or part of the Correction Easement 
Property in conjunction with Holder, as long as such W e r  conveyance is 
subject: to the terms of this agreement, 

4. S e m d a y  Easmnt. Holder has the right (the "Secondary Easement") to use as 
much of the s h c e  of the property that is adjacent to the Correction Easement 
Property ("Adjacent Property") as may be reasonably necessary to install and 
maintain the waste water .and sewer lines within the Correction Easement 
Property that are reasonably suited fbr the Correction Easement Purpose. 
However. Holder must vromvtlv restore the Adiacent Propertv to its 
previous vhvsical condition if bv use of the Wts by this 
Secondaw Easement 

5. Imppovmnt find 2Maintemnce of Curredm Easement Prop*. InstaJlation, 
improvement, and maitmnance of the Correction Easement Property and the 
waste water and sewer lines will be at the sole expense of Holder. Holder has 
the right to elbinate any encroachments into the Correction Easement 
Property. Holder must maintain the Correction Easement Property in a neat 
and clean condition. Holder has the right to c011sm.q ins* main* replace, 
and remove the waste water and sewer lines under or across any portion of the 
Correction Easement Property. All matters concerning the waste water and 
sewer lines and their configuration, construction, installation, maintenance, 
replacement, and removal are at Holder's sole discretion, subject to perfbrmance 
of Holder's obligations under this agreement. Holder has the right to remove or 
relocate any fences within the Correction Easement Property or along or near its 
boundary lines ifreasonably necessary to construct, install, maintain, replace, or 
remove the waste water and sewer lines, subject to replacement of the fences to 
their original condition on the completion of the work 

Page 3 of 4 



STATE OF TEXAS P 
§ 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS § 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared GREGORY 
SHIBE PHELPS known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument and asknowledged to me that GKEGORY SHIBE PHELPS executed the same 
for the purposes and consideration therein expressed Given under my hand and seal of office, 
this !'% day of r 

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas 

Page 4 of 4 



Date: 

D m  Ek 1 Fs 
Correction Easement For Utilities 00952527 03 7432 176 

Grantor: CLARENCE H. PRIHODA and MARIAN J. PRIHODA 

Grantor's Mailing Address: 

14181 FM 2154 Road 
College Station, TX 77845-3349 
Brams Comty, TX 

Grantee: Beaver Consulting Corp. 
d/b/a Municipal Development Group 

Grantee's Mailing Address: [include comty] 

255 1 Texas Avenue South 
College Staiion, TX 
77840 
Brazos County, TX 

Dominant Estate Property: 

Kensail Point, Lot 5 (acreage 1.04). Further described in a 
Warranty Deed located in the Official Records at Volume 2019, 
Page 348, Official Records, Brazos County Clerk's O£Tice, Brazos 
County, Texas. 

WHEREAS Grantor conveyed to Grantee for good and valuable consideration an 
easement fbr the nght of ingress and egress for the purpose of installation, construction, 
operation, maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or removal of waste water and 
sewer lines over and across the dominant estate (as defined herein above); and 

lKEDXEAS said Utility Easement was described as all that certain 20' Utility Easement 
as established on that cermin Final Plat of Kensail Point, as recorded in the OfZcial 
Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 1567, Page 299, and being more 
particularly described on "Exhibit D," attached hereto and made a part hereof for a l l  
purposes; and 

Page 'l of 4 



WHEREAS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system were and are actually 
laid on and across the dominant estate but outside and adjacent to the easement granted 
by the Grantor in accordance with "Exhibit D;" and 

WHERERS the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system are a d y  and 
currently laid on and across the dominant estate as described in the metes and bounds 
description set forth in -bit An and as shown on "Exhibit C 3;" 

NOW 7XDSZEORE, for the sum of TEN AND NOJI00 DOLLARS ($10.00), and 
for the cancellation, rescission, and return of the original easement as described in 
"Exhibit D," in ex* fbr the correct description of the easement as described and 
shown by "]Exhibit An and "Exhibit C 3," and fbr other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and s&aency of which are acknowledged by Grantor; 

GRANTOR, for the Consideration expressed immediately above, grants, sells, and 
conveys to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns an easement over, on, 
and across the dominant estate fbr the purpose of the right of ingress and egress for the 
insdlation, construction, operation, maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or 
removal of waste water and sewer lines, together with all and s@ar the rights and 
appurtenances thereto in any way belonging (collectively, the "Easement"), to have and 
to hold the Easement to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns forever. 
Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and a s s i p  to warrant and 
fbrever defend the title to the Easement in Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and 
assigns against every person whomsoever 1a-y clairmng or to daim the Easement or 
any pare of the Easement. 

The following terms and conditions apply to this Correction Easement granted by this 
agreement just as they applied to the Easement originally granted: 

I. Char- ofEmewnt. The Easement is appurtenant to, runs with, and inures to 
the benefit of all or any portion of the Dominant Estate Property, whether or 
not the Correction Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of all 
or such portion of the Dominant Estate Property. The Correction Easement is 
nonexdusive and irrevocable. The Correction Easement is for the benefit of 
Grant= and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns who at any time own any 
interest in the Dominant Estate Property (as applicable, the "HoldeL"). 

2. &ruciDn of Cmeci5.m Easement. The duration of the Correction Easement is 

perpetual- 

3. Resmution ofRz>h. Holder's right to use the Correction Easement Property is 

Page 2 of 4 



nonexclusive, and Grantor reserves for Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, 
and assigns the right to use a l l  or part of the Correction Easement Property in 
conjunction with Holder as long as such use by Grantor and Grantor's heirs, 
successors, and assigns does not interfere with the use of the Correction 
Easement Property by Holder for the Correcdon Easement Purpose, and the 
q h t  to convey to others the right to use all or part ofthe Correction Easement 
Property in conjunction with Holder, as long as such M e r  conveyance is 
subject to the terms of this agreement. 

4. Seumday Easement. Holder has the right (the "Secondary Easement") to use as 
much of the surfice of the property that is adjacent to the Correction Easement 
Property ("Adjacent Property") as may be reasonably necessary to instdl and 
maintain the waste water and sewer lines within the Correction Easement 
Property that are reasonably suited for the Correction Easement Purpose. 
However. Holder must mom~tlv restore the Adiacent Propertv to its 

a1 condition ifcb.amd bv me of the S t s  granted bv this 
Secondam Easement. 

5. Impove~~nzt and 2Maintenance of Comecciorc Easement P r o p ~ .  Installation, 
improvement, and maintenance of the Correction Easement Property and the 
waste water and sewer lines will be at the sole expense of Holder. Holder has 
the right to eliminate any encroachments into the Correction Easement 
Property. Holder must maintain the Correction Easement Property in a neat 
and dean condition. Holder has the right to construct, install, maintain, replace, 
and remove the waste water and sewer lines under or across any portion of the 
Correction Easement Property. AU matters concerning the waste water and 
sewer lines and their configuration, comct ion ,  installation, maintenance, 
replacement, and removal are at Holder's sole discretion, subject to performance 
of Holder's obligations under this agreement. Holder has the nght to remove or 
relocate any h c e s  within the Correction Easement Property or along or near its 
boundary lines ifreasonably necessary to construct, install, maintain, replace, or 
remove the waste water and sewer lines, subject to replacement of the fences to 
their onginal condition on the completion of the work 

Page 3 of 4 



STATE OF TEXAS 5 
§ 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 5 

BEFOREME, the undersignedauthoriry, on this day personally a p p e d  CLARENCE 
H. PRIHODA known to me to be the pcrson whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument and acknowledged to me that CLARENCE H. PRDXODA ex& the same of 
the purposes and consideration therein expressed. Given under my hand and seal of office¶ tbis wy of ~ a y ,  2006. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of T e a  

STATE OF TEXAS 4 
9 

COUNTY OF BlUZOS 9 

BEFORE ME¶ the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared MARIAN 
J. PRIHODA known to me to bc the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
insmment and admowldged a, me that MARIAN J. PRMODA executed the same of the 
urposes and consideration therein expressed. Given under my hand and seal of office, this 

L d a y  - of May, 2006. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas 

Page 4 of 4 



Date: 

Correction Easement For Utilities 

June 4qY 2006 

Grantor: NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership 

Grantois Mailing Address: 

Phyllis Hobson 
Homefinder Realty, Inc., General Partner 
9304 Chadwick Lane 
College Station, TX 
77845-8785 
Brazos County, TX 

Grantee: Beaver Consulting Corp. 
d/b/a Municipal Development Group 

Grantee's Mailing Address: 

2551 Texas Avenue South 
College Station, TX 
77840 
Brazos Countyy TX 

Dominant Estate Property: 

A 4.29-am tract, described as Nantucket Phase Two, Block 13, Patt of 
Lot 3 (acreage 4.17) and part of Lot 2 (acreage 0.12) further referenced 
in Brazos County Appraisal District records as R76572. 

llT!3ERERT Grantor conveyed to Grantee for good and valuable consideration an easement 
for the right of ingress and egress for tlie purpose of installation, construction, operation, 
maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or removal of waste water and sewer lines over and 
across the dominant estate (as defined herein above); and 

lVBEREAS said Utility Easement was described as all that certain 20' Existing Easement as 
established on that certain unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One which 
adjacent to, across, and providmg service to the .0533 Acre Tract, the .0475 Acre Tract, and the 
0.278 Acre Tract, which are now or formerly portions of Nantucket Diveded,  as recordedin 
the Official Records of Brazos Countyy Texas, at Volume 646, Page 799, and Volume 872, Page 
385, as identified in that Category lA, Condition 111 Land Title Boundary Survey by A.W. 
Kessler, dated April, 1999, and which ties into Nantucket Drive. The unrecorded Sanitary 
Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase Oneis more p a r t i d y  describedin "Exhibit F," attached 
hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes; and 

Page 1 of 5 



lF'iYERE4S the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system were and are actually laid 
on and across the dominant estate but outside and adjacent to the easement granted by the 
Grantor in accordance with '%bit F;)' and 

ll%?EZZERT the pipes of the sanitary sewer and waste water system are actually and currently 
laid on and across the dominant estate as described in the metes and bounds description set 
forth in "Exhibit A" and "Exhibit By" and as shown on 'Exhibit C 4" and on "Exhibit C 
7;" 

NOK TEEREFORE, for the sum of TFiN AND N0/100 D0L;LARS ($10.00), and for the 
cancellation, rescission, and re- of the onginal easement as described in "Exhibit F," in 
exchange for the correct description of the easement as described and shown by "Exhibit A" 
and "Exhibit B," and as shown on '%chibit C 4" and on "Exhibit C 7," and for other good- 
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufhciency of which are acknowledged by Grantor; 

GRANTOR, for the Consideration expressed immediately above, grants, sells, and conveys to 
Grantee and Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns an easement over, on, and across the 
dominant estate for the purpose of the right of ingress and egress for the installation, 
consttuction, operation, maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or removal of waste water 
and sewer lines, together with a l l  and sin@ the +ts and appurtenances thereto in any way 
belonging (collectively, the '?Easement"), to have and to hold the Easement to Grantee and 
G-rantee's heirs, successors, and assigns forever. Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor's heirs, 
successors, and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title to the Easement in Grantee and 
Grantee's heirs, successors, and assigns against every person whomsoever la-y claiming or 
to daim the Easement or any part of the Easement 

The following terms and conditions apply to this Correction Easement granted by this 
agreement just as they applied to the Easement ongiaaly granted: 

1. Character o f  Easement. The Easement is appurtenant to, runs with, and inures to the 
benefit of all or any portion of the Dominant Estate Property, whether or not the 
Correction Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of all or such 
portion of the Dominant Estate Property. The Correction Easement is nonexclusive 
and irrevocable. The Correction Easement is for the benefit of Grantee and Grantee's 
heirs, successors, and assigns who at any time own any interest in the Dominant Estate 
Prop- (as applicable, the "Holder"). 

2. Daration ofcorrection Easement. The duration of the Correction Easement is perpetual. 

3. Resewation of Rzghts. Holder's right to use the Correction Easement Property is 
nonexclusive, and Grantor resexves for Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and 
assigns the right to use all or part of the Correction Easement Property in conjunction 
with Holder as long as such use by Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and assigns 
does not interfere with the use of the Correction Easement Property by Holder for the 
Correction Easement Purpose, and the right to convey to others the right to use all or 
part of the Correction Easement Prop- in conjunction with Holder, as long as such 

Page 2 of 5 



further conveyance is subject to the terms of this agreement 

4. Secondary Ea~ement. Holder has the right (the "Secondary Easement") to use as much of 
the surface of the propertg that is adjacent to the Correction Easement Property 
rAdjacent Propertf') as may be reasonably necessary to install and main& the waste 
water and sewer lines within the Correction Easement Property that are reasonably 
suited for the Correction Easement Purpose. 
restore the Adjacent Prowrty to its previous phvsical condition ifchatyed bvuse 
of the rkhts =anted bv this Secondarv Easement and Holder may not harm or 

5. hptwement andMainfenance ofComcfion Easement Ptrrpeq. Installation, improvement, and 
maintenance of the Correction Easement Property and the waste water and seemlines 
wiU be at the sole expense of Holder. Holder has the right to eliminate any 
encroachments into the Correction Easement Property. Holder must maintain the 
Correction Easement Property in a neat and dean condition. Holder has the right to 
consttuct, install, maintain, replace, and remove the waste water and sewer lines under 
or across any portion of the Correction Easement Property. All matters concerning the 
waste water and sewer Lines and their conhguration, construction, installation, 
maintenance, replacement, and removal are at Holder's sole discretion, subject to 
performance of Holder's obhgations under this agreement Holder has the right to 
remove or relocate any fences within the Correction Easement Property or along or 
near its boundary lines ifreasonably necessary to construct, install, maintain, replace, or 
remove the waste water and sewer lines, subject to replacement of the fences to theit 
0rig.d condition on the completion of the work. 

6. The Holder does, by the recording of this Correction Easement, release all right to use 
the easement in the location described on Exhibit "F' attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference. 

NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership 

B F 
S H ~ S O N ,  President of Home Finder Realty, 

/1nc, General Partner of Nantucket, Ltd. 

By: 

Page 3 of 5 



STATE OF TEXAS 's 
9 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 5 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned autholity, on this day personally appeared PHYLLIS 
HOBSON, President of Home Finder Realty, Inc., General Parter of Nantucket, Ltd., known to me to 
be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that 
PHYLLIS HOBSON executed the same as President for and on behalfof the Home Finder Realty, Inc., 
general partner of Nantucket, Ltd., a Texas Limited Partnership, that she had the authority to execute 
same fof Home Finder Realty, Inc., who had the authority to sign as general paxtner of Nantucket, Ltd, 
and that she executed same for 9 putposes and consideration therein expressed. Given under my 
hand and seal of office, this /+ - day of June, 2006. 

NO~ARY PUBLIC, State of ~ k x a s  

Page 4 of 5 



Doc Bk vr;; 
l:t0$.?2522 03 7438 

STATE OF TEXAS s 
s 

COLNTY OF BRAZOS s 
BEFORE ME, the undersigled authority, on this day personally appeared PHYLLIS HOBSON 

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged 
to me that PHYLLIS HOBSON executed the same in her individual capacity for& p q o s e s  and 
consideration therein expressed. Given under my hand and seal of office, this /4 day of June, 2006. 

NO~ARY PUBLIC, State of ~ e x d  

Page 5 of 5 



Correction Easement For Utiunes Fri2.G ir.r , c t  
C.T;AypT. :-.3, ,u.ry 
L,::.nLLl:. ;..k,',r:i 

Date: September 13 ,2006 .- . - 2 - .-= ; L . 2 . r ~ &  -;.- <,<:<:. a< i;:+$ 

Gtantor: NANTLJCKET, LTD., a Tens Limited Partnm~i$~ r. 
n:*- . r;;r,$F --- 

Grantor's Mailing Address: Phyllis Hobson ;;acsg.;;t ~ i g ~ z ~ ?  : g$$&&4 

Homehnder Realty, Inc., Geneml PattaqekFAS L 7 .-.- . znri 
9304 Chadwick Lane 

&CE; 5:  *&%' - 25/5'462 
College Station, TX ::, 

- - 9  

77845-8785 ;- ; .. CF. *m - 
!..I . Y, CT?r 

Bmzos County, TX 

Beaver Consulting Corp. 
d/b/a Municipal Development Group 

Grantee's M % h g  Address: 255 1 Texas Avenue South 
College Station, TX 
77840 
Brazos County, TX 

Sehvient Estate Propeay: 

That certain 1.53-acre remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed to Nantucket, Ltd, as 
desaibed by deed recorded in Volume 531 Page 398 of the Official Records of Bmzos County, 
Texas. The 1.53-acre tract is refaenced as 'Wet Included" on that certain unrecorded EXiiit 
Drawing of Land Transfer, which is attached hereto and incorporated he.rein by reference as 
Exhibit "A" and by the Brazos County Appraisal District as Tract No. R302071 @&bit '%B"). 

Do6epa.t Estate Property. 

That cestain 0.08 acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20rfoot wide UtiIttg Easernenf lying and 
being situated in the Ste~ett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, College Station, Brazos 
County, Tesas and being a portion out of that certain 1.53-acre remainder of that same 595.83 
acre tract conveyed to Nantucket, Ltd, as described by deed recorded in Volume 531 Page 398 
of the Official Records of Brazos County, Terns. The 0.08 - acre Uality Easement is more 
particdady described by metes and bounds ia Etdbit "C' which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by refereace. The 1.53-acre tract is referenced as 'Not Included" on that 
certaia untecorded Exhibit Drawing of Land Transfer, which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit "A" and by the Brazos County Appraisal District 
as Tract No. R302071 @&&it '%"). 

IKHERERT Gmntor conveyed to Grantee for good and valuable consideration an easement 
for the rigbt of ingress and egress for the purpose of jns&tion, construction, operation, 
maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, or removal of waste water and s m a  lines and across 
the Semient Estate P r o p q y  and 

Page 1 of 4 



@??ERE, . Jtility Easement was originally des-scl, as all that certain 20' Existing 
Easement as established on that certain unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of 
Nantucket-Phase One which adjacent to, across, and providing service to the .0533 Acre 
Tract, the .0475 Acre Tract, and the 0.278 Acre Tract, which are now or formerly portions of 
Nmtucket DiversZed, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 
646, Page 799, and Volume 872, Page 385, as identihed in that Category 1A, Condition III Land 
Title Boun- Survey by A.W. Kessler, dated April, 1999, andwhich ties into Nantucket Drive; 

V'EERERT the it was o+dy intended that the 20-foot wide Utility Easement also include, 
encompass, and incorporate that the reference that it was adjacent to, and across that certain 
1.53 remainder of that certain 595.83 acre tract conveyed to Nantuckef L d ,  and which is more 
particuhdy d e s d e d  above as the servient estate; and 

EWERERC, the Grantee has represented to the Graator that the k t e e  has now physically 
located the existing sewex pipe and that it is located within the area described above as the 
Dominent Estate Prop-, and 

IZ?EERERT, the Grantor has agreed to execute a Correction Easement for Utilities in reliance 
upon the Grantee's representations concerning the physical location of the existing sewer pipe. 

NOW, lT3EREFORE, for the sum of TEN AND N0/100 DOIlLARS ($1 0.00), and other 
good and valuable considemtion, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by Grantor, in 
exchange for the conection of the Utility Easement in include the d o n  of the .08-aae tract 

as more particularly described on Exhibit "C" and as shown on W i t  "D"; 

GRANTOR, for the Consideration expressed immediately above, grants, sells, and conveys to 
Grantee and Grantee's heits, successors, and assigns an easement, as is more particularly 
descnied by metes and bounds in Ezhibit "C" hereto and as shown on Exbibit '9," over, on, 
and across the SerPient Estate Propexty for the purpose of the dght of ingress and egress for 
the instaJlation, construction, operation, main~ce,replacemenf repair, upgrade, or removal 
of waste water and sewer lines, together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances 
thereto in any way belonging (collectively, the '%sement"), to have and to hold the Easement 
to Grantee and Grantee's heits, successors, and assigns forever. Gmntor binds Grantor and 
Grantor's heirs, successors, and assigns to warrant and foreva defend the tide to the Easement 
in Grantee and Graatee's heirs, successors, and assigns against every person whomsoever 
lawfully claiming or to claim the Easement or any part of the Easement 

The following tetms and conditions apply to this Correction Easement granted by this 
agreement just as they applied to the Easement originally granted. 

1. Character of Eammt. The Easement is appurtenant to, runs witb, and inures to the 
benefit of aJl or any portion of the Dorninent Estate Property, whether or not the 
Correction Easement is referenced or described in any conveyance of all or such 
portion of the Servient Estate Property. The Correction Easement is nonexdusive and 
irrevocable. The Correction Easement is for the benefit of Grantee and Grantee's heirs, 
successors, and assigns who at any time own any interest in the SerPient Estate Property 
(as applicable, the ''Holder"). 

Page 2 of 4 



2. Duration afComction Easement. The duration of the Correction Easement is perpetuaL 

3. Re~ervation of Rigbts. Holder's right to use the Correction Easement Proparty is 
nonexdusive, and G-rantor reserves for Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and 
assigns the right to use all or part of the Correction Easement Property in conjunction 
with Holder as long as such use by Grantor and Grantor's heirs, successors, and assigns 
does not interfere with the use of the Correction Easement Property by Holdes for the 
Correction Easement Purpose, and the right to convey to others the @ght to use all or 
part of the Correction Easement Property ia conjunction with Holder, as long as such 
further conveyance is subject to the terms of this agreement 

4. Secondzy Eaement. Holder has the right (the "Secondary Easement") to use as much of 
the sutface of the property that is adjacent to the Correction Easement Propeag 
("Adjacent Property") as may be reasonably necessaq to install and maintain the waste 
water and sewex lines within the Cor~ection Easement Property that are reasonably 
suited for the Correction Easement Purpose. q* 
restore the Ad4acent ProDertv to its orevious ~hvsic~alcobldition if *ed by use 
of the &has m t e d  bv this Secondam Easement and Holder snav not harm or - - 
interfere with the use of anv h~rovements Isczted on the Adiacent P m ~ e m .  

5. ~mvementandMaintenance OfComca'on E- Installation, improvemenf and 
maintenance of the Correction Easement Prop- and the waste water and sewer lines 
will be at the sole expense of Hold= Holder has the right to elkabate any 
encroachments into the Conection Easement Prop*. Holder must maintain the 
Corre+on Easement Prop- in a neat and dean condition. Holder has the right to 
construct, install, mintah, replace, and remove the waste water and sewer lines under 
or across any portion of the Correction Easement Property. All matters concemiag the 
waste w a e  and sewer lines and their co&gwation, construction, instaJlation, 
maintenance, replacement, and removal are at Holder's sole discretion, subject to 
performance of Holder's obligations mdet this agreement Holder has the +t to 
remove or relocate any fences within the Correction Easement Prop- or along or 
near its boundary lines ifreasonably necessary to construcf install, maintain, replace, or 
remove the waste water and sewer lines, subject to replacement of the fences to their 
original condition on the completion of the w o k  

6. The HoIder does, by the recording of this Coirection Easement, release all nght to use 
the easement in the location described on EdAit  'F" attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference. 

[SLGATATURES TO FOLLOW NEXT PAGE] 

Page 3 of 4 



Signed this day of September, 2006. 

NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas Limited Paanership 

-S H~BSON, President of Home 
/ ~ i n a e r  Realty, Inc., General Parmu of 

Nantucket, Ltd 

STATE OF TEXAS 5 
§ 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 5 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authoritg, on this day personally appeared PHYLLIS 
HOBSON, President of Home Finder Realty, hc., General Parter of Nmtuckef Ltd, known to me to 
be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that 
PHYLLIS HOBSON executed the same as President for and on behalf of the Home Finder Realty, Inc., 
general partner of Nantuckef Ltd., a Texas Limited Partnership, that she had the authority to execute 
same for Home Finder Realty, Inc., who had the authority to sign as general partner of Nantuck* Ltd., 
and that she executed same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed. Given under my 
hand and seal of office, this 1% day of Septembeq 2006. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas 
My Commission Expires: 

STATE OF u 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 
§ 
§ 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared PHYLLIS HOBSON 
known to me to be the person whose nameis subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged 
to me that PHYLLIS HOBSON executed the same in her individual capacity for the purposes and 
consideration therein expressed. Given under mp hand and seal of office, this (3 day of Septembeq 
2006. 

CKRIS KREMER lm 
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas 
My Commission Expires: 245-w 

Page 4 of 4 



STATE OF TEXAS 
2 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

§ 
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

That NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited partnership, acting by and through its 
general partner Homefinder Realty, Inc., and Phyllis Hobson, Individually, 
("Grantors") for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND N0jl00 ($IO.OO) 
DOLLARS and other valuable consideration to the undersigned paid by the Grantee 
herein named, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, GRANTED, SOLD AND 

' CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto THE 
BEAVER CONSULTING CORP, D/B/A MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 
OROW of the Comw of Brazos, and State of Texas, all of Grantors' right title and 
interest in and to the following described Easements, to w i t  

EASEMENT ONE: any and all easements, including the right of ingress and egress 
for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.203 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 15' wide utility easement, and lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. 
Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, ~exa& a d  being a portion of Lot I, 
Block Thirteen, Nantucket - Phase Two, as shown by plat reeorded in Volume 752, 
Page 119 of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 15' wide utility easement 
and the 0.203 acre tract being more particularly described and shown by that 
Conveyance of Easement recorded in Volume 1735, Page 317 of the Official Recgrds of 
Brazos County, Texas, which Is Exhibit LLA" attached hereto and made a part hereof 
for ail purposes. 

EASEMENT TWO: any and all easements, includingthe right of-ingress and egress 
tor the purpose' of operating a waste. water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer. lines over and across that certain 0.18 acre tract or. parcel of 

land,..being ,D= .ss&:.pgue a 20' W@ , Ab-hd setarysewer Nbl,, ,Brazes easement, County lying.apd.being..situated : ,T=*~:;,;&=a::b:;i:hg :,a in ~ m ~ a ~ , - ~ ~  &he heerrett ... . . . , , 
. J  . .  , '  9. 

that s&e 595.83 acr6 tract conveyed from Donald S. Morrisj st al, to Nantucket, Ltd., 
as described by deed- recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed;Records of ~ i a i o s  
County3 Texas, said- 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described as 'Tract Threen 
on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for d'purpoies. 

EASEMENT THREE: any and all'easements, including the right of ingress and 
egress for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant qnd.related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.55 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 140' x 170' sanitary sewer treatment plant easement, lying and being 
situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and 
being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed &om Donald S. Morris, et 
d, to Nantucket, Ltd*, as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the 
Deed Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.55 acre tract being more particularly 



described as "Tract Four", on -bit "Bw attached hereto and made a part hereof for 
all purposes. 

EASEMENT FOUR: any and all easements for the purpose of constructing, 
maintaining, repairing, and removing electrical lines over and across that certain 0.18 
acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide electric easement, lying and being situated 
in the Sterrett D. Smith .League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a 
remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., ,p described by deed recorded in Volume 531. Page 398 of the Deed 
Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described 
as "Tract Five" on "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for al l  
purposes. 

EASERIENT FIW: All that certain I$ Utility Easement (Val. $735, Page 1320) .a 
established on that certain Resubdivision Plat of Lot 1,  lock-Thirteen - Phase 11, Snug 
Harbor - Phase I; and Lot iR, Block Thirteen, Nantucket Phase Two,as recorded in the 
Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 2189, Page 251, and being more 
particularly described on Exhibit 6cC" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

EASEMENT SITS: All that certain 20' Utility Easement as established on that certain 
Final Plat of Kensail Point, as recorded in the Official Rec- of Brazes Comty, Texas 
at Volume 1567, Page 299, and being more particularly described on Exhibit 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

EASEMENT SEVEN: All that certain 15  and the 20' Easements as established 
on that certain Resubdivision Plat of the Remainder of Lot I; Block 13, Nantucket 
Phase 11, as recorded in the official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume2370, 
Page 63, and being more particularly described on W b i t  "E" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 

EASEMENT.EEGHT: AU that certain 20' Existing ~aserneni ,as established on that 
certain unrecorded Sanitary gewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One which adjacent to, 
across, and proiriding service to the .0533 Acre Tract, the 0475 acre Tract and the 
0.278 acre tract which are now or formerly portions of _Nantucket Diversified, as 
recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 646, Page 799 and 
Volume 872, Paqe 385, as identified in that Category IA, Condition 111 Land Title 
Boundary Survey by AW. Kessler, dates April, 1999, and which ties into Nantucket 
Drive. The unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One is more 
particularly described in Exhibit "F" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. The Category IA, Condition 111 Land Tifle Boundary Survey is more 
particularly described in Exhibit ccG' attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

EASEMENT NINE: All that certain lo' Existing Utility Easement (Volume 978, Page 
483), and that certain 5' Existing Utility Easement Wolume 978, Page 483), and that 
lo' Existing Utility Easement (Volume , Page ) and that .16 Acre Existing Common 



Area and Public Utility Easement, as established on that certain Fiaal Plat of Fairhaven 
Cove Subdivision, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at 
Volume 6020, Page 78, and being more particular1y described on Exhibit "H" 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

This conveyance is made subject to the following exceptions: 

I. . Allzoning laws and other restrictions, regulations, ordinances and statutes of 
municipal or other governmental authorities applicable to and enforceable 
against the herein described real property. 

2. Nantucket Ltd reserves and saves and excepts all of the oil, gas and other 
minerals in on and under the herein described real property; however, Grantors 
waives the right to use the surface of the subject property to develop such oil, 
gas, and other minerals. 

3. Any prior reservation of oil, gas and other minerals in, on or under the herein 
described property by Grantors' predecessors in title together with EUIY leases 
pertaining to such interest. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described 
premises, together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto 'in 
anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, its successor and assigns forever; and 
Grantors does hereby bind itself, its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND 
FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto the said Grantee, 
successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or 
to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to the rekrvations from and 
exceptions to warranty, when the claim is by, through, or under Grantors but 
not otherwise. 

EXECUTED this the 30th day of June, 2004. 

NANTUCKET, LTD., a Texas limited partnership 

By: 
bf Home Finder Realty, Inc. 

nerd Partner of Nantucket, Ltd. 

By: 
, Individually 



STATE OF TEXAS 5 
§ 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 5 

This Instrument was acknowledged before me on this Q O ~  day of June, 2004 , by 
Phyllis Hobson, president of Horn 
N 

STATE OF TEXAS 5 
§ 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 8 

This Instrument was acknowledged before me on this.,3oth day of June, ~ ~ 0 0 4  , by 
P 



STATE OF TEXAS 8 
8 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTYOFBRAZOS 5 

That HUNTER'S BISMUTH, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, ("Grantors") 
for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/ioo ($10.00) DOLLARS and 
other valuable consideration to the undersigned paid by the Grantee herein named, the 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by 
these presents does GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto THE CITY OF COLLEGE 
STATION, State of Texas, all right title and interest in and to the following described 
Easements which are appurtenant to the Nantucket Sewer Plant & System located in 
Brazos County, Texas, expressly subject to and as expressly corrected by those certain 
subsequently described Correction Easements for Utilities all of which are hereby 
conveyed, to wit: 

EASEMENT ONE: any and all 'easements, including the right of ingress and egress 
for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.203 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 15' wide utility easement, and lying and being situated in the Sterrett D. 
Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a portion of Lot I, 
Block Thirteen, Nantucket - Phase Two, as shown by plat recorded in Volume 752, 
Page 119 of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 15' wide utility easement 
and the 0.203 acre tract being more particularly described and shown by that 
Conveyance of Easement recorded in Volume 1735, Page 317 of the Official Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, which is Exhibit "An attached hereto and made a part hereof 
for all purposes. 

EASEMENT TWO: any and all easements, including the right of ingress and egress 
for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.18 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 20' wide sanitary sewer easement, lying and being situated in the Sterrett 
D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a remainder of. 
that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to Nantucket, Ltd., 
as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed Records of Brazos 
County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described as "Tract Three" 
on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

EASEMENT THREE: any and all easements, including the right of ingress and 
egress for the purpose of operating a waste water and sewer disposal plant and related 
equipment and sewer lines over and across that certain 0.55 acre tract or parcel of 
land, being a 140' x 170' sanitary sewer treatment plant easement, lying and being 
situated in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and 
being a remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et 
al, to Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the 
~ e e d  Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.55 ac 



described as "Tract Four" on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for 
all purposes. 

EASEMENT FOUR: any and all easements for the purpose of constructing, 
maintaining, repairing, and removing electrical lines over and across that certain 0.18 
acre tract or parcel of land, being a 20' wide electric easement, lying and being situated 
in the Sterrett D. Smith League, Abstract No. 210, Brazos County, Texas, and being a 
remainder of that same 595.83 acre tract conveyed from Donald S. Morris, et al, to 
Nantucket, Ltd., as described by deed recorded in Volume 531, Page 398 of the Deed 
Records of Brazos County, Texas, said 0.18 acre tract being more particularly described 
as "Tract Five" on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

EASEMENT FIVE: All that certain 15' Utility Easement (Vol. 1735, Page 1320) as 
established on that certain Resubdivision Plat of Lot I, Block Thirteen - Phase 11, Snug 
Harbor - Phase I; and Lot iR, Block Thirteen, Nantucket Phase Two, as recorded in the 
Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 2189, Page 251, and being more 
particularly described on Exhibit "C" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

EASEMENT SIX: All that certain 20' Utility Easement as established on that certain 
Final Plat of Kensail Point, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas 
at Volume 1567, Page 299, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "D" 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

EASEMENT SEVEN: All that certain 15' and the 20' Utility Easements as established 
on that certain Resubdivision Plat of the Remainder of Lot 1, Block 13, Nantucket 
Phase 11, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 2370, 
Page 63, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "Em attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 

EASEMENT EIGHT: All that certain 20' Existing Easement as established on that 
certain unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One which adjacent to, 
across, and providing service to the 0.533 Acre Tract, the 0.475 acre Tract and the 
0.278 acre tract which are now or formerly portions of Nantucket Diversified, as 
recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas at Volume 646, Page 799 and 
Volume 872, Paqe 385, as identified in that Category IA, Condition I11 Land Title 
Boundary Survey by A.W. Kessler, dates April, 1999, and which ties into Nantucket 
Drive. The unrecorded Sanitary Sewer Layout of Nantucket-Phase One is more 
particularly described in Exhibit "F" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. The Category 1.4 Condition I11 Land Title Boundary Survey is more 
particularly described in Exhibit "G" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

EASEMENT NINE: All that certain lo' Existing Utility Easement (Volume 978, Page 
483), and that certain 5' Existing Utility Easement (Volume 978, Page 483), and that 
lo' Existing Utility Easement (Volume , Page ) and that .16 Acre Existing Common 

Special Warranty Deed 



Area and Public Utility Easement, as established on that certain Final Plat of Fairhaven 
Cove Subdivision, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at 
Volume 6020, Page 78, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "H" 
attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECTION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES ONE: All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.13 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated May 20, 2006, with Thomas B. Bragg 
and Karen A. Bragg as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal 
Development Group as Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, 
Texas, at Volume 7438, Page 188, and being more particularly described on Exhibit 
"I" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECTION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES TWO: All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.08 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated June 6,2006, with Glen H. Carter and 
Kathleen Carter Revocable Living Trust as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a 
Municipal Development Group as Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of 
Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 7438, Page 180, and being more particularly 
described on Exhibit "J" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECTION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES THREE: All of that certain 20' 
wide Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.04 acre tract or parcel of 
land which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated June 1, 2006 with R. Marks Sykes as 
Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group as 
Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 7438, 
Page 172, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "K" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECTION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES FOUR: All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.05 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated June 1, 2006, with Gregory Shibe 
Phelps as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group 
as Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 
7438, Page 164, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "L" attached hereto 
and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECTION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES FIVE: All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.04 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated May 22, 2006, with Clarence H. 
Prihoda and Marian J. Prihoda, as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a 
Municipal Development Group as Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of 

Special Warranty Deed 3 



Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 7438, Page 196, and being more particularly 
described on Exhibit "M" attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECTION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES SIX: All of that certain 20' wide 
Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.08 acre tract or parcel of land 
which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated June 1.4, 2006, with Nantucket, Ltd., 
as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group as 
Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume 7438, 
Page 153, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "N" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. 

CORRECTION EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES SEVEN: All of that certain 20' 
wide Sanitary Sewer Easement consisting of that certain 0.08 acre tract or parcel of 
land which is more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "C" to that 
certain Correction Easement for Utilities, dated September 13, 2006, with Nantucket, 
Ltd. as Grantor, and Beaver Consulting Corp. d/b/a Municipal Development Group as 
Grantee, as recorded in the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, at Volume , 
Page -, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "0" attached hereto 
and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

This conveyance is made subject to the following exceptions: 

I. All zoning laws and other restrictions, regulations, ordinances and statutes of 
municipal or other governmental authorities applicable to and enforceable 
against the herein described real property. 

2. All prior reservations and exceptions as set out and contained in that certain 
Special Warranty Deed conveying the heretofore described easements, dated 
June 30, 2004, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference as Exhibit "P". 

2. Nantucket Ltd's. prior reservation of all of the oil, gas and other minerals in on 
and under the herein described real property; however, Grantors waives the 
right to use the surface of the subject property to develop such oil, gas, and 
other minerals, as reflected in that certain Special Warranty Deed dated June 
30, 2004, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference as Exhibit "P". 

3. Any prior reservation of oil, gas and other minerals in, on or under the herein 
described property by Grantors' predecessors in title together with any leases 
pertaining to such interest. TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described 
premises, together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in 
anywise belonging, unto the said Grantee, its successor and assigns forever; and 
Grantors does hereby bind itself, its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND 
FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said premises unto the said Grantee, 
successors. and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or 

Special Warranty Deed 4 



to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to the reservations from and 
exceptions to warranty, when the claim is by, through, or under Grantors but 
not otherwise. 

EXECUTED this the day of October, 2006. 

Hunter's Bismuth, LLC, A Texas Limited Liability Company 

By: 
Greg Taggart, President 

STATE OF TEXAS 3 
§ 

COUNTY OF BRAZOS 9 

This Instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of October, 2006, by 
Greg Taggart, President of Hunter's Bismuth, LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Company, 
on behalf of said Company. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Special Warranty Deed 



CONTRACT FOR SALE 

Limited Title Search for Nantucket 
Preservation Association, Inc, and 
Nantucket, Ltd. 
State of Texas Sewer Utility Tariff for 
Nantucket, Ltd. Waste Water Treatment 
Plant 
Nantucket Sewer Plant (WWTP) 
Customer Lists 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

Monthly Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality Monthly Effluent 
Report 
Texas Natural Resource Conservation 
Commission - Permit to Dispose of 
Wastes and Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) 
Correspondence 
Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality (TCEQ) Permit and 
Correspondence 
Monthly Plant Operating Lab Reports 

Engineering Design Report 
Drawings of Nantucket Sewage 
Treatment Plant (7 total) 

Miscellaneous Plats and Surveys 
Out of Nantucket - Phase One, Two and 
Future 
Miscellaneous Drawings and Property 
Detail Sheets 

Drawing of Snug Harbor, Phase Two 

Aggieland Title Company 

Nantucket, Ltd. Wastewater Treatment 
Plant - Sewer Utility Tariff 

Nantucket, Ltd. Waste Water Treatment 
Plant 

Various Entities and Individuals 

Nantucket, Ltd. 

Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality 

Municipal Development Group 

Chaparral Laboratories to MDG 

Nantucket Ltd. 
Prepared by Municipal Development Group 
for Nantucket Joint Venture Home Finder 
Realty 
Prepared for Don Morris T - D Company 

Nantucket, Ltd. - Wastewater Treatment 
Plant 

Municipal Development Group 

1 0 / ~ / 0 2  

12/2004 
to 

12/25/05 
03/04/03 

to 
10/12/05 

11/04 
to 

09/06 
10/14/04 

to 
05/18/05; 

05/07/99 
to 

09/06/05 
02/12/04 

to 
oi/io/o6 
Oct. 1991 

July, 1984 
to 

Feb., 1985 
July, 1995 

05/21/05 

March, 
1995 



7 

P*O. NO, i- I i 



14
13 12

11
10

9

8 7

6

5

4

3

15
16

17
18 19

20
21

22
23

2 1

Nantucket Dr

Harpers Ferry Rd

Frontage 6  Rd W

Bally lough Ln

Snug Harbor Dr

Be
ac

on
 Ct

 

Nantucket Wastewater Customers

±



 

January 11, 2007 
 

Consent Agenda Item No. 12.7 
 

Property for Groundwater Wells 8, 9, and 10 
 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: John Woody, Director of Water Services Department 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve a Needs 
Resolution authorizing the purchase or condemnation of property, water rights, right-of-way 
and easement interest in certain properties for the Groundwater Wells 8, 9, and 10 Project. 
 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the Needs Resolution. 
 
 
Summary:  College Station public water demand continues to steadily increase, and new 
wells are required for the water supply to be adequate.  Engineering plans are under 
development for a new deep well in the Simsboro formation, which will be Well 7.  The 
production from this well, when added to Simsboro wells 1 through 6 and the two shallow 
wells, was expected to meet future demands for several years.  However, we now know that 
existing Well 4 will be taken away by the City of Bryan within 3 years, which means that 
College Station must accelerate plans for additional water wells.  This Needs Resolution is 
the first step in the process of obtaining a replacement for Well 4, and two more wells to 
meet future demands.  We estimate these wells will supply the City’s customers through 
approximately 2025 at the present population growth rate and usage. 
 
The Brazos Valley Groundwater Conservation District rules require owners of all new public 
water supply wells producing 3,000 gallons per minute from the Simsboro aquifer to own 
the land (or control the groundwater rights) for 649 acres, with the land being contiguous 
and reasonably reflecting the cone of depression of each well.  This BVGCD Rule requires 
the City to acquire at least 1,947 acres for Groundwater Wells 8, 9, and 10.  We are 
proposing to acquire 1,984 acres from 12 land owners. 
 
The attached map shows the properties necessary to drill these three groundwater wells in 
the Simsboro formation.  The properties are located for optimal water quality and quantity, 
plus are near our existing wells, to facilitate connection to our well-field water collection 
system.  
 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds are available and budgeted in the Water Budget 
and future Bond sales.   
 
 
Attachments:    

Resolution 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION DETERMINING NEED 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, 
RELATING TO: (1) THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY TO INITIATE, COMPLETE, AND 
ACQUIRE, BY PURCHASE OR CONDEMNATION, FEE SIMPLE, GROUNDWATER RIGHTS, 
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENT PROPERTY INTERESTS IN CERTAIN PROPERTY FOR 
THE GROUNDWATER WELLS 8, 9, AND 10 PROJECT; (2) A DECLARATION THAT PUBLIC 
NECESSITY EXISTS FOR THE CITY TO ACQUIRE SUCH INTERESTS, THROUGH 
PURCHASE OR CONDEMNATION; AND (3) ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR THE 
ACQUISITION OF SUCH INTERESTS IN THE PROPERTIES.  
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas ("City") is a home rule municipality duly incorporated 
and chartered under the Constitution and laws of Texas; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City owns, operates, constructs, repairs and maintains a Public Water System as a 
public service; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City's ownership, operation, construction, repair, and maintenance of the city Public 
Water System is a benefit to the public; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City, through a condemnation proceeding, may exercise the power of eminent domain 
to acquire property in order to carry out the ownership, operation, construction, repair, and maintenance 
of its Public Water System pursuant to Chapter 251 of the Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 2 1 
of the Texas Property Code, and Article I1 of the City's Charter; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City is engaged in the following project regarding improvements to the Public Water 
System by adding Groundwater Wells 8, 9, and 10, including installation of public water supply wells, 
public utilities, collection lines, access, and communications, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City determines that the best interests and needs of the public, including the health, 
safety and welfare of the public, require that the City improve the Public Water System by adding 
Groundwater Wells 8, 9, and 10, including installation of public water supply wells, public utilities, 
collection lines, access, and communications (referred to hereinafter as the "Project") through the City's 
acquisition, by purchase or condemnation proceeding of the fee simple, groundwater rights, right-of-
way and/or easement interests in that property as described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference for all purposes (referred to hereinafter as the "Property"); now, 
therefore;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas:  
 
PART 1:  That the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas, hereby officially determines that 

there is a public necessity for the Project, and the public welfare and convenience will be 
served by the acquisition of the Property, as set out in Exhibit "A".  

 
PART 2:  That the City Manager is hereby authorized to contract, on behalf of the City of College 

Station, with a professional appraiser for the appraisal services, with a professional real 



 

 

estate agent to act as a Land Agent for the City and with attorneys for preparation of title 
opinions needed by the City from time to time in connection with acquisition of the Property.  

 
PART 3:  That the City's Land Agent or other staff appraiser is hereby authorized and directed to 

examine the independent appraisal reports as they are submitted to the City to determine 
whether said appraisal reports are supported by sufficient data. Based upon such examination 
of said appraisal reports, the Land Agent or other staff appraiser shall make a 
recommendation to the City Manager as to the establishment and approval of the amount of 
the just compensation for the Property.  

 
PART 4:  After consideration of said recommendation, the City Manager shall establish and approve 

the amount determined for acquisition of the Property.  
 
PART 5:  Upon establishment and approval by the City Manager of the amount of just compensation 

for the acquisition of the Property, the City's Land Agent or other staff appraiser is 
authorized to communicate a written offer to the Property owners for the acquisition of such 
interest at the full amount determined and established to be just compensation therefore and 
to negotiate with said owners on behalf of the City.  

 
PART 6:  That the Mayor after approval by City Council, or the City Manager as delegated, is hereby 

authorized to execute all documents necessary to acquire said Property for the Project, on 
behalf of the City of College Station.  

 
PART 7:  That, if necessary, and should a Property owner fail to accept a bona fide, good faith offer 

from the City to purchase the Property, City representatives shall have the authority to 
initiate arid complete condemnation proceedings against said owner, in order to acquire 
through condemnation all required property interests and title regarding the Property.  

 
PART 8:  That the City Manager be and is hereby authorized to sell any such surplus improvements, or 

order the demolition thereof, if any, located on the real property acquired in connection with 
this Project.  

 
PART 9:  That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.  
 
ADOPTED this   day of      ,A.D.2007.  
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED:  
 
 
             
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary    RON SILVIA, Mayor  
 
APPROVED:  
 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt       

City Attorney  



 

 

 
EXHIBIT "A" 

 
PROPERTIES AS LISTED ON THE TAX ROLLS  

BY THE BRAZOS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT  
 

1. R13390 K. MARVIN & AMY ADAMS, a 3.91 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
2. R13393 K. MARVIN & AMY ADAMS, a 104.1 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
3. R13395 ANN WEHRMAN AYERS, a 15.45 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
4. R13385 LEWIS A. AYERS, JR., a 90 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
5. R13399 DORCAS HIGGS & CHARLES C. HALTOM, a 61.47, Francisco Ruiz League  
6. R13396 MARY J. KOPECKY (LIFE ESTATE), a 10 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
7. R13373 W. E. KUTZSCHBACH & TRUST, a 197.7 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
8. R15242 W. E. KUTZSCHBACH & TRUST, a 166 acre tract, Moses Hughes League  
9. R15267 W. E. KUTZSCHBACH & TRUST, a 15 acre tract, Robert Henry League  
10. R16093 W. E. KUTZSCHBACH & TRUST, a 100 acre tract, John Smith League  
11. R13401 PETE LERO, a 42 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
12. R13386 FRED LUTHER, Jr., an 85.4 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
13. R13387 FRED LUTHER, Jr., a 7.6 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
14. R13369 FRED LUTHER, Jr., a 35 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
15. R13370 FRED LUTHER, Jr., a 29.41 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League 
16. R13400 PORTERFIELD FAMILY PTNRS I LTD, a 64 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
17. R13371 IRENE H. PORTERFIELD, a 70 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
18. R13388 IRENE H. PORTERFIELD, a 71.53 acre, tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
19. R102581 MARICELA CISNEROS, a 33.3 1 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz League  
20. R13372 HANSON AGGREGATE (Cornerstone), a 485.19 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz          

League  
21. R13403 HANSON AGGREGATE (Cornerstone), a 321.48 acre tract, Francisco Ruiz  

League 



January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.8 

Annual Price Agreement for the Purchase of Crushed Stone 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding renewal 
of an annual price agreement with Superior Crushed Stone, LC in an amount not to 
exceed $424,560 for crushed stone to be used by BVSWMA, Public Works and 
College Station Utilities. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the contract. 
 
Summary:  Superior Crushed Stone, LC was the successful bidder for the FY2006 
annual contract.  Crushed rock is used by the landfill, Street Division and College 
Station Utilities operations to maintain all weather roads and tipping areas, streets, 
and utilities.  This FY2007 renewal is the first of two optional annual renewals of the 
FY2006 contract (P.O. 060403).  The contract provides for up to a 5% increase for 
renewal.  This renewal is an increase of 5% over the previous contract amount.  
Staff feels that the increase would be higher than 5% if this item were re-bid. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Funds to purchase crushed stone are budgeted and 
available in the BVSWMA, General and Utilities Funds within the Operations Budgets.  
 
Attachments: 
1. Renewal Letter 
 







 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.9 

Dartmouth Extension Phase II Construction Contract 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution 
approving a construction contract with Young Contractors, Inc., in the amount of 
$3,019,477.00 for the Dartmouth Extension Phase II Project. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends award to the lowest, responsible bidder 
meeting specifications, Young Contractors, Inc., in the amount of $3,019,477.00.  
 
 
Summary: Four bids were received in response to a bid solicitation for this project. The 
bid tab is attached.  The contract allows 1 year for the completion of the project. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The total budget for this project is $4,009,000.00 
($3,600,000 in the Street Capital Projects Fund, $183,000 in the Water Utility Fund, and 
$226,000 in the Wastewater Utility Fund).  
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Bid Tab 
2. Resolution 
3. Project Location Map 

 
 

 



December 08,2006

Item Est. Unit Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item
No. Quan. Meas. Description Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

General Items
1 1 LS Mobilization & Project overhead $217,000.00 $217,000.00 $167,980.00 $167,980.00 $175,710.00 $175,710.00 $117,840.46 $117,840.46
2 1 LS Barricades, Signs, & Traffic Handling $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $3,737.00 $3,737.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $18,437.32 $18,437.32
3 1 LS Erosion & Sedimentation Control $13,500.00 $13,500.00 $9,754.00 $9,754.00 $18,500.00 $18,500.00 $35,704.09 $35,704.09
4 44,505 SY Hydromulch Seeding $0.25 $11,126.25 $0.27 $12,016.35 $0.50 $22,252.50 $0.28 $12,461.40
5 9,400 SF Sodding, Bermuda, $0.35 $3,290.00 $0.35 $3,290.00 $0.50 $4,700.00 $0.37 $3,478.00
6 960 LF 4" Irrigation Sleeves $3.80 $3,648.00 $3.61 $3,465.60 $5.00 $4,800.00 $7.62 $7,315.20
7 1,030 SY Demo Concrete Pavement $5.50 $5,665.00 $16.62 $17,118.60 $10.00 $10,300.00 $18.15 $18,694.50
8 291 SY Demo Concrete Sidewalk $5.00 $1,455.00 $14.36 $4,178.76 $10.00 $2,910.00 $8.05 $2,342.55
9 2 EA Demo Drainage Structure $1,050.00 $2,100.00 $1,065.00 $2,130.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $3,937.66 $7,875.32
10 1 LS Clear & Grub $16,500.00 $16,500.00 $16,480.00 $16,480.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $40,963.47 $40,963.47
11 1 LS Street Light System $102,000.00 $102,000.00 $109,255.00 $109,255.00 $103,130.00 $103,130.00 $129,020.96 $129,020.96

Sub Total $392,284.25 $349,405.31 $359,302.50 $394,133.27
Pavement Items

12 46,500 CY Excavation & Embankment $4.650 $216,225.00 $4.31 $200,415.00 $4.75 $220,875.00 $6.80 $316,200.00
13 16,063 SY 8" Lime Treated Subgrade $3.45 $55,417.35 $3.41 $54,774.83 $3.25 $52,204.75 $7.86 $126,255.18
14 14,587 SY 8" Concrete Paving $38.10 $555,764.70 $44.10 $643,286.70 $38.00 $554,306.00 $54.97 $801,847.39
15 12 EA Wheelchair Ramps $600.00 $7,200.00 $1,028.00 $12,336.00 $750.00 $9,000.00 $1,601.05 $19,212.60
16 25,124 SF 4" Thick Concrete Sidewalk $3.30 $82,909.20 $3.10 $77,884.40 $3.00 $75,372.00 $4.21 $105,772.04
17 1,984 SF Brick Pavers Crosswalk $7.50 $14,880.00 $8.42 $16,705.28 $6.00 $11,904.00 $11.39 $22,597.76
18 41 SF Concrete Median Nose $10.25 $420.25 $21.48 $880.68 $20.00 $820.00 $67.09 $2,750.69

Sub Total $932,816.50 $1,006,282.89 $924,481.75 $1,394,635.66
Drainage Items

19 10 EA Std. 10' Recessed Inlet $3,100.00 $31,000.00 $2,784.00 $27,840.00 $4,500.00 $45,000.00 $5,118.16 $51,181.60
20 4 EA Std. 5' Recessed Inlet $2,100.00 $8,400.00 $1,755.00 $7,020.00 $2,500.00 $10,000.00 $5,143.07 $20,572.28
21 53 LF 15" RCP (Class III) in Non-Structureal Backfill $41.00 $2,173.00 $58.05 $3,076.65 $38.00 $2,014.00 $51.94 $2,752.82
22 263 LF 18" RCP (Class III) in Non-Structureal Backfill $48.00 $12,624.00 $48.01 $12,626.63 $41.00 $10,783.00 $53.17 $13,983.71
23 365 LF 18" RCP (Class III) in Structureal Backfill $57.00 $20,805.00 $61.77 $22,546.05 $45.00 $16,425.00 $77.71 $28,364.15
24 274 LF 36" RCP (Class III) in Non-Structureal Backfill $70.000 $19,180.00 $102.43 $28,065.82 $85.00 $23,290.00 $112.70 $30,879.80
25 779 LF 48" RCP (Class III) in Structureal Backfill $136.00 $105,944.00 $194.33 $151,383.07 $138.00 $107,502.00 $208.02 $162,047.58
26 2 EA 30 X 30 Std. Junction Box $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $1,701.00 $3,402.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $5,607.18 $11,214.36
27 2 EA Grate Inlet $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,606.00 $5,212.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $2,547.17 $5,094.34
28 1 EA Std. Square Junction Box for 60" Pipe $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $2,266.00 $2,266.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $6,246.25 $6,246.25
29 2 EA Special Junction Box, 2-36" RCP $7,800.00 $15,600.00 $2,935.00 $5,870.00 $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $6,841.92 $13,683.84
30 1 EA Headwall, 2X36" Upright $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $4,856.00 $4,856.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $9,616.31 $9,616.31
31 1 EA Tie into Exist 30" RCP Headwall $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,296.00 $1,296.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $750.80 $750.80
32 2 EA 15" Safety End Treatment $660.00 $1,320.00 $1,322.00 $2,644.00 $800.00 $1,600.00 $1,283.7700 $2,567.54
33 1 EA 18" Safety End Treatment $730.00 $730.00 $1,322.00 $1,322.00 $800.00 $800.00 $3,056.84 $3,056.84
34 45 SY Rock Rubble Rip Rap $28.00 $1,260.00 $56.42 $2,538.90 $50.00 $2,250.00 $105.80 $4,761.00

Sub Total $244,836.00 $281,965.12 $243,664.00 $366,773.22
Water Line items

35 1,930 LF 12" Water Line PVC in Non-Structural Backfill $32.25 $62,242.50 $24.13 $46,570.90 $30.00 $57,900.00 $36.57 $70,580.10
36 180 LF 12" Water Line DIP in Non-Stuctural Backfill $48.25 $8,685.00 $42.05 $7,569.00 $50.00 $9,000.00 $46.06 $8,290.80
37 208 LF 8" Water Line PVC in Structural Backfill $47.00 $9,776.00 $35.59 $7,402.72 $28.00 $5,824.00 $58.20 $12,105.60
38 2 EA 12"X8' M.J. Tee $580.00 $1,160.00 $514.00 $1,028.00 $650.00 $1,300.00 $385.25 $770.50
39 2 EA 12"X8' M.J. Reducer $280.00 $560.00 $302.00 $604.00 $325.00 $650.00 $355.61 $711.22
40 1 EA 12"X12" M.J. Tee $650.00 $650.00 $578.00 $578.00 $750.00 $750.00 $2,307.75 $2,307.75
41 6 EA 12" - 45 Degree MJ Bend $490.00 $2,940.00 $372.00 $2,232.00 $600.00 $3,600.00 $444.52 $2,667.12
42 2 EA 12" - 90 Degree MJ Bend $520.00 $1,040.00 $396.00 $792.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $474.15 $948.30
43 4 EA 8" M.J. Gate Valve & Box $1,000.00 $4,000.00 $925.00 $3,700.00 $1,150.00 $4,600.00 $948.30 $3,793.20
44 3 EA 12" M.J. Gate Valve & Box $1,700.00 $5,100.00 $1,563.00 $4,689.00 $1,900.00 $5,700.00 $1,778.06 $5,334.18
45 1 EA 24"X12" Tapping Sleeve & Valve $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $4,328.00 $4,328.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,037.84 $5,037.84
46 2 EA 8" MJ Plug $135.00 $270.00 $173.00 $346.00 $300.00 $600.00 $207.44 $414.88

Darthmouth Extension - Phase II
BID:  #07-24

Fuqua
Navasota, Tx. 

Young Construction
Bryan, Tx.

R.M. Dudley 
College Station, Tx.

Brazos Valley Services
Bryan, Tx.

 



December 08,2006

Item Est. Unit Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item
No. Quan. Meas. Description Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

Darthmouth Extension - Phase II
BID:  #07-24

Fuqua
Navasota, Tx. 

Young Construction
Bryan, Tx.

R.M. Dudley 
College Station, Tx.

Brazos Valley Services
Bryan, Tx.

180 LF 24" Steel Casing $210.00 $37,800.00 $72.56 $13,060.80 $110.00 $19,800.00 $367.47 $66,144.60
48 172 LF 20" Steel Casing $77.00 $13,244.00 $63.24 $10,877.28 $106.00 $18,232.00 $151.73 $26,097.56
49 2 LF Std. Fire Hydrant Assembly $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,799.00 $5,598.00 $2,800.00 $5,600.00 $3,141.24 $6,282.48
50 3 EA Water connection to existing system $1,400.00 $4,200.00 $1,404.00 $4,212.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $592.69 $1,778.07
51 275 LF Trench Safety $5.50 $1,512.50 $1.00 $275.00 $5.00 $1,375.00 $2.07 $569.25

Sub Total $163,580.00 $113,862.70 $144,131.00 $213,833.45
Sanitary Sewer Items

52 255 LF 16" DIP Sanitary Sewer $83.2500 $21,228.75 $50.86 $12,969.30 $75.00 $19,125.00 $74.5600 $19,012.80
53 200 LF 24" Dip Sanitary Sewer $112.25 $22,450.00 $92.88 $18,576.00 $100.00 $20,000.00 $126.18 $25,236.00
54 250 LF 30" DIP Sanitary Sewer $145.00 $36,250.00 $125.47 $31,367.50 $130.00 $32,500.00 $155.66 $38,915.00
55 140 LF 30" Stell Casing by open Cut $145.00 $20,300.00 $179.89 $25,184.60 $197.00 $27,580.00 $197.57 $27,659.80
56 190 LF 36" Steel Casing by Open Cut $200.00 $38,000.00 $273.37 $51,940.30 $222.00 $42,180.00 $236.77 $44,986.30
57 120 LF 42" Steel Casing by Open Cut $270.00 $32,400.00 $269.69 $32,362.80 $281.50 $33,780.00 $332.48 $39,897.60
58 2 EA 4' Diam. Std. Manhole $2,600.00 $5,200.00 $2,320.00 $4,640.00 $4,200.00 $8,400.00 $2,252.21 $4,504.42
59 4 EA 5' Diam. Std. Manhole $5,600.00 $22,400.00 $4,080.00 $16,320.00 $7,000.00 $28,000.00 $6,045.41 $24,181.64
60 705 LF Trench Safety $2.00 $1,410.00 $2.07 $1,459.35 $5.00 $3,525.00 $2.37 $1,670.85
61 3 EA Bypass Pumping $875.00 $2,625.00 $1,378.00 $4,134.00 $3,000.00 $9,000.00 $1,185.38 $3,556.14

Sub Total $202,263.75 $198,953.85 $224,090.00 $229,620.55
Bridge Items

62 200 LF Drill Shaft (18") $49.00 $9,800.00 $70.71 $14,142.00 $78.75 $15,750.00 $52.26 $10,452.00
63 800 LF Drill Shaft (30") $116.50 $93,200.00 $182.94 $146,352.00 $168.75 $135,000.00 $111.65 $89,320.00
64 98 CY CL C Concrete (ABUT) $630.00 $61,740.00 $780.00 $76,440.00 $1,113.75 $109,147.50 $763.80 $74,852.40
65 48 CY CL C Concrete (BENT) $1,160.00 $55,680.00 $819.29 $39,325.92 $1,350.00 $64,800.00 $1,533.97 $73,630.56
66 12800 SF Reinforced Concrete Slab (8") $19.10 $244,480.00 $15.04 $192,512.00 $21.94 $280,832.00 $15.79 $202,112.00
67 1593 LF Prestressed Concrete Beam (TY C) $97.00 $154,521.00 $132.43 $210,960.99 $135.00 $215,055.00 $101.60 $161,848.80
68 1422 SY Concrete Surface Treatment $3.00 $4,266.00 $2.24 $3,185.28 $2.25 $3,199.50 $2.45 $3,483.90
69 240 LF Structural Steel (ARMOR JOINT) $56.00 $13,440.00 $116.72 $28,012.80 $112.50 $27,000.00 $59.75 $14,340.00
70 752 LF Bridge Rail $175.00 $131,600.00 $75.20 $56,550.40 $146.25 $109,980.00 $120.45 $90,578.40
71 3200 SF Bridge Approach Slab $24.00 $76,800.00 $19.08 $61,056.00 $28.00 $89,600.00 $21.31 $68,192.00
72 3196 SF 6" Thick Concrete Sidewalk $8.00 $25,568.00 $3.93 $12,560.28 $9.57 $30,585.72 $11.24 $35,923.04
73 600 LF Stone Masonry Guardrail $98.00 $58,800.00 $153.98 $92,388.00 $175.00 $105,000.00 $108.02 $64,812.00
74 6000 SF Channel Armoring $5.80 $34,800.00 $7.06 $42,360.00 $6.25 $37,500.00 $7.67 $46,020.00
75 2800 SY Curlex Soil Retention Blanket $1.65 $4,620.00 $1.66 $4,648.00 $2.00 $5,600.00 $1.75 $4,900.00
76 3720 SF Modular Retaining Wall $24.50 $91,140.00 $27.30 $101,556.00 $30.00 $111,600.00 $23.76 $88,387.20

Sub Total $1,060,455.00 $1,082,049.67 $1,340,649.72 $1,028,852.30
Pavement Markings & Signage Items

77 716 LF 4" Broken While (Lane) Stripe $1.10 $787.60 $1.12 $801.92 $1.25 $895.00 $1.07 $766.12
78 2864 LF 4" Solid White (Bike Lane) Stripe $1.10 $3,150.40 $1.12 $3,207.68 $1.25 $3,580.00 $1.07 $3,064.48
79 800 LF 4" Solid Yellow (Median on Ex. Section) Stripe $1.10 $880.00 $1.12 $896.00 $1.25 $1,000.00 $1.07 $856.00
80 400 LF 24" Solid Yellow (Median on Ex. Section) Stripe $9.50 $3,800.00 $9.54 $3,816.00 $9.80 $3,920.00 $6.52 $2,608.00
81 570 LF 8" Solid White (Left Turn Lane) Stripe $2.25 $1,282.50 $2.24 $1,276.80 $2.50 $1,425.00 $2.13 $1,214.10
82 8 EA Solid White Turn arrow $120.00 $960.00 $123.00 $984.00 $125.00 $1,000.00 $94.83 $758.64
83 8 EA Solid White Arrow (Bike Lane) $75.00 $600.00 $79.00 $632.00 $80.00 $640.00 $82.98 $663.84
84 8 EA Solid White Words (ONLY) $160.00 $1,280.00 $168.00 $1,344.00 $175.00 $1,400.00 $148.17 $1,185.36
85 8 EA Solid White Symbol (Bicyclist) $130.00 $1,040.00 $135.00 $1,080.00 $140.00 $1,120.00 $177.81 $1,422.48

1 EA Left Turn Only, Right Turn Only $330.00 $330.00 $337.00 $337.00 $350.00 $350.00 $444.52 $444.52
3 EA Stop Sign (R1-1) $330.00 $990.00 $337.00 $1,011.00 $350.00 $1,050.00 $207.44 $622.32

88 3 EA Stop Ahead Sign $330.00 $990.00 $337.00 $1,011.00 $350.00 $1,050.00 $207.44 $622.32
89 2 EA Speed Limit Sign $330.00 $660.00 $337.00 $674.00 $350.00 $700.00 $177.81 $355.62
90 300 LF Eliminate Exisiting Pavement markings $3.35 $1,005.00 $3.37 $1,011.00 $3.50 $1,050.00 $1.19 $357.00
91 60 EA Raised Pavement Markers $7.75 $465.00 $8.00 $480.00 $8.25 $495.00 $7.11 $426.60
92 2950 LF Pavement Sealer for Pavement Marker (Stripe) $1.10 $3,245.00 $1.12 $3,304.00 $1.25 $3,687.50 $0.83 $2,448.50
93 32 EA Pavement Sealer for Pavement Marker (Object) $55.50 $1,776.00 $56.00 $1,792.00 $60.00 $1,920.00 $29.63 $948.16

 



December 08,2006

Item Est. Unit Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item
No. Quan. Meas. Description Price Total Price Total Price Total Price Total

Darthmouth Extension - Phase II
BID:  #07-24

Fuqua
Navasota, Tx. 

Young Construction
Bryan, Tx.

R.M. Dudley 
College Station, Tx.

Brazos Valley Services
Bryan, Tx.

Sub Total $23,241.50 $23,658.40 $25,282.50 $18,764.06
Total General Items $392,284.25 $349,405.31 $359,302.50 $394,133.27

Total Pavement Items $932,816.50 $1,006,282.89 $924,481.75 $1,394,635.66
Total Drainage Items $244,836.00 $281,965.12 $243,664.00 $366,773.22

Total Water Line Items $163,580.00 $113,862.70 $144,131.00 $213,833.45
Total Sanitary Sewer Items $202,263.75 $198,953.85 $224,090.00 $229,620.55

Total Bridge Items $1,060,455.00 $1,082,049.67 $1,340,649.72 $1,028,852.30
Total Pavement Markings & Signage Items $23,241.50 $23,658.40 $25,282.50 $18,764.06

Total Base Bid $3,019,477.00 $3,056,177.94 $3,261,601.47 $3,646,612.51

Bid Certification Yes Yes No Yes
Delivery Date 365 365 365 365
Bid Bond Yes Yes Yes Yes
Addendums Acknowledged 1 1 1 1

 



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE DARTMOUTH 
EXTENSION PHASE II PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
Dartmouth Extension Phase II Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Young Contractors, Inc. is being recommended as the lowest 
responsible bidder for the construction services related to the Dartmouth Extension Phase II 
Project; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Young Contractors, Inc. is the 

lowest responsible bidder. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Young 

Contractors, Inc. for $3,019,477.00 for the labor, materials and equipment 
required for the improvements related to the Dartmouth Extension Phase II 
Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Contract shall be as budgeted from the Water 

Utility Fund, in the amount of $183,000.00, from the Wastewater Utility 
Fund in the amount of $226,000.00, and from the Street Capital Projects 
Fund (Certificates of Obligation) in the amount of $2,610,477.00. 

 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this    day of      , A.D. 2007. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

      



City Attorney 



Texas Ave S

Har
ve

y M
itc

hell
 P

kw
y S

Southwood Dr
Longmire Dr

Kre
nek

 Tap
 R

d

So
ut

hw
es

t P
kw

y

Bre
ntwood Dr E

Cornell Dr South
wes

t P
kw

y E

Dartmouth St

Anderson St

Seb
es

ta 
Rd

Man
ue

l D
r

B
re

nt
wood

 D
r

North
 Fore

st 
Pkw

y

Emerald Pkwy

Dartmouth Extension Phase II Location Map
1,000 0 1,000500 Feet ¯

Dartmouth Extension



January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.10 

Annual Price Agreement for the Purchase of Emulsified Asphalt 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action and discussion regarding renewal 
of an annual price agreement with Cleveland Asphalt Products in an amount not to 
exceed $212,800 to provide emulsified asphalt for the maintenance of streets. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the contract. 
 
Summary:  Cleveland Asphalt Products was the successful bidder for the FY2006 
annual contract.  Emulsified asphalt is used for the seal coat process, pothole repair 
and maintenance of streets in the City.  This FY2007 renewal is the first of two 
optional annual renewals of the FY2006 contract (P.O. 060347).  The contract 
provides for up to a 5% increase for renewal.  This renewal does not increase the 
previous contract amount.  The annual price agreement supports maintenance 
operations in the Street Maintenance Division. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funding is available in the operating budget of 
the Street Maintenance Division.  
 
Attachments: 
1. Renewal Letter 
 







January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.11 

Municipal Court 2nd Floor Finish-out 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action and discussion of a resolution awarding a 
contract to Hidell Associates Architects in the amount of $87,290.00 to provide architectural 
services for the finish out of the second floor of the Municipal Court Building (Project # 
GG0701) and a resolution declaring intention to reimburse certain expenditures with 
proceeds from debt. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the resolution awarding an 
architectural service to Hidell Associates in the amount of $87,290.00 for the finish out of 
the second floor of the Municipal Court Building and approval of the resolution declaring 
intention to reimburse certain expenditures with proceeds from debt. 
 
Summary:  On May 27th, 2006 Staff made a workshop presentation to Council regarding 
City office space needs and a proposal to develop a site plan for the remaining city owned 
property on Krenek Tap Road.  At that meeting Council directed staff to move forward on a 
site development plan, implement a plan to meet immediate space needs, and the 
completion of the 2nd floor of the Municipal Court Building.  
 
Hidell Associates was the architectural firm that designed the Municipal Court Building back 
in 2001.  That project involved the construction of a 32,000 square foot facility located on 
Krenek Tap Road. Half of the facility will be finished out. The remaining portion (2nd floor) is 
a shell.   
 
Hidell Associates was selected to complete the second floor because of their familiarity with 
the building.  The finish-out project was approved by Council in the FY07 budget. 
Anticipated completion and move-in date will be January 2008.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The FY07 Approved Budget includes the issue of 
$12,501,300 in CO debt.  $1,750,000 is included for this project under the heading of 
municipal complex improvements.  
The "Resolution Declaring Intention to Reimburse Certain Expenditures With Proceeds From 
Debt" is necessary for this item because the long term debt has not been issued for this 
project.  This debt is scheduled to be issued later this fiscal year. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Resolution Awarding Contract 
2. Location Map 
3. Funding Resolution 

 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.      
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, SELECTING A PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTOR, APPROVING A 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT AND AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE 
OF FUNDS FOR THE MUNICIPAL COURT SECOND FLOOR FINISH OUT 
PROJECT. 

 
WHEREAS, the selection of Hidell Associates, Architects, is being recommended as the most 
highly qualified provider of the architectural services due to their experience in designing the 
original building; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Hidell Associates, Architects, is the most 

highly qualified provider of the services for the finish out of the second floor for the 
Municipal Court Building Project on the basis of demonstrated competence and 
qualifications. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Hidell Associates, Architects, 

for an amount not to exceed $87,290.00 for the architectural services related to the 
finish out of the second floor for the Municipal Court Building Project. 

 
PART 3: That the funding for this Contract shall be as budgeted from the Capital Improvement 

Project Fund in the amount of $87,290.00. 
 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this 11th day of January, A.D. 2007. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

       
City Attorney 
 



Municipal Court

Police

Public Works

Utility Customer Service 

Kre
ne

k T
ap

 R
d

Texas Ave S
W

illi
am

 K
ing

 C
ole 

Dr

Oak
 Fo

re
st 

Mhp









 

January11, 2006 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.12 

Ravenstone Loop Parking Restrictions 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on consideration of an 
ordinance amending Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” Section 4E(3)(a) of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of College Station to restrict parking on both sides of Ravenstone Loop adjacent 
to the properties with the address numbers 2061, 2063, 2065, 2067, and 2069. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):     Staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendment. 
 
 
Summary:  This item will amend Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” by restricting parking along 
Ravenstone Loop in front of the properties with the following addresses: 

 2061 Ravenstone Loop; 
 2063 Ravenstone Loop; 
 2065 Ravenstone Loop; 
 2067 Ravenstone Loop; and, 
 2069 Ravenstone Loop. 

 
A citizen informed staff that motorists were parking in front of these houses and walking to 
Forest Ridge Elementary School to get their children.  This creates a problem because this 
section of Ravenstone Loop has a median in the middle of it which reduces the pavement 
with to approximately 16 feet.  With an eight foot wide vehicle parked in front of these 
houses, the owners are unable to access their homes with their eight foot wide vehicles.  
More importantly, emergency vehicles are unable to access the houses.  This issue was 
discussed at the November 2006 meeting of the Traffic Management Team meeting where 
the recommendation was made to remove parking in this area.  The parking restriction will 
improve the ability of motorists and emergency vehicles to access the identified properties. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The “No Parking” signs are planned operation and 
maintenance expenses accounted for in the Public Works Traffic Operation budget. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Ordinance 
2. Location Map 

 



ORDINANCE NO. __________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10, “TRAFFIC CODE”, OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY AMENDING 
CERTAIN SECTIONS AS SET OUT BELOW; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That Chapter 10, “Traffic Code”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

College Station, Texas, be amended as set out in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and 
made a part of this ordinance for all purposes. 

 
PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be void or 

unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining 
provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 

chapter shall be deemed liable for a civil offense, and, upon a finding of liability 
thereof, shall be punished by a civil penalty of not less than One Dollar ($1.00) 
nor more than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00).  Said Ordinance becomes 
effective at least ten (10) days after its publication in the newspaper, as provided 
by Section 35 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ______ day of  _______________, 2007. 
 

      APPROVED: 
 
 

    ____________________________________ 
    RON SILVIA, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 

O/group/legal/ordinance/amendmentform.doc 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 2 
 
 

o:\agenda items\2007\1 11 07\no parking - ravenstone loop\1 ordinance.doc 
12/29/06 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

  
 

That Chapter 10, “Traffic Code”, Section 4.E(3)(b), “NO PARKING ANYTIME”, of the Code 
of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended, by adding paragraph 
(xxxix) as set out hereafter to read as follows: 
 

“On both sides of Ravenstone Loop adjacent to the properties with the address numbers 
2061, 2063, 2065, 2067, and 2069.” 
 



No Parking Zone

S H 40 /  William D Fitch Pkwy

Gre
en

s P
ra

iri
e R

d W
Castlegate Dr

Crayke Pl

Alnwick Ct

Belvoir Ct

Ravenstone Loop Parking Removal

Forest Ridge
Elementary

0 300 600150
Feet

January 11, 2007Ê



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.13 

Intersections Controlled with Stop Signs 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on consideration of an 
ordinance modifying Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” Section 2.D of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of College Station by updating the Traffic Control Device Inventory – Schedule III to 
add STOP signs at various intersections. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):     Staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendment. 
 
 
Summary:  This item will modify Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” by updating schedule III of 
the Traffic Control Device Inventory to add STOP signs at various intersections: 

 
Brandenburg Ln at Eagle Avenue; 
Pavilion Avenue at Earl Rudder Frwy (SH 6) E; 
Pavilion Avenue at Sebesta Road; and, 
Central Park Ln at Krenek Tap Rd. 

 
These are new stop locations created by new roadway construction. 
 
The adoption of this ordinance will allow for the enforcement of the stop signs and improve 
the safety at the intersections. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The “Stop” signs are planned operation and maintenance 
expenses accounted for in the Public Works Traffic Operation budget. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Ordinance 
 
 

 



O/group/legal/ordinance/amendmentform.doc 

ORDINANCE NO. _____________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10, “TRAFFIC CODE”, OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY AMENDING 
CERTAIN SECTIONS AS SET OUT BELOW; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That Chapter 10, “Traffic Code”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

College Station, Texas, be amended as set out in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and 
made a part of this ordinance for all purposes. 

 
PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be void or 

unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining 
provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 

chapter shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof 
shall be punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor 
more than Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00).  Each day such violation shall 
continue or be permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense.  Said 
Ordinance, being a penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date 
of passage by the City Council, as provided by Section 34 of the Charter of the 
City of College Station. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ______ day of  _______________, 2007. 
 

      APPROVED: 
 
 

    ____________________________________ 
    RON SILVIA, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 2 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\12 14 new stop sign locations\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

  
 

That Traffic Control Device Inventory - Schedule III as referenced in Chapter 10, “Traffic 
Code”, Section 2 “Traffic Control Devices”, sub-section D “Special Hazard Intersections 
Controlled by Stop Signs” is hereby amended to include the following: 
 

 
“Brandenburg Ln at Eagle Avenue 
Pavilion Avenue at Earl Rudder Frwy (SH 6) E 
Pavilion Avenue at Sebesta Road 
Central Park Ln at Krenek Tap Rd” 
 

 



 

January 11, 2006 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.14 

Central Park Lane Parking Restrictions 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on consideration of an 
ordinance amending Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” Section 4E(3)(a) of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of College Station to restrict parking on both sides of Central Park Lane between 
Krenek Tap Road and Southwest Parkway. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):     Staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendment. 
 
 
Summary:  This item will amend Chapter 10, “Traffic Code,” by restricting parking on 
both sides of Central Park Lane between Krenek Tap Road and Southwest Parkway.  In 
October 2006, the City of College Station completed the extension of Central Park Lane from 
its current dead-end south of Southwest Parkway to Krenek Tap Road.  On the previously 
existing section of roadway, the parking has been removed and bike lanes added.  This 
ordinance will remove parking from the new street section and allow bike lanes to be 
striped.   
 
Striping bike lanes on Central Park Lane is consistent with the Bike and Pedestrian Master 
Plan.  Additionally, at the intersection of Krenek Tap Road and Central Park Lane there is a 
trailhead for the bike path through Central Park.  The addition of the bike lanes along this 
section of Central Park Lane will provide continuity. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The “No Parking” and “Bike Lane” signs as well as 
striping are planned operation and maintenance expenses accounted for in the Public Works 
Traffic Operation budget. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Ordinance 
2. Location Map 

 



ORDINANCE NO. __________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10, “TRAFFIC CODE”, OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY AMENDING 
CERTAIN SECTIONS AS SET OUT BELOW; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That Chapter 10, “Traffic Code”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

College Station, Texas, be amended as set out in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and 
made a part of this ordinance for all purposes. 

 
PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be void or 

unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining 
provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 

chapter shall be deemed liable for a civil offense, and, upon a finding of liability 
thereof, shall be punished by a civil penalty of not less than One Dollar ($1.00) 
nor more than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00).  Said Ordinance becomes 
effective at least ten (10) days after its publication in the newspaper, as provided 
by Section 35 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ______ day of  _______________, 2007. 
 

      APPROVED: 
 
 

    ____________________________________ 
    RON SILVIA, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 

O/group/legal/ordinance/amendmentform.doc 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 2 
 
 

o:\agenda items\2007\1 11 07\no parking - central park lane\1 ordinance.doc 
12/29/06 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

  
 

That Chapter 10, “Traffic Code”, Section 4.E(3)(b), “NO PARKING ANYTIME”, of the Code 
of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended, by adding paragraph 
(xl) as set out hereafter to read as follows: 
 

“On both sides of Central Park Lane between Krenek Tap Road and Southwest 
Parkway.” 
 



Proposed Bike Lane

Kre
ne

k T
ap

 R
d

Sou
th

wes
t P

kw
y E

Co
lg

at
e 

Dr

Frontage 6  Rd W

Cypress Dr

Alley

Frontage 6  Rd E
Aza

lea
 C

t

Onram
p 6 S

Eastmark Dr

O
ffram

p 6 N

Hickory Dr

Cro
ss

 Ti
mbe

rs
 D

r

Carnation Ct

Southwest Pkwy E

Alley
Alley

Alley

Central Park Lane Parking Removal
January 11, 2007Ê

0 500 1,000250
Feet



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.15 

Interlocal Agreement with The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a revised 
Interlocal Agreement between the City of College Station and The Local Government 
Purchasing Cooperative (BuyBoard) for the purpose of fulfilling the respective public and 
governmental purposes, needs, objectives and programs in the purchasing of supplies, 
equipment, and services. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the revised Interlocal Agreement 
with The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative. 
 
 
Summary:  The original agreement between the City and The Local Government Purchasing 
Cooperative (BuyBoard) was approved on December 14, 2000.  This revised agreement 
reflects changes in the structure of the Cooperative and adds provisions requiring prior 
notice of amendments.  In order to maintain our membership and continue to use the 
Cooperative, they require a new Interlocal Agreement to be executed. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: There is no financial impact in approving this revised 
Interlocal Agreement.  The revised agreement eliminates the annual membership fee of 
$200 and provides for a potential rebate back to the City based on the amount of vendor 
service fees generated by the purchases we make. 
 
 
Attachments:  Interlocal Participation Agreement with the The Local Government 
Purchasing Cooperative 
 
 
 

 



.

Jr.he LocalGovernment
~ PurchasingCooperative

INTERLOCAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

This InterlocalParticipationAgreement("Agreement")is made and entered into by and betweenThe
Local GovernmentPurchasing Cooperative ("Cooperative"),an administrativeagency of cooperating local
governments,actingon its ownbehalfand the behalfof all participatinglocal governments,and the undersigned
local governmentof the Stateof Texas ("CooperativeMember").

I. RECITALS

WHEREAS,a local governmententity is authorizedby the InterlocalCooperationAct, Chapter791 of
the Texas GovernmentCode, to agree with other local governmententities to form a purchasingcooperative;
and

WHEREAS,the Cooperativeis furtherauthorizedas a local purchasingcooperativeorganizationas set
forth in Section271.101,et seq., of the TexasLocalGovernmentCode;and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to facilitate compliance with state procurement
requirements,to identify qualified vendors of commodities,goods and services, to relieve the burdensof the
governmentalpurchasingfunction,and to realizethe variouspotentialeconomies,includingadministrativecost
savings,for CooperativeMembers;

NOW THEREFORE,in considerationof the mutual covenants, promises and obligationscontained
herein,the undersignedCooperativeMemberand the Cooperativeagreeas follows.

II. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Adopt Organizational Interlocal Cooperation Agreement. The CooperativeMemberby the execution
or acceptance of this Agreement hereby adopts and approves the OrganizationalInterlocal Agreement
dated January 26, 1998,which agreementis incorporatedherein by reference (and is availablefrom the
Cooperativeupon request). The OrganizationalInterlocalAgreementestablishedthe Cooperativeas an
administrative agency of its collective participants, and Cooperative Member agrees to become a
participantor additionalparty to that OrganizationalInterlocalAgreement.

2. Term. The initial term of this Agreementshall commenceon the date it is executedby both parties and
shall automaticallyrenew for successiveone-yearterms unless sooner terminatedin accordancewith the
provisionsof this Agreement. If the CooperativeMemberis an existingCooperativeMemberthat joined
the Cooperative by executing a participation agreement which authorized amendment upon the
Cooperativeproviding 60 days notice, then this Agreementwill be deemed an Amendmentby Notice,

1

As revisedby the CooperativeBoard of Trusteeson October18,2006.



which will be effectiveon the 61stday that the CooperativeMember is sent notice of this document. In
addition, this Agreement will continue to automatically renew for successive one-year terms on the
anniversarydate of the CooperativeMember's initial term (not the effectivedate of the Amendmentby
Notice),unlessthe Agreementis soonerterminatedin accordancewith the provisionsherein.

3. Termination.

(a)

(b)

(c)

By the Cooperative Member. This Agreementmay be terminatedby the CooperativeMember
at any time by thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Cooperative,providedany amounts
owedto the Cooperativeand any vendorhave beenfullypaid.

By the Cooperative. The Cooperativemayterminatethis Agreementby:

(1) Givingten (10) days notice by certifiedmail to the CooperativeMember if the Cooperative
Memberbreachesthis Agreement;or

(2) Givingthirty (30) days notice by certifiedmail to the CooperativeMemberwith or without
cause.

Termination Procedure. If the CooperativeMember terminates its participationunder this
Agreement or breaches this Agreement,or if the Cooperative terminates participationof the
CooperativeMember,the CooperativeMembershall bear the full financialresponsibilityfor all
of its purchasesmade trom vendorsunderor throughthis Agreement.The Cooperativemayseek
the whole amount due, if any, trom the terminated Cooperative Member. In addition, the
CooperativeMemberagrees it will neither be entitledto a refund of any membershipdues paid
nor a distribution which may occur after the Cooperative Member terminates trom the
Cooperative.

4. Payments by Cooperative Member.

(a)

(b)

The CooperativeMemberagreesto pay membershipfees as maybe requiredby the Cooperative.
The Cooperativewill providethe CooperativeMemberwith 60 days prior written noticeof any
change in the membershipfee before such fee becomeseffective. Membershipfeesare payable
by CooperativeMemberupon receiptof an invoicetrom the Cooperativeor its designee. A late
charge amountingto the maximuminterestallowedby law, but not less than the rate of interest
under Section2251.021,et seq., Texas GovernmentCode, shallbeginto accrue dailyon the 31st
day followingthe due date and continueto accrueuntil the membershipfeesand latechargesare
paid in full.The Cooperativereservesthe right to collectall fundsthat are due to the Cooperative
in the eventof terminationby CooperativeMemberor breach of this Agreementby Cooperative
Member.

In addition to membership fees, the CooperativeMember will make timely payments to the
vendor for the goods, materials and services received in accordance with the terms and
conditionsof the bid invitation, instructions,and all other applicable procurementdocuments.
Payment for goods, materials and services and inspectionsand acceptanceof goods,materials
and servicesorderedby the procuringCooperativeMember shall be the exclusiveobligationof

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on October 18, 2006.

2



the procuring Cooperative Member, and not the Cooperative. Furthermore, the Cooperative
Member is solely responsiblefor negotiatingand securingancillaryagreementsfromthe vendor
on such other terms and conditions,includingprovisionsrelatingto insuranceor bonding,that
the CooperativeMember deemsnecessaryor desirableunder state or local law, local policy or
rule, or within its businessjudgment.

5. Payments by Vendors. The parties agree that the Cooperativewill requirepayment from vendorswhich
are selected to provide goods, materials or servicesto CooperativeMembers. Such payment (hereafter
"VendorFees") may be up to two percent(2%) of the purchaseprice paid by CooperativeMembersor a
flat fee amount that may be set from time to time by the CooperativeBoard of Trustees. Cooperative
Memberagrees that these VendorFees fairly compensatethe Cooperativefor the servicesand functions
performed under this Agreement and that these Vendor Fees enable the Cooperative to pay the
administrative,endorsement,licensing,marketing,and otherexpensesinvolvedin successfullyoperatinga
program of electronic commerce for the Cooperative Members. Further, Cooperative Member
affirmativelydisclaimsany rights to such Vendor Fees, acknowledgingall such fees are the propertyof
the Cooperative. Similarly, in no event shall a CooperativeMember be responsible for payment of
VendorFees.

6. Distribution. From time to time, and at the sole discretionof the CooperativeBoard of Trustees, the
Cooperativemay issuea distributionto CooperativeMembersunder a plan developedby the Cooperative
Board of Trustees. CooperativeMember acknowledgesthat a distributionis never guaranteedand will
depend on the overall financial condition of the Cooperative at the time of the distribution and the
purchasesmade by the CooperativeMember.

7. Administration. The Cooperativemay enter into contractswith others, includingnon-profitassociations,
for the administration,operationand sponsorshipof the purchasingprogramprovidedby this Agreement.
The Cooperativewill provide reports, at least annually, to the CooperativeMember electronicallyor by
mail. CooperativeMemberwill report purchaseorders generatedunder this Agreementto the Cooperative
or its designee,in accordancewith instructionsof the Cooperative.

8. BuyBoard@. CooperativeMember will have a non-exclusivelicense to use the BuyBoard electronic
purchasingapplicationduringthe term of this Agreement. CooperativeMemberacknowledgesand agrees
that the BuyBoardelectronic applicationand trade name are owned by the Texas Associationof School
Boards,Inc. and that neitherthe Cooperativenor the CooperativeMemberhas any proprietaryrights in the
BuyBoardelectronicapplicationor trade name. CooperativeMemberwill not attempt to resell, rent, or
otherwise distribute any part of the BuyBoard to any other party; nor will it attempt to modify the
BuyBoard programs on the server or acquire the programming code. Cooperative Member may not
attemptto modify,adapt, translate,distribute,reverseengineer,decompile,or disassembleany component
of the application. CooperativeMemberwill use the BuyBoardin accordancewith instructionsfrom the
Cooperative(or its designee)and will discontinueuse uponterminationof participationin the Cooperative.
CooperativeMember will maintain equipment, software and conduct testing to operate the BuyBoard
systemat its own expense.

3

As revisedby the CooperativeBoardof Trusteeson OctoberJ8, 2006.



m. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Amendment by Notice. The Boardmay amendthis Agreement,providedthat prior writtennoticeis
sent to the CooperativeMemberat least60 days priorto the effectivedateof any changedescribedin
suchamendmentandprovidedthat the CooperativeMemberdoesnot terminateits participationin the
Cooperativebeforethe expirationof said60 days.

2. Authorization to Participate and Compliance with Local Policies. Each Cooperative Member
representsand warrantsthat its governingbody has duly authorizedits participationin the Cooperative
and that the CooperativeMember will complywith all state and local laws and policies pertainingto
purchasingof goodsand servicesthroughits membershipin the Cooperative.

3. Bylaws. The CooperativeMember agreesto abide by the Bylaws of the Cooperative,as they may be
amended,and anyand all writtenpoliciesand proceduresestablishedby the Cooperative.

4. Cooperation and Access. The CooperativeMember agrees that it will cooperate in compliancewith
any reasonable requests for informationand/or records made by the Cooperative. The Cooperative
reserves the right to audit the relevant records of any Cooperative Member. Any breach of this
provisionshall be consideredmaterialand shall make the Agreementsubjectto terminationon ten (10)
dayswrittennoticeto the CooperativeMember.

5. Coordinator. The Cooperative Member agrees to appoint a program coordinator who shall have
express authority to represent and bind the CooperativeMember, and the Cooperativewill not be
requiredto contact any other individualregarding programmatters. Any notice to or any agreements
withthe coordinatorshall be bindingupon the CooperativeMember. The CooperativeMemberreserves
the right to changethe coordinatoras neededby givingwrittennotice to the Cooperative. Suchnotice is
not effectiveuntil actuallyreceivedby the Cooperative.

6. Current Revenue. The Cooperative Member hereby warrants that all payments, fees, and
disbursementsrequiredof it hereundershall be made from current revenuesbudgeted and availableto
the CooperativeMember.

7. Defenseand Prosecutiou of Claims. The CooperativeMemberauthorizesthe Cooperativeto regulate
the commencement, defense, intervention, or participation in a judicial, administrative, or other
governmentalproceeding or in an arbitration, mediation, or any other form of alternative dispute
resolution,or other appearancesof the Cooperativein any litigation,claimor disputewhicharises from
the servicesprovidedby the Cooperativeon behalf of its members,collectivelyor individually.Neither
this provisionnor any other provisionin this Agreementwill create a legal duty for the Cooperativeto
provide a defense or prosecute a claim; rather, the Cooperative may exercise this right in its sole
discretionand to the extent permittedor authorizedby law. The CooperativeMember shall reasonably
cooperateand supply any informationnecessaryor helpful in such prosecutionor defense. Subjectto
specific revocation, the Cooperative Member hereby designates the Cooperative to act as a class
representativeon its behalf in mattersarisingout of this Agreement.

4

As revisedby the CooperativeBoardof Trusteeson October18,2006.



8. Governance. The Board of Trustees (Board) will govern the Cooperative in accordancewith the
Bylaws.

9. JurisdictionN enue. This Agreementshall be governedby and construed in accordancewith the laws
of the Stateof Texas and venue for all disputesarisingunder this Agreementshall lie in TravisCounty,
Texas.

10. Legal Authority. The CooperativeMemberrepresentsandwarrantsto the Cooperativethe following:
a) It meets the definitionof "Local Government"or "State Agency" under the InterlocalCooperation

Act ("Act"), Chapter791 of the TexasGovernmentCode.
b) The functionsand servicesto be performedunder the Agreementwill be limitedto "Administrative

Functions"as definedin the Act,which includespurchasing.
c) It possesses the legal authority to enter into this Agreement and can allow this Agreement to

automaticallyrenewwithoutsubsequentactionof its governingbody.
d) Purchasesmade under this Agreementwill satisfy all proceduralprocurementrequirementsthat the

CooperativeMembermust meet underall applicablelocalpolicy,regulation,or state law.
e) All requirements-local or state-for a third party to approve, record or authorize the Agreement

havebeen met.

11. Disclaimer. THE COOPERATIVE, ITS ENDORSERS (TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL
BOARDS, INC., TEXAS ASSOCIATIONOF COUNTIES,AND TEXAS MUNICIPALLEAGUE)
AND SERVICINGCONTRACTOR(TEXAS ASSOCIATIONOF SCHOOLBOARDS, INC.) DO
NOT WARRANTTHAT THE OPERATIONOR USE OF COOPERATIVESERVICESWILL BE
UNINTERRUPTEDOR ERRORFREE.

THE COOPERATIVE, ITS ENDORSERS AND SERVICING CONTRACTORS, HEREBY
DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES,EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN REGARD TO ANY
INFORMATION, PRODUCT OR SERVICE FURNISHED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITYOR FITNESSFORA PARTICULARPURPOSE.

12. Limitation of Liability. Without waiver of the disclaimer or other limitation of liability in this
Agreement,the partiesagreethat:
(a) Neitherpartywaivesany immunityITomliabilityaffordedunder law;
(b) In regard to any lawsuitor formaladjudicationarisingout of or relatingto this Agreement,neither
party shall be liable to the other under any circumstance for special, incidental, consequential,or
exemplarydamages;
(c) The maximum amount of damages recoverablewill be limited to the amount of fees which the
Cooperativereceived as a direct result of the CooperativeMember's membership fee and purchase
activity,within24 monthsof whenthe lawsuitor actionwas filed;and
(d) In the event of a lawsuit or formal adjudicationthe prevailing party will be entitled to recover
reasonableattorney's fees pursuantto Section271.159of the Texas LocalGovernmentCode.

Withoutwaiver of the disclaimeror other limitationof liability in this Agreement,the parties further
agree to limit the liabilityof the Cooperative'sservicingcontractor,endorsersand sponsors(including,

As revised by the Cooperative Board o/Trustees on October 18, 2006.

5



but not limitedto, the Texas Associationof SchoolBoards, Inc., Texas Associationof Counties,Texas
MunicipalLeague, and educationalservice centers)up to the maximumamount each receivedfrom or
through the Cooperative,as a direct result of the undersignedCooperativeMember's membershipfee
and purchaseactivity,within24 monthsofthe filingof any lawsuitor action.

13. Limitation of Rights. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, nothing in this
Agreement,is intendedto confer upon any person,other than the parties hereto, any benefits,rights,or
remediesunderor by reasonof this Agreement.

14. MergerlEntirety. This Agreement, together with the Cooperative's Bylaws and Organizational
Interlocal Agreement, represents the complete understanding of the Cooperative and Cooperative
Member. To the extent there exists any conflictbetweenthe terms of this Agreementand that of prior
agreements,the terms of this Agreementshall control and take precedenceover all prior participation
agreements.

15. Notice. Any written notice to the Cooperativeshall be made by first class mail, postageprepaid,and
delivered to the BuyBoard Administrator,Texas Associationof School Boards, Inc., P.O. Box 400,
Austin,Texas 78767-0400. Notices to CooperativeMembermay be made by first class mail, postage
prepaid, and delivered to the Cooperative Member's Coordinator or chief executive officer (e.g.,
superintendent,citymanager,countyjudge or mayor).

16. Severability. If any portion of this Agreementshall be declared illegalor held unenforceablefor any
reason,the remainingportionsshallcontinuein full forceandeffect.

17. Signatures/Counterparts. The failureof a party to providean original,manuallyexecutedsignatureto
the other party will not affect the validity, enforceabilityor binding effect of this Agreementbecause
eitherparty may rely upon a facsimilesignatureas if it were an original. Furthermore,this Agreement
may be executed in several separatecounterparts,each of which shall be an original and all of which
shallconstituteoneand the sameinstrument.

18. Warranty. By the executionand deliveryofthis Agreement,the undersignedindividualswarrantthat
theyhave beenduly authorizedby all requisiteadministrativeactionrequiredto enter intoandperform
the termsof this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, acting through their duly authorized representatives, accept this
Agreement.

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on October 18, 2006.

6



TO BE COMPLETED BY THE COOPERATIVE:

The LOCAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING COOPERATIVE,
as acting on behalf of ~ other Cooperative Members

~By: ~
es B. Crow, Secretary

TO BE COMPLETED BY COOPERATIVE MEMBER:

City of College Station, TX
(Name of Local Government)

B~
Signature of authorized representative of Cooperative Member

Printednameandtitle of authorizedrepresentative
Ron Silvia, Mayor

Coordinator for the
Cooperative Member is: Cheryl K. Turney

Name
Purchasinq Manaqer

Title
1101 Texas Avenue

Mailing Address
Collp-gp ~tt=ltion

City
77840

Zip
(979) 764-3557

Telephone
(979) 764-3899

Fax
cturney@cstx.gov

Email

As revised by the Cooperative Board of Trustees on October 18, 2006.

Date:

, Texas

7



ATTEST:

CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary
Date:

APPROVED:

City Manager
Date:

~h_rl~/YL?~\
City Attorney.
Date:

Chief Financial Officer
Date:



January 11, 2007  
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.16 

Wireline Crossing Agreement with Union Pacific Railroad  
for the Dowling Road Pump Station Chemical Feed Project 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve a  
Wireline Crossing Agreement with Union Pacific Railroad for the Dowling Road Pump 
Station Chemical Feed Project. This agreement is required in order to get a permit at 
a cost of $1,500 to install overhead fiber optic cable across the railroad tracks to 
provide connectivity with the City’s fiber optic network.  
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval. 
 
Summary:   This item is for the approval of a Wireline Crossing Agreement in order 
to install fiber optic cable across the railroad tracks to provide connection to the 
City’s fiber optic network. This item is in conjunction with the Dowling Road Pump 
Station Chemical Feed Project. 
 
 Budget & Financial Summary:   The funding for this capital improvement project 
is from the Water Fund and budgeted under “Dowling Road Pump/Chemical System” 
for a project total of $3,207,397.  The cost of the permit is $1,500. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Pipeline Crossing Agreement 
2. Location Map 
 



































!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

/

FM
 2154 (W

ellborn Road)0 30 60 90 12015
Feet

Southwest P
WY

City of College Station
Aerial Fiber Optic Cable Crossing

of Union Pacific Railroad

Union Pacific Railroad

(Co-Located with existing CSU Electric Lines)



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.17 

Interlocal Agreement with City of Grand Prairie 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on an Interlocal 
Agreement for cooperative purchasing activities between the City of College Station and City 
of Grand Prairie, Texas. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the Interlocal Agreement. 
 
Summary: This agreement would authorize the City of College Station and City of Grand 
Prairie Purchasing Managers to jointly prepare bids and proposals for the purchase of goods 
and services.  It would also allow us to piggyback on each others bids and contracts when in 
our best interest.  At this time, City of Grand Prairie is specifically interested in exploring 
opportunities to piggyback on our streaming video contract with Granicus.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary: No expenses will be incurred to approve the Interlocal 
Agreement.  Future savings may be realized through economies of scale in administrative, 
advertising and other purchasing costs.   
 
Attachments: Interlocal Agreement with City of Grand Prairie 
 
 
 

 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION

AND CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, also known as the Interlocal Cooperation
Act, authorizes all local governments to contract with each other to perform governmental functions or
services including administrative functions normally associated with the operation of government such
as purchasing of necessary equipment, supplies and services;

WHEREAS, City of College Station and City of Grand Prairie desire to enter into this Agreement for
the purpose of fulfilling and implementing their respective public and governmental purposes, needs,
objectives, programs and services;

WHEREAS, the City of College Station is a Home-Rule Municipal Corporation organized under the
laws of Texas and is authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to ARTICLEII, SECTION5 OFITS
CITYCHARTER;

WHEREAS, The City of College Station and City of Grand Prairie represent that each are
independently authorized to perform the functions or services contemplated by this Agreement;

WHEREAS, each party has sufficient funds available from current revenues to perform the functions
contemplated by this Agreement;

WHEREAS, it is deemed in the best interest of all participating governments that said governments do
enter into a mutually satisfactory agreement for the purchase of necessary equipment, supplies and
servIces;

WHEREAS, the participating governments are of the opinion that cooperation in the purchasing of
equipment, supplies, services and auctions will be beneficial to the taxpayers of the governments
.throughthe efficiencies and potential savings to be realized.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions
contained herein, promise and agree as to each of the other as follows:

1. City of College Station and City of Grand Prairie Purchasing Agents shall be
authorized to jointly prepare bids, proposals, requests for qualifications and other
procurement activity for the purchase of equipment, supplies, services, insurance,
high technology, professional services and other expenditures that may be exempt
from competitive bidding/proposals.

2. The Purchasing Agents shall fairly distribute the bids, proposals, requests for
qualifications and other purchases to be made and the cost of advertising shall be
borne equally by each entity, whenever joint purchasing is undertaken.

Contract No.
11/13/06

- 1-



3.

4.

5.

Contract No.
11/13/06

The City of College Station and City of Grand Prairie Purchasing Agents shall
agree on who is responsible for all such administrative duties "asmay be necessary
to lawfully facilitate processing and preparation of any bids, proposals and
request for qualifications and other procurement activity as may be required for
the purchase of any equipment, supplies, services, insurance, high technology,
professional services and other expenditures that may be exempt from
competitive bidding/proposals. The City of College Station and City of Grand
Prairie shall share equally any and all cash rebates related to any joint purchases
pursuant to this Agreement.

Each entity shall pay invoices directly to the providers of goods and services that
are invoiced and delivered directly to each respective entity.

Participation of either entity in any cooperative purchasing activity is strictly
voluntary. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent either entity from purchasing
and/or accepting and awarding bids, proposals and contracts subject to this
Agreement on its own behalf.

6. Each entity shall ensure that all applicable laws and ordinances have been
satisfied.

7. Effective Date and Term. This Agreement shall be effective when signed by the
last party whose signing makes the Agreement fully executed and will remain in
full force and effect until September 30, 2007. This Agreement shall
automatically renew for successive one-year terms unless sooner terminated in
accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. The conditions set forth below
shall apply to the initial term and all renewals. Notwithstanding this provision,
any party may modify or terminate this Agreement as provided in Paragraph(s) 8
or 9.

8. Modification. The terms and conditions of this Agreement may be modified
upon the mutual consent of all parties. Mutual consent will be demonstrated
approval of each governing body of each party hereto. No modification to this
Agreement shall be effective and binding unless and until it is reduced to writing
and signed by duly authorized representatives of all parties.

Termination. By the City of College Station or City of Grand Prairie. This
Agreement may be terminated at any time by the City of College Station or City
of Grand Prairie, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to
the other parties in accordance with Paragraph 12herein.

9.

10. Hold Harmless. The City of College Station and City of Grand Prairie agree
to hold each other harmless from and against any and all claims, losses,
damages, causes of action, suits and liabilities of every kind, including all
expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney's fees, for injury or death of
any person, for damage to any property, or for any breach of contract,
arising out of or in connection with the work done under this Agreement.

- 2 -



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Contract No.
11/13/06

Invaliditv. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal,
or unenforceable by a court or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction, the
validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any
way be affected or impaired thereby. The parties shall use their best efforts to
replace the respective provision or provisions of this Agreement with legal terms
and conditions approximating the original intent of the parties.

Written Notice. Unless otherwise specified, written notice shall be deemed to
have been duly served if delivered in person or sent by certified mail to the last
business address as listed herein.

City of College Station: Fiscal Services -Purchasing Division
City of College Station
1101 Texas Ave.
P.O. Box 9960
College Station, Texas 77842

City of Grand Prairie: Purchasing Department
P.O. Box 534045
Grand Prairie, Texas 75053-4045

Entire A!!reement. It is understood that this Agreement contains the entire
agreement between the parties and supercedes any and all prior agreements,
arrangements, or understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter.
Nor oral understandings, statements, promises, or inducements contrary to the
terms of this Agreement exist. This Agreement cannot be changed or terminated
orally. No verbal agreement or conversation with any officer, agent, or employee
of any party before or after the execution of this Agreement shall affect or modify
any of the terms or obligations hereunder.

Amendment. No Amendment to this Agreement shall be effective and binding
unless and until it is reduced to writing and signed by duly authorized
representatives of both parties.

Texas Law. This Agreement has been made under and shall be governed by the
laws ofthe State of Texas.

Place of Performance. Performance and all matters related thereto shall be in
Brazos County, Texas, United States of America.

18.

Authoritv to Enter Contract. Each party has the full power and authority to
enter into and perform this Agreement and the person signing this Agreement on
behalf of each party has been properly authorized and empowered to enter into
this Agreement. The persons executing this Agreement hereby represent that they
have authorization to sign on behalf of their respective corporations.

Waiver. Failure of any party, at any time, to enforce a provision of this
Agreement, shall in no way constitute a waiver of that provision, nor in anyway
affect the validity of this Agreement, any part hereof, or the right of either party
thereafter to enforce each and every provision hereof. No term of this Agreement
shall be deemed waived or breach excused unless the waiver shall be in writing
and signed by the party claimed to have waived. Furthermore, any consent to or

- 3 -



waiver of a breach will not constitute consent to or waiver of or excuse of any
other different or subsequent breach.

19. A2reement Read. The parties acknowledge that they have read, understand and
intend to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

21.

Assi2nment. This Agreement and the rights and obligations contained herein
may not be assigned by any party without the prior written approval of the other
parties to this Agreement.

Multiple Ori2inals. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement may be
executed in a number of identical counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original for all purposes.

20.

CITY OF COLLEGE STATION CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

BY:
Ron Silvia, Mayor

DATE:

ATTEST: ATTEST:

Connie Hooks, City Secretary

APPROVED: APPROVED:

Glenn Brown, City Manager

{pda:l1cR~~
City Attorney

0~-#~
City Attorney

Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer

Contract No.
11/13/06

-4-



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.18 

Annual Concrete Meter Boxes 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer                          
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, discussion and possible action on the renewal agreement 
with Sims Plastics of Waco for the annual purchase of concrete meter boxes to be 
maintained in inventory, Bid No. 04-93, for an annual expenditure of $82,210.22. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the renewal agreement with Sims 
Plastics of Waco for an annual expenditure of $82,210.22. 
 
Summary:    These purchases will be made as needed during the term of the agreement.  
The concrete meter boxes are maintained in Water Inventory in an inventory account and 
expensed as necessary during the agreement period. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   The original contract was awarded by Council in October 
2004.  This is the second and final renewal term, December 1, 2006 – November 30, 2007. 
The bid provides for up to a 5% increase for renewals.  This renewal includes a proposed 
increase of 3% over the original contract amount and the first renewal.  Staff feels that the 
increase would be higher than 5% if this item were re-bid.  Even with the proposed 3% 
increase, the total expenditure is still lower than the other bids received in 2004.  Funds are 
budgeted and available in the Water Fund.  Various projects may be expensed as supplies 
are pulled from inventory and issued. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 

1 Renewal letter 
 
 
 

NEW COVERSHEET FORMAT EXAMPLE 1 







 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.19 

Installation of Access and Security Equipment at Municipal Court 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Jeff Kersten, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the approval of 
a construction contract (Contract #07-025) with Siemens Building Technologies Inc. in the 
amount of $144,307.88 for the installation of access and security equipment at the College 
Station Municipal Court Building.   
 
Recommendation(s):    Staff recommends award of the contract to Siemens Building 
Technologies, Inc. for $144,307.88.   
 
Summary:     This contract is for the installation of access and security equipment at the 
College Station Municipal Court Building.  This purchase will be made utilizing the Texas 
Building and Procurement Commissions Catalog Information Systems Vendor list (C.I.S.V.).   
Purchases made from the State CISV program satisfies our requirement for competitive 
bidding.  Purchasing this access/security system follows the management team decision to 
standardize the cities access/security systems. 
 
The security improvements at the Municipal Court Building will include door access devices, 
audio and video surveillance for the interior of the building, and video surveillance for the 
exterior of the building.  Other improvements being made outside the scope of this contract 
will include metal detectors and x ray machines.    Staff is working to ensure the security 
and safety measures are done while minimizing the impact these changes will have on 
citizens and visitors utilizing the building.     
 
Budget & Financial Summary:    Funds are available for this project in the Court 
Technology Fund.  A budget amendment will be brought to Council in the near future to 
provide the budget appropriation for this expenditure.  
 
 
Attachments:     

1. Construction Contract with Siemens 
 
 
 



















































































































 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.20 

Exception to Policy for Sewer Service to Mr. Charles Cox 
 
To: Mr. Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Mr. John Woody, Water Services Department Director 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion to approve a resolution 
providing an exception to Policy to allow Mr. Charles Cox to construct sewer infrastructure 
necessary to connect his home to the City sewer system. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends Council approve this resolution. 
 
Summary:   Mr. Charles Cox has requested the City provide sewer service to his home, 
which is located near Midsummer Avenue in Nantucket.  His letter, with map, is attached.  
This home is outside the City’s current certificated area for sewer, but it is within the City’s 
extra-territorial jurisdiction (ETJ) and within the area that the City has applied for the sewer 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CCN).  The home owner has consented to 
be included in the City’s CCN, and will bear all infrastructure cost for connecting to the City 
system.  The City’s sewer CCN application has not yet been approved by the TCEQ, 
however, the area is presently not certificated and the City has the legal right to provide 
this sewer service.  Mr. Cox’s property is not contiguous with the City limits, so a petition 
for annexation is not possible. 
 
 The Water Services Department is currently constructing a sewer line in this area, 
which will be complete approximately February, 2007.   
 
 City Policy states that the City may provide sewer service outside the City limits or 
the City’s sewer certificated area, only in certain situations.  (See attachment.)  Since the 
City does not yet hold the CCN for this area, an exception to Policy is required.  Exceptions 
are allowed for three cases, one of which is for health and safety reasons.  The health and 
safety of all the area residents is much better served by having this home connected to the 
City sewer system, rather than being served by an on-site sewage facility that would spray 
treated water in his yard.  On this basis, staff recommends approval of this request for an 
exception to City Policy. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  City funds are not required to execute this project.  
 
Attachments: 
 Letter 

Policy 
Resolution 
Map 



December 22, 2006

r5) IE ~ IE 0 \'U IE rrn
Iflll DEC 22 2006 IlWWater Services Department

Attn: Mr. David Coleman
1601 Graham Road
College Station, TX 77842 CSUADMINISTRATION

Re: Telephone Conversation with Charles Cox on
December 19, 2006 concerning sewer line
installation in Nantucket area.

Dear Mr. Coleman,

I am presently constructing a new single family home at 4705 Nantucket Drive
(Nantucket Phase II, Block 9, Lot 3). This location is outside the current College
Station city limit approximately 1,000 feet. I understand the new sewer line being
constructed by Dowdy Construction Company along Highway 6 in the Nantucket
area is designed to have a sewer manhole adjacent to my property. Request
authorization / approval for a sewer tap from my home into the new sewer system.
Please find attached a sketch of my property and house with the approximate
location of the sewer line I have installed in anticipation of the new sewer line
arrival. I have installed a 4 inch gravity feed sanitary sewer line from my house to
the approximate location of the planned sewer system.

Please feel free to contact me for any additional information you may need to
approve this request. I may be reached at my home (979)690-7609 or cell
(979)220-0773 or e-mail (aggiechad@suddenlink.net).

~(),~
Charles R. Cox (Chad)



RIGHT OF WAY

4705 NANTUCKET
DRIVE







 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  __________________ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING AN EXCEPTION TO THE CITY’S UTILITY EXTENSION 
POLICY TO ALLOW THE EXTENSION OF SEWER UTILITY SERVICES TO MR. 
CHARLES COX OF 4705 NANTUCKET DRIVE, WITHIN THE 
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION (ETJ) OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE 
STATION, TEXAS.  
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station adopted Resolution Number 02-09-2006-13.04 
on February 9, 2006, which states in Part 1 “that water and sewer utility services will not 
be available to properties outside the City’s corporate limits without a petition for 
annexation from said properties meeting the legal requirements of such petitions or areas 
not certificated to the City of College Station for that purpose” and further states in Part 3 
“That the City Council hereby agrees that it may grant exceptions as it deems necessary 
to the best interests of the City of College Station in the following cases:  For other 
governmental agencies through an interlocal agreement, For the purposes of economic 
development, or For health and safety reasons” (such resolution referred to hereinafter as 
the “City’s Utility Extension Policy”); and 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Charles Cox, homeowner at 4705 Nantucket Drive, has requested an 
exception to the City’s Utility Extension Policy for his home, located in the Nantucket 
development in the City’s ETJ; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station has a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
for water and a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity for wastewater pending in 
certain parts of the City's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction, including the area in which Mr. 
Cox’s home is located, in order to facilitate public health in that area; and 
 
WHEREAS, under State law a certificated entity has the duty to serve in the area of 
convenience and necessity; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of College Station previously approved 
exceptions to the City’s Utility Extension Policy to provide sewer utility service to many 
developments, based on improving the health and safety of the residents in the City’s 
ETJ;  now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE 
STATION, TEXAS: 
 



PART 1: That the City Council hereby approves an exception to the City’s Utility 
Extension Policy to make sewer utility services available to the home of 
Mr. Charles Cox of 4705 Nantucket Drive, College Station, Texas, based 
on improving the health and safety of the residents in the City’s ETJ. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby requires that Mr. Cox extend sewer utility 

service to his home, as provided in the City’s Utility Extension Policy.  
 
PART 3: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its 

passage. 
 
ADOPTED this ____________ day of ________________________________, 2006. 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________  _________________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary   Ron Silvia, Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_____________________________ 
City Attorney 





 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.21 

Change Order on Bid 06-39 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey Director of Electric Utilities                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval of 
Change Order 1 to Bid 06-39 with Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories for modifications to 
a substation control building purchased for the College Station /Brazos Transmission Tie 
project. The combined change order totals $50,979.00 and elevates the purchase cost from 
$729,100 to $780,079.  
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of Change Order 1  
 
 
Summary: This change order is necessary due to delays in final construction of the Brazos 
Transmission Tie project. Construction delays were caused by transmission line right of way 
issues. The project provided facilities at the College Station Switch Station in order to 
connect to the Brazos Electric Cooperative Transmission system. The original purchase price 
for equipment was $729,100 and the change order of $50,979, elevates the cost of the 
purchase to $780,079.  The change order includes cost of necessary equipment needed to 
match the microwave communication link required by Brazos Electric Cooperative for 
transmission protection and coordination. The change order also includes re-mobilization 
charges from Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, due to multiple trips required to College 
Station.  Multiple trips were required due to project delays caused by transmission line right 
of way issues.  
 
Budget & Financial Summary: Sufficient funds for this change order are budgeted in this 
project as part of the FY07 Electric Capital Improvements Budget and are available in the 
Electric Utility Capital Improvement Projects Fund. 
 
 
Attachments: 1.Change Order 1 
    2. Vicinity Map 
 
 
 

 





 



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.22 

Tejas Medical Waste Hauling Franchise Third and Final Reading 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the third and final 
reading of an ordinance granting a non-exclusive medical waste hauling franchise 
agreement to Tejas Medical Waste. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the ordinance granting a non-
exclusive medical waste hauling franchise to Tejas Medical Waste. 
 
 
Summary:   The proposed franchise agreement allows Tejas Medical Waste to engage in 
the business of collecting, hauling and disposing of treated and untreated medical waste 
from various health care facilities within the city limits.  The disposal of medical waste, a 
State mandated service, was privatized because untreated medical waste cannot be 
deposited in the BVSWMA landfill and staff has determined that privatizing this service is the 
most cost-effective way to offer this service to our community. 
 
Tejas Medical Waste had a franchise with the City for a term of two years beginning August 
2004 and has paid all franchise fees and provided all reports to the City as required.  
 
Other companies having similar non-exclusive medial waste hauling franchise agreements 
with the City are Enviromed, Stericycle, Inc. and American Medical Waste Management, Inc. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   The franchise agreement requires Tejas Medical Waste to 
pay five percent (5%) of the company's gross delivery and hauling revenues generated from 
the company's business of collecting and disposing of treated and untreated medical waste 
within the City. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Franchise Ordinance 
 
 















































 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.23 

Electric System Construction & Maintenance Annual Labor Contract 
 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey, Director of Electric Utilities 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding a resolution 
approving a construction contract for Electric System Construction & Maintenance Annual 
Labor Contract to H&B Construction in the amount of $1,019,898.71. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of this resolution and award of 
contract.  
 
 
Summary:  On November 14, 2006, one (1) bid proposal from H&B Construction was 
received in response to Bid No. 07-19 for Electric System Construction & Maintenance 
Annual Labor Contract.  A total of six (6) power line contractors downloaded the bid 
document from the City’s purchasing web site and three (3) of them participated in our pre-
bid meeting on November 1, 2006.  
 
The Electric System Construction & Maintenance Annual Labor Contract is for supplemental 
labor and equipment to construct the required electric distribution line extensions and 
conversions and provide for necessary maintenance of the City’s electric distribution system 
for the twelve (12) month period.  Estimated unit quantities were based on 2005 work 
performed by the current contractor and were used to determine the annual estimate for 
labor cost.  Some of the unit prices were actually lower than in the previous contract. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:   Funds are budgeted and available for electric system 
capital improvements and conversion in Electric Capital Improvement Projects Fund. 
 
 
Attachments:   
1.  Resolution 
2.  Bid Tab 
 
 
 

 



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE ELECTRIC 
SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE ANNUAL LABOR CONTRACT 
PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
Electric System Construction & Maintenance Annual Labor Contract Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of H&B Construction, Ltd. is being recommended as the lowest 
responsible bidder for the construction services related to Electric System Construction & 
Maintenance Annual Labor Contract; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that H&B Construction, Ltd. is the 

lowest responsible bidder. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with H&B 

Construction, Ltd. for $1,019,898.71 for the labor and equipment required 
for the improvements related the Electric System Construction & 
Maintenance Annual Labor Contract Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Contract shall be as budgeted from the College 

Station Utilities Capital Improvement Funds, Electric Department, in the 
amount of   $1,019,898.71. 

 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this    day of      , A.D. 2006. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

      
City Attorney 



City of College Station
Bid Tabulation

BID FOR: Annual Electrical Labor Contract 
DEPARTMENT: Public Utilities/Electric Division

BID: 07-19

H & B Construction
Montgomery, TX
Contact: Bill Hendrix

Item Unit Unit Item
No. Quan. Meas. Description Price Total
1 1 lot Base Bid-Overhead Labor Unit Total 190,441.71 190,441.71
2 1 lot Base Bid-Service Labor Unit Total 251,532.00 251,532.00
3 1 lot Base Bid-Trenchless Boring Labor Unit Total 148,250.00 148,250.00
4 1 lot Base Bid-Underground Labor Unit Total 126,050.00 126,050.00
5 1 lot Base Bid-Street Light Labor Unit Total 303,625.00 303,625.00

Grand Total Bid $ 1,019,898.71$    
Staff Award Recommendation

Calendar Days for Completion            
Certification of Bid                                 
Addendum Acknowledged                  
Bid Bond
Deviations/Conditions                          

365
Y

N/A
Y

Nov. 14, 2006

N

 Page 1 of 1 



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda  Item No. 12.24 

Roadway Improvements 
Luther Street & Holleman Drive 

At Harvey Mitchell Parkway 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the award of Bid#07-02 
for the construction of roadway improvements to prepare for signal installation, in the 
amount of $101,115.00, to Brazos Valley Services.  
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends award of Bid #07-02 to lowest responsible 
bidder Brazos Valley Services in the amount of $101,115.00  
 
Summary:  Widening of Luther Street and Holleman Drive where they intersect with FM 
2818 is a requirement from Texas Department of Transportation in order to provide 
increased capacity at these two intersections. The capacity is increased by providing 
dedicated turning lanes. Over the past two years accidents have increased in frequency and 
severity at the intersection of Luther Street and Harvey Mitchell Parkway.  Upon completion 
of the proposed roadway improvements traffic signals will be installed at these locations.    
Presentation, possible action, and discussion on the award of Bid#07-02 for the construction 
of roadway improvements to prepare for signal installation, in the amount of $101,115.00, 
to Brazos Valley Services. Temporary barriers which prohibit left-turns from Luther Street 
and Harvey Mitchell Parkway will be removed when the signal work is complete. These two 
new signals will be interconnected with fiber optic cables to George Bush Drive at Harvey 
Mitchell Parkway signal to allow for progression along this corridor. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  Funds to purchase these signal supports are budgeted 
and available in the 2003 Traffic Signal Capital Improvement Funds.   
 
Attachments: 
 1.  Resolution   
 2.  Location Map 
 3.  Bid Tabulation 
 



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE WIDENING OF 
HOLLEMAN DRIVE AND LUTHER STREET AT THE INTERSECTION OF FM 2818 
(HARVEY MITCHELL PARKWAY) PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
Widening of Holleman Drive and Luther Street at the Intersection of FM 2818 (Harvey Mitchell 
Parkway) Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Brazos Valley Services is being recommended as the lowest 
responsible bidder for the construction services related to the Widening of Holleman Drive and 
Luther Street at the intersection of FM 2818 (Harvey Mitchell Parkway) Project; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Brazos Valley Services is the 

lowest responsible bidder. 
 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Brazos Valley 

Services for $101,115.00 for the labor, materials and equipment required 
for the improvements related to the Widening of Holleman Drive and 
Luther Street at the intersection of FM 2818 (Harvey Mitchell Parkway) 
Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Contract shall be as budgeted from the 2003 

GOB Fund, Traffic Division, in the amount of $101,115.00. 
 

PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this    day of      , A.D. 2007. 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt       

City Attorney 



èíìë

èíìë

JOHN CROMPTON PARKJOHN CROMPTON PARK

Harvey Mitchell Pkwy S

Geor
ge 

Bush
 Dr W

Luther S
t W

Holleman Dr W

Marion Pugh Dr

Alley

Jones-butler Rd

Wo
od

sm
an

 Dr

Corregidor Dr

Gridiron Dr

Sienna Dr

Le
ga

cy
 Ln

Lut
her

 St W

Woodway Dr
Ca

ny
on

 Cree
k C

ir

Alley

±
Public Works - Geographic InformationPublic Works - Geographic Information

0 575 1,150 1,725 2,300287.5
Feet



Bid #07-02

Item No. Approx. 
Quantity Unit Description Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

1 1 L.S. Traffic Control Plan 9,500.00 9,500.00 16,700.00 16,700.00 5,643.00 5,643.00

2 1 L.S. Excavation and Embankment 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,717.00 7,717.00

3 283 S.Y. 6" Lime Stabilized Subgrade (w/6% Lime by wt.) 20.00 5,660.00 18.00 5,094.00 34.10 9,650.30

4 250 S.Y. 8" Crushed Limestone Base (complete in place) 25.00 6,250.00 24.00 6,000.00 35.40 8,850.00

5 39 S.Y. 10" Crushed Limestone Base (complete in place) 50.00 1,950.00 84.00 3,276.00 38.40 1,497.60

6 251 S.Y. 2" HMAC Surface Course (type "D") 20.00 5,020.00 22.00 5,522.00 24.00 6,024.00

7 34 S.Y. Concrete Pavers (including sand leveling course) 90.00 3,060.00 50.00 1,700.00 258.00 8,772.00

8 422 L.F. Curb and Gutter (all types) 20.00 8,440.00 20.00 8,440.00 25.90 10,929.80

9 173 L.F. 24" RCP Pipe, ASTM C-76 CL III, Non-Str. Backfill 80.00 13,840.00 69.00 11,937.00 114.60 19,825.80

10 1 EACH Standard 5' Inlet 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,900.00 3,900.00 3,575.00 3,575.00

11 1 EACH Sloped HW for 24" RCP 800.00 800.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,495.00 1,495.00

12 1 L.S. Connect 24" RCP to Ex. Headwall 500.00 500.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 2,652.00 2,652.00

13 1,190 S.Y. Hydromulch Seeding 1.00 1,190.00 1.10 1,309.00 0.90 1,071.00

14 1 L.S. Erosion and Sedimentation Control 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,216.00 2,216.00

$67,710.00 $74,978.00 $89,918.50

1 1 L.S. Traffic Control Plan 6,500.00 6,500.00 16,700.00 16,700.00 3,654.00 3,654.00

2 1 L.S. Excavation and Embankment 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,900.00 2,900.00 1,476.00 1,476.00

3 192 S.Y. 6" Lime Stabilized Subgrade (w/6% Lime by wt.) 20.00 3,840.00 25.00 4,800.00 37.30 7,161.60

4 188 S.Y. 8" Crushed Limestone Base (complete in place) 25.00 4,700.00 30.00 5,640.00 37.80 7,106.40

5 36 S.Y. 10" Crushed Limestone Base (complete in place) 50.00 1,800.00 90.00 3,240.00 40.20 1,447.20

6 143 S.Y. 2" HMAC Surface Course (type "D") 20.00 2,860.00 32.00 4,576.00 24.00 3,432.00

7 146 L.F. Curb and Gutter (all types) 20.00 2,920.00 25.00 3,650.00 31.80 4,642.80

8 214 S.F. Concrete Flume 8.00 1,712.00 10.00 2,140.00 12.80 2,739.20

9 6 L.F. Rock Rip-Rap on Filter Fabric 500.00 3,000.00 170.00 1,020.00 148.00 888.00

10 573 S.Y. Hydromulch Seeding 1.00 573.00 1.10 630.30 0.90 515.70

11 1 L.S. Erosion and Sedimentation Control 500.00 500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,216.00 2,216.00

$33,405.00 $46,796.30 $35,278.90

TOTAL BID $101,115.00 $121,774.30 $125,197.40
Calendar Days to Completion 60 90 60

                               Luther Street Construction Total

FM 2818 & Holleman Drive & Luther Street Intersection Improvements

BID TABULATION

September 19, 2006                                                                                               Brazos Valley Services

HOLLEMAN DRIVE CONSTRUCTION

Young Contractors Dudley Construction

                              Holleman Drive Construction Total

LUTHER STREET CONSTRUCTION



 

January 11. 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.25 

Switch Station to Post Oak to Southwood 
Transmission Line Reconductor 

 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: David Massey, Director of Electric Utilities 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, discussion, and possible action regarding a resolution 
approving a construction contract with Texas Power Construction, Ltd., in the amount of 
$2,021,000.00 for the construction of the Switch Station to Post Oak to Southwood 
Transmission Line Reconductor Project. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends award to the lowest, responsible bidder 
meeting specifications, Texas Power Construction, Ltd. 
 
 
Summary:  This contract (Contract 07-071) is for the necessary labor, equipment and 
materials to construct the Switch Station to Post Oak to Southwood Transmission Line 
Reconductor Project.  This project is necessary to meet current and future electric load 
demands and improve electric reliability within the community.  Sealed competitive bids 
were received from two (2) firms with a summary of the results attached. 
 
    
Budget & Financial Summary:   Funds are budgeted and available for electric system 
capital improvements and conversion in the Electric Capital Improvement Projects Fund. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
 1.  Resolution 
 2.  Bid Tabulation 
 3.  Project Map Location 
 
 
 
 

NEW COVERSHEET FORMAT EXAMPLE 1 



RESOLUTION NO._______________ 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE SWITCH 
STATION TO POST OAK SUBSTATION AND POST OAK SUBSTATION TO 
SOUTHWOOD SUBSTATION TRANSMISSION LINE RECONDUCTOR PROJECT 
AND AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited bids for the construction phase of the 
Switch Station to Post Oak Substation and Post Oak Substation to Southwood Substation 
Transmission Line Reconductor Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Texas Power Construction, Ltd. is being recommended as the 
lowest responsible bidder for the construction services related to the Switch Station to Post Oak 
Substation and Post Oak Substation to Southwood Substation Transmission Line Reconductor 
Project; now, therefore,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of College Station, Texas: 
 

PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Texas Power Construction, Ltd. is 
the lowest responsible bidder. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Texas Power 

Construction, Ltd. for $2,021,000.00 for the labor, materials and 
equipment required for the improvements related to the Switch Station to 
Post Oak Substation and Post Oak Substation to Southwood Substation 
Transmission Line Reconductor Project. 

  
PART 3: That the funding for this Project shall be as budgeted from the College 

Station Utilities Capital Improvement Project Fund, Electric Department, 
in the amount of $2,021,000.00 

 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 

 
ADOPTED this    day of      , A.D. 2007. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
APPROVED: 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

      
City Attorney 



SWITCH STATION TO POST OAK 
RECONDUCTOR
DISTRIBUTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION
Section 1 - Pole Units none none
Section C - Three Phase Pole Top Assembly Units $756.00 $4,630.00
Section E - Guy Assembly Units none none 
Section F - Anchor Assembly Units none none
Section M - Miscellaneous Assembly Units $588.00 $2,571.00
LINE CHANGES
Section I - Removal Assembly Units $2,209.20 $2,532.00
DISTRIBUTION SUB-TOTAL $3,553.20 $9,733.00

TRANSMISSION
NEW CONSTRUCTION
Section 1 - Pole Units $45,520.00 $36,591.00
Section 2 - Pole Top Assembly Units $44,006.40 $41,016.00
Section 3 - Conductor Assembly Units $181,388.00 $189,334.00
Section 4 - Guy Assembly Units $23,237.40 $23,868.00
Section 5 - Anchor Assembly Units $5,724.80 $4,176.00
Section 6 - Miscellaneous Assembly Units $240,118.10 $230,558.00
LINE CHANGES
Section I - Removal Assembly Units $12,492.00 $50,179.00
RIGHT-OF-WAY CLEARING
Section R - Right-of-Way Clearing none none
TRANSMISSION SUB-TOTAL $552,486.70 $575,722.00

SWITCH STATION TO POST OAK 
RECONDUCTOR TOTAL $556,039.90 $585,455.00 NO BID

Great Southwestern Construction

SWITCH STATION TO POST OAK & POST OAK TO SOUTHWOOD TRANSMISSION LINE RECONDUCTOR

BID # 07-27

InfraSource Transmission Services Texas Power Construction



POST OAK TO SOUTHWOOD 
RECONDUCTOR
DISTRIBUTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION
Section 1 - Pole Units $1,026.00 $2,560.00
Section C - Three Phase Pole Top Assembly Units $6,840.00 $45,582.00
Section E - Guy Assembly Units $2,328.00 $3,459.00
Section F - Anchor Assembly Units $336.00 $654.00
Section M - Miscellaneous Assembly Units $12,044.40 $16,717.00
LINE CHANGES
Section I - Removal Assembly Units $22,803.60 $19,897.00
DISTRIBUTION SUB-TOTAL $45,378.00 $88,869.00

TRANSMISSION
NEW CONSTRUCTION
Section 1 - Pole Units $416,341.20 $340,583.00
Section 2 - Pole Top Assembly Units $155,996.40 $150,210.00
Section 3 - Conductor Assembly Units $347,550.00 $345,450.00
Section 4 - Guy Assembly Units $13,227.00 $14,997.00
Section 5 - Anchor Assembly Units $2,862.40 $2,088.00
Section 6 - Miscellaneous Assembly Units $410,531.60 $602,678.00
LINE CHANGES
Section I - Removal Assembly Units $35,573.50 $138,878.00
RIGHT-OF-WAY CLEARING
Section R - Right-of-Way Clearing $37,500.00 $19,950.00
TRANSMISSION SUB-TOTAL $1,419,582.10 $1,614,834.00

POST OAK TO SOUTHWOOD 
RECONDUCTOR TOTAL $1,464,960.10 $1,703,703.00 NO BID

SWITCH STATION TO POST OAK 
RECONDUCTOR TOTAL $556,039.90 $585,455.00 NO BID

POST OAK TO SOUTHWOOD 
RECONDUCTOR TOTAL $1,464,960.10 $1,703,703.00 NO BID

GRAND TOTAL $2,021,000.00 $2,289,158.00 NO BID

Certification YES YES
Delivery Date 240 180
Addendum 1 1

Apparent Low Bidder 



CITY OF COLLEGE STATION

1" =4000' 9-5-06

MRC CSB-4.24

MEI-7377

RECONDUCTOR

VICINITY MAP

SWITCH TO POST OAK AND POST OAK TO

MRC
9-13-06

DRAWN BY: JOB CODE:

SCALE: DATE: DWG NO. SHEET NO.

REV.

College Station, Texas 77842

916 Southwest Parkway East

McCORD ENGINEERING, INC.

DWG NO.DATE:SCALE:

DRAWN BY: JOB CODE:

P.O. Box 10047

SHEET NO.

REV.

W M.E.I.

S

E

N

EXISTING THREE-PHASE UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION LINES

EXISTING TRANSMISSION LINES

EXISTING THREE-PHASE DISTRIBUTION LINES

LEGEND

S

S

S

1 of 1

OTHER THAN THE AFOREMENTIONED.

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF VISUAL REPRESENTATION ONLY.  

OTHER LEGAL DOCUMENT OR FOR ANY PURPOSE 

IT IS NOT TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH ANY 

G
R
E
E
N
S
 P
R
A

IR
IE
 R
O
A
D

S
T
A
T
E
 H

IG
H
W
A
Y
 6

S
T

A
T
E
 H

IG
H
W
A
Y
 6

ROCK PRAIRIE ROAD

F.M
. 2
81
8

H
IG
H
W
A
Y
 3
0

SWITCH STATION

POST OAK
SUBSTATION

SOUTHWOOD
SUBSTATION

S
SPRING CREEK
SUBSTATION

SWITCH TO POST OAK SUBSTATION LINE RECONDUCTOR

POST OAK TO SOUTH SUBSTATION LINE RECONDUCTOR

SOUTH SUBSTATION



January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.26 

East College Station Transportation Study 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Presentation, possible action and discussion of a resolution awarding a 
contract to Kimley Horn and Associates, Inc in the amount of $80,000.00 to conduct a 
transportation study and make recommendations for improvements. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the resolution awarding the contract 
to Kimley-Horn in the amount of $80,000.00 for a transportation study of east College 
Station. 
 
Summary:  On September 28, 2006, Council directed staff to solicit proposals for a 
transportation study of the east side of College Station and for a transportation study of the 
entire City of College Station.  Three firms submitted responses to a Request for Proposals.  
Those firms are; Kimley-Horn, Klotz Associates and Lockwood Andrews and Newnam.  A 
committee that included City staff as well as Brian Bochner from the Texas Transportation 
Institute reviewed the proposal and determined that Kimley-Horn was the most qualified to 
provide the services we requested. 
 
Kimley-Horn submitted proposals for a city-wide study as well as one of the east side area 
discussed by Council in September.  The city-wide study would cost $236,000.00 and would 
take 267 days to complete.  The east side study would cost $80,000.00 and would take 90 
days to complete.  Staff recommends the narrower scoped east side study due to time and 
cost considerations.  The timing of this study will make the recommendations of this study 
available to be used by our comprehensive planning consultant. 
 
The desire for an advisory committee for the purpose of ensuring that the consultant 
addresses all of the pertinent issues was expressed by the Council and is supported by the 
Council Transportation Committee (CTC).  The make-up of that committee is proposed to be 
the CTC with the addition of some other neighborhood representatives.  A recommendation 
for that committee membership as well as a committee charter will be considered by the 
CTC later this month.  The CTC’s recommendations will be brought to Council for a vote at 
the following meeting. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary:  The study will be funded from the General Fund 
($50,000) and the Streets Capital Project Fund ($30,000).  A budget amendment will be 
needed to appropriate the General Fund portion of the funds for this project from salary 
savings in the Planning and Development Services Department that were realized last fiscal 
year.  This budget amendment will be coming forward in the near future. 
 
Attachments: 
1.  Resolution 
2.  Study area map 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.      
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS, SELECTING A PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTOR, APPROVING A 
CONSULTANT CONTRACT AND AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS 
FOR THE EAST COLLEGE STATION TRANSPORTATION STUDY PROJECT. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, solicited proposals for the East College Station 
Transportation Study (eg. design, engineering, etc.); and 
 
WHEREAS, the selection of Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. is being recommended as the 
most highly qualified provider of the Transportation Planning and Engineering services for the 
East College Station transportation Study Project; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That the City Council hereby finds that Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. is the most 

highly qualified provider of the services for the East College Station Transportation 
Study Project on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualifications. 

 
PART 2: That the City Council hereby approves the contract with Kimley-Horn and Associates, 

Inc. for an amount not to exceed $80,000.00 for the Transportation Planning and 
Engineering services related to the East College Station Transportation Study Project. 

 
PART 3: That the funding for this Contract shall be as budgeted from the Street Capital 

Projects Fund in the amount of $80,000.00. 
 
PART 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage. 
 
ADOPTED this 11th day of January, A.D. 2007. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary   RON SILVIA, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

       
City Attorney 





January 11, 2006  
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.28 

Change Order #2 Contract 04-xxq, Parks and Recreation Automation 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Olivia Burnside, Chief Information Officer                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding approval 
of Change Order #2 for Contract # 04-xxq, Parks and Recreation Department 
(PARD) Automation (Project CO 0402), with RecWare, Active Network, Inc. for a 
increase in the amount of $20,687.17. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval. 
 
Summary:   This change order adds the capability for citizens to register and pay for 
PARD courses, activities and facilities using the phone or the internet as appropriate. 
 
The original contract specified that RecWare would work with the City’s primary 
Interactive Voice Response/Interactive Web Response (IVR/IWR) vendor, Tele-works 
to provide “telephone registration”. The City desires to make services available via 
both telephone and internet. Attempts to reconcile differences between the two 
vendors were unsuccessful.  
 
This change order removes the provisions of change order #1 and implements the 
full phone and internet interface provided by RecWare, the PARD software vendor. 
This change eliminates the requirement for two separate vendors to collaborate on 
this project. 
  
Budget & Financial Summary:   Contracts 04-xxq/xxr/xxs were awarded to 
RecWare, Active Networks and approved by Council on January 8, 2004, Consent 
Item # 9.8 for an amount of $88,183.00. Subsequently PO 040516 was issued for 
this full contract amount. This change order increases the contract and PO total to 
$108,870.17 an increase to the Project of $20,687.17. The remaining project fund 
balance of $14,791.78 will be augmented by $5,895.39 from Project CO0102 
(Automated Customer Service).  
 
Attachments: 
Change Order No. 1 to contract 04-xxq 
Contract 04-xxq 
P0 040516 
PO 040516 with change order #1 
 



















































Ci ty of College Station
Purchase Order

Purchase Order No

040516

Above number must appear
on all correspondence

Date

021904

1101 Texas Avenue POBox 9960

College Station Texas 778420960

979 7643555 Fax 979 7643899

wwwcicollegestationtxus

34263

V RECWARE ACTIVE NETWORK INC
E 937 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

N SACRAMENTO CA 958154666

D

0 TEL 888 7329273

R FAX 916 9250649

1

S CITY OF COLLEGE STATION
H UTILITY SERVICE CENTER
I OTISCOMMUNICATIONS
P 310 KRENEK TAP ROAD

T COLLEGE STATION TX 77845

0

DELIVER BY I FOB

022304 I COLLEGE
LINE QUANTITY UOM

1 999500 EA

2 399500 EA

3 399500 EA

4 399500 EA

5 399500 EA

6 399500 EA

7 100000 EA

8

9

39500 EA

100000 EA

10 2000000 EA

11 100000 EA

12 1800 EA

13 100000 EA

14 15000 EA

15 1116800EA

BID NOI TERMS I ACCOUNT NO I PROJECT NO

S I NET30 I 13791119717020 I CO0402

DESCRIPTION

SAFARI CENTRAL SOFTWARE INCLUDING

FULLY INTEGRATED CLIENTSERVER RECREATION SOFTWARE

COMPATIBLE WITH MICROSOFT SQL SERVER OR ORACLE

INTEGRATED CUSTOMER ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT

INTEGRATED FINANCIAL TRACKING SYSTEM

INTEGRATED DATA REPORTING ENGINE

INTEGRATED AVI VIDEO HELPVIDEO TRAINING

BASEINCLUDED CONCURRENT USER LICENSES5INCLUDED

NUMBER OF GEOGRAPHIC SITESLOCATIONS13
NUMBER OF WORKSTATIONS30

VENDOR ITEM NO SAFARI CORE SYSTEM

ACTIVITY REGISTRATION

FACILITY RESERVATION

MEMBERSHIP MANAGEMENT

LEAGUE SCHEDULING

INVENTORY CONTROL

FINANCIAL INTERFACE

CRYSTAL REPORTS SINGLE USER LICENSE

ENTITY RELATIONSHIP DIAGRAMENCYCLOPEDIA

TOTAL USER LICENSES USER LICENSE INVESTMENT25

TRIPS TO CUSTOMER LOCATION

TRAVEL FEES ARE ALLINCLUSIVE

SERVICE DAYSONSITE AT CUSTOMER LOCATION

TRAVEL FEES ARE ALLINCLUSIVE

PROJECT MGMT DAYS ACTIVESOFFICE
TRAVEL FEES ARE ALLINCLUSIVE

SOFTWARE ESCROW AGREEMENT ANNUAL

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL
PAYMENT SCHEDULE

DOWN PAYMENT DUE AT CONTRACT SIGNING 25 22046
PAYMENT DUE UPON SHIPMENT OF SOFTWARE 50 44092

NOTICE TO VENDOR To insure romptpayment mail invoice in duplicate and copy ofpaid freight bill to be included
if invoicing forprepaid freight Mail mvoice to Attn Accounting Department P O Box 9973 College Station Texas
778420973 The City of College Station is exempt from Federal State and Local taxes FederalNo is17460005345

REO NO

UNIT COST

10000

10000

10000

10000

10000

10000

10000

10000

10000

10000

10000

12500000

10000

10000

10000

I GRAND

TOTAL

EXTENSION

999500

399500

399500

399500

399500

399500

100000

39500

100000

2000000

100000

2250000

100000

15000

1116800

JuwLK
PURCHASING AGENT



Ci ty of College Station
Purchase Order

2

1101 Texas Avenue POBox 9960

College Station Texas 778420960

979 7643555 Fax 979 7643899

wwwcicollegestationtxus

Purchase Order No

040516

Above number must appear
on all correspondence

Date

021904

34263

V RECWARE ACTIVE NETWORK INC
E 937 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

N SACRAMENTO CA 958154666

D

0 TEL 888 7329273

R FAX 916 9250649

S CITY OF COLLEGE STATION
H UTILITY SERVICE CENTER
I OTISCOMMUNICATIONS
P 310 KRENEK TAP ROAD

T COLLEGE STATION TX 77845

0

DELIVER BY I FOB I TERMS I ACCOUNT NO I PROJECT NO

022304 I COLLEGE S I NET30 I 13791119717020 I CO0402

LINE QUANTITY UOM DESCRIPTION

REO NO BID NO

UNIT COST EXTENSION

PYMT DUE @ RENDERING INITIAL SERVICES 20 17637
PYMT DUE @ ACCEPTANCE OF SW PER EX D 54408
CONTRACT S 04XXQ 04XXR 04XXS

PRICES TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACTS

04XXQ PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR RECWARE SOFTWARE

04XXR SOFTWARE SUBSCIPTION AGREEMENT MAINT
04XXS SOFTWARE ESCROW AGREEMENT

NOTICE TO VENDOR To insure romptpayment mail invoice in duplicate and copy ofpaid freight bill to be included
if invoicing forprepaid freight Mail mvoice to Attn Accounting Department P O Box 9973 College Station Texas
778420973 The City of College Station is exempt from Federal State and Local taxes FederalNo is17460005345 I

GRAND

TOTAL 8818300

Jwz4K
PURCHASING AGENT



1
CityofCollegeStation PurchaseOrderNo
PurchaseOrder 040516

Abovenumbermustappear
onallcorrespondencePOBox99601101TexasAvenue

CollegeStation Texas 778420960 Date
Fax 979 7643899979 7643555 021904

wwwcstxgov

CHANGE 1
DATECHG 05260634263

V RECWARE ACTIVENETWORK INC S CITYOFCOLLEGESTATION
E H937ENTERPRISEDRIVE UTILITYSERVICECENTER

IN SACRAMENTO CA 958154666 OTISCOMMUNICATIONSP 310KRENEKTAPROADD
TEL 888 7329273 COLLEGESTATION TX 77845O TFAX 916 9250649R O

DELIVERBY FOB TERMS ACCOUNTNO PROJECTNO REQ NO BIDNO
063006COLLEGESNET3013791119717020 CO0402

QUANTITYUOM DESCRIPTION UNITCOST EXTENSIONLINE

CHANGEORDER

1 999500EA SAFARICENTRALSOFTWAREINCLUDING 10000 999500
FULLYINTEGRATEDCLIENTSERVERRECREATIONSOFTWARE
COMPATIBLEWITHMICROSOFTSQLSERVERORORACLE
INTEGRATEDCUSTOMERACCOUNTMANAGEMENT
INTEGRATEDFINANCIALTRACKINGSYSTEM
INTEGRATEDDATAREPORTINGENGINE
INTEGRATED AVIVIDEOHELPVIDEOTRAINING
BASEINCLUDEDCONCURRENTUSERLICENSES 5INCLUDED
NUMBEROFGEOGRAPHICSITESLOCATIONS 13
NUMBEROFWORKSTATIONS 30
VENDORITEMNO SAFARICORESYSTEM

2 399500EA ACTIVITYREGISTRATION 10000 399500

3 399500EA FACILITYRESERVATION 10000 399500

4 399500EA MEMBERSHIPMANAGEMENT 10000 399500

5 399500EA LEAGUESCHEDULING 10000 399500

6 399500EA INVENTORYCONTROL 10000 399500

7 100000EA FINANCIALINTERFACE 10000 100000

8 39500EA CRYSTALREPORTS SINGLEUSERLICENSE 10000 39500

9 100000EA ENTITYRELATIONSHIPDIAGRAMENCYCLOPEDIA 10000 100000

10 2000000EA TOTALUSERLICENSES USERLICENSEINVESTMENT 25 10000 2000000

11 100000EA TRIPSTOCUSTOMERLOCATION 10000 100000
TRAVELFEESAREALLINCLUSIVE

12 1800EA SERVICEDAYS ON SITEATCUSTOMERLOCATION 12500000 2250000
TRAVELFEESAREALLINCLUSIVE

13 100000EA PROJECTMGMTDAYS ACTIVESOFFICE 10000 100000
TRAVELFEESAREALLINCLUSIVE

NOTICETOVENDOR Toinsurepromptpaymentmailinvoiceinduplicateandcopyofpaidfreightbilltobeincluded GRAND
ifinvoicingforprepaid freight MailinvoicetoAttn AccountingDepartment P O Box9973 CollegeStation Texas TOTAL77842 0973 TheCityofCollegeStation isexemptfromFederal State andLocaltaxes FederalNo is17460005345

PURCHASINGAGENT



2
CityofCollegeStation PurchaseOrderNo
PurchaseOrder 040516

Abovenumbermustappear
onallcorrespondencePOBox99601101TexasAvenue

CollegeStation Texas 778420960 Date
Fax 979 7643899979 7643555 021904

wwwcstxgov

CHANGE 1
DATECHG 05260634263

V RECWARE ACTIVENETWORK INC S CITYOFCOLLEGESTATION
E H937ENTERPRISEDRIVE UTILITYSERVICECENTER

IN SACRAMENTO CA 958154666 OTISCOMMUNICATIONSP 310KRENEKTAPROADD
TEL 888 7329273 COLLEGESTATION TX 77845O TFAX 916 9250649R O

DELIVERBY FOB TERMS ACCOUNTNO PROJECTNO REQ NO BIDNO
063006COLLEGESNET3013791119717020 CO0402

QUANTITYUOM DESCRIPTION UNITCOST EXTENSIONLINE

CHANGEORDER

14 15000EA SOFTWAREESCROWAGREEMENT ANNUAL 10000 15000

15 1116800EA SOFTWAREMAINTENANCE ANNUAL 10000 1116800
PAYMENTSCHEDULE

DOWNPAYMENTDUEATCONTRACTSIGNING25 22046
PAYMENTDUEUPONSHIPMENTOFSOFTWARE50 44092
PYMTDUE@RENDERINGINITIALSERVICES20 17637
PYMTDUE@ACCEPTANCEOFSWPEREXD 5 4408
CONTRACT S04XXQ 04XXR 04XXS

PRICES TERMS ANDCONDITIONSOFCONTRACTS
04 XXQPURCHASEAGREEMENTFORRECWARESOFTWARE
04XXRSOFTWARESUBSCIPTIONAGREEMENT MAINT
04XXSSOFTWAREESCROWAGREEMENT

16 500000EA ADDWEBINTEGRATIONINTELEWORKSAPI 10000 500000

17 125000EA ANNUALMAINTENANCEFORAPI 10000 125000

ChangeOrder 1 Added 625000

NOTICETOVENDOR Toinsurepromptpaymentmailinvoiceinduplicateandcopyofpaidfreightbilltobeincluded GRAND 9443300ifinvoicingforprepaid freight MailinvoicetoAttn AccountingDepartment P O Box9973 CollegeStation Texas TOTAL77842 0973 TheCityofCollegeStation isexemptfromFederal State andLocaltaxes FederalNo is17460005345

PURCHASINGAGENT



 

January 11, 2007 
Consent Agenda Item No. 12.29 

Interlocal Agreement between the City of College Station and 
the College Station Independent School District (CSISD) for the 
Construction of Drainage Improvements at Pebble Creek Park 

 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Eric Ploeger, Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding an Interlocal 
Agreement between the City of College Station and the College Station Independent School 
District (CSISD) for the construction of drainage improvements to Pebble Creek Park, an 
equal, cost-sharing project, with the City of College Station’s portion not to exceed the 
amount of $50,000. 
 
Recommendation(s):  Staff recommends approval of the Interlocal Agreement between 
the City of College Station and CSISD for drainage improvements to Pebble Creek Park.  
This is an equal, cost-sharing agreement, with the City of College Station’s share not to 
exceed $50,000.  The CSISD School Board approved the Interlocal Agreement during its 
November 20, 2006 meeting. 
 
Summary:  Initial development of Pebble Creek Park occurred in 1996.  The park is 
immediately adjacent to the Pebble Creek Elementary School and is a typical neighborhood 
park with playgrounds, a basketball court, sidewalks, and practice fields.  The playgrounds 
and basketball court are in close proximity to the school and are heavily used.  Both the 
school grounds and the park have very little slope, consequently drainage in the playground 
area is poor with muddy conditions for extended periods after rain. 
 
These conditions prompted both the school district and the city to work together to reach a 
solution.  The Parks and Recreation Department contracted with Mitchell and Morgan 
Engineering to develop a solution to this drainage problem.  Design documents have been 
prepared that call for an improved drainage channel that will extend to an existing 
underground drainage structure on the east end of the park.  This will increase the slope of 
the current drainage channel to provide more positive drainage.  The project also calls for 
additional irrigation to help establish grass in the heavily used areas.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary: The engineer’s estimate for the project is $89,000.  The 
improvements will be constructed on both school district property and park property.  The 
Interlocal Agreement calls for the City of College Station and CSISD to share equally in the 
cost, with a maximum cost of $50,000 to the City of College Station.  CSISD will administer 
the construction project. 
 
The City of College Station source of funding for our portion of this project will be from the 
Drainage Utility Fund, Minor Drainage Improvements. 
 
Attachments: 
1)  Interlocal Agreement 
2)  Drainage Improvements Site Plan 
3)  Park Location Map 
 



















































































































11 January 2007 
Regular Agenda Item No. 13.1 

Crowley Rezoning 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance rezoning 1.998 acres at 951 William D. Fitch Parkway, generally located at 
the northwest corner of State Highway 6 South and William D. Fitch Parkway, from 
A-O (Agricultural Open) to C-1 (General Commercial).  
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously to 
recommend approval of this item at their regular meeting on 7 December 2006. Staff 
also recommends approval.  
 
Summary: The subject property is part of a larger tract of approximately 350 acres 
that was rezoned to C-1 in April of 2001.  At that time, this particular tract was 
rezoned A-O (Agricultural Open) because it was the location of the future alignment 
of Arrington Road, a major collector on the City’s Thoroughfare Plan.  Due to Texas 
Department of Transportation’s restrictions for access onto William D. Fitch Parkway, 
the Thoroughfare Plan was amended in February of 2003 by moving the Arrington 
Road alignment to the west.  This effectively created a strip of A-O property that is 
flanked on either side by C-1 zoning districts. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map (SAM) and Aerial Map 
2. Item Background 
3. Ordinance  

 
 
 





 



Item Background:  The subject property was annexed in October 1983.  It was 
part of an approved Master Development Plan in May 1997 and amended in 
December 1998, each time shown as land reserved for a future roadway.  As part of 
approximately 350-acre area, the property was rezoned from C-1 to A-O on April 12, 
2001. 
 
Comprehensive Plan:  The subject property is shown as Regional Retail on the 
City’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan, and has approximately 144 feet of frontage on 
William D. Fitch Parkway, a Freeway on the Thoroughfare Plan.  The adjacent 
portions of the tract are also designated as Regional Retail. 
 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12, "UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE," 
SECTION 4.2, "OFFICIAL ZONING MAP," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES AFFECTING CERTAIN PROPERTIES AS DESCRIBED BELOW; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 

PART 1: That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning 
Map," of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended 
as set out in Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance 
for all purposes. 

PART 2: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this chapter 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 
punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor more than Two 
Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00). Each day such violation shall continue or be 
permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense. Said Ordinance, being a 
penal ordinance, becomes effective ten (10) days after its date of passage by the City 
Council, as provided by Section 35 of the Charter of the City of College Station. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of ,2007. 

APPROVED: 

ATTEST: 

Connie Hooks, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

RON SILVIA, Mayor 



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Page 2 

That Chapter 12, "Unified Development Ordinance," Section 4.2, "Official Zoning Map," of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended as follows: 

The following property is rezoned from A-0, Agricultural Open to C-1, General Commercial and 
shown graphically in Exhibit "B": 

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in Brazos County, Texas, and being situated in the 
Robert Stevenson Survey, A-54, and being a part of the same tract of land described in a deed to Timothy J. 
Crowley, as recorded in Volume 1415, Page 74, of the Brazos County Official Records(B.C.O.R.), and being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows with all control referred to the 1983 Texas State 
Plane Coordinate System, Larnbert Projection, Central Zone: 

COMMENCING at a fence post found for the north comer of said 62.18 acre tract, as recorded in Vol. 47 12, 
Page 260, of the B.C.O.R., also being a point in the southwest right-of-way line of State Highway No. 6, also 
bcing the east corner of the John M. Lawrence, 111,247.46 acre tract, as recorded in Volume 929, Page 216, of 
the B.C.O.R., having a Texas State Plane Coordinate Value of X= 3,576,278.52(E), Y = 10,192,792.33 (N) 

THENCE South 17'54'57" East, a distance of 2308.45 feet across said Crowley tract to a point for comer for 
the PLACE OF BEGINNING, also being the north comer of this tract; 

THENCE across said Crowley tract for the following calls: 

South 45O53'14" East, a distance of 1 197.63 feet to a point of curvature; 

Around a curve to the left having a delta angle of 8 1 "54'43", an arc distance of 57.19 feet, a radius of 40.01 
feet, and a chord of South 86"50136" East, a distance of 52.44 feet to a point for the east comer of this tract, also 
being a point on the north right-of-way line of State Highway 4qR.O.W. Varies(ll0 +)), which is a 62.965 acre 
tract, as recorded in Vol. 3926, Page 85, of the B.C.O.R.; 

THENCE along the common line between this tract and said State Highway 40 for the following calls: 

South 46'54'23" West, a distance of 138.67 feet to a concrete monument with brass cap found for corner; 

South 48O42'17" West, a distance of 5.19 feet to a point for the south comer of this tract; 

THENCE leaving said right-of-way line, and across said Crowley tract for the following calls: 

Around a curve to the left having a delta angle of 89'00'05". an arc distance of 62.1 3 feet, a radius of 40.00 
feet, and a chord of North 1 023'09" West, a distance of 56.07 feet to a point of tangency; 

North 45O53.14" West, a distance of 1 190.07 feet to a point for the west corner of this tract; 

North 44O06'49" East, a distance of 70.00 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNTNG containing 1.998 acres. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

EXHIBIT "B" 

Page 3 



11 January 2007 
Regular Agenda Item No. 13.2 

Gateway Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption: Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on an 
ordinance amending the Comprehensive Plan from Floodplain & Streams to 
Residential Attached for 3.27 acres at 500 Earl Rudder Freeway South, generally 
located just behind Home Depot.  
 
Recommendation(s): The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously to 
recommend denial at their regular meeting on 7 December 2006. Staff also 
recommends denial of the request. 
  
Summary: The applicant is requesting a change to the Land Use Plan from 
Floodplain & Streams to Residential Attached in order to develop a multi-family 
project.  The majority of the subject property is located within the 100-year 
floodplain. Jurisdictional wetlands have also been identified on the portions of the 
property.  
 
Staff does not feel that this property is appropriate for Residential Attached because 
of its proximity to Burton creek and the presence of jurisdictional wetlands.  The 
goals of the Comprehensive Plan state that we should limit the reclamation of 
floodplains to avoid long term upstream flooding and to provide a city wide network 
of natural open space.  Staff is concerned that approval of a Residential Attached 
designation on this property will lead to the incremental encroachment of 
development in the floodplain.  Staff does not believe that amending the 
Comprehensive Plan for this property advances the Council's goal of maintaining our 
environmental and natural qualities. 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
Attachments: 
1. Small Area Map and Aerial  
2. Item Background 
3. Land Use Plan Map 
4. Application 
5. Ordinance  

 
 
 





 



Item Background: The subject property was annexed into the City of College 
Station in 1971 and platted in 1981. In 1995, the subject property was rezoned from 
R-1 (Single Family) to C-B (Commercial Business). With the adoption of the Unified 
Development Ordinance in June of 2003, all C-B zoning district became C-1 (General 
Commercial), which is the current zoning. 
 
The Land Use Plan shows Floodplain and Streams on the majority of the lot. The 
majority of the property is located within the 100-year floodplain. Jurisdictional 
wetlands have also been identified on the subject property.  
 
Burton Creek and the City of Bryan are located to the north. To the east is 
undeveloped property zoned C-1 (General Commercial) and R-1 (Single Family 
Residential), which are reflected as Floodplains and Streams on the Land Use Plan. 
To the south is property zoned C-1 (General Commercial) and developed as Home 
Depot. Between the subject property and Home Depot is a regional detention facility 
for the Gateway Development, which is reflected as Floodplains and Streams and 
Retail Regional on the Land Use Plan. To the west is property zoned R-4 (Multi-
Family) and developed as apartments. The Jurisdictional Wetlands are located on 
both the northeast and northwest corners of the subject property. 
 
The Comprehensive Plan Goals and Objectives #5 encourages development that is in 
harmony with the environment. Objective 5.1 specifically addresses the reclamation 
of floodplains to avoid long term upstream flooding and to provide a city wide 
network of natural open space.  Section 3.14 of the Comprehensive Plan encourages 
land uses that provide for on-going quality development in College Station and the 
surrounding area while maintaining its environmental and natural qualities. The Plan 
also encourages new development that is sensitive to existing development, the 
City's floodplains, and treed areas. 
 
Due to the fact that the existing land use plan identifies the majority of the subject 
property as Floodplain and Streams, that Jurisdictional Wetlands are located on 
portions of the property, and in the interest of maintaining the environmental and 
natural qualities in this area, staff is recommending denial of the comprehensive plan 
amendment. 
 
 



Retail Regional

Office

Floodplain and Streams

S.F. Residential Low Density

S.F. Residential Medium Density

S.F. Residential High Density

Residential Attached

University Dr E

Fr
an

cis
 D

r

Lin
co

ln 
Av

e

Glenhaven Dr

³

Retail Regional

Office

Floodplain and Streams

S.F. Residential Low Density
S.F. Residential Medium Density

S.F. Residential High Density

Residential Attached

Park

University Dr E

Fr
an

cis
 D

r

Glenhaven Dr

Spring Loop

Legend
Land Use Plan

Civic

Floodplain and Streams

Industrial R and D

Institutional

Office

Park

Planned Development

Redevelopment

Residential Attached

Retail Neighborhood

Retail Regional

Rural

S.F. Residential High Density

S.F. Residential Low Density

S.F. Residential Medium Density

Texas A & M Univeristy

Transitional

WPC Overlay

Existing Proposed

Earl Rudder Freeway - Highway 6

Earl Rudder Freeway - Highway 6

City
 of

 B
rya

n

City
 of

 B
rya

n

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

12/29/2006





 









11 January 2007 
Regular Agenda Item No. 13.3 

Roasted Bean Conditional Use Permit 
 

 
To:  Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From:  Lance Simms, Acting Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Public hearing, presentation, discussion, and possible action on an 
ordinance expanding an existing Conditional Use Permit for the Roasted Bean Coffee Shop 
located at 2551 Texas Avenue South, Suite D, in the Homestead Place Shopping Center.   
 
 
Recommendation(s):  The Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously to 
recommend approval of this request at their regular meeting on 7 December 2006. Staff 
also recommends approval.  
 
 
Summary:   The applicant is requesting an expansion to an existing Conditional Use Permit 
that was approved by City Council on 12 May 2005, and further expanded on 13 October 
2005.  The requested expansion of the Conditional Use Permit is to allow live music at a 
new coffee shop.  The music will be acoustical in nature and located inside the building.  The 
Roasted Bean Coffee Shop is occupying the lease space that previously contained the 
Hookah Station Night Club.  The existing Conditional Use Permit remains valid for the new 
business.  Although the Roasted Bean will not serve alcohol, since live music will be 
provided at this location, the use remains classified as a Night Club according to the Unified 
Development Ordinance. 
 
The prior business was granted a Conditional Use Permit to operate a Night Club, which was 
expanded in October of 2005 to allow an outdoor seating area.   The Roasted Bean intends 
to continue the use of the existing outdoor seating area in front of the business.  They also 
plan to provide limited food service.   
 
The Roasted Bean intends to operate from 6:30 AM to 7:00 PM, Tuesday thru Thursday and 
from 6:30 AM to 12:00 PM, Friday and Saturday. They plan to be closed on Sunday and 
Monday.  The abutting businesses to the subject property are Q-Nails (a nail salon), and 
Cutler2 Salon and Spa. The subject property is located approximately 400 feet from College 
Station Baptist Church. 
 
 

Budget & Financial Summary:  N/A     
 
Attachments: 

1. Small Area Map and Aerial  
2. Draft Planning and Zoning Minutes 
3. Ordinance 

 
 





 



 

P&Z Regular Meeting Minutes December 7, 2006 Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 

 

MINUTES  
Regular Meeting  

Planning and Zoning Commission 
Thursday, December 7, 2006 

at 7:00 P.M.  
Council Chambers 

College Station City Hall  
1101 Texas Avenue  

College Station, Texas  

 
 
 
 
  

9. Public hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion on the expansion of an
existing Conditional Use Permit for the Roasted Bean Coffee Shop located at 2551
Texas Avenue South, Suite D, in the Homestead Place Shopping Center. Case #06-
500228 (GW) 

  
Grant Wencel, Staff Planner, presented the Conditional Use Permit and 
recommended approval.  
 
No one spoke during the public hearing.  
 
Commissioner Christiansen motioned to recommend approval to City Council 
as submitted by staff. Commissioner Davis seconded the motion, motion 
passed (7-0).  
 







January 11, 2007 
Regular Agenda Item No. 13.4 

Redmond Terrace Easement Abandonment 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Public Hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding 
an ordinance vacating and abandoning a 2800 square foot portion of a twenty (20) foot 
wide utility easement located within Lots 10 and 11, Block 13 of the Redmond Terrace First 
Installment Subdivision. 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of the ordinance abandoning the 
described easement area. 
 
Summary:  The easement proposed to be abandoned is a 2800 square foot portion of a 
twenty (20) foot wide utility easement, which is located within Lots 10 and 11, Block 13 of 
the Redmond Terrace First Installment Subdivision.  The sewer line has been relocated to 
another public utility easement and there is no other infrastructure in this easement to be 
abandoned.  Removal of the easement will facilitate the redevelopment of this property. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments:  
1. Exhibit 1 - Vicinity Map 
2. Exhibit 2 – PUE Abandonment Location 
3. Exhibit 3 - Ordinance 
4. Exhibit 4 - Ordinance Exhibit "A" 
5. Exhibit 5 - Application for abandonment 
 
 
 
 







ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE MAKING CERTAIN AFFIRMATIVE FINDINGS AND 
VACATING AND ABANDONING A 2800 SQUARE FOOT PORTION OF THE 
TWENTY FOOT (20') PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT, SAID PORTION LYING 
ALONG LOTS 10 & 11, BLOCK 13, OF THE REDMOND TERRACE FIRST 
INSTALLMENT ADDITION SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 188, PAGE 295 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF 
BRAZOS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

WHEREAS, the City of College Station, Texas, has received an application for the 
vacation and abandonment of a portion of the twenty foot (20') Public Utility Easement, 
said portion lying along Lots 10 & 11, Block 13, of the Redmond Terrace First 
Installment Addition Subdivision, according to the plat recorded in Volume 188, Page 
295, of the Official Records of Brazos County, Texas, as described in Exhibit "A" 
attached hereto (such portion hereinafter referred to as the "Easement"); and 

WHEREAS, in order for the Easement to be vacated and abandoned by the City Council 
of the City of College Station, Texas, the City Council must make certain affirmative 
findings; now therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE 
STATION, TEXAS: 

PART 1 : That after opening and closing a public hearing, the City Council finds the 
following pertaining to the vacating and abandoning of the Easement 
described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance 
for all purposes. 

1. Abandonment of the Easement will not result in property that does 
not have access to public roadways or utilities. 

2. There is no public need or use for the Easement. 

3. There is no anticipated future public need or use for the Easement. 

4. Abandonment of the Easement will not impact access for all public 
utilities to serve current and future customers. 

PART 2: That the Easement described in Exhibit "A" be abandoned and vacated by 
the City. 

P:\GROUP\AGEN-CALIFor Legal ReviewVn ReviewI01-11-07lPUE Abandonment - 317 RedmondExhibif 3 - 0rdinance.doc 



ORDINANCE NO. Page 2 

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of ,2007. 

APPROVED: 

RON SILVIA, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CONNIE HOOKS, City Secretary 

APPROVED: 

P: IGROUPWGEN-CAL For Legal Review Vn ReviewI01-I I-07lPUE Abandonment - 31 7 RedmondExhibit 3 - 0rdinance.doc 



W ~ ~ ~ d r o s e  Land Services, Inc 
3628 west oh us^ 

HOMfon, Texas 77042 
Phont (7lS) F a  (713) 467-1 151 

Professional Surveying and Engineering Services 

DESCRIPTION 
0.0643 ACRES OR 2,800 SQUARE FEET 

UTlLrnEASErnNT 

A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 0.0643 ACRES OR 2.800 SQUARE FeET SITUAlED IN 7HE J. E. 
S C O I T  SURVEY. ABSTRACT NO. 50. 1N COUEGE STATION. BRA= COUNTY. 'EXAS. BUNG OUT OF A 
CALLED 0.364 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO BKXL PARTNERS NO. 2. LTD.. RECORDED UNDER 
VOLUME 7207. PAGE 27 OF THE BRAZOS COUNTY DEU) RECORDS, AND ALSO OUl' OF A CAUED 0.5898 ACRE 
TRACT'OF LAND CONVEYED TD BKXL PAR'MERS NO. 2. LTD.. RECORDED UNDER VOLUME 72W, PAGE 39. OF 
THE BRAUlS COUKlY DEED RECORDS. SAID 0.0643 ACRE mACT BEING MORE PAR'ITCULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY PdErFS AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT A inn IRON ROD FOUND ON THE s0rn-y RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF IEXAS 
AVENUE (RIOHT OF WAY WIDTH VARIES). ALSO BEING THE MOST EASIERLY CORNER OF A CALLED 3.956 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TD BRIGHT UGHT CORWRAnON, RECORDED UNCER VOLUME 1375. 
PAGE 284 OF THE BRAZOS COUNTY DEED RECORDS. AND THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF SAID 0.364 
ACRETRACT; 

?HENCE SOUTH 50 DEGREES 15 M I N W  41 Sl2CoNDS m. WfTH THE S-RLY RIGHT OF WAY 
UNE OF TEXAS AVENUE. ALSO BEING THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAlD 0.364 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE 
OF 20.00 m, 
THENCE SOUTH 39 DEGREES 44 M I W  19 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 90.00 FEET TO THE ?LA= OF 
BEGINNING. ALSO BHNG THE MOST NORTHGRLY CORNER OFTHE HEREIN DE3CRIB W TRACT. 

THENCE SOLTH 50 DEGREES 15 MINUIES 41 SECONDS BAST; A DISTANCE OF 149.00 FEIT TO A POINT ON THE 
NORTHW7SERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRIVE (CAUU) 50' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY). AlSO ON 
THE MOST SOWWEKTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAlD 0.364 ACRE TRACT. AND BEING THE MOST EASTERLY 
CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE SOLTI4 39 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 19 S U X ) m  WEST, WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 
NORTHWESERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRIVE, AND SAID 0.364 ACRE TRACT, AT A DISAFJCE 
OF 10.00 PASS A CAPPED 518" IRON ROD STAMPED WINDROSE LAND SERVICES POUND FOR THE MOST 
SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID 0.364 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE MOST EASTERlY CORNER OF SAlD 0.5898 
TRAm. CONflNUlNG WlTJi 7HE COMMON LINE OF SAID 0.5898 TRACT. A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 20.00 TO 
A POINT ON SAID NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRIVE. BEING THE MOST 
SOUTHERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE NORTH 50 DFX3REES 15 M ~ N U l l S  41 SECONDS WEST. A DISTANCE OF 140.00 M TO A POINT 
MARKJNG THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OFTHE HERElN DESCRlBED TRACT, 

THENCE NORTH 39 DEGREES 44 MINUIES 19 SECONDS EAST, PASSING A T  A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET THE 
COMMON LINE OF SAlD 0.5898 ACRE AND 0.364 ACRE TRACTS, CONnNUWG FOR A W A L  DISTANCE OF20.00 
FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINMNC AND COmAlMNG 0.0643 ACRES OR 2,800 SQUARE FEET, PREPARED BY 
WINDROSE LAND SERVICES. JOB NUMBER 3951 3WC-EXHIBIT-ESMT. 

. . ,..< * .  : . . . 
, f . ' - " " 

t., , ::,; . -. 
1 . .  . . .. 
, ,,,.*,.....- '.' "-' ' 

. ,,,:r.f ,;~!~z::,':. . ., 
MIKE KURKOWSKJ 

_ ,.._ ........... -..-...- , .' . 
R.P.L.S. NO. 5101 
STATE OF TEXAS 

SHEET I OF2 
y:\Rolecr\39SI 3-Rbdmand Tarre (Old Job I l 3 6 4 6 9 K S u n n y i n g - S  6r BoundsU9¶ I WC-EXHIBIT-ABANDON.DOC 





W~iadrose land Semites, Inc 
3628 Westchase 

Houston, Texas 771142 
Phont (7lS) F a  (773) 461-1 151 

Professional Surveying and Engineering Sewices 
s 

DESCRIPTXON 
0.M3 ACRES OR 2,800 SQUARE FEET 

UTILrrYIEAsEME~ 

A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 0.0643 ACRES OR 2,800 SQUARE FEFT SITUATED IN THE 1. E. 
SCOTT SURVEY. ABSTRACI' NO. M, IN COLLEGE STATION, BRAZOS COUNTY. TEXAS. BEING OUT OF A 
CALLED 0.3M ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO BKXL PARTNERS NO. 2, LTD., RECORDED UNDER 
VOLUME 7207. PAGE 27 OF THE BRAZOS COU NIT DEID RECORDS, AND ALSO OUT OF A CALLED 0 J898 ACRE 
TRACT OF W D  CONVEYED TO BKXL PARRJERS NO. 2. LTD.. RECORDED UNDER VOLUME 7207, PAGE 39, OF 
THE BRAUlS C O W  MSED RECORDS. SAID 0.W3 ACRE I R A C T  BEING MORE PARITCULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY MITES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENClNG AT A I E '  IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOLilMWESTERLY IUGHT OF WAY LINE OF TEXAS 
A VENUE (RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH VARIES). BEING THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF A CALLED 3.956 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TD BRIGHT UGHT CORWRATION, RECORDED UNCER VOLUME 1375. 
PAGE 284 OF THE BRAZOS COUNTY DEED RECORDS. AND THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF SAID O.RM 
ACRETRACT: 

THENCE SOUTH 50 DEGREES 15 M I N m  41 SECONDS W. WM'H THE S0UTWWESEfll.Y RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF TEXAS AVENUE. ALSO BEING THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID 0.364 ACRE TRACT, A MRANCE 
OF 20.00 m, 

THENCE SOUTH 39 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 19 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 90.00 FEET TO TEE PLACE OF 
BEGINNING. ALSO BEING THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIB W TRAtX: 

THENCE SOLTH 50 DEGREB 15 MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF I 40.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRIVE (CALLED 50' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY), ALSO ON 
THE MOST SOUTHEASlERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 0.3U ACRE TRACT. AND BEING THE MOST EASTERLY 
CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE SOVIH 39 DEGREES 44 MUJUTES 19 SECONDS WEST, WTH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 
NORTHWESVZRLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRJVE. AND SAID 0.364 ACRE TRACT, A T  A DISTANCE 
OF 10.00 FEET PASS A CAPPED 5/8" IRON ROD STAMPED WINDRQSE LAND SERVICES m U N D  FOR THE MOST 
SOUTHERLY CORNER Of: SAID 0.364 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF SAlD 0.5898 
TRACT, CONTINUING WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 0.5898 TRACT, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET TD 
A POINT ON SAID NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRIVE, BEING THE MOST 
SOUTHERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DHCRIBED TRACT: 

THENCE NORTH 50 DEGREES 15 M I N I J E S  41 SECONDS WEST. A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT 
MARKING THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF THE H E R E l N  DESCRlBED TRACT; 

THENCE NORTH 39 DEGREES 44 M I N U E S  19 SECONDS EAST. PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 10.00 PEET TNE 
COMMON LINE OF SAID 0.5898 ACRE AND 0.364 ACRE TRACTS, CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DlSTA NCE OF 20.00 
FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAlNlNG 0.0643 ACRES OR 2,800 SQUARE FEET, PREPARED BY 
WINDROSE LAND SERVICES. JOB NUMBER 395 f 3WC-EXMIBIT-ESMT. 

. .  . 
, . 

,,;:,- , , , . 
' , I , .  J 

.. . . . .' 
-.. ,. 0 .  

t. , ,, L.,: I 
- 

I . .  . - .. 
, ,.,- + .... ".-.-.' ' 

, ,*; :,:, 5 <;Gi<:;.-.:.'. . - 
, .. .. ._lf..._f_ ...-.. --.-- 

MIKE KURK0WSK.I 
R.P.L.S. NO. 51 01 
STATE OF TEXAS 

SHEET I OF 2 
Y :\ho)eEts\39SI II-Rcdmond T- fold Job # . W ) S u r v e y i n g S r n w n p ~ W t ~ t ~  & Bu1ndsU9S 1 ?wC-MHIBIT-ABANDON.% 





ABANDONMENT OF PUBLIC 
ROW-OF-WAYIEASEMENT APPLICATION 

MINIMUM SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

$300.00 Abandonment of Public Right-of-way (ROW)/Easement application fee. 

d A completed copy of the attached Abandonment of Public ROWiEasement application. 

d All exhibits processed (except for Exhibit No. 4, which will be processed by staff). 

$ A completed copy of the Easement Dedication Sheet application with all requirements. 

ADDRESS 31 7 Redmond Drive .. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION Lots 10 and 11 Block 3 RedmondTerrace First Installment 

APPLICANT (Primary Contact for the Project): 

Name Veronica J.B. Morqan E-Mail v~mitchellandrnorqan.com 

Street Address 51 1 University Drive East Suite 204 

City CollegeStation State Texas ZIP Code 77840 

Phone Number 979-260-6963 Fax Number 979-260-3564 

PROPERTY OWNER'S INFORMATION (if different from above) 
Name :BWL Partners No. 2, LTD 

cmcdaniel@excelcommercial .corn E - M a i l . _  _. -- 
Street Address 6363 Woodway Drive, Suite 950 

City Houston Sate --_- Texas Zip Code 77057 

Phone Number 71 3-P3.8:5_!,5?.- . . Fax Number 71 3-458-51 52 - 

The applicant has prepared this application and certifies that the facts stated herein and 
exhibits attached hereto are true and correct. 

~ k a t @ f  Owner 



APPLICATION FOR 
THE ABANDONMENT OF A 

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYIEASEM ENT 

Date: September 25, 2006 

Location of Rig ht-of-WaylEasement to be Abandoned: Generally at 31 7 Redmond 
Drive at the northwest corner of Redmond Drive and Texas Avenue, on Lots 10 
and Block 3 of the Redmond Terrace First Insfallmenf Subdivision 

Property Owner's Name & Address: BKXL Partners No. 2,  LTD 
6363 Woodwav Drive, Suite 950 

Houston, TX 77057 

Property Owner's Phone Number: : (71 3) 458-51 51 

TO THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION: 

The undersigned hereby makes application for the abandonment of that portion of the 
above right-of-way particularly described in Exhibit No. 1, attached. In support of this 
application, the undersigned represents and warrants the following: 

1. The undersigned will hold the City of College Station harmless, and indemnify it 
against all suits, costs, expenses, and damages that may arise or grow out of 
such abandonment. 

2 .  Attached, marked Exhibit No. 1, are two sealed metes and bounds descriptions 
(dividing the area in half) of the area sought to be abandoned, prepared by a 
Registered Public Surveyor. 

3. Attached, marked Exhibit No. 2, are two copies of a plat or detailed sketch of that 
portion of the public right-of-wayleasement sought to be abandoned and the 
surrounding area to the nearest streets in all directions, showing the abutting lots 
and block, and the subdivision in which the above described right-of- 
wayleasement is situated, together with the record owners of such lots. 

4. Attached, marked Exhibit No. 3, is the consent of all public utilities to the aban- 
donment. 

5. Attached, marked Exhibit No. 4, is the consent of the City of College Station staff 
to the abandonment. 

6. Attached, marked Exhibit No. 5, is the consent of all the abutting property 
owners, except the following: (if none, so state) 

The easement is located entirely on fhis properfy and there are no abutting 
propertv owner adjacent to the portion of the easement to be abandoned. 



7. Such public right-of-wayleasement should be abandoned because: 

The sewer line fhat was located within this easement has been moved to 
another location on the site.(see exhibit) 

8. Such public right-of-wayleasement has been and is being used as follows: 

It sewer forhe and this line has 
been relocated to another location on the site. 

I swear that all of the information contained in this application is true and correct to the 
best of my knowledge and belief. 

Owner's Name: Clayton L. McDaniel, Member of BXKL 
Mananagement, LtC, general partner of BKXL Partners, No. 2. Ltd. 

Owner's Address: 6363 Woodwav Drive, Suite 950 

Houston, TX 77057 

Owner's Phone Number: (71 3) 458-51 51 

STATE OF TEXAS 1 
) 

COUNTY OF HARRIS ) 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Subscribed and sworn to bef e me, a Notary Public, this 9% day of th ( h ~ o h /  , 2 0 6 ,  by ) /  Y @ nu I c- 



Application for Abandonment of 
a Public Rig ht-of-WaylEasement 

Located: Generally at 317 Redmond Drive at the northwest corner of Redmond 
Drive and Texas Avenue, on Lots f O  and 17, Block 3 of the Redmond Terrace 
First Installment Subdivision 

EXHIBIT NO. 1 

Attached are two sealed copies of the metes and bounds description of the public right- 
of-wayleasement situated on Lots 70 and I I in the Redmond Terrace First Installment 
Subdivision to the City of College Station, Brazos County, Texas, sought to be 
abandoned, 



W~iadrose land Semites, Inc 
3628 Westchase 

Houston, Texas 771142 
Phont (7lS) F a  (773) 461-1 151 

Professional Surveying and Engineering Sewices 
s 

DESCRIPTXON 
0.M3 ACRES OR 2,800 SQUARE FEET 

UTILrrYIEAsEME~ 

A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 0.0643 ACRES OR 2,800 SQUARE FEFT SITUATED IN THE 1. E. 
SCOTT SURVEY. ABSTRACI' NO. M, IN COLLEGE STATION, BRAZOS COUNTY. TEXAS. BEING OUT OF A 
CALLED 0.3M ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO BKXL PARTNERS NO. 2, LTD., RECORDED UNDER 
VOLUME 7207. PAGE 27 OF THE BRAZOS COU NIT DEID RECORDS, AND ALSO OUT OF A CALLED 0 J898 ACRE 
TRACT OF W D  CONVEYED TO BKXL PARRJERS NO. 2. LTD.. RECORDED UNDER VOLUME 7207, PAGE 39, OF 
THE BRAUlS C O W  MSED RECORDS. SAID 0.W3 ACRE I R A C T  BEING MORE PARITCULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY MITES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENClNG AT A I E '  IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOLilMWESTERLY IUGHT OF WAY LINE OF TEXAS 
A VENUE (RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH VARIES). BEING THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF A CALLED 3.956 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TD BRIGHT UGHT CORWRATION, RECORDED UNCER VOLUME 1375. 
PAGE 284 OF THE BRAZOS COUNTY DEED RECORDS. AND THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF SAID O.RM 
ACRETRACT: 

THENCE SOUTH 50 DEGREES 15 M I N m  41 SECONDS W. WM'H THE S0UTWWESEfll.Y RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF TEXAS AVENUE. ALSO BEING THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID 0.364 ACRE TRACT, A MRANCE 
OF 20.00 m, 

THENCE SOUTH 39 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 19 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 90.00 FEET TO TEE PLACE OF 
BEGINNING. ALSO BEING THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIB W TRAtX: 

THENCE SOLTH 50 DEGREB 15 MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF I 40.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRIVE (CALLED 50' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY), ALSO ON 
THE MOST SOUTHEASlERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID 0.3U ACRE TRACT. AND BEING THE MOST EASTERLY 
CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE SOVIH 39 DEGREES 44 MUJUTES 19 SECONDS WEST, WTH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 
NORTHWESVZRLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRJVE. AND SAID 0.364 ACRE TRACT, A T  A DISTANCE 
OF 10.00 FEET PASS A CAPPED 5/8" IRON ROD STAMPED WINDRQSE LAND SERVICES m U N D  FOR THE MOST 
SOUTHERLY CORNER Of: SAID 0.364 ACRE TRACT, ALSO BEING THE MOST EASTERLY CORNER OF SAlD 0.5898 
TRACT, CONTINUING WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 0.5898 TRACT, A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET TD 
A POINT ON SAID NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF REDMOND DRIVE, BEING THE MOST 
SOUTHERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DHCRIBED TRACT: 

THENCE NORTH 50 DEGREES 15 M I N I J E S  41 SECONDS WEST. A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A POINT 
MARKING THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF THE H E R E l N  DESCRlBED TRACT; 

THENCE NORTH 39 DEGREES 44 M I N U E S  19 SECONDS EAST. PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 10.00 PEET TNE 
COMMON LINE OF SAID 0.5898 ACRE AND 0.364 ACRE TRACTS, CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DlSTA NCE OF 20.00 
FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAlNlNG 0.0643 ACRES OR 2,800 SQUARE FEET, PREPARED BY 
WINDROSE LAND SERVICES. JOB NUMBER 395 f 3WC-EXMIBIT-ESMT. 

. .  . 
, . 

,,;:,- , , , . 
' , I , .  J 

.. . . . .' 
-.. ,. 0 .  

t. , ,, L.,: I 
- 

I . .  . - .. 
, ,.,- + .... ".-.-.' ' 

, ,*; :,:, 5 <;Gi<:;.-.:.'. . - 
, .. .. ._lf..._f_ ...-.. --.-- 

MIKE KURK0WSK.I 
R.P.L.S. NO. 51 01 
STATE OF TEXAS 

SHEET I OF 2 
Y :\ho)eEts\39SI II-Rcdmond T- fold Job # . W ) S u r v e y i n g S r n w n p ~ W t ~ t ~  & Bu1ndsU9S 1 ?wC-MHIBIT-ABANDON.% 



Application for Abandonment of 
a Public Rig ht-of-WaylEasement 

Located: Generally at 31 7 Redmond Drive at the northwest comer of Redmond 
Drive and Texas A venue, on Lots f 0 and 1 1, Block 3 of the Redmond Terrace 
First Installment Subdivision 

EXHIBIT NO. 2 

Attached are two copies of a plat or detailed sketch of the public right-of-wayleasement 
sought to be abandoned in the above-mentioned application, showing the surrounding 
area to the nearest streets in all directions, abutting lots, the block or blocks in which 
the portion of the public right-of-wayleasement sought to be vacated is situated, and the 
addition or subdivision in which the portion of the public right-of-wayleasement sought 
to be abandoned is situated. Also, the names of record owners of the abutting lots are 
shown. 





Application for Abandonment of 
a Public Right-of-WaylEasement 

Located: Generally at 317 Redmond Drive at the north west corner of Redmond 
Drive and Texas Avenue, on Lots 10 and 17, Block 3 of the Redmond Terrace 
First installment Subdivision 

EXHIBIT NO. 3 

The undersigned public utility companies, using or entitled to use, under the terms and 
provisions of our respective franchises with the City of College Station, that portion of 
the public right-of-waylutility easement sought to be abandoned in the Application for 
Abandonment above referred to, do hereby consent to the abandonment of the 
described portion thereof. 

ATMOS GAS COMPANY 

BY: 

Title 

VERIZON TELEPHONE COMPANY 

BY: i 1 .  

SUDDEN-LINK COMMUNICATIONS 

BY: 

Title 



Application for Abandonment of 
a Public Right-of-WaylEasement 

Located: Generally at 31 7 Redmond Drive at the northwest corner of Redmond 
Drive and Texas Avenue, on Lots 10 and f 7 ,  Block 3 of the Redmond Terrace 
First installment Subdivision 

EXHIBIT NO. 3 

The undersigned public utility companies, using or entitled to use, under the terms and 
provisions of our respective franchises with the City of College Station, that portion of 
the public right-of-waylutility easement sought to be abandoned in the Application for 
Abandonment above referred to, do hereby consent to the abandonment of the 
described portion thereof. 

ATMOS GAS COMPANY 

BY: 

Title 

VERIZON TELEPHONE COMPANY 

BY: 

Title 

SUDDEN-LINK COMMUNICATIONS 

, --,. - , ,dl: pl BY: a,/Ad/ -a6- , ---- 
Title LA> Swc,hc~ ,%Id (, z d , , L ~ /  

/ '2 



Application for Abandonment of 
a Public Right-of-WaylEasement 

Located: Generally at 317 Redmond Drive at the northwest corner of Redmond 
Drive and Texas Avenue, on Lots 10 and 11, Block 3 of the Redmond Terrace 
%t installmen t Subdivision 

EXHIBIT NO. 3 

The undersigned public utility companies, using or entitled to use, under the terms and 
provisions of our respective franchises with the City of College Station, that portion of 
the public right-of-wayfutility easement sought to be abandoned in the Application for 
Abandonment above referred to, do hereby consent to the abandonment of the 
described portion thereof. 

ATMOS GAS COMPANY 

VERIZON TELEPHONE COMPANY 

BY: 

Title 

SUDDEN-LINK COMMUNICATIONS 

BY: 

Title 



Application for Abandonment of 
a Public Right-of-WaylEasement 

Located: Generally at 317 Redmond Drive at the norfhwesf corner of Redmond 
Drive and Texas Avenue, on Lots 70 and I I. Block 3 of the Redmond Terrace 
First installment Subdivision 

EXHIBIT NO. 4 

The undersigned, City staff of the City of College Station, certify that they have carefully 
considered the Application for Abandonment of the public right-of-way/easement 
referred to above from the standpoint of City of College Station ordinances and with 
respect to present and future needs of the City of College Station and see no objection 
to the requested abandonment from the City's standpoint. 

I 
City Engineer Building Official 
City of College Station City of College Station 

Zoning Official Fire Marshal 
City of College Station City of College Station 

Electric Department Water Services Department 
City of College Station City of College Station 



FAX NO, 

Application for Abandonment of 
a Public Rightdf-WaylEasernent 

L~cafed: G~trnl ly~at  . ~ ~ . ? . . R , ~ . D r ; ! ~ - a . t f h e  n~riYlwest-msr of Redrtwmd 
Drive and Taxas 4v_cn_uU& on Lotg~Oand 1 f. Block 3 a? the -R@.mpod-Ternce -" - - ---- -.-- 
First Instaltment Srrhdjvision -- , --- - ---- - -"..-"-"- 

€XHIBIT NO. 4 

The undersigned, City staff of the CRy of College Station, certify that they have csmfuHy 
wnsldered the A plicatlon for Abandonment of the public right-of-wayloasemwt 

to above ! ram the standpoint of City of College Station ordinances and with 
and fu?ure needs of the City of College Station and see no abjection 

abandonment from She City's standpoint. 

1 
E r  

City of College Ststion 

Fire Mmhal 
City of College Station 

Electric bparfment 
-- 

City of College Station 

-,..- 
water Services Department 
City of College Station 



I 

10/17/2006 10:32 FAX 979 784 3452 COLLEGE STAT1 ON PUB. UTC . m o o 1  

Appllcntbn for Abandonment of 
a Pubk Right-of-WaylEwment 

Lo-: OenmirV at 317 Red& Ddve at W mdhw& cwr~er af Redmond 
Ddve an$ T Q X ~ Q  A m u q ,  on Lots f 0 and 1 q, Biwk 3 of t h e - R d m d  T m c a  
first InsPaIIrnen t Subdivision 

EXHm NO. 4 

m U-W, CR)I #ofthe city sf ~ o ~ l g e  stam, c e r ~ j  that the have carefuny Y eonsidered the Application for Abandonment of tb public dght-o -wayleassrnent 
referred to abws h r n  the standpoint of CQ of mltege Statton odinanm and with 
respect to present and future needs of the City of College Station and see no objection 
to the requested abandonment from the CWs standpaint. 

1 
GIV City of IbgeStatlon 

BuRdhg Official 
Ci of Golvege StMan 

=- m l a l  B Fim hbr~ha l  
City o College Statfon CiZy of College Station 



Appliition for Abandonment of 
a Public Rightsf-WaylEasement 

Located: G e m d b  at Sf 7 W m O R d  Mm-sf&mMf of Redmad 
Drfve and Texas Avenue, on Cots 10 and 41.8(0ck 3 of the-Redmod Terrace 
Firsf lnsta l imt  Subdivision - 

EXHIEtJT NO. 4 

The unders3gned, City sbfl of the CZty of Callega Station, cerWy that they have carefully 
considered the Application for Abandonment of the public right-of-way/easement 
referred to above from the standpoint of City of College Station ordinances and with 
respect to present and future needs of the City of College Station and see no objection 
to the requested abandonment from the C w s  standpoint. 

T 
E$O%E& station 

Building Wficial 
City of College Ration 

~ ~ i c i a l  
Clty o College Satkm Ci of College Station 

Electric Department 
City of College Station 

Water Senrims Deparbnent 
City of College Station 



Application for Abandonment of 
a Public Rig ht-of-WaylEasement 

Located: Generally at 317 Redmond Drive at the northwest comer of Redmond 
Drive and Texas Avenue, on Lots 10 and f? ,  Block 3 of the Redmond Terrace 
First Installment Subdivision 

EXHIBIT NO. 5 

The undersigned, owners of property abutting upon that portion of the public right-of- 
wayleasement named and described in the Application for Abandonment of a Public 
Right-of-WaylEasement referred to above, do hereby consent to such abandonment. 

Name: 

Address: 

Name: 

Address: 

Name: 

Address: 

Name: 

Address: 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Name: 

Address: 



January 11, 2007 
Regular Agenda Item No. 13.5 

Ch. 13 Flood Hazard Protection – Drainage Guidelines - Housekeeping 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Public Hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion an 
ordinance amending City of College Station Code of Ordinances Chapter 13:  Flood Hazard 
Protection, enacting the new Drainage Guidelines as part of the Bryan/College Station 
Unified Design Guidelines. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of this ordinance amendment. 
 
Summary:  These items are being brought before the Council to consider enacting the 
new Drainage Guidelines as part of the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, 
Standard Details, and Technical Specifications.  The Drainage Guidelines, like the other 
Water, Sanitary, Street Guidelines contained within the Bryan/College Station Unified 
Design Guidelines are to be engineering and construction guidance utilized by both the 
Cities of College Station and Bryan as the name implies in an effort to standardize and 
update the development, design, construction, and maintenance for both the development 
community and both of the cities.  The Drainage Guidelines, also like the other Water, 
Sewer, and Street counterparts, was created as a result of numerous meetings and input 
from private engineers, developers, and both cities, over approximately a two year period.   
 
This ordinance amendment would replace the Drainage Policy and Design Standards which 
was originally enacted in 1987 and has been largely unaltered.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments:  
1.  Ordinance 
 
 
 



O/group/legal/ordinance/amendmentform.doc 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY 
AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS AS SET OUT BELOW; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, of the Code of 

Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, be amended as set out in 
Exhibits “A” through “M”, attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance for 
all purposes. 

 
PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be void or 

unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining 
provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 

chapter shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof 
shall be punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor 
more than Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00).  Each day such violation shall 
continue or be permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense.  Said 
Ordinance, being a penal ordinance, becomes effective thirty (30) days after its 
date of passage by the City Council, as provided by Section 34 of the Charter of 
the City of College Station. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ________ day of ______________________, 2006. 
 

      APPROVED: 
 
 

    ___________________________________ 
    RON SILVIA, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 2 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  
 

That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 1: “PURPOSE AND 
AUTHORITY”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby 
amended by amending subsection B, paragraph (6) as set out hereafter to read as follows: 
 
 

“(6) To establish review, approval, and permit procedures for the methods of handling, 
conveying, and disposing of stormwater flows within the corporate limits and 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City, and insure the review by the appropriate authority of 
the design, analysis, construction and maintenance of all drainage facilities according to 
the provisions of this ordinance and the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, 
Standard Details, and Technical Specifications;” 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 3 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 
 

That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 2: “DEFINITIONS”, of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended by amending the 
definitions of DRAINAGE FACILITY and PRIMARY DRAINAGE SYSTEM as set out 
hereafter to read as follows: 
 

“DRAINAGE FACILITY - means any element necessary to convey stormwater flows from its initial 
contact with earth to its disposition in an existing watercourse; said drainage facilities shall 
consist of both public and private storm sewers (closed conduits), streets, improved channels 
constructed in conformity with the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard 
Details, and Technical Specifications, unimproved drainageways left in their natural condition, 
areas covered by drainage easements for the purpose of providing concentrated or overland 
sheet flow, and all appurtenances to the foregoing, including inlets, manholes, junction boxes, 
headwalls, energy dissipaters, culverts, etc.” 
 
“PRIMARY DRAINAGE SYSTEM - means the system of natural watercourses, improved or 
channelized watercourses; and all closed conduits, culverts, bridges, detention facilities, and 
retention facilities associated with the watercourses; all of which are shown or indicated in the 
Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical 
Specifications.” 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 4 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
EXHIBIT “C” 

 
 

That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 3: “GENERAL PROVISIONS 
AND APPLICABILITY”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is 
hereby amended by deleting subsection B. ESTABLISHMENT OF CITY DRAINAGE POLICY 
AND DESIGN STANDARDS and creating a new subsection B. ESTABLISHMENT OF 
BRYAN/COLLEGE STATION UNIFIED DESIGN GUIDELINES, STANDARD DETAILS, 
AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS as set out hereafter to read as follows: 
 
“B. ESTABLISHMENT OF BRYAN/COLLEGE STATION UNIFIED DESIGN GUIDELINES, 

STANDARD DETAILS, AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

All design, construction plans, as-built construction plans, plats, zoning change requests, site 
plans, building permit applications, and all items relating to stormwater flows shall be in 
accordance with the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and 
Technical Specifications.  This document shall be available at the office of the Administrator and 
shall be maintained by him as a single document.”   

 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 5 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 

EXHIBIT “D” 
 

 
That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 3: “GENERAL PROVISIONS 
AND APPLICABILITY”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is 
hereby amended by amending subsection C. ESTABLISHMENT OF DEVELOPMENT 
PERMIT, paragraph (1) as set out hereafter to read as follows: 

 
“(1) Exception - The following uses shall be exempt from the permitting requirements of the 

ordinance but must otherwise meet all of the requirements of the ordinance and the 
Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical 
Specifications: 

 
(a) Customary and incidental grounds maintenance, landscaping, and gardening. 

 
(b) Improvements by a homeowner on property used as their principal residence 

where that property lies outside of the designated Area of Special Flood Hazard. 
 

(c) Uses by a landowner of their property for bona fide agricultural purposes where 
that property lies outside of the designated Area of Special Flood Hazard.” 

 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 6 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 

EXHIBIT “E” 
 

 
That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 3: “GENERAL PROVISIONS 
AND APPLICABILITY”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is 
hereby amended by amending subsection E. COMPLIANCE as set out hereafter to read as 
follows: 
 
“E. COMPLIANCE 
 

No structure, permanent or otherwise, or land, shall hereafter be located, substantially improved, 
platted, replatted, subdivided, have its use changed, or have its drainage pattern changed, 
without full compliance with the terms and provisions of this chapter, the Bryan/College Station 
Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical Specifications, and other applicable 
regulations.  The provisions of this chapter shall apply to and be binding on any and all persons, 
firms, or corporations who singly or jointly seek to develop, redevelop, grade, regrade, excavate, 
landfill, berm, dike, or otherwise change existing land within the corporate limit of the City, or its 
extraterritorial jurisdiction. 

 
(1) Interpretation.  In the interpretation and application of this chapter, all provisions shall be: 

(l) considered as minimum requirements; (2) liberally constructed in favor of the 
governing body, health, and safety, and (3) deemed neither to limit nor repeal any other 
powers granted under State statutes.  The Administrator shall interpret and apply this 
chapter.  If the Administrator determines that the meaning of a word, provision, or 
requirement is unclear, or that its application to a particular circumstance is uncertain, or 
upon written request for an interpretation by any interested party, the Administrator shall 
prepare a written interpretation or determination, setting forth the reasons, explanations, 
and conclusions regarding the interpretation.  Appeals of interpretations made under this 
section shall be made in accordance with Section 4 of this chapter. 

 
(2) Abrogation and Greater Restriction.  This chapter is not intended to repeal, abrogate, or 

impair any existing easements, covenants, or deed restrictions; however, where this 
chapter and another conflict, or overlap, whichever imposes the more stringent 
restrictions, under the interpretation of the Administrator, and subject to the provisions of 
interpretation defined above, shall apply. 

 
(3) Warning and Disclaimer of Liability.  The degree of flood protection accorded by the 

requirements of this chapter is considered reasonable for regulatory purposes and is 
based on scientific and engineering considerations which are consistent with accepted 
engineering principles and practice.  Floods from stormwater flows can and will occur 
which are greater than those indicated or referenced under this chapter, and water 
surface elevations may be increased by man-made or natural causes beyond the scope 
of this chapter.  This chapter does not imply that land outside the areas of special flood 
hazard, or uses permitted within such areas will be free or protected from flooding or 
flood damages.  This chapter shall not be construed as warranting any such protection or 
freedom.  This chapter shall not create liability on the part of the City, the Administrator of 
this chapter, or any office or employee of the City, or for any flood damages resulting 
from reliance on or compliance with the provisions and requirements of this chapter or 
any administrative decision lawfully made thereunder. 

 
(4) Exception.  Any development in an approval process prior to adoption of this chapter 

shall be excepted from the provisions and requirements of this chapter; however, said 
development shall be required to comply with all applicable provisions and requirements, 
and all applicable ordinances and regulations in effect prior to adoption of this chapter.  



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 7 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

Developments shall be considered in an approval process given one or more of the 
following conditions apply: 

 
(a) An acceptable application for building permit has been filed with all requirements 

for that application having been met within ninety (90) days of the date of 
adoption of this ordinance; 

 
(b) An acceptable final plat, with all construction drawings, has been submitted, 

subject to the requirements of the Subdivision Control Ordinance, within one 
hundred eighty (180) days of the date of adoption of this ordinance; 

 
(c) An acceptable site plan has been submitted, subject to the requirements of the 

Zoning Ordinance, within ninety (90) days of the date of adoption of this 
ordinance.” 

 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 8 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 

EXHIBIT “F” 
 

 
That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 4: “ADMINISTRATION”, of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended by amending 
subsection B. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ADMINISTRATOR, paragraphs 
(4), (7) and (8) as set out hereafter to read as follows: 

 
 

“(4) maintain, update, and provide to interested parties at a reasonable cost the 
Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical 
Specifications,” 

 
“(7) provide information to the Zoning Board of Adjustments, Municipal Court, or City Council, 

as applicable on all variance requests, administrative appeals, enforcement actions, and 
proposed amendments to the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard 
Details, and Technical Specifications as required;” and 

 
“(8) review and utilize any acceptable new flood study data in accordance with the 

Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical 
Specifications;” 

 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 9 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 

EXHIBIT “G” 
 

 
That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 4: “ADMINISTRATION”, of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended by amending 
subsection D. PERMIT PROCEDURES, paragraph (2) as set out hereafter to read as follows: 

 
“(2) An application for a Development Permit shall be presented to the Administrator, on 

forms available in his office, and shall include one or more of the following: construction 
plans, drainage plan, erosion and sediment control plan, engineering drainage design 
and analysis documentation, drainage report, and location of the foregoing in relation to 
Areas of Special Flood Hazard; each of which shall conform to the Bryan/College Station 
Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical Specifications.” 

 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 10 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 

EXHIBIT “H” 
 

 
That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 5: “SPECIAL PROVISIONS”, 
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended by amending 
subsection C.  REVISION OR AMENDMENT OF FLOOD INSURANCE STUDY as set out 
hereafter to read as follows: 

 
 
“C. REVISION OR AMENDMENT OF FLOOD INSURANCE STUDY 
 

Any revision or amendment to the Flood Insurance Study which is requested by a land owner in 
the City shall be submitted to the designated Administrator of the Stormwater Management 
Program in accordance with the requirements set forth in the Bryan/College Station Unified 
Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical Specifications.  All requests for map 
amendment or map revision must be approved by the Administrator in writing prior to their 
submission to FEMA.  If modification of any watercourse is involved, an effective Conditional 
Letter of Map Amendment shall be on file with the Administrator prior to any development.  All 
submittals to FEMA shall be made at no cost to the City. 
  

 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 11 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
EXHIBIT “I” 

 
That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 5: “SPECIAL PROVISIONS”, 
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended by amending 
subsection D. METHODS OF REDUCING FLOOD DAMAGE as set out hereafter to read as 
follows: 

 
“D. METHODS OF REDUCING FLOOD DAMAGE 
 

In order that the purposes of this chapter shall be accomplished in accordance with Section 1, the 
following methods, measures, requirements, and practices may be utilized by the Administrator in 
accordance with the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and 
Technical Specifications: 

 
(1) Limit peak stormwater flows after development to that which existed before development; 

 
(2) Limit, control, or prevent changes in the path of stormwater flows across or away from a 

site or development; 
 

(3) Limit, control, or prevent alterations to existing watercourses and drainage facilities either 
inside or outside existing Areas of Special Flood Hazard; 

 
(4) Limit, control, or prevent the alteration of natural or developed Areas of Special Flood 

Hazard, channels, or protective barriers which are necessary to accommodate flood 
waters; 

 
(5) Limit, control, or prevent the use of existing or proposed drainage easements such that 

the easement remains useful for its intended purpose; 
 

(6) Limit, control, or prevent the construction of barriers which may increase flood hazards to 
other lands or facilities; 

 
(7) Establish or cause to be established adequate drainage easements and/or rights of way 

to control development and limit potential flood damage and protect existing or proposed 
drainage facilities; 

 
(8) Limit, control, or prevent dumping of refuse, fill, garbage, grass clippings, brush, waste 

concrete, or other materials in existing drainage facilities including swales, streets, inlets, 
ditches, storm sewers, culverts, etc.; 

 
(9) Limit, control, or prevent filling, grading, clearing, dredging, paving, berming, or other 

earthwork which may increase stormwater flows, change drainage pathways, increase 
erosion and sedimentation, or increase flood hazard or damage from flooding; 

 
(10) Limit, control, or prevent development which is dangerous to health, safety, or property 

by causing increases in water surface elevations, velocities, or flowrates which exist prior 
to such development; 

 
(11) Limit, control, or prevent development which is vulnerable to flood damage or require that 

said development shall be adequately protected against said flood damage at the time of 
construction; 

 
(12) Require adequate maintenance of drainage facilities such that they retain their capacity 

for conveyance of stormwater flows. 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 12 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT “J”  
 
 
That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 5: “SPECIAL PROVISIONS”, 
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended by amending 
subsection G. SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR FLOODWAYS, paragraph (1) as set out hereafter 
to read as follows: 
 

“(1) Encroachments shall be prohibited, including fill, new construction, substantial 
improvements of existing construction, structures, manufactured homes, or other 
development.  Variances requested on this standard shall be accompanied by a 
complete engineering report fully demonstrating that the encroachments shall not result 
in any increase in water surface elevation or flood hazard upstream, within, or 
downstream of the encroachment location.  The engineering report shall conform to the 
requirements of the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, 
and Technical Specifications and shall bear the dated seal and signature of a registered 
professional engineer;” 

 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 13 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 5 ch 13 flood hazard protection\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 

EXHIBIT “K” 
 

 
That Chapter 13, “FLOOD HAZARD PROTECTION”, Section 7: “ENFORCEMENT AND 
PENALTIES”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby 
amended by amending subsection D. FINE NOT EXCLUSIVE PENALTY as set out hereafter to 
read as follows: 

 
“D. FINE NOT EXCLUSIVE PENALTY 
 

In addition to a fine, the City may institute appropriate actions or proceedings at law or equity for 
the enforcement of the provisions of this chapter or Bryan/College Station Unified Design 
Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical Specifications, or to correct violations thereof, and, if 
applicable, appropriate actions or proceedings at law or equity against any surety company, 
escrow holder, or any third party who has affirmatively acted as surety or guarantor for the faithful 
performance of the permit holder's work.” 



January 11, 2007 
Regular Agenda Item No. 13.6 

Ch. 3 Building Regulations – Drainage Guidelines - Housekeeping 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Mark Smith, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda Caption:  Public Hearing, presentation, possible action, and discussion an 
ordinance amending City of College Station Code of Ordinances Chapter 3:  Building 
Regulations, enacting the new Drainage Guidelines as part of the Bryan/College Station 
Unified Design Guidelines  
 
Recommendation(s): Staff recommends approval of this ordinance amendment. 
 
Summary:  These items are being brought before the Council to consider enacting the 
new Drainage Guidelines as part of the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, 
Standard Details, and Technical Specifications.  The Drainage Guidelines, like the other 
Water, Sanitary, Street Guidelines contained within the Bryan/College Station Unified 
Design Guidelines are to be engineering and construction guidance utilized by both the 
Cities of College Station and Bryan as the name implies in an effort to standardize and 
update the development, design, construction, and maintenance for both the development 
community and both of the cities.  The Drainage Guidelines, also like the other Water, 
Sewer, and Street counterparts, was created as a result of numerous meetings and input 
from private engineers, developers, and both cities, over approximately a two year period.   
 
This ordinance amendment would replace the Drainage Policy and Design Standards which 
was originally enacted in 1987 and has been largely unaltered.   
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments:  
1.  Ordinance 
 
 
 



O/group/legal/ordinance/amendmentform.doc 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 3, “BUILDING REGULATIONS”, OF THE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, TEXAS, BY AMENDING 
CERTAIN SECTIONS AS SET OUT BELOW; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
DECLARING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLLEGE STATION, 
TEXAS: 
 
PART 1: That Chapter 3, “BUILDING REGULATIONS”, of the Code of Ordinances of 

the City of College Station, Texas, be amended as set out in Exhibits “A” and 
“B”, attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance for all purposes. 

 
PART 2: That if any provisions of any section of this ordinance shall be held to be void or 

unconstitutional, such holding shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining 
provisions or sections of this ordinance, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
PART 3: That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 

chapter shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof 
shall be punishable by a fine of not less than Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) nor 
more than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00).  Each day such violation shall 
continue or be permitted to continue, shall be deemed a separate offense.  Said 
Ordinance, being a penal ordinance, becomes effective thirty (30) days after its 
date of passage by the City Council, as provided by Section 35 of the Charter of 
the City of College Station. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ________ day of ______________________, 2006. 
 

      APPROVED: 
 
 

    ____________________________________ 
    RON SILVIA, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Connie Hooks, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 

E-Signed by Carla A. Robinson
VERIFY authenticity with ApproveIt  

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 2 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 6 ch 3 building regulations\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

  
 

That Chapter 3, “BUILDING REGULATIONS”, Section 3, DEVELOPMENT OF STREETS, of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended, by amending 
subsection J, paragraph 7(h), as set out hereafter to read as follows: 
 

“7(h)  All drainage and waterway work must comply with Chapter 13 of the City of 
College Station Code of Ordinances and associated Bryan/College Station 
Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and Technical Specifications.”” 

 



ORDINANCE NO.__________________  Page 3 
 
 

cu\p:\group\agen-cal\council agendas\in-progress\070111\core services\13 6 ch 3 building regulations\attachment 1.doc 
1/4/07 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
  
 

That Chapter 3, “BUILDING REGULATIONS”, Appendix 1, “International Building Code 
Adopted”, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of College Station, Texas, is hereby amended, 
by amending the Section entitled “Amendments to International Residential Code,” paragraph 
B(17), as set out hereafter to read as follows: 
 
 
 

”B.17. Section 323.2.1 (Elevation requirements) is amended by deleting the existing text, save 
the exception, and replacing it with the following: 

 
1. Buildings and structures shall have the lowest floors elevated in accordance with the 

City of College Station Code of Ordinances, Chapter 13 (Flood Hazard Protection)  
and the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and 
Technical Specifications (refer to Section II.D).   

 
2. In areas of shallow flooding (AO Zones), buildings and structures shall have the 

lowest floor (including basement) elevated above the highest adjacent grade as the 
depth  number specified in feet on the Flood Insurance Rate Maps, or at least 2 feet 
if a depth number is not specified, plus the additional footage requirements in the City 
of College Station Code of Ordinances, Chapter 13 (Flood Hazard Protection) and 
the Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, and 
Technical Specifications (refer to Section II.D).   

 
3. Basement floors that are below grade on all sides shall be elevated in accordance 

with the City of College Station Code of Ordinances, Chapter 13 (Flood Hazard 
Protection) and Bryan/College Station Unified Design Guidelines, Standard Details, 
and Technical Specifications (refer to Section II.D).”   



 

January 11, 2007 
Regular Agenda Item No. 13.7 

Audit Committee 
 
To: Glenn Brown, City Manager 
 
From: Julie O'Connell, Director of Human Resources                         
 
 
Agenda Caption: Presentation, possible action, and discussion regarding the 
appointment of an Audit Committee. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  The City Council will discuss at the Council meeting and make a 
decision regarding the structure of the Audit Committee.  
 
 
Summary: In May 2006, citizens approved a change to the City Charter that would allow 
the City Council to appoint an Internal Auditor.  At the December 14, 2006 City Council 
meeting, a motion was passed to create an Audit Committee and direction given to appoint 
three Council members to the Committee.  This item is to make appointments to this 
Committee.  Once the Audit Committee is established, a recommendation to the City 
Council will be made by the Committee, regarding the internal audit function and whether 
the position should be appointed or the function contracted out to a firm. 
 
 
Budget & Financial Summary: N/A 
 
 
Attachments: N/A 
 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	Item No. 2 - Conceptual Design for Senior Center Project
	Coversheet
	Senior Center Project Milestones

	Item No. 3 - Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grants Opportunity
	Coversheet
	SEC 4 Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grants

	Item No. 4 - East College Station Transportation Study
	Coversheet
	Project Scope

	Item No. 6 - Council Calendar
	Calendar

	Item No. 12.1 - Purchase of 250kW Diesel Engine Generator
	Coversheet
	HGAC contract pricing worksheet.

	Item No. 12.2 - Litter Abatement Grant Interlocal Agreement and Funding Agreement
	Coversheet
	Interlocal Agreement
	Funding Agreement

	Item No. 12.3 - Crescent Pointe Landscape Construction Award
	Coversheet
	Bid Tabulation
	Resolution
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.4 - Annual Price Agreement for the Purchase of Cover Stone, Trap Rock
	Coversheet
	Renewal Letter

	Item No. 12.5 - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Wastewater Treatment Facility Fees
	Coversheet
	TCEQ Invoice
	Resolution

	Item No. 12.6 - Purchase of Nantucket Wastewater Treatment Package Plant
	Coversheet
	Contract
	Map

	Item No. 12.7 - Property for Groundwater Wells 8, 9, and 10
	Coversheet
	Resolution

	Item No. 12.8 - Annual Price Agreement for the Purchase of Crushed Stone
	Coversheet
	Renewal Letter

	Item No. 12.9 - Dartmouth Extension Phase II Construction Contract
	Coversheet
	Bid Tabulation
	Resolution
	Project Location Map

	Item No. 12.10Annual Price Agreement for the Purchase of Emulsified Asphalt
	Coversheet
	Renewal Letter

	Item No. 12.11 - Municipal Court 2nd Floor Finish-out
	Coversheet
	Resolution Awarding Contract
	Location Map
	Funding Resolution

	Item No. 12.12 - Ravenstone Loop Parking Restrictions
	Coversheet
	Ordinance
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.13 - Intersections Controlled with Stop Signs
	Coversheet
	Ordinance

	Item No. 12.14 - Central Park Lane Parking Restrictions
	Coversheet
	Ordinance
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.15 - Interlocal Agreement with The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative
	Coversheet
	Interlocal Agreement with LGPC

	Item No. 12.16 - Wireline Crossing Agreement with Union Pacific Railroad for the Dowling Road Pump Station Chemical Feed Project
	Coversheet
	Pipeline Crossing Agreement
	Location Map

	Item No. 12.17 - Interlocal Agreement with City of Grand Prairie
	Coversheet
	ILA with the City of Grand Prarie

	Item No. 12.18 - Annual Concrete Meter Boxes
	Coversheet
	Renewal Letter

	Item No. 12.19 - Installation of Access and Security Equipment at Municipal Court
	Coversheet
	Construction Contract with Siemens

	Item No. 12.20 - Exception to Policy for Sewer Service to Mr. Charles Cox
	Coversheet
	Letter
	Policy
	Resolution
	Map

	Item No. 12.21 - Change Order on Bid 06-39
	Coversheet
	Change Order 1
	Vicinity Map

	Item No. 12.22 - Tejas Medical Waste Hauling Franchise Third and Final Reading
	Coversheet
	Franchise Ordinance

	Item No. 12.23 - Electric System Construction & Maintenance Annual Labor Contract
	Coversheet
	Resolution
	Bid Tabulation

	Item No. 12.24 - Roadway Improvements - Luther Street & Holleman Drive At Harvey Mitchell Parkway
	Coversheet
	Resolution
	Location Map
	Bid Tabulation

	Item No. 12.25 - Switch Station to Post Oak to Southwood Transmission Line Reconductor
	Coversheet
	Resolution
	Bid Tabulation
	Project Map location

	Item No. 12.26 - East College Station Transportation Study
	Coversheet
	Resolution
	Study Area Map

	Item No. 12.28 - Change Order #2 Contract 04-xxq, Parks and Recreation Automation
	Coversheet
	Change Order No. 1 Contract 04-xxq
	Contract 04- xxq
	PO 040516
	PO 040516 with Change order #1

	Item No. 12.29 - Interlocal Agreement between the City of College Station and the College Station Independent School District (CSISD) for the Construction of Drainage Improvements at Pebble Creek Park
	Coversheet
	Interlocal Agreement
	Drainage Improvements Site Plan
	Park Location Map

	Item No. 13.1 - Crowley Rezoning
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map and Aerial Map
	Item Background
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.2 - Gateway Comprehensive Plan Amendment
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map and Aerial
	Item Background
	Land Use Plan Map
	Application
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.3 - Roasted Bean Conditional Use Permit
	Coversheet
	Small Area Map and Aerial
	Draft Planning and Zoning Minutes
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.4 - Redmond Terrace Easement Abandonment
	Coversheet
	Exhibit 1 - Vicinity Map
	Exhibit 2 - PUE Abandonment Location
	Exhibit 3 - Ordinance
	Exhibit 4 - Ordinance Exhibit "A"
	Exhibit 5 - Application for abandonment

	Item No. 13.5 - Ch. 13 Flood Hazard Protection – Drainage Guidelines - Housekeeping
	Coversheet
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.6 - Ch. 3 Building Regulations – Drainage Guidelines - Housekeeping
	Coversheet
	Ordinance

	Item No. 13.7 - Audit Committee
	Coversheet




